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MD & CEO’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Bank steps into its 116" fruitful year of service and
at the outset, | extend my gratitude to each one of you
for your continued support, particularly through the
challenging time of the pandemic. | wish each one of you
good health and spirit.

The FY 2020-21 was unique in the sense that it posed
before us the unprecedented circumstances and
challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic, which is once in
a lifetime experience.

The world witnessed the deep recession that engulfed
countries across the globe as economic activities came
to a near standstill following lockdown measures to
contain the spread of the virus. In 2020, the global
economy contracted by 4.3%, with some countries doing
considerably worse than others. National economies
are beginning to return to their pre-pandemic levels.
But like the uneven impact of the pandemic itself,
the pace of economic recovery is massively divergent
across countries.

COVID-19 has had a serious impact on Indian economy.
Indian economy contracted in two consecutive quarters
of H1FY21. However, with the prompt policy support
from Government of India and Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
and with easing of lockdown norms since Q2FY21, there
was asharp rebound in economicactivities and economic
growth trajectory returned to positive zone in second
half of FY 2020-21. In India, a calibrated policy stimulus
began with direct assistance in cash and kind to the
poor and progressively broadened into a comprehensive
package (Aatma Nirbhar Bharat) to provide support to
the various sectors of the economy.

The Reserve Bank too undertook several measures,
system-wide as well as sector-specific, to arrest the
precipitous downturn in domestic economic activity,
to ease financial conditions and in particular, to
ensure the normal functioning of financial markets
and intermediaries while preserving and maintaining
financial stability and the soundness and integrity of
payment and settlement systems. Overall, the total
support announced by the Reserve Bank for the economy
since February 6, 2020 (up to May 5, 2021) amounted to
%15.7 lakh crore.
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The Reserve Bank conducted market operations through
a variety of instruments, including long-term repo
operations (LTROs), targeted long-term repo operations
(TLTROs), on-tap TLTROs aimed at specific sectors,
a liquidity window for mutual funds, a special liquidity
scheme (SLS) to improve the liquidity position of non-
bankingfinancial companies (NBFCs)and housingfinance
companies (HFCs), open market operations including in
state development loans (SDLs) and twist operations.
Additionally, cash reserve ratio (CRR) was reduced by
100 bps (from 4.0% to 3.0%). Further, the borrowing limit
for banks under the marginal standing facility (MSF),
by dipping into their statutory liquidity ratio (SLR), was
enhanced to 3% of NDTL from 2% earlier. Pre-emptive
regulatory measures were announced to provide relief
to the borrowers in the form of moratorium on loan
repayments, followed by a comprehensive Resolution
Framework 1.0 to enable resolution of viable accounts
impacted by the COVID-19.

The second wave of the pandemic has slowed down the
economic recovery process since the start of Q1 FY22
which has subdued the growth outlook in the near term.
However, the impact is expected to be less severe as
compared to last year with localized lockdown norms
and businesses and people adjusting to the new normal
while operating with pandemic related restrictions.
In June 2021 meeting of the Monetary Policy Committee
(MPC) meeting, RBI has projected the real GDP growth
to be 9.5% for FY 2021-22 after assessing the impact of
the second wave of the pandemic and has taken many
measures to keep supporting economy.

Thedeveloping pandemicsituationisregularly monitored
by your Bank and safety guidelines / measures are being
issued from time to time to protect both employees and
customers from COVID-19. In this regard, quick response
teams and help desks have been setup at HO / CO / RO
level, staggered working hours / rotation / work from
home is being practiced as a part of Business continuity
plan. Bank is also arranging vaccination camps and
quarantine facilities in tie-up with various hotels for the
safety and proper medical care of the employees. Further,
foreseeing the depth of pandemic crisis, the Bank has
taken all precautionary initiatives to ensure continuity in
operations. The Bank has a Disaster Recovery site which
is capable of handling the CBS and other functions of the
Bank in case of any disruption at Data Centre.
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We have encouraged usage of digital products by our
customers with enhanced features, so that they can do
banking from the comfort and safety of their homes
and tried to popularize other omni channels to serve our
customers better during the pandemic. We will continue
with this strategy even during normal times. Bank has
initiated Doorstep Banking Services on 9t September
2020 through 1410 designated branches at 100 centers
to serve the public. At present 11 services are being
offered under this.

Due to the impact of the pandemic on economic
activities, the Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs) credit
growth (y-o-y) has decelerated to 5.6% in March 2021 as
compared to 6.4% a year earlier, and aggregate deposits
growth (y-o-y) accelerated to 12.3% in March 2021 from
9.5% a year ago.

But,  am happy to announce that despite the challenges
during the previous financial year, the Bank has achieved
better financial performance with strengthened
core fundamentals while successfully leveraging the
synergy benefits of the amalgamated entity. FY 2020-21
was the first year of the amalgamated entity after
merger of erstwhile Syndicate Bank and Canara Bank.
The amalgamation process has been smoothly carried
out and integration of both technology and human
resources have been completed well in time, for seamless
banking services to our customers.

NEW INITIATIVES FOR OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

Erstwhile Syndicate Bank amalgamated into Canara Bank
with effect from April 1, 2020 and the amalgamated
entity. i.e. Canara Bank has completed one year of unified
operations. Over the past year, the Bank completed
harmonisation of all policies, products and processes
based on the ‘Best of Two’' principle and created the
optimum product suite for customers. Bank has provided
Interoperable options from the First day (01.04.2020) for all
frequent transactions in CBS for Customers to make in any
Branch. Bank has focused on ensuring business as usual.

Reorganized the Regional Offices, Circle Offices and created
various Verticals at Head Office to meet the requirement
of Amalgamated Bank. The various verticals created for
operational efficiency and augmentation of more business
are Reconciliation Wing, LB & RRB Wing, Marketing and
Government Relations Wing, MIS Wing, Compliance &
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RBS Wing, Associates and Subsidiaries Wing, Gold Loan
Wing, Central Processing Wing and Cash Management &
Stationery Wing.

Bank has also undertaken several initiatives for operational
efficiency like centralizing and digitalizing the business
process activities such as account opening through
Central Processing Hubs monitored exclusively by
Central Processing Wing, retail loan processing through
RAH, KYC updation through CKYC app, forex transactions
through CPCFT, Recovery Call Centre (RECC), analytics
based Retail credit offers, tie-up arrangements with
Fin-Tech & E-Commerce for lead generation and Document
Management System to automate processes and promote
paper-light banking.

Entire Migration of CBS to upgraded version 11.8 and
Peripheral Applications (Internet Banking, Mobile Banking,
UPI, CTS, Government Business Modules etc) completed
in January 2021. The entire amalgamation exercise is
‘customer centric’. Bank has taken extreme care to ensure
minimum customer inconvenience. Constant customer
communication ensured that no major customer
grievances related to integration were reported. We are a
progressive Bank and leveraging on these initiatives will
further aid the performance of the Bank.

The combined entity has not only reported a much higher
operating profit, but also returned to positive profit in
FY 2020-21. | am placing before you the highlights of
your Bank’s performance for the year FY 2020-21, details
of which have been given in the Annual Report.

KEY PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
BUSINESS

During FY 2020-21, the global business of the Bank
increased to ¥1686030 crore, with global deposits at
1010875 crore and global advances growing toX675155
crore. Domestic business increased to 31615864 crore
with domestic deposits at 963306 crore and domestic
advances at 3652558 crore.

The thrust on premier CASA products, like Canara Galaxy,
Canara Privilege, SB Payroll, SB Powerplus, Canara
Jeevandhara and NRI accounts were given to improve the
average balances under CASA.

Consequently, the CASA share improved to 34.33% as
on March 2021 with savings deposits at 281525 crore
and current deposits at I49131 crore. Retail Term deposit
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increased to robust 3420333 crore as at March 2021.
The Bank has a strong deposits clientele base of about
10.41 crore.

The Bank is always keen on maintaining a well-balanced
asset mix, encompassing sectors such as Agriculture and
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) as well as
keeping a focus on other retail assets, including Housing,
Education, and Vehicle loans. Notable, this year your
Bank’s core retail portfolio increased to 3115312 crore with
Housing loans increasing to 364326 crore, vehicle loans
increasing to ¥13713 crore and education loan growing to
%12439 crore. The number of borrowal clientele is at 1.01
crore as at March 2021.

Advances to MSME stood at 3108334 Crore with MSE
advances of ¥94822 crore as at March 2021. In order to
increase credit flow to this segment, in FY 2020-21 the
Bank has launched various need-based schemes and
products catering to the needs of specific segments.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

For FY 2020-21, the total income of the Bank increased
to 84525 crore and non-interest income increased to
%15285 crore. The Bank’s cost of deposits decreased to
4.52%. The net interest income, the difference between
interest paid and interest earned by the Bank, stood at
324062 crore as at March 2021. The Gross NPA ratio is at
8.93% this yearand Net NPA at 3.82%. Provision Coverage
Ratio (PCR) improved to 79.68% as at March 2021.

Bank has achieved a record operating profit of 20009
crore in FY 2020-21 with net profit of ¥2558 crore,
despite the challenges of a pandemic year. NIM stood at
2.75% and Yield on Advances at 7.73%. Your Bank has a
comfortable capital cushioning with Capital Adequacy
Ratio, under Basel Ill at 13.18% as at March 2021 against
the regulatory requirement of 10.875%.

Duringthe Financial Year2020-21, Bank has raised capital
via Basel lll compliant additional Tier 1 Bond amounting
t032936.10 crore and equity through QIP of 2000 crore
and thereby Government of India shareholding in the
bank is 69.33% as on 31.03.2021.

PRIORITY SECTOR AND FINANCIAL INCLUSION

Your Bank is committed to reorienting its strategies

to meet various goals under national priorities. Under

various national priorities, your Bank has credibly

achieved the mandated targets as follows:

v’ 44.14% of the adjusted net bank credit against
40% norm in total priority



dofel d® Canara Bank <&

A Government of India Undertaking

YR LhKR hl 39shH
[ riree syndicate

Together We Can

v F a7 & o ®ww # 18% % AMES & HHEA
TS oo 9% HOT A 18.56%

v BT i diwid et @ K 3T & 8% % WMES &
ahaer FUEITT Hae d& HOT @ 11.23%

v HASIR G A HT o 10% o AHCS o Jahrael FuEifeTd
e 9% T # 17.66%

T T 19200 SHEA & G AT 9 2020-21 # I48000
HUS FI duguedt F s #r 2l

T USRI aidd § TuERt Iy a3 fow o 9@
& yfdasar i Wt & Fel 9 g srfeaer &
Meeaqul gl o JIEsR § 9wl &l gardr ¢
Hae G S
Wmﬁ@ra‘raﬁ'{ﬂﬁ?ﬁgm#mwwaﬂ%gm
T RAfs siuie gmes STea (@raem) Tkt
T =T g T 39 WOk g H, §F HE W W
Mo & Gahe, T o1 amm, e fde, saa i
TEAH 97 30 &Y BT &1 I i AR GeeT agiaer
&1 37 Ffed wffaferat & Serere wrdior garert - ufrerr
W, W I W / g S b smret
H B, Rt it weg, SEane il SEEr @
g gaent yem &, wufis @ @9 Suee
Gftat & Feanr & forw i Teradr yem S o gy
I T 3T Hahe § TW 380 & ol #e 3 "
TgeT et 71

wfasy < fRam

fadit af 2021-22 & fow a2y &0 & af &t g9 sAer
T anfefer wfafaferat o = 3mem T A= o e
TR 3T e o e Aifawd wwed= 3 g enfefw
YR #HT 30fic & Y AW & BRI FHAEH | dH
Teaht & Gt s STe@t & Q@ & & forg ot gt
Hfod Teet ¥ Wihg ®U T 9T AT refegawer & enfiw
&SR # AN 3 & for gfies ¢

o @ gaUd O af 2021-22 3 I@EH I ATGd gt
e & A fefSiee vienfisht & e Serd gu weft wRan
gt & Haftha fowme o & it e & g e emwe
21 g oREufy TurEEr i g S W SO A Shiod
HET A T

# arg & ol et H UK JArEr § 3% agHed 9w,
rfea ST yeed ¥ I R & oI emmarg 3@ g

ANNUAL
REPORT

2020-2 |

v 18.56% of the adjusted net bank credit against 18%
norm in lending to agriculture

v' 11.23% of the adjusted net bank credit against 8%
norm in lending to small and marginal farmers.

v’ 17.66% of the adjusted net bank credit against 10%
norm in lending to weaker section.

The Bank has sold PSLC to the tune of ¥48000 crore in
FY 2020-21 encompassing 19200 units.

These achievements indeed speak of your Bank’s
commitment to the inclusive nation building and
supporting the revival of the critical sectors of the
economy from the ravages of the pandemic.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Following the founding principles and century old
tradition, the Bank is engaged in varied Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) activities. In this pandemic
time, Bank is providing food packets, groceries, medical
kits, blankets and ambulance van at many places. CSR
initiatives of the Bank are multifarious. Other focused
activities are like training unemployed rural youth,
scholarship to meritorious SC / ST Girl students, help to
differently-abled, providing of infrastructural facilities
to needy educational institutes, providing primary
health care, drinking water, community development,
empowerment of women, financial support for the
welfare of Ex-servicemen and many other social
initiatives to uplift the society from poverty and distress.

WAY FORWARD

The outlook for financial year 2021-22 is positive with
expectation of economic recovery gaining momentum,
particularly in the second half of the year, with broad
based normalization of economic activity and continued
policy support from the Central Government and the
RBI. The Bank is committed to champion in meeting
all financial needs of the customers and contribute
to economic revival of the economy by proactively
participating in all policy initiatives.

The Bank’s management is highly confident about
achieving augmented growth across all business segments
by leveraging the digital technology with robust capital base
in financial year 2021-22 and beyond. Bank will continue its
focus on asset quality and capital conservation.

I would like to acknowledge and thank all the members
of the Board for their valuable support, guidance and
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¥ i -@—crrq faam, o Ao et v fied 9 inputs to the management in our endeavors. | also
w o THE-THg W oSe wwef i wnfest & forg thank the Department of Financial Services, Ministry
gEre 3 g & e wet w=fEr w oS wE of Finance and Reserve Bank of India for their support
g, gt 3 yfiEsar ¥ R e=EE 3@ 2l e T and guidance from time to time. | acknowledge and
sl # By % fw emt wg @ # s et wey thank all our employees for their hard work, dedication

Y 3 ¢ and commitment. We look forward to your continued
= %;;g_l ’ St il patronage, support and goodwill as we march ahead for

scaling newer heights.

SS——

——r
T, Tt L.V. Prabhakar
i 28.06.2021  UEY 3w UF T wEAAT AfWEE  Date: 28.06.2021 Managing Director & CEO
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Nineteenth Annual
General Meeting of the Shareholders of Canara Bank will
be held on Tuesday, the 3 August, 2021 at 11.00 a.m.
IST through Video Conferencing / Audio Visual Means, to
transact the following business:

1. To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet of the Bank as at 31 March 2021, Profit &
Loss account for the year ended 31 March 2021, the
Report of the Board of Directors on the working and
activities of the Bank for the period covered by the
Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance
Sheet and Accounts.

2. Raising of Equity Capital of the Bank

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 (Act), The Nationalised Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970 (Scheme) and the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000 as amended from time to
time and subject to the approvals, consents, permissions
and sanctions, if any, of the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”),
the Government of India (“GOI”), the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), and / or any other
authority as may be required in this regard and subject
to such terms, conditions and modifications thereto as
may be prescribed by them in granting such approvals
and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of
the Bank and subject to the regulations viz., SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
(ICDR Regulations) as amended up to date, guidelines,
if any, prescribed by the RBI, SEBI, notifications/circulars
and clarifications underthe Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 and all other applicable laws and all
other relevant authorities from time to time and subject
to the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock
Exchanges where the equity shares of the Bank are
listed, consent of the shareholders of the Bank be and
is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Bank
(hereinafter called “the Board” which shall be deemed
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to include any Committee which the Board may have
constituted or hereafter constitute to exercise its powers
including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to
create, offer, issue and allot (including with provision for
reservation on firm allotment and/or competitive basis
of such part of issue and for such categories of persons as
may be permitted by the law then applicable) by way of
an offer document / prospectus or such other document,
in India or abroad, such number of equity shares and/
or preference shares (whether cumulative or not;
convertible into equity shares or not) in accordance with
the guidelines framed by RBI from time to time, specifying
the class of preference shares, the extent of issue of each
class of such preference shares, whether perpetual or
redeemable, the terms & conditions subject to which
each class of preference shares may be issued and / or
other permitted securities which are capable of being
converted into equity or not, for an aggregate amount
not exceeding ¥2500.00 Crore (Rupees Two Thousand
Five Hundred Crore only), inclusive of such premium as
may be fixed on the Equity Shares at such time or times,
atsuch priceor prices, atadiscount or premiumto market
price or prices in one or more tranches in such a way
that the Central Government shall at all times hold not
less than 52% of the paid-up Equity capital of the Bank,
including to one or more of the shareholders, employees
of the Bank by way of ESPS, Indian nationals, Non-
Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Companies, private or public,
investment institutions, Societies, Trusts, Research
organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”) like
Foreign Institutional Investors (“Flis”), Banks, Financial
Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital
Funds, Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State Industrial
Development Corporations, Insurance Companies,
Provident Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial
Institutions or other entities, authorities or any other
category of investors which are authorized to invest in
equity /preference shares / securities of the Bank as per
extant regulations / guidelines or any combination of
the above as may be deemed appropriate by the Bank.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment
shall be by way of Follow on public issue, rights issue,
Private Placement / Qualified Institutional Placement
(QIP) / or any other mode approved by GOI/RBI with or
without over-allotment option and that such offer, issue,
placement and allotment be made as per the provisions
of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
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of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the SEBI (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
(“ICDR Regulations”) and all other guidelines issued
by the RBI, SEBI and any other authority as applicable,
and at such time or times in such manner and on such
terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, think fit.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority to decide, at such price or prices in such
manner and where necessary, in consultation with the
lead managers and / or underwriters and / or other
advisors or otherwise on such terms and conditions
as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, decide in
terms of ICDR Regulations, other regulations and any
and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines, whether or not such investor(s) are existing
shareholders of the Bank, at a price not less than the price
as determined in accordance with relevant provisions of
ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, the provisions of the Canara
Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000, the
provisions of ICDR Regulations, the provisions of the
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of
Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations,
2017, and subject to requisite approvals, consents,
permissionsand/or sanctions of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges, Reserve Bank of
India (RBI), Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB),
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry
of Commerce (DIPP) and all other authorities as may
be required (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the
Appropriate Authorities”) and subject to such conditions
as may be prescribed by any of them while granting any
such approval, consent, permission, and / or sanction
(hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”) the
Board, may at its absolute discretion, issue, offer and
allot, from time to time in one or more tranches, equity
shares or any securities other than warrants, which are
convertible into or exchangeable with equity shares at
a later date, in such a way that the Central Government
at any time holds not less than 52% of the Equity Capital
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of the Bank, to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs)
(as defined in Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations)
pursuant to a qualified institutional placement (QIP), as
provided for under Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations,
through a placement document and / or such other
documents / writings / circulars / memoranda and in
such manner and on such price, terms and conditions as
may be determined by the Board in accordance with the
ICDR Regulations or other provisions of the law as may
be prevailing at that time”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a qualified
institutional placement pursuant to Chapter VI of the
ICDR Regulations

a) The allotment of Securities shall only be to Qualified
Institutional Buyers within the meaning of Chapter
VI of the ICDR Regulations, such Securities shall be
fully paid-up and the allotment of such Securities
shall be completed within 365 days from the date of
this resolution.

b) The Bank is pursuant to proviso to Regulation 176(1)
of ICDR Regulations authorized to offer shares
at a discount of not more than five percent on the
floor price.

c) The relevant date for the determination of the floor
price of the securities shall be in accordance with the
ICDR Regulations.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority and power to accept any modification in the
proposal as may be required or imposed by the GOI /
RBI /SEBI / Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank
are listed or such other appropriate authorities at the
time of according / granting their approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions to issue, allotment and listing
thereof and as agreed to by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment
of new equity shares / preference shares / securities
if any, to NRIs, Flls and / or other eligible foreign investors
be subject to the approval of the RBI under the Foreign
Exchange Management Act, 1999 as may be applicable
but within the overall limits set forth under the Act.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to
be issued shall be subject to the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000, as amended, and shall rank
in all respects pari passu with the existing equity shares
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of the Bank and shall be entitled to dividend declared,
if any, in accordance with the statutory guidelines that
are in force at the time of such declaration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to any issue or allotment of equity shares / preference
shares / securities, the Board be and is hereby authorized
to determine the terms of the public offer, including the
class of investors to whom the securities are to be allotted,
the number of shares / securities to be allotted in each
tranche, issue price, premium amount on issue as the
Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things and execute such deeds,
documents and agreements, as they may, in its absolute
discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable, and to
settle or give instructions or directions for settling any
questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard
to the public offer, issue, allotment and utilization of the
issue proceeds, and to accept and to give effect to such
modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions,
additions as regards the terms and conditions, as it may,
in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the
best interest of the Bank, without requiring any further
approval of the shareholders and that all or any of the
powers conferred on the Bank and the Board vide this
resolution may be exercised by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is
hereby authorized to enter into and execute all such
arrangements with any Book Runner(s), Lead Manager(s),
Banker(s), Underwriter(s), Depository(ies), Registrar(s),
Auditor(s) and all such agencies as may be involved or
concerned in such offering of equity / preference shares/
securities and to remunerate all such institutions and
agencies by way of commission, brokerage, fees or
the like and also to enter into and execute all such
arrangements, agreements, memoranda, documents,
etc., with such agencies.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to the above, the Board, in consultation with the Lead
Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and/or other persons
as appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby authorized to
determine the form and terms of the issue(s), including the
class of investors to whom the shares / securities are to be
allotted, number of shares / securities to be allotted in each
tranche, issue price (including premium, if any), face value,
premium amount on issue / conversion of Securities/
exercise of warrants / redemption of Securities, rate of
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interest, redemption period, number of equity shares /
preference shares or other securities upon conversion
or redemption or cancellation of the Securities, the price,
premium or discount on issue / conversion of Securities,
rate of interest, period of conversion, fixing of record date
or book closure and related or incidental matters, listings
on one or more stock exchanges in India and / or abroad,
as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares /
securities as are not subscribed may be disposed off by
the Board in its absolute discretion in such manner, as the
Board may deem fit and as permissible by law.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
tothis Resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its
absolute discretion deems necessary, proper and desirable
and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may
arise in regard to the issue of the shares / securities and
further to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things,
finalise and execute all documents and writings as may be
necessary, desirable or expedient as it may in its absolute
discretion deem fit, proper or desirable without being
required to seek any further consent or approval of the
shareholders or authorise to the end and intent, that the
shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval
thereto expressly by the authority of the Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred to the Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer or to the Executive Director / (s) or to Committee
of Directors to give effect to the aforesaid Resolutions.”

3. Appropriation of accumulated losses of 318495.30
Crore (Rupees Eighteen Thousand Four Hundred
Ninety-Five Crore and Thirty Lakh only) from Share
Premium Account of the Bank.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 3(2BBA) of
The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 (Act), Section 17(2) of The Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 (BR Act), The Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970 (Scheme), including any statutory amendments or
re-enactments thereof and subject to the approvals of
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Reserve Bank of India, Government of India and such other
authorities as may be necessary in this regard, consent of
the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to
set off the Bank’s accumulated losses of ¥18495.30 Crore
(Rupees Eighteen Thousand Four Hundred Ninety Five
Crore and Thirty Lakh only) as at 31.03.2021 by utilizing
the balance standing to the credit of Share Premium
Account of Bank as on the date of set off and take the
same into account during current Financial Year 2021-22.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to the above resolution, the Board or a Committee of the
Board for the said purpose be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may
at its absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable
for effectively implementing the resolution and to settle
any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this
regard as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

S

—

LV PRABHAKAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Place : Bengaluru
Date :28.06.2021
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NOTES

1.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material
facts in respect of Item No. 2 and 3 of the Notice is
given separately.

AGM THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING

In view of the prevailing lock down situation across
the country due to outbreak of the COVID-19
pandemic and restrictions on the movements apart
from social distancing, MCA (Ministry of Corporate
Affairs) vide Circular Nos. Circular No. 14/2020
dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020 read with Circular No. 20/2020 dated
May 05, 2020, permitted companies to hold their
AGM through VC/OVAM for the calendar year 2020.
Further, vide General Circular No.02/2021 dated
January 13, 2021, MCA extended these relaxations
to Annual General Meeting (AGMs) of companies
due in the year 2021 (i.e, till December 31, 2021).
SEBI also in line with the aforesaid circulars issued
by MCA, granted relaxations to listed entities vide
its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79
dated 12™ May, 2020 and extended the relaxations
till December 31, 2021 vide its circular SEBI/HO/
CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021.
Pursuant to the said guidelines, Bank is conducting
its 19" AGM through Video Conferencing herein after
called as “e-AGM”.

The Bank has appointed KFin Technologies Private
Limited, Registrars and Transfer Agents, to provide
Video Conferencing facility for the Annual General
Meeting and the attendant enablers for conducting
of the e-AGM. The Head Office of the Bank shall be
the deemed venue for the meeting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTENDING THE e-AGM
THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC)/AUDIO
VISUAL MEANS (AVM)

a) The VC/AVM would allow participation of
at least 1000 shareholders on first come first
serve basis.

b) No restrictions on account of FIFO entry
into e-AGM in respect of large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters,

Institutional Investors, Directors,
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Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons
of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc.

c) The attendance of shareholders attending the
e-AGM would be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum of the Meeting.

d) The shareholders can join the e-AGM 30 minutes
before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting.

e) The shareholders may access the VC at https://
evoting.kfintech.com/  under  shareholders
login by using the remote evoting credentials.
The link for e-AGM will be available in
shareholders login where the EVENT and the
name of the company can be selected. Please
note that the shareholders who do not have
the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve
the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice.

f) The stakeholders may contact RTA / Technical
helpdesk at evoting@kfintech.com for any
assistance.

4. QUERIES ON AGENDA ITEMS:

The shareholders who would like to express their
views / ask questions during the meeting may log
into https://evoting.kfintech.com/ and click on “Post
your Queries” and post their queries/views/questions
in the window provided by mentioning the name,
demat account number/folio number, email id and
mobile number. The “AGM Questions” window shall
be activated from 10 a.m. IST on 30%" July 2021 till
5 p.m. IST on 2" August 2021.

Please note that, shareholder's queries / views /
questions will be responded to, only if, the shareholder
continues to hold the shares as on the cut-off date,
i.e., 27" July 2021.

Shareholders who wish to speak at the Meeting will
be required to allow Camera and use Internet with
a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the
meeting. The Shareholders canalsorecord and upload
their video in advance through the option provided in
the same portal under “Speaker Registration”.
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Please note that Participants Connecting from mobile
devices or tablets or through laptop connecting via
mobile hotspot may experience audio/video loss
due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use stable wi-fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholdersintendingtospeakand raise questionsat
the AGM, may log into https://evoting.kfintech.com/
and click on “Speaker Registration” by mentioning
the demat account number/folio number, city, email
id, mobile number and submit. A reference number
shall be displayed on the screen which may be
preserved for recalling during the Q&A session in the
e-AGM meeting.

Shareholders who are not able to join this Meeting
over video conferencing will be able to view the live
webcast of proceedings of AGM by logging on the
e-voting website of KFintech at https://evoting.
kfintech.com/ usingtheir remote e-voting credentials.

The shareholders who do not wish to speak during
the AGM but have queries may send their queries in
advance on or before 29* July, 2021 (5.00 p.m. IST)
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile number at hosecretarial @
canarabank.com. These queries will be replied by the
Bank suitably by email.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A proxy is allowed to attend and vote at a general
meeting on behalf of a shareholder who is not able
to attend personally. Since this meeting is held
through VC/AVM, where the physical attendance of
the shareholder has been dispensed with, there is no
requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly,
the facility of appointment of proxies by shareholders
will not be available for this meeting.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to participate or vote at
the meeting as a duly authorized representative
of a company or any other Body Corporate which
is a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the
Resolution appointing him/her as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be true copy by the
Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed,
shall have been deposited at the Head Office of
the Bank at least four days before the date of the
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Annual General Meeting, i.e., on or before the closing
hours of the Bank on Wednesday, the 28™ July, 2021
by 5:00 p.m.

COMMUNICATION WITH THE SHARE TRANSFER
AGENTS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are
requested to intimate changes, if any, in their
Registered Addresses, to the Share Transfer Agents of
the Bank at the following address:

KFin Technologies Private Limited

Unit : Canara Bank

Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31-32
Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda
HYDERABAD - 500 032

Further, the shareholders are advised to inform /
register their e-mail IDs either to the Share Transfer
Agents (at the above address) or to the Bank at
hosecretarial@canarabank.com.

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form
are requested to intimate the aforesaid changes /
e-mail IDs only to their depository participants.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND / CLOSURE OF BOOKS:

Bank has not paid any dividend for the Financial Year
2020-21.

Pursuant to Regulation 12 of Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, the Register of shareholders
and the share transfer books of the Bank will remain
closed from Wednesday, the 28" July, 2021 to
Tuesday, the 3August, 2021 (both days inclusive) in
connection with the Annual General Meeting.

CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIO:

The shareholders who are holding shares in identical
order of names in more than one account are
requested to intimate KFin Technologies Private
Limited, the ledger folio of such accounts together
with the share certificates to enable the Bank to
consolidate all the holdings into one account. The
share certificates will be returned to the Shareholders
after making necessary endorsement in due course.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY:

The shareholders who have not encashed their
Dividend Warrants / received dividend of previous
periods, ie. for the years 2013-14, 2014-15 &
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2016-17, are requested to contact the Share Transfer
Agent of the Bank for revalidation / issue of duplicate
dividend warrants, updation of Bank accounts for
direct credit of dividends into accounts.

The Bank has posted the details of the Unclaimed/
Unpaid Dividend Warrants on its site, e,
www.canarabank.com to enable the shareholders to
claim by contacting with the Share Transfer Agent /
or with the Bank at hosecretarial@canarabank.com.

Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation of Syndicate
Bank into Canara Bank Scheme, 2020, the Bank
allotted 42,32,68,155 equity shares to the eligible
shareholders of Syndicate Bank on 01.04.2020, as
per the approved share exchange ratio (158 equity
shares of Canara Bank for every 1000 equity shares
of Syndicate Bank). Any shareholder who has not
claimed their dividend declared by E-Syndicate Bank,
pre-amalgamation mayalsocontactourShare Transfer
Agent / or Bank at hosecretarial @canarabank.com.

As per Section 10B of the Banking Companies
(Acquisitions and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven years is required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Govt. under
section 205C/125 of the Companies Act, 1956/2013.
The Bank is in the process of transferring the Unclaimed/
Unpaid Final Dividend amount of amalgamated Bank
for the year 2013-14 to the said fund as per applicable
provisions. Accordingly, the transfer of unpaid final
dividend amount for the year 2013-14 to IEPF falls due
on following dates:

»  For E-Syndicate Bank 27.07.2021
(Now Canara Bank)
e ForCanara Bank 21.08.2021

ANNUAL REPORT:

Shareholders of the Bank may please note that
in view of Prevailing Covid-19 Pandemic and in
compliance with the Circulars 02/2021, 20/2020,
17/2020, 14/2020, SEBI Circulars SEBI/HO/CFD/
CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/

CIR/P/2021/11 issued by MCA, GOl and SEBI, the
Bank will not be sending the physical copies of Annual
Report to the shareholders. The full copy of the
Annual Report is uploaded on the website of the Bank
(www.canarabank.com). Shareholders may download
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the readable version of the same from the website.
The notice can also be accessed from the websites
of BSE Limited, NSE Limited & e-voting agency KFin
Technologies Private Limited at www.bseindia.com,
www.nseindia.com, and https://evoting.kfintech.com/
respectively.

VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS:

In terms of the provisions of Section 3 (2E) of
The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, no shareholder of the Bank,
other than the Central Government shall be entitled
to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held
by him / her in excess of ten per cent of the total
voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

e-Voting: {As per the Regulation 44 of SEBI(LODR)
Regulations, 2015}

The Bank is pleased to provide Remote e-voting
facility to the shareholders of the Bank through KFin
Technologies Private Limited to enable them to cast
their votes electronically on the items mentioned in
the notice.

TheBank hasappointed S.N.ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN
& Co, Company Secretaries as the Scrutinizer
for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

The e-Voting rights of the shareholders/beneficiary
owners shall be reckoned on the equity shares held
by them as on Tuesday, the 27" July, 2021 being
the Cut-off date for the purpose. Shareholders of
the Bank holding shares either in physical or in
dematerialized form, as on the Cut-off date, may
cast their vote electronically on the agenda items of
the Notice.

The instructions for e-Voting are as under:

To use the following URL for e-voting:
https://evoting kfintech.com

Enter the login credentials

Your Folio No./DP ID Client ID will be your user ID. The
passwords would be sent to your registered email ID.

Procedure for obtaining login credentials / Annual
Report for those whose email addresses are not
registered:

Shareholders who have not registered their email
address and in consequence the Annual Report,
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Notice of e-AGM and e-voting notice could not
be served. may temporarily get their email
address and mobile number provided with the
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, KFin
Technologies Private Limited, by clicking the link:
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereg/
mobileemailreg.aspx for sending the same.
Shareholders are requested to follow the process
as guided to capture the email address and mobile
number for sending the soft copy of the notice and
e-voting instructions along with the User ID and
Password. In case of any queries, shareholder may
write to einward.ris@kfintech.com.

Alternatively shareholder may send an e-mail request
at the email ID einward.ris@kfintech.com along with
scanned copy of the signed copy of the request letter
providing the email address, mobile number, self-
attested PAN copy and Client Master copy in case of
electronic folio and copy of share certificate in case of
physical folio for sending the Annual report, Notice of
e-AGM and the e-voting instructions.

After entering the details appropriately, click on LOGIN.

You will reach the Password change menu wherein
you are required to mandatorily change your
password. The new password shall comprise of
minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case
(A-Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric value (0-9)
and a special character. The system will prompt you
to change your password and update any contact
details like mobile, email etc. on first login. You may
also enter the secret question and answer of your
choice to retrieve your password in case you forget
it. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

You need to login again with the new credentials.

On successful login, the system will prompt you to
select the EVENT, i.e., Canara Bank.

FORTHE AGENDAITEMS 1,2 & 3 : On the voting page,
the number of shares as held by the shareholder as on
the Cut-off Date (27t July, 2021) will appear. If you
desire to cast all the votes assenting/dissenting to
the Resolutions for the said Agenda Items then enter
all shares and click “FOR” / “AGAINST” as the case may
be. You are not required to cast all your votes in the
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same manner. You may partially enter any number
in “FOR” and partially in “AGAINST” but the total
number in “FOR/AGAINST” taken together should
not exceed your total shareholding as mentioned
hereinabove. You may also choose the option
“ABSTAIN” in case you wish to abstain from voting. If
you do not indicate either “FOR” or “AGAINST” it will
be treated as “ABSTAIN” and the shares held will not
be counted under either head. Click OK to confirm
else CANCEL to modify. Once you confirm, you will
not be allowed to modify your vote. During the voting
period, shareholders can login any number of times
till they have voted on these resolutions.

Shareholders holding multiple folios / demat account
shall choose the voting process separately for each
folios / demat account.

However, shareholder may please note that in
terms of Section 3 (2E) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
no shareholder other than Government of India is
allowed to exercise voting rights in excess of 10% of
the total shareholding of the Bank.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals,
HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory (ies) who
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through
e-mail: scrutinizer@snaco.net

Once you have cast your vote on a resolution you will
not be allowed to modify it subsequently.

Remote e-Voting Period:

The Portal will remain open for voting from:
09.00 a.m. IST Friday, the 30" July, 2021 to 5.00 p.m. IST
on Monday, the 2™ August, 2021 (both days inclusive)
and RTA will disable the e-voting platform thereafter.

. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently

Asked Questions (FAQs) for shareholders and e-Voting
User Manual for shareholders available at the
download section of https://evoting.kfintech.com
or contact Mr. S V Raju of KFin Technologies Private
Limited at 1800 309 4001 (toll free).

Itis strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep

it confidential.




SN

U, $-aifeT % URumEr St SiNoT d g0 O daEse o @
S 3 wiah Tae O gid fahar smem
FHUAT e Y ST % Ted U Al STo & g 3T
s W I3 § AASH Sl TINET T Waed ol &
Thd ¢ | ETelifsh, 3T 93 # W o Tahd & 30T AR Ag
=T B SEH 9T of §ahd 2l

FerR & wreaw & T $-uae (e -2 w5 & g
ﬁaﬁfﬁﬂﬁ'ﬂ'ﬂ'%

GiEg HUMAr B0 UeM S TS S-aIeT g gaEt 4 &
Tl e S/ waely/diume/duadl/drendamydi/2020/242
e 9 fadeR, 2020 & @R, e Wrg ¥ wlivfar & v
ey AP IRl FEamr it R gewfiar &
U AT o1 Stie Wi & ey § e i oAt
T 3ATENT T Felle & T € G 3 ST gider v swan
HW & U e e @Et § oot diage e s e
3MSST o faawur = 3T i

dotel d® Canara Bank <A

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

A Government of India Undertaking
tﬁlfg& Syndicate

Together We Can

o. The results of e-voting will be announced by the
Bank in its website and also informed to the stock
exchanges.

Kindly note that once you have cast your vote under
e-Voting, you cannot modify or vote on poll at the
Annual General Meeting. However, you can attend
the meeting and participate in the discussions, if any.

The instructions for remote e-voting through
Depositories are as under:
In  terms of SEBI circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/

CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with  Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number
and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access
e-voting facility.
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NSDL

CDSL

1. User already registered for IDeAS facility:

* URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com

* Click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under 'IDeAS'
section.

* Onthe new page, enter User ID and Password. Post
successful authentication, click on "Access to e-Voting"

e Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
website for casting the vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

1. Existing user who have opted for Easi / Easiest

* URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/
login or www.cdslindia.com

* Click on New System Myeasi

e Login with User ID and Password.

* Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication.

* Click on e-Voting service provider name to cast
your vote.

2. User not registered for IDeAS e-Services
To register click on link : https://eservices.nsdl.com

* Select "Register Online for IDeAS"

* Proceed with completing the required fields.
Alternatively,

* Toregisterclick on link : https://eservices.nsdl.com/
SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

* Proceed with completing the required fields.

2. User not registered for Easi/Easiest

» Option to register is available at https://
web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/
EasiRegistration

* Proceed with completing the required fields.

3. By visiting the e-Voting website of NSDL

e URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

* Click on theicon "Login" which is available under
'Shareholder/Member' section.

* Enter User ID (i.e. 16-digit demat account number held
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen.

* Post successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page.

e Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

3. By visiting the e-Voting website of CDSL

* URL: www.cdslindia.com

* Provide demat Account Number and PAN No.

» System will authenticate user by sending OTP
on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the demat Account.

e After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for the respective ESP where the
e-Voting is in progress

Teayul Wie: W 9o IoR MEEl/Udas W we o
samef €, 3% Wl oF 9 & R T Sud dedze W
IMAXS BT o MES 3T WiHe urdas famey @
IUGIT A

fEuifsredt o, didivaue it wuadive & uregw 9 @i
o gafe Rt ot it Tuer & o e 9
gfaygfaal i W oot AT R & o feuseR
H UHR T

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve
User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at above
mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities
in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. CDSLand NSDL.
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WA & TR

ToUS & e

diEtuaee # St Are # gfayft @ aer e
AT

AT e § T I TR i TR ST ST AT S
et =T helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com T e ATaht
didivaue eeusth ¥ §Udh o GFd ¢ A 7 9N g
022-23058738 3T 022-23058542-43 T HUsh T Tahd 21

TATEEE ¥ e Ae § yfiqfa W et i
HELCiEeD

AT T T T ff s T doh-tehT TS ST JEA S

et TS evoting@nsdl.co.in TR Y FTHT TATHSITA
oUSEh & HUdh &Y Gahd & AT F 2l BT & 1800 1020
990 31T 1800 22 44 30 W HUH & Tha 2l

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.
com or contact at 022-23058738 and 022-23058542-43

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.
co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Reumr uftwfial & wreaw & fHe - & o fdar
ﬁﬂ'lﬂ'Fl‘l’(%":
1 ST gl % fo TvEEi/ e § defnd
oy fRuifeed witfede & wraw & sod e @ i
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T e AU, S T - RIwar (sFan) w3 g
T ZHF WIC, SN o T AT S-afET Far yerdr & AW W
et ¢ o =0 yahR e S-aif afer & <R a1 ageret
Wi o Znfier 2 21T 3% & I Taed H & fow e
AT FaT YT dadge W Ug= S|
14, 435 & T T-AS YUITeAT:
FHael 3 FAENS o -Teug F diee ¢ o A
e —mae & wreaw @ U die T 9T €, S%
AT gumelt & weaw § waed &I il gafd
S | PR o % G R T et i arer
FW U /e § | S F ag Iuae ol
https://emeetings.kfintech.com/ T [ESEETCE Y
TS &Y Tahd &

15, GtfeT / waeE # Siuddr

The instructions for remote e-voting through Depository
Participants are as under:

You can also login using the login credentials of your
demat account through your Depository Participant
registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting
option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

14. E-VOTING SYSTEM DURING THE MEETING:

Only those shareholders who are present in the
e-AGM and have not cast their vote through remote
e-voting shall be allowed to vote through e-voting
system. The shareholders may vote during the course
of the meeting by clicking the link https://emeetings.
kfintech.com/ available after logging in to VC/AVM
by following the instructions mentioned therein.

15. SCRUTINIZERS AT VOTING / POLL

M/s S. N. ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN & Co., Company
Secretaries shall act as Scrutinizer for both remote
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EVOTING and e-voting in respect of all the agenda
items of the meeting.

RESULTS OF REMOTE EVOTING AND POLL

The consolidated results of remote e-voting and
voting at the e-AGM will be announced within two
working days or at the end of the Meeting and will
also be hosted on the website of the Bank, Stock
Exchanges and KFin Technologies Private Limited.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE BUSINESS

MENTIONED AGAINST ITEM NO.2 OF THE NOTICE:

The current Equity Capital of the Bank is ¥1646.73
Crore and the Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
as on March 31, 2021 is 13.18%, which is well above
the 10.875% stipulated by the Reserve Bank of
India. However, in view of certain expansion plans
of the Bank, the implementation of BASEL Ill norms,
and consequent capital charge, there is a need to
increase the capital to further strengthen the Capital
Adequacy Ratio.

The Bank had at its 18" AGM held on 10.08.2020
passed a special resolution for fresh issue of equity
shares of up to 5,000 Crore (including premium)
by way of various modes including Qualified
Institutional Placement. The Bank raised an amount
aggregating up to 32000 Crores on 11.12.2020 by
issue of 19,32,36,714 equity shares of Y10 each atan
issue price of ¥103.50 per share (including premium
0f%93.50) to eligible qualified institutional buyers, in
accordance with the applicable provisions.

As the validity of the resolutions obtained in the
18™ AGM is restricted to one year for QIPs, in order to
shore the Bank’s Tier | capital, the Board of Directors
of the Bank have decided to raise Capital to the
extent of 32500 Crores (including premium) through
various modes including Follow-on Issue, Rights
Issue, Preferential Issue to Government and Financial
Institutions, Qualified Institutional Placement and
other permitted mode of raising capital.

The Bank in terms of Section 3(2B)(c) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking)
Act, 1970, will obtain requisite approval of the
Governmentofindia, Ministry of Financeforincreasing
the paid up capital. However, the Central Government
shall, at all times, hold not less than fifty-two per cent
of the paid-up equity capital of the Bank.
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The Regulation 41(4) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 provides that whenever any further issue or offer
is being made by the Bank, the existing shareholders
should be offered the same on pro-rata basis unless the
shareholders in the general meeting decide otherwise.
The said resolution, if passed, shall have the effect of
allowing the Board on behalf of the Bank to issue and
allot the securities otherwise than on pro-rata basis to
the existing shareholders.

The Resolution seeks to enable the Bank to create,
offer, issue and allot equity shares/preference shares/
securities by way of Follow on publicissue, rights issue
and / or on a private placement basis or any other
mode approved by GOI / RBI. The issue proceeds will
enable the Bank to strengthen its Capital Adequacy
Requirements as specified by RBI from time to time.

The Resolution further seeks to empower the Board
of Directors to undertake a qualified institutional
placement with qualified institutional buyers as
defined by ICDR Regulations. The Board of Directors
may in their discretion adopt this mechanism as
prescribed under Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations
for raising funds for the Bank, without seeking fresh
approval from the shareholders.

In case of a QIP issue in terms of Chapter VI of ICDR
Regulations, issue of securities, on QIP basis, can
be made at a price not less than the average of the
weekly high and low of the closing prices of the shares
quoted on a stock exchange during the two weeks
preceding the “Relevant Date”. “Relevant Date” shall
mean the date of the meeting in which the Board or

Committee of the Bank decides to open the QIP Issue.

The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be
determined in consultation with the Advisors, Lead
Managers and Underwriters and such other authority
or authorities as may be required, considering the
prevailing market conditions and other regulatory
requirements.

As the pricing of the offering cannot be decided
except at a later stage, it is not possible to state the
price of shares to be issued. However, the same would
be in accordance with the provisions of the ICDR
Regulations, the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the
Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
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2000 as amended from time to time or any other
guidelines/regulations/consents as may be applicable
or required.

10. For reasons aforesaid, an enabling resolution is
therefore proposed to be passed to give adequate
flexibility and discretion to the Board to finalise the
terms of the issue.

11. The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the existing equity shares of the Bank.

For this purpose the Bank is required to obtain the consent
of the shareholders by means of a special resolution.
Hence your consent is requested for the above proposal.

The Board of Directors recommends passing of the Special
Resolutions as mentioned in the notice.

None of the Directors of the Bank is interested or
concerned in the aforementioned Resolution(s), except to
the extent of their shareholding, if any in the Bank.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE BUSINESS
MENTIONED AGAINST ITEM NO.3 OF THE NOTICE:

1. The Bank proposes to set off the accumulated losses
of ¥18495.30 Crore (Rupees Eighteen Thousand Four
Hundred Ninety Five Crore and Thirty Lakh only) as
at 31.03.2021 by utilizing the balance standing to
the credit of Share Premium Account of Bank as on
the date of set off and the share premium account
will accordingly stand reduced during the current
financial year 2021-22.

2. The Bank is of the view that this is the most practical
and economically efficient option available to the
Bank in the present scenario so as to present a true
and fair view of the financial position of the Bank.

3. The Bank will be able to represent its true financial
position which would benefit shareholders as their
holding will yield better value and also enable the
Bank to explore opportunities to the benefit of the
shareholders of the Bank including in the form of
dividend payment as per the applicable provisions
within a reasonable timeframe. The proposal will
also put the Bank in a better position to achieve its
Turnaround Plans in a time-bound manner.

4. The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 provides for reducing its
paid-up capital by cancelling any paid-up capital
which is lost, or is unrepresented by available
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assets and the Nationalised Banks (Management
and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 as
amended by (Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Scheme,
2020) allows a nationalized bank to appropriate any
sum from its share premium account by following
the same procedure for reduction of paid-up capital
referred to in the Banking Companies (Acquisition &
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970.

In terms of Clause 21 of the Nationalised Banks
(Management and  Miscellaneous  Provisions)
Scheme, 1970, the Bank may appropriate any sum
from its share premium account by following the
same procedure for reduction of paid-up capital
referred to in Section 3 (2BBA) of the Act. Further, in
terms of Section 3(2BBA) of the Act, the Bank may,
from time to time and after any paid-up capital has
been raised by public issue or rights issue or by issue
of bonus shares or preferential allotment or private
placement by resolution passed at the general
meeting of shareholders entitled to vote, voting in
person, or where proxies are allowed, by proxy, and
the votes cast in favour of the resolution are not less
than three times the number of votes, if any, cast
against the resolution by the shareholders so entitled
and voting, reduce its paidup capital in any way.

As the proposed utilization of Share Premium
account of the Bank for the purpose of setting
off accumulated losses would be deemed to be
a capital reduction, approval of the shareholders
of the Bank by way of a Special Resolution is being
sought pursuant to provisions of Section 3(2BBA) of
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970.

Section 17(2) of The Banking Regulations Act, 1949
provides that where the Bank appropriates any
sum or sums from the Share Premium account,
it shall within twenty-one days from the date of
such appropriation, report the fact to the Reserve
Bank, explaining the circumstances relating to
such appropriation. The Bank will comply with this
requirement within the prescribed time period. In
terms of RBI Circular No. RBI/2006-07/132; DBOD.
BP.BC.N0.31/21.04.018/2006-007 dated September
20, 2006, prior approval of Reserve Bank of India
is required before appropriation is made from the
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statutory reserves or any other Reserves. The Bank is
in the process of obtaining the said approval.

8. The reduction of Share Premium account which
involves set off of debit balance in P&L account by
reducing the amount standing to the credit of the
Share Premium account does not entail discharge
of any consideration by the Bank to its shareholders.
Accordingly, the Bank’s equity capital structure
and shareholding pattern post reduction of Share
Premium account will remain unchanged. The Book
Value of the shares will also remain unchanged.

S| Prior to the Reduction | After the Reduction
| Category of Share Premium of Share Premium
No.
Account Account
1 | Promoter’s
Holding: 1141709678 | 69.33 | 1141709678 | 69.33
GOl
2 | Non-
Promoter | oo 9545 | 30,67 | 505028542 | 30.67
Holding:
Public
Total 1646738220 100 | 1646738220 | 100

9. The rights of the shareholders and creditors are
not prejudicially affected. The Board of Directors at
its meeting held on 18th May 2021 have approved
the above proposal of utilization of Share Premium
account in the best interests of the Bank and its
Shareholders.

The proposed Set Off of the Accumulated Losses of
the Bank in terms of the Special Resolution will be in
conformity with the provisions of all applicable laws.

For this purpose, the Bank is required to obtain the
consent of the shareholders by means of a special
resolution. Hence your consent is requested for the
above proposal.

The Board of Directors recommends passing of the
Special Resolutions as mentioned in the notice.

None of the Directors of the Bank is interested or
concerned in the aforementioned Resolution(s), except
to the extent of their shareholding, if any in the Bank.

By Order of the Board of Directors

S

—

LV PRABHAKAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Place : Bengaluru
Date :28.06.2021
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T T TR ¥/ PROGRESS AT A GLANCE
(wf3r T =g / Amt. Zin Crore)

AUEs / Parameters 2018-19* | 2019-20* 2020-21
EIA{FI\'QTl'@Taﬁ' %Y §& / Number of Domestic Branches 6310 6329 10416
T i G@/ Number of ATMs 8851 8850 13452
FehdT GSit / Paid-up Capital 753 1030 1647
mferT ffEar / Reserves 35424 38263 57238
HeheT STAT / Aggregate Deposits 599033 625351 1010875
ffAarEt ST / Non-Resident Deposits 37246 39694 49931
fft wReR efeia / Foreign Business Turnover 257078 293425 164437
et AT / Gross Advances 444216 451223 675155
geu AfUH / Retail Advances 71185 79800 115312
yTeIfieRar UTeT &4 1T / Priority Sector Advances 197013 203029 304803
e 31| / Agriculture Advances 90543 96043 156058
FfY rfiw (wiaawo) / Agriculture Advances (Disbursal) 76384 84891 136978
THUETAS AT / MSME Advances 85168 78773 108334
SeMeng A o ded AW / Advances under DRI Scheme 101 101 96
3S/3T.ST UTeal @r 1| / Advances to SC/ST Clients 8190 8284 14175
St o / Export Credit 11089 7826 8819
Gl Mg / Total Income 53385 56748 84525
G AT / Total Expenditure 42794 47388 64516
qfEre «Tw / Operating Profit 10591 9360 20009
Faetr oty / faet 21 / Net Profit / Net Loss 347 (2236) 2558
HUARAT T el T / Total Number of Staff 58350 58632 88213
feifiad @l |fed |94t Tehe agelt / Cumulative Cash Recovery including
written off accounts 10355 10886 10918

T HEfAsTET 3HUE (%) / Key Performance Ratios (%)

tlc'\Tvﬁ‘ e pjieoi) 3TJUd / Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.90 13.65 13.18
TheT 3T MM U / Gross NPA Ratio 8.83 821 893
faeT erstaR onfed 3T / Net NPA Ratio 537 4.22 3.82
anferat TR faT UfdemeT / Return on Average Assets 0.06 (0.32) 0.23
el T gfdes / Return on Equity 1.40 (8.05) 6.71
2T e / Book Value 348 281 241.78
et =T WS / Net Interest Margin 263 229 275
* T IS GHHET-Jd A & Uhel HU dak o< oRemat O Fafd €, 31 31 6Te 2021 T GUE a¥ % foIT GHTe g oy

oot 3 | g T2 2
* Figures are related to standalone Canara Bank financial results for pre-amalgamation period, hence not comparable with post
amalgamation financial results for the year ended 315 March, 2021
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT: 2020-21

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the
52" Annual Report together with the Balance Sheet as
on 31t March, 2021 and Profit & Loss Account for the
financial year ended March 31, 2021.

% % T froreT 1 St S foar T ﬁ Isnaf)shot of Bank’s financial performance? .|s Cglven
X FE F) elow: (Rin Crore)
R -0 =21 o Partl'culars Mar-20 Mar-21
A ; 625351 1010875 Glo :‘ IZep;mts . 625351 1010875
: of which - Domestic
a7 @ 3 ar 601664 | 963306 [{eposits 601664 | 963306
it s 23687 47569 Overseas Deposits 23687 47569
< T 601664 963306 Domestic Deposits 601664 963306
p
ele] Tl STHT 26458 49131 Current Account Deposits 26458 49131
T Ak ST 169749 | 281525 Savings Bank Deposits 169749 | 281525
hIHET STHT 196207 330656 CASA Deposits 196207 330656
ft T F & B Domestic CASA to
ST (%) 3259 34.33 Domestic Deposits (%) 32.59 34.33
Aftre afim 451223 675155 Global Advances 451223 675155
‘Wﬁm & aaff 426684 | 652558 LA - D 426684 | 652558
Advances
eaft erfim 24539 22597 Overseas Advances 24539 22597
FHer enfeat 723875 | 1153675 Total Assets 723875 | 1153675
FRaer =T 3T (T 3 STE) 13124 24062 Net Interest Income (NII) 13124 24062
3T AN 7813 15285 Other Income 7813 15285
ﬁqﬁ‘ # W £ 2685 5243 OfWhICh - Fee Income 2685 5243
A=t Rfmr emg 1115 1882 Forex Income 1115 1882
=TT F 758 3316 Trading Gains ' 758 3316
sfefed @t o aget 1470 3032 Recovery from written off 1470 3032
AT IS + 3T I 20937 39347 accounts
o NIl + Other Income 20937 39347
e = 11577 19338 Operating Expenses 11577 19338
TR T 9360 20009 Operating Profit 9360 20009
e 11596 17452 Provisions 11596 17452
1774 & - SWEQ 77 of which - Provisions for
ﬁymﬁw ag @I ST @ 10655 14168 NPAs & Bad debts written 10655 14168
HIaEr off
T qd (1756) 3708 Profit Before Tax (1756) 3708
Y % forg greremT 480 1150 Provision for Tax 480 1150
ISECRCIK (2236) 2558 Net Profit (2236) 2558

Ui, qI-TAHET IE & O R U 9% & fodg ofomat o
Tafed ¢, safog 31 W, 2021 H TUE 9¥ & U TUEE & 9€ &
it oot 3 @ gera T2t 2

‘Figures are related to standalone Canara Bank financial results
for pre-amalgamation period, hence not comparable with post

amalgamation financial results for the year ended 31 March, 2021.
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JT A= 2021 T <3 HRER ST T@HT I1615864 HiS
T, W A3y SR & 9y dF @ 3w FRER agsmt T
31686030 HUZ 2T AT | T=d WAl STHT 3281525 &g T
], @IAT STHT R49131 VS o 1Y <3 T ST T@ T
330656 HUS &l T3 | T Y&, JT 1= 2021 I 3 ShrEr
T 34.33% T AR T g3

9% 7 e TuEEr HF e, fEEe ot we-t@E
Hay o A= ey S 9T 31 A 2021 A 9 i Tahol
ST M 8.93% T 3 Faet 3siar M 3.82% W
T @ H Sl M @it § agelt 9ed Tl Tae agett
710918 FHUS W THE IET, TITEN halsl I fOser
¥ H g F TgHT 79.68% N AT 71 13.18% T T
demusm, ag gfoa & & & d o arelr fawfar &
oY e & oI sreet 7 & ¢ar 1 fo=fa aw 2020-21
T T il IR o9 220009 HUg 3T FAaeT oy 22558
HUS Tl

[SIKE

T e o& 3 ereiE e & forg et g
AMES! Wl JU AT & o ®R0 a9 & o a9 2020-21 &
forT SR W e e & o ue T R

yaee fAerR-fawel o Az

Iftre sreferaen

afdem  onffer Sarew, @ifdg-19 € SOw ToW ®
IW @I &, eEliish Ig oF q0T 9 Ja-werrt yghwar &
o W wemdr T dfw wor dew A uw oy Adr
Tl W TS @A @ 9el A 21 q@ I @E H
wifad A & 9 @wg 9 nfed 6 @ off o9 s
= F9ET 2

T AT qoT Y (SNETHUH) F AT F IR,
f ereferamer & 2021 FHeist 9% ¥ 6% IT-TAY d@d
it safte ¢ ST AT T 3rEE T S enfife et
% RO 2020 W IE-SAY 3.3% & TFAT o g 2022 #
TH-GIAT 4.4% T WEAW @ i 3G ¢ afy faare &
AN, FHvsh ae! rfraerel TR Yiede, e
BT F 2021 Hel ST a¥ H T SHRT H SRHTN & ATH
Jemse iR HA=R Tfazfear & o snffsw wRfafat &
AR & & SMeR W A 2

fffer z@edl @& ugw, AT gwew & grasfier,
HT-SET -t & FifEmr i s SRt &
Hohe & T B & MW W, <3 # JF&e Ht arhd §
G T 31 &7 S ¢
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The global business of the Bank increased to 31686030
crore, with specific thrust on domestic business
which grew to ¥1615864 crore as at March 2021
Domestic CASA deposits surged to 330656 crore with
Savings Account deposits of 281525 crore and Current
Account deposits of 49131 crore. Thus, domestic CASA
improved to 34.33% as at March 2021.

Bank took various steps in respect of monitoring,
control and maintaining asset quality. As on 31 March
2021, the Gross NPA of the Bank is at 8.93% and Net
NPA is at 3.82%. Cumulative Cash recovery including
recovery in written off accounts stood at 10918 crore.
Further the provision coverage ratio has improved to
79.68% compared to last year. The healthy CRAR of
13.18% highlights that the Bank is well cushioned for an
organic growth in the coming quarters. In FY 2020-21,
operating profit of the Bank stood at ¥20009 crore and
net profit at ¥2558 crore.

Dividend

Bank is not eligible to pay dividend for the Financial Year
2020-21 on account of not meeting the eligibility criteria
as stipulated by RBI for this purpose.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GLOBAL ECONOMY

Global economic output is recovering from the collapse
triggered by COVID-19, although it will remain below
pre-pandemic trends for a prolonged period. The
pandemic has exacerbated the risks associated with
a decade-long wave of global debt accumulation. It is
also likely to steepen the long-expected slowdown in
potential growth over the next decade.

As per the latest International Monetary Fund (IMF)
estimates, the world economy is expected to grow by
6% y-0-y in 2021 Calendar Year and moderate to 4.4%
y-0-y in 2022 after contracting by 3.3% y-o-y in 2020 on
account of economic disruptions ensued from onset of
the pandemic. The global growth projection is on the
back of fiscal stimulus in few large economies, wider
rollout of vaccination, particularly in the second half
of 2021 Calendar year and continued adaptation of
economic activity to subdued mobility.

The strength of the recovery is projected to vary
significantly across countries, depending on access to
medical interventions, effectiveness of policy support,
exposure to cross-country spill-overs, and structural
characteristics entering the crisis.
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T Sreferaer

e 2020 § FwfAg-19 W @ enfdwm  wlafafdar
T TAUd FEUE % HRU ey refEaer ¥ faw o
2021-22 § 7.3% I ®AT o7 g3l TTA de@er i
aafis wfafafiat & ofordt wfady & wror e oo
2021 T UEelt BART § Tael Wel I (SHEd) # gfE
WH & oo HFe9 g Seda fasia ofx wifgs Aiftar
3T ATahgreT A st o dl-o g Ru 9+ & = fasfia
af 2021 F g fwret & s & wfy & a5 o o
T, I TeR WETHIT T qEE @eY T WA @ e ' yefad
foar &, iz Tt & T demedr o oft, e
o o 2021-22 F T St T efidff g A zwie
& ¥ Tad gy, 9T {ed d& 3 ot wdiwew wifgsw
Hify wfafy @uddh) & o af 2021-22 & fow s fGwg
eefl S AN HY 10.5% T TeHT 9.5% HT foAr T, S
Ugel STTH AT AT &M

AT T g erefegaeer & fAfds &9 § orue wwy
1 AT Tl HY T Tem i R & o=en ©1, 9ar
g, HU& Ted B % Horawy TR T W gwifad gam
gaer T & G W gl i & a0 w e
3T Fmior e fam af 2021 # TEY DA F wHET
HER 3

SHfT afiifoass daht (THETET) 2t STAT 3T K0T W) 9T
isd ¥ & AR enwel & ogan, g aftfcas
el (TaHrET) St T gig (af—gr-a) T 2021 F WEET
5.6% B TS ¥, Wafh UH AT Uge g 6.4% off, 3T FeT
ST gfg (af—gr-ay), UH 9o Ut % 9.5% i T §
TgaT AT 2021  12.3% T3

TEifeh, T @et @ anfefaw gwe fiser @ & agendt
AThsTeT &I gorm § & TR g it sufie & w=ifs
AHSIST A TWET TAMTHT & T 7 W T A
3T FrerRa W TS IS 1 AN weEH e A 5w
el wae 3 2021 & U @ AMEA % garqEe
T TWEAe A Ed gU AT W F AL AT B
THET €1 9T &, §Udh TeT B o SR, o # enfE
Tfafaferat & =ue ARSI 9% e T T ¢ S
&7 W @ud 7T A A o it 3efie € el wu @ faw
¥ 2022 # TEE TAET H

Y T2 g, A ereferawen ¥ AqE aed wiv § gwef¥
% T IR IO ¥ ofl, Fareed §aT o g g
T AGT B Wed Thel el IS (L) & qgrad
sofie 3 fam 9 2021-22 i TEd BUEt ¥ enffw g
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INDIAN ECONOMY

The domestic economy contracted by 7.3% in
FY 2020-21 due to the unprecedented disruption in
economic activity of the COVID-19 pandemic since
March 2020. The nationwide lockdown and consequent
standstill in business activities led to two consequent
contractions in GDP growth rate in H1FY21. Growth
momentum started picking up from Q2FY21 onwards
on the back of supportive fiscal & monetary policies
and gradual easing of lockdown norms. However, as the
second wave of the pandemic has again effected India,
local lockdowns were in place in most of the states which
is expected to slow down the recovery momentum in
FY 2021-22. Keeping this in view, RBI has downgraded
its growth projection for FY 2021-22 to 9.5% in its latest
Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) statement from
10.5% as projected earlier.

The impact of the pandemic was disproportional across
differentsectors oftheeconomy. Whileagricultural sector
remained resilient in the face of the pandemic, services
sector, being contact intensive was severely impacted.
Manufacturing and construction sectors showed modest
improvement in H2FY21 on the back of Government
policy thrust on infrastructure development.

According to RBI's quarterly statistics on Deposits and
Credit of SCBs, the Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs)
credit growth (y-o-y) has decelerated to 5.6% in March
2021 as compared to 6.4% a year earlier, and aggregate
deposits growth (y-o-y) accelerated to 12.3% in March
2021 from 9.5% a year ago.

However, the economic impact of the second wave is
expected to be less severe as compared to the nationwide
lockdown last year as lockdowns are localised in nature
and there is acceleration in production and roll out
of vaccination across the country. Rural demand is
likely to remain resilient in view of good harvest and
the prospects of a near normal monsoon forecast for
2021 by the India Meteorological Department. Services
sector, being contact intensive, may remain subdued
till broader normalisation of economic activities in the
country. Industrial sector is expected to pick up pace
with consumption demand gaining pace, particularly in
H2FY22.

Going forward, GDP growth is expected to pick up pace
with acceleration in vaccination drive, strengthening
of healthcare infrastructure with support from a
strengthening external demand in the global economy.
Economic growth momentum is expected to strengthen
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A AIgd B T swfie € it erforawer & e
gt 7 enfeler fafafeat & ger = glar <1 @7 €, 93
& wifag = yar S T 2l

Hifag-19 wemlr & fore wqw Hifor gfafear

AT 2020 T WA AT FE F 9€ B, W e
3R Fg TEHR T WM & g B Uahe A referaer
& UfAsdr a9t g § O fRrdr, e gomet
TAAT T K0T & YA wF AT & o w orafis
3 SR Aifdwd Haeft surt & wregw 9 OF ¥ W
a2

arefta fietd & T 2020 § @RS i JEJE F A€ F
Uiferel T < @ 115 AUTE § U 4.00% W AT &
3 Tone mfera R (Hemem) fr sraasdarst & 100
difiee werwt faer AT 3 it gt (Eiiue) @
3.0% # A & i @ =& faer wiv g g Tgaret
(TISHEUe) &1 4 U & 3O Jd-HemHr & W 22
WS, 2021 § TWET FETT 3T AT 21 3T IUMEF H a<erdr
UTaR0T TN (TAHTIN) i 3Mazdshl & AN a9
[rer-are Tt T Gier (HEuw) SR # 2% Jene
TEAT U (THUANN) & G@Tehl 3% 3T AU Wihe
AT (3fumar), foad dafafer ot sfimiam (Terdtenme),
AafRw & 9 Sty i -2u Sucdiemsn, s (SuisH)
wfge o M e (GHiuersing) oY gl e 9wt
(i) S fadsygel amest & wEtaaT & v wEr
3T 215 R fAOiSor U (TTUHUmSR) 3fae 1

FIfTE-19 % GRUTH & RO Jderd THTHTHE TEmei &
U HT AT AEIRAT A TGS gV, THUEUHE & Rt
fed affetor sTeis & famr Hon i el gad e
FT A AR AT T em, Wet 1 A, 2020 @
TUNGHAT & Wl M Mfed’ o 3 d@l 9 TAdumEr
N FA UK 25 HIS § 38 T on Fo 2
% orefi, HON T qAEIEET @ 31 W, 2021 q% oI
fmar ST em BT B A Wit HfifT § wwens e 2.0
o fRar T, e F5% 3t & ol i @ 225 wE
T 9gTR 350 HAZ HT g mm

HRTAT T god o & Heor IuHT snfefar feufaat =t e
¥ Tad g, HEIF a% ¥ 5 WS 2021 Fr AT ifeifE o
uror ¥ ifdfes Sutar S urun #it € e surdaTedt
g Warsl d@ Ugd @ MEM a9 & oY 250,000
Fg H Gl T e, oY B da (Euwd) # o
forty drefamrforss Yot afterer (TaUEtemeEt) ot THTHTS
JUTHATST P FHOT ¢ F foIw daht A oE 3R fhar, Bl

dorel d® Canara Bank <A

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

A Government of India Undertaking
ﬂ,’ FafsSe Syndicate

Together We Can

in the second half of FY 2021-22 with recovery in
economic activity becoming broader based across the
different sectors of the economy, provided Covid spread
is under check.

KEY POLICY RESPONSE TO COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Since the onset of the pandemic from March 2020
onwards, RBI and Central Govt. of India have acted
swiftly through a number of conventional and
unconventional policy measures to contain the impact of
the pandemic and ensuring financial stability, sufficient
systemic liquidity and flow of credit to priority sectors of
the economy.

RBI has reduced the policy repo rate by 115 bps to
4.00% since the start of the lockdown in 2020 and
reduction in Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) requirements
by 100 bps to 3.0% of Net Demand and Time
Liabilities (NDTL) which has now been restored to its
pre-pandemic level of 4% of NDTL, effective May
22, 2021. Other measures are increase in marginal
standing facility (MSF) borrowing from 2% of statutory
liquidity ratio (SLR) to 3% and Open Market Operations
(OMOs) including long term repo operations (LTROs),
on-tap TLTROs aimed at specificsectors, Emergency Credit
Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) and postponement of
implementation of prudential norms such as the capital
conservation buffer (CCB) and the net stable funding
ratio (NSFR), along with easing of liquidity coverage ratio
(LCR) requirement.

In view of the need to support viable MSME entities
on account of the fallout of COVID-19, the scheme of
one-time restructuring of loans to MSMEs without an
asset classification downgrade, was extended where
the borrower’s account was a ‘standard asset’ as on
March 1, 2020 and the aggregate exposure of banks and
NBFCs was not more than 25 crore. The restructuring
had to be implemented by March 31, 2021, subject
to certain conditions. The resolution framework 2.0
was introduced in recent monetary policy with
enhancement of limit from %25 crore to ¥50 crore,
subject to certain conditions.

Keeping in view the emerging economic conditions
in the wake of the second wave of the pandemic, the
central Bank has announced additional measures in its
unscheduled special announcement on 5™ May 2021
including term liquidity facility of 50,000 crore to ease
access to emergency health services, Special Long-Term
Repo Operations (SLTRO) for Small Finance Banks (SFBs)
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ZaEEl 3T THUEUAE d Hifdg Wefid qaa enferar
% foTu T BT § T IS &1 SHE T, RGO @i
ST 2021 it 9o #, YRAE RSTd oo T HUeh Te T |ar &
& foIT 215,000 HAE it AT-237 Terar fasahr i et
T T16,000 HUS i [T Terar GiJer it grom & 2

fa a9 2020-21 ¥, g TR it [FERAET TR i
off 3t 7, S 3 720 oG HUE E AT 9 e,
TS it HY a ¥ o A dde oi verwaret
W q9F H HA HE H 0T 1 W 2020 F 31 I
2020 T HUT %t fhadl X STRRRRTT st YAEr Faar &I
1 wEd, 2021 & GG AT 9¥ 2021-22 & HET 9 T
W AR R 31 rfaawr @ gwedy o % fow ®E o
T % -9y §Haer g & s & fow 25,54 o
Fs, @ g e & fFwm & g 2223 of@
Fs, =g &F & Tt & g0 & T 220000
FZ, THTATARS & folw 315700 w43 iR fFwadt smare
afEremre & T STae HeEdr & W-HY giE e
uRead e far T €l

Hifdg-19 wEEd & g §&
B SO T THed

9 9% 2020-21 ¥ HfIE-19 WM F WEASR U=
(mfEm) Attt & def & g & dfFT &7 F
¥ 2020-21 H TH IHAIA GGd AT Thi Dl JTahi
3T wmAwfEr A Y greT ghfad ww gu faty Far
T T & oI werrd getsier o ufdwet & o sroet
A giwaret $ gafoEr a5t & Her ugh

T fHHeR G & ®0 & H90 9 1 e & -
FHAARAT 3 T H GL&T 3 foIg o yreifiahdT o @Y TX
ATaIIH SUTT FHT Hfas-19 Rz = fAftad wrem s
3T HaaAr @ fded faham

=g ey W, @id ufifgar dA it &0 S&R @ gue
FAT / Gd HAG/SHT FEfeT ' W wnfd
fhar T €, SAUR SRar e % T Re % w0 o
HW H " / VSIF / T WA EH H AR RAr ST @I
€, IOl § wdf o wwer W, et dhaeld giaer Sues

T 2, T1 ARG Hit dehel Feradr I e ot r &
T fau U RfRer =t @ @ e & fow e wE F
THheT 9a9 T AN b HU U Y fhar < @7 2
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and exemption to banks for extending credit to MSME
borrowers and relaxation in resolution framework for
COVID related stressed assets of individuals, small
businesses and MSMEs. Further, in its June 2021 meeting
of MPC, RBI has announced on-tap liquidity window of
%15,000 crore for contact intensive services sector and a
special liquidity facility of 16,000 crore to SIDBI.

FY 2020-21 also witnessed expansionary fiscal
policy of the Central Government like 320 lakh crore
Aatmanirbhar Bharat yojana, special package for
MSME and agricultural sector and moratorium on
loan instalments from 1%t March 2020 to 31 August
2020to reduce stress on borrowers. The Union Budget for
FY2021-22asannouncedon 1% February,2021 hasgivena
thrust on infrastructure, healthcare, agriculture, housing
and the rural economy. Major budget outlays have been
provided for infrastructure development with allocation
of ¥5.54 lakh crore, ¥2.23 lakh crore for development
of health infrastructure, 20000 crore for recapitalisation
of PSBs, ¥15700 crore for MSMEs and income tax
deductions for affordable housing projects along with
many other initiatives to support economy.

STEPS TAKEN BY THE BANK AMID
COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Banking sector in India underwent a paradigm shift in
FY 2020-21, in terms of operating models in the wake
of the COVID-19 pandemic since March 2020. Banks
had to swiftly recalibrate their business processes to
the pandemic protocols and restrictions to provide
uninterrupted service to the customers while ensuring
safety of both customers and employees.

Canara Bank as a responsible organization discharged
the duties duly following the Covid-19 guidelines by
taking required measures and taking it as utmost priority
to safeguard the health of the customers as well as the
employees.

In this regard, quick response teams and help desks have
been setup at HO / CO / RO level, staggered working
hours / rotation /work from home is being practiced as a
part of Business continuity plan, immediate assistance of
%1 lakh in case of hospitalization where cashless facility
not available and interest free loan up to one month
gross salary to meet medical expenses incurred, over and
above the permissible insurance limit is being provided.
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o HAANAT st gEeT 3 3fe R e & o
i giedt & Q1Y Tewg T A BT ST T
(Fariers) gfaerett & ot sraer & @ 2

Teahl sl AT TaT ST O o forw ffeer =ett @
THTET @7 & SUANT fhar T & i -1 SfdhT garsi &
T AR iRt it Sarett s et gewEr @ 2

9o F gRfa fRar f sad gt dafcas faawr 99 Fare
BT W HM Hil THH AAE], TN The 6t diadr a0
@ g, I 7 uiErer & P gRfEd w0 & o ad
TefiaTdt e 3o &1 d & T U MUl gerelr (fSerey
gl wree & A diditd ot & & 3wl S T9er
T e 21 et el SR & ger ¥ 9 g i
Pufy &, do 31uer TeTelt 9rse § S S

T & fa<itg gvre T fqawr, oer gatt Ruft ws
feam T 21 faawor & oA, A uee, da it fasia feufa
T HE HEAqUl UHE FE TR

¥ 2020-21 % forw gRaor

TETAT s el oeY o Wede enfefe qem ufshar # wat
@l @ g, A w1 gRe Reae afd & forg wusin @
3T wea 3rafer & forg fer & Tt & wada erweTsT
Tes 7 2o, nfefw wfafafeat & s wmr=iter i
FrenTertur UfEhaT & aTae JeTemse & 9y 3Nt faamT i
Tt far @ 2022 & TEL o AW W AW T Al IHE o
A At 9 ¥ TS e wifee it wweft e &
fo weras o wm enfefE e & wro-wre ww gfE 7
IS e A Swle 2

dfT e srefgaeer &t §F & T & ®0 H FA HA g0
T e H A GRAT HET o W/ A Gt aut
¥ e fFeed & It ® 9@ Ot 99 W Eeidgas
frefar = F7 e gu, w9 W SR R 81§ gay,
FHfY, THTETRE T @Ol Hfee & Sfua Mg &
Hqfera afim WEmfordr W e Hfed T w/T § S
fRanfadzlt & ogEy 9% ¥ wArguEs WRwm (@) &
HUT FI I FEAT & G 39 GiA36 MET YEe S A
o AR, S et s FEfRT T aee aget gt
o H1Y e TIUT e o folt Taie gare s @7 81 agerdr
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Bank is also arranging vaccination camps and quarantine
facilities in tie-up with various hotels for the safety and
proper medical care of the employees.

Digital channels have been used effectively to make the
banking services available to the customers and services
of Business Correspondents was stepped up along with
doorstep banking services.

The Bank ensured that all its alternate delivery channels
work uninterrupted. Further, foreseeing the depth of
pandemic crisis, the Bank has taken all precautionary
initiatives to ensure continuity in operations. The Bank
has a Disaster Recovery site which is capable of handling
the CBS and other functions of the Bank. In case of closure
of Data Centre due to any unforeseen reasons, Bank will
function from the Disaster Recovery Site.

The details of the financial impact of the pandemic
are provided in the Notes on Account Section. As per
the detailing, going forward, there would not be any
significant impact on the Bank’s financials.

OUTLOOK FOR 2021-22

Given the slowdown in economic recovery process in the
wake of the second wave of the pandemic, the growth
outlook is subdued for the near term and stable for
the medium term. The economic growth momentum
is expected to pick up in the H2FY22 with easing of
localised lockdown norm across the states, expected
broader normalization of economic activities and with
wider rollout of vaccination process. The fiscal and
monetary policy support will remain growth supportive
in the coming year. The credit growth is expected to pick
up in tandem with economic recovery.

The banking sector continues to serve as the backbone
of the economy ensuring smooth recovery path. To strive
for better performance in the coming years, the Bank
gives thrust on shoring up of CASA while consciously
reducing the reliance on bulk deposits. The Bank focuses
on balanced advance portfolio with proper mix of retail,
agriculture, MSME and corporate credit. The Bank has
provided hundred per cent guaranteed MSME lending to
give unrelenting support to this segment in tandem with
government guidelines. The Bank takes adequate efforts
for NPA management with ardent credit monitoring,
contain fresh slippages and strengthen recovery efforts.
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MazasATs Y TREUfEl & Sad gu 9@ ufkar o
ITE IR % ToIT JamT e S @ it st § o',
TETAT 3 ST W AfHAH FET N THHAT
oY I8 & oI T 2

HIT q 202021 T

FHIT Ik T % gHEger gug ® <fer g ¥
3T W 2021 A TEME A< o & fow oot s
Aoest § eresr yeala ot fhar €1 9% + fam o 2021
#r wteft fauEr § 21010 wE F fEw oo A
fomrdt-arfomret & 459 # seoreE gfg ot g¥ fom o
2020-21 % fow z2558 WUS #F gfE o=t HF T dH T
AU Y & rufa-gford s, gvan waem e,
nfeqar @1 fIeR X onfeq it Tua § gUr & dag §
TS e et faar 2

HRER e

faita af 2020-21 & I, T A ATAEH HLEN 1686030
His, ¥ SR 1010875 s it dfye =fiw
3675155 HUS Tt gaml

ot 2020-21 ¥ =aw™ g uReza
R &s #)
faaTr 20 | TE-21
e s 625351 | 1010875
T O] ST 601664 963306
facaft s 23687 47569
W ST 601664 & 963306
o] @ ST 26458 49131
I AT <TAT 169749 281525
HTET ST 196207 330656
ﬁ;r)mér g e 32.59 34.33
afYw fim 451223 675155
T - <3t i 426684 | 652558
g 24539 22597
T Snfeaar 723875 | 1153675

*Ud-EAEed 3Ef & o wwe S d% & fadig oot F g
TS 31 AT, 2021 B A a9 % oIl FHWE % @€ % fadig qRomEr
& Gy geg T
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The Bank will continue to strive for process and product
improvements in view of changing requirements and
circumstances. In the coming years, the Bank looks
forward for leveraging amalgamation benefits for
maximizing the efficiency and productivity.

CANARA BANK IN 2020-21

Canara Bank has remained resilient through the
challenging times of the pandemic and has recorded
good performance across all business parameters for the
financial year ending March 2021. The Bank has achieved
record 45% g-0-q growth in net profit to 1010 crore in
Q4FY21 and%2558 crore for the full FY 2020-21. The Bank
has achieved robust growth in its major thrust areas,
viz. balanced growth, optimal resource mobilization,
robust fee income, expanding retail assets, including
Agriculture, Housing and other retail segments, and
improving asset quality.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

During FY 2020-21, the global business of the Bank stood
at 1686030 crore with global deposits at 31010875
crore and global advances at 3675155 crore.

A snapshot of business growth in FY 2020-21

R in Crore)

Particulars Mar-20* Mar-21
Global Deposits 625351 1010875
‘[’)J; ‘;Vg;cg - Domestic 601664 | 963306
Overseas Deposits 23687 47569
Domestic Deposits 601664 963306
Current Account Deposits 26458 49131
Savings Bank Deposits 169749 281525
CASA Deposits 196207 330656
BZ::)?:;C(‘%‘SA to Domestic 32.59 34.33
Global Advances 451223 675155
ZJ;'\’I‘;hr:f:g . Domestic 426684 | 652558
Overseas Advances 24539 22597
Total Assets 723875 1153675

*Figures are related to standalone Canara Bank financial results for
pre-amalgamation period, hence not comparable with post
amalgamation financial results for the year ended 31 March, 2021.
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JT AT 2020 T FHT TAT T1010875 HAS &I T AT
2021 & d& HT A M TUG Wil (FHET) T TR
7330656 HUS & T8 e T=d ST 3281525 Hlg

<], T ST 49131 FHAS §| Sk AT G2 ST G
3T =T 3 = @TaT () ST 34.33% @

T % ded 9 AT IR § R & & o yge s
SR AH-H Terad!, S e, 90 9, et
TR &g 3fIT THIReES Widl 0 &1 f3ar wam ger 31 A
2021 9% S A FHeT AT Tk 10.41 FHAS 27 )

afm

I T U Mfed MuR @ famr st e fafderangut
TH T B 2, S # o gaw, oy i wegw
I (TAUHUE) S & e § s sR gaw
enfeqal wRd emarw, fRram it aEd ®HO Ws W e
i @

I T AR (FeheT) FAT A 2021 T 675155 HIS W
TE T AT W 2021 T SR S AT eI h FEAT 1.01
HUS & TE T AR 2021 T ok H FHel HREN TgH

71686030 HUZ 2T 4T

IEEIERELCS]

o af 2020-21 ¥ 9% N URETET AW 220009 FAE
TN d% T 9% 2020-21 % SN 32558 HAS H I
A oot AN 9% A FJE AN AT 224062 FAE W
TSN 2.75% T&T 3T it o ufdwer 7.73% &
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Deposits

Total Deposits stood at ¥1010875 crore as on March
2021. Domestic CASA deposits of the Bank is at 330656
crore as on March 2021 with Savings deposits at 3281525
crore and Current deposits at 49131 crore. The Bank’s
domestic CASA deposits share to domestic deposits
stood at 34.33%.

The focus on premier CASA products, like, Canara Galaxy,
Canara Privilege, Canara Payroll, SB Powerplus and NRI
accounts were given to improve the average balances
under CASA. Total deposit clientele of the Bank stood at
10.41 crore as at 31 March, 2021.

Advances

The Bank expanded its asset base in a well-diversified
manner encompassing sectors such as Agriculture and
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) as well as
keeping a focus on other retail assets, including Housing,
Education, and Vehicle loans.

Advances (Gross) of the Bank reached ¥675155 crore
as at March 2021. The number of borrowal clientele
stood at 1.01 crore as at March 2021. Total business of
the Bank increased to 31686030 crore for the year ended
March 2021.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Operating profit of the Bank stood at ¥20009 crore
for FY 2020-21. Bank reported a net Profit of 2558 crore
for FY 2020-21. Net Interest income of the Bank stood
at 324062 crore. NIM stood at 2.75% and Yield on
Advances at 7.73%.

w st s (%) 20 | W21
fRferat o2 e 5.12 4.09
fAferat o ufdtrer 6.99 6.26
AT T AN 5.57 452
AR W gfdwer 8.18 7.73
et st WS (Tamew) 2.29 2.75
feTar o gfdeny (3maEi) (0.32) 0.23
FaS W yfey (3MEE) (8.05) 6.71
3 U T AT 55.30 49.15

Key Financial Ratios (%) Mar-20* Mar-21
Cost of Funds 5.12 4.09
Yield on Funds 6.99 6.26
Cost of Deposits 5.57 4.52
Yield on Advances 8.18 7.73
Net Interest Margin (NIM) 2.29 2.75
Return on Assets (RoA) (0.32) 0.23
Return on Equity (RoE) (8.05) 6.71
Cost to Income Ratio 55.30 49.15

‘qI-TAmed oafy % U Umd / GRfhd w0 d% & fadig
TRoTEr T He T s 31 W, 2021 H AW 99 % folT TUHE & ag
o fasirg aftomat & @rer gortta w2 &1

*Figures relating to standalone / consolidated Canara Bank financial
results for pre-amalgamation period are not comparable with
post-amalgamation financial results for the year ended 31 March, 2021.
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¥ & I, FA I’ T 84525 HUE W, fwd At &
T T50405 HUS, [z T =<1 316859 HAS, A-=ATSir
I T 715285 HUS T T &N 3T § 31976 HUS
nfaet &

¥ 1 TR YeR R s #)
T st s (%) 20 | W21
fSta = 48935 69240
= fRaT =T 35811 45178
e AT AT (THRENE) 13124 24062
I AT 7813 15285
Sad - 3o om 2685 5243
=it qor om 1115 1882
EAERIRCIE 758 3316
ruferfEa @t & aett 1470 3032
m‘qﬁ T 20937 39347
TREe T T 11577 19338
HHEH =g 7134 12690
I gRETe & 4443 6648
qRETeT &y 9360 20009
TTIETT 11596 17451
gﬂgﬁ; gﬁtﬁqﬂg ;:g'r;m 10655 14167
e It & fore graems 379 1
?ﬁgﬁ“ TR % oI (278) 427
AT HT & O T 480 1150
AT YT 359 1706
F N T g AW (1756) 3708
= & forT graems 480 1150
S A (2236) 2558

I —gue 3 % I Ther / SR U d% & ffg afomt &
Tl NS 31 AT, 2021 H G 9¥ & oI T & 1€ & AT
oot & e g T
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Income and Expenditure Analysis

During the year, total income is at I84525 crore,
comprising¥50405 crore interest from advances, ¥16859
crore interest from investments, ¥15285 crore from
non-interest income and 31976 crore from other interest
income.

Operating performance of the Bank R in Crore)
Key Financial Ratios (%) Mar-20* Mar-21

Interest Earned 48935 69240
Interest Expended 35811 45178
Net Interest Income (NII) 13124 24062
Other Income 7813 15285
of which - Fee Income 2685 5243
Forex Income 1115 1882
Trading Gains 758 3316
e fmWitten | g0 | aom
(N1 + Other ncome) e
Operating Expenses 11577 19338
Employee Expenses 7134 12690
Other Operating Expenses 4443 6648
Operating Profit 9360 20009
Provisions 11596 17451
of which - Provisions for

NPAs & Bad debts written 10655 14167
off

Z;ci/\g:?:sfor Standard 379 1
z;ol\:]ifli;sr;;ognliepreciation (278) 427
Provision for Income Tax 480 1150
Other Provisions 359 1706
Profit Before Tax (1756) 3708
Provision for Tax 480 1150
Net Profit (2236) 2558

*Figures relating to standalone / consolidated Canara Bank financial
results for pre-amalgamation period are not comparable with
post-amalgamation  financial results for the year ended

31t March, 2021.
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I% & Wed dqoT g H ey, AT
@ @ @ Bise) 11969 HUS W AMUH oW
% ofdfes, 3 ugE WaEnt o d9-ddr Iew
(%2806 HUZ), wHHEA dur RfHT Ri146 wU3), o
T S T W W aget (33032 wE) e e
WeT T oY (31882 HAE) T & T AN AT
T amed fn 3@ s § W=t e @ R

18.08% Tl

7 o 2020-21 ¥ ¥ F FoT G 64516 FS TIF @
I @ AT G I45178 HUS @I IR = 319338
HUs o T, e we=ial it o 212690 FUE i
=T Uo7 %6648 HUS 2

S U W HAET K HEU, deh hi SH ART F T @n
4.52% B TSI J[F S 3, Tk 7 AT =T 3 e
ST % e T 37T 324062 HUS I

ooft 7o SRR A

ToT Wk 2021 @ 9% H 5 FUM, T39814.26 HAS off
Wafh S H Fol GHaT G T1646.74 HUg off, smfea

3 et erfRiy T57238.19 g @I
it T FT=T < 2020* W 2021
RHIE #) ITA U A I
Sifew it sifeqar 360906 530012
e | 33881 45624
T | (%) 9.39% 8.61%
T | 2648 7813
W | (%) 0.73% 1.47%
aw | gsit 36529 53437
s (%) (Baw 1) 10.12% 10.08%
& 11 g 12727 16407
Hremuem (%) (R 1) 3.53% 3.10%
FHe it 49257 69844
TR (%) 13.65% 13.18%

gd-guHed 3Efy & o twe / @afed whw o & O ofomt &
T e 31 A, 2021 F U 9 & o GEWE & 91e & O
oot & e g T
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In line with the thrust areas for the Bank, non-interest
income (Excl. Trading profit) is at ¥11969 crore. Apart
from trading profit, other major sources of non-interest
income, like, service charges (32806 crore), commission
and exchange (R1146 crore), recovery from written
off accounts (3032 crore) and profit from exchange
transaction (31882 crore) contributed to the non-interest
income of the Bank. The share of non-interest income to
total income stood at 18.08%.

Total expenditure of the Bank stood at ¥64516 crore
in FY 2020-21. Interest expenses of the Bank is at
45178 crore. Operating expenses is at 19338 crore,
comprising staff cost 0f¥12690 crore and other operating
expenses of 36648 crore.

Due to the decrease in interest rates, the Bank’s cost
of deposits is at 4.52%. The net interest income, the
difference between interest paid and interest earned by
the Bank, is at 324062 crore.

Capital and Reserves

Networth of the Bank, as at March 2021 stood at
39814.26 crore. While the total paid-up capital of
the Bank stood at %1646.74 crore, the reserves and
surplus atI57238.19 crore.

Composition of Capital March 2020* | March 2021
(% in Crore) Basel llI Basel Il
Risk Weighted Asset 360906 530012
CETI 33881 45624
CETI (%) 9.39% 8.61%
AT 2648 7813
AT | (%) 0.73% 1.47%
Tier | Capital 36529 53437
CRAR (%) (Tier ) 10.12% 10.08%
Tier Il Capital 12727 16407
CRAR (%) (Tier Il) 3.53% 3.10%
Total Capital 49257 69844
CRAR (%) 13.65% 13.18%

*Figures relating to standalone / consolidated Canara Bank
financial results for pre-amalgamation period are not comparable
with post-amalgamation financial results for the year ended
315t March, 2021.
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gor W 2021 A 9GSA Il H ded 10.875% i
faftame smazamarstt & fowg gt WO 9w 1.875%
affd gSit uafedr oMU 13.18% T Wi gawdr
U & ofier, et | U 8.61% o 3 FEw | gNr
IO 10.08% o |

fadig af 2020-21 & N, d% T IGA Il F ATET
faf X 1 afg & wreaw & 3293610 HUS AT guf

IR FgeMEdt & WA ¥ 22000 HE A SEFAE Jerg
T 3R 9 @@ JUT 31.03.2021 9% & W 9NT TEHE F

AT 69.33% 2
G SR TRETeT

¥ & fou Feif@ weagu &t & orq®yw, G HW
ofEre ®  d@ @ UealT st T | I 1A 2021
w dH H WU WREAEN dEgH 115312 HAZ & MM
T 31 W 2021 9% W AT (652558 HAE) H
e FOT H REEdr 17.67% o I W9S B G
Fiffoh T MR TTEaRl I TR b qidor & FHOr - o
T T T YA HIT 2

R ®s ®)
, T AT
e 2020* 2021
1.3 39611 64326
2. dEd 10446 13713
3,317 kT HOT 20320 24834
4. farem 9423 12439
Eﬂf 79800 115312

gd-game aaf & o F d% % Ume / Sk O oo 9
FEET SRS 31 W, 2021 T WA 99 & 0 GHHEN & 91€ & &g
oot 3 e gera T

Rrer T

T gl #, ¥ T 9Rd 3 g r # S=r fRrem umw
W & o wafe T@r § ger oEt f Jerdr i 2l
T WA 2021 9% da T T FHOr UREwfEr agal
312439 HUE & TN d T qUT AR 2021 qH ATHT
3.70 @ BET &1 faw oo 3 21 9w 2020-21 % @9,
o 3 31639 HAZ w1 31T Hor wWioaRa fwar 21
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Capital Adequacy Ratio, under Basel Il was 13.18%
as at March 2021 against the regulatory requirement
of 10.875%, including capital conservation buffer of
1.875%. Within the capital adequacy ratio, CET | ratio was
at 8.61% and Tier | capital ratio was at 10.08%.

DuringtheFinancial Year 2020-21, Bank has raised capital
via Basel lll compliant additional Tier 1 Bond amounting
1032936.10 crore and equity through QIP of 32000 crore
and thereby Government of India shareholding in the
Bank is 69.33% as on 31.03.2021.

RETAIL LENDING OPERATIONS

In line with the thrust areas set for the year,
the Bank’s retail lending operations recorded
good performance. The retail portfolio of the Bank
increased to ¥115312 crore as on 31t March. 2021.
The share of retail loans stood at 17.67% as of
31t March, 2021 of domestic advances (3652558 crore).
This was possible as the Bank constantly strives to
provide seamless credit delivery to customers in a hassle
free manner.

(X in Crore)
As at March
Retail Segments
2020* 2021
1. Housing 39611 64326
2. Vehicle 10446 13713
3. Other Personal 20320 24834
4. Education 9423 12439
(CI":;R;:Z;' Loans 79800 | 115312

*Figures relating to standalone / consolidated Canara Bank
financial results for pre-amalgamation period are not comparable
with post-amalgamation financial results for the year ended

31t March, 2021.

Education Loans

Over the years, the Bank has assisted substantial number
of promising students to pursue higher education in
India and abroad. The Bank’s education loan portfolio
increased to 312439 crore as at March 2021. The Bank
has financed around 3.70 lakh students as at March 2021.
During FY 2020-21, the Bank has disbursed education

loans worth 1639 crore.
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Tt TtaEd d@F A, U o Brem ww ST # ent 2
TEe AfAf, el & g ¥ Hrarel e Al i R
@ gy, faxig dar fawn (Swew) & i GEe @
e T GHAT HE F I ST R HOT AT
o famar T 2

dF F U SIS, STSSEUH, SMSUHAT FAG S
7@ HEE § gfger @ g Judt sEt & fow
%40 @ @I €@ 9% R = @ W SuidE 96
T Ry B Hor aer e e ie, Sewne i
Teret BET I WEEd & o 9ge / HEaiT & gug
T / RESART Urfiehwor sr By S aret erazdes S
e & forT e 0T I A e gere ik Ramdr
= o & Ay Reaim afear & forg iy wv & fesmes
o T Suml o forw s wfed Reart st & o Rrew
FHOT arerr T 3t 7

TrfAchdr e 1w

d% T rafswaret & ded HfY, YeH, Y T 7AW IaE,
Rrem, emarg, WM g @i, TdtEmiE e, ged
U, HAR M R PRy oo aqeEt & o o
afd Affsr et & wew @ 2

JT AR 2021 T S a1 rfdshar &F 1A 304803
g & T A FH 7 wuEfd fEd dw
(TUETT) o 40% AR AHEE & Yaaet 44.14 % S &R

Trerfiear & @ =is ®)
7T T
yrafisar & i
2020* 2021
FHeT yrfishdr & 203029 304803
Ok 97043 155990

JI AT Al & o AT d & Ume / Sufkd e ofomt &
FfT g 31 A, 2021 AT G Y & foIT TUEEH & 1€ & g
TRt 3 G geg T2t

FHT & for FHor Ao W oam Hftd w & @y,
FY Tewmfodr & ded 1 ws T afw REmr @
TR w BT % H AW 155990 HUS B AT |
FfY FO F Eq, IF T GERAST Hae dF HOr (QUAdTET)
18% A AMEE & WA 18.56% TS fham o
2020-21 % SN, I AT FHY FO AEART 2136978 HUS
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Amongall Nationalized Banks, our Bank is in the forefront
in extending education loans. Further, considering the
huge thrust on skill development in recent years, “IBA
Skill Loan Scheme” has been implemented to support
skill development initiatives of Department of Financial
Services (DFS).

The Bank has a special education loan scheme namely
“Vidya Turant”, Collateral free Education loans for the
meritorious students who are admitted to premier
institutes such as lITs, 1IMs, ISB etc up to a limit of
40 Lacs with concessional rate of Interest, Bridge
Loan Scheme namely “Vidya Sahay” to assist the needy
and meritorious students who are in need of the
down payment to be made to the CET / Counselling
Authorities at the time of selection / counselling and
“Vidya Shakthi”, education loan scheme for the PWD
category of students including expenses for specially
designed equipment’s for differently abled persons with
concessional interest rate.

PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCES

The Bank continues to accord importance to varied goals
under national priorities, including agriculture, micro,
smalland medium enterprises, education, housing, social
infrastructure, renewable energy, microcredit, credit to
weaker sections and specified minority communities.

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank as at March 2021
reached ¥304803 crore and achieved 44.14% to Adjusted
Net Bank Credit (ANBC) against 40% mandated norm.

Priority Sector (% in Crore)
As at March
Priority Sector Advances
2020* 2021
Total Priority Sector 203029 304803
Agriculture 97043 155990

*Figures relating to standalone / consolidated Canara Bank
financial results for pre-amalgamation period are not comparable
with post-amalgamation financial results for the year ended
31t March, 2021.

With a focus on credit delivery to Agriculture, the
Bank’s advances under agriculture portfolio was

155990 crore, covering over 1 crore farmers. Under
agriculture lending, the Bank achieved 18.56% to ANBC
against 18% mandated norm. During FY 2020-21, the
Bank’s agriculture credit disbursal is at 136978 crore.
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2 WA AT W 2021 9% AFEE AT 8% & YahEer
(Faer duguerdr-taquw / wauw fowmn) o e dmia
fFaFr @ @fim, TEEifSa fad 9w ko (TuEerEn)
11.23% 9TeT faham

¥ & 9N, 9 T 327480 HUS T TR & 17.25 @
e Hfse e () o fFu gor @ 2021 9%
TaT e e (Etdh) & qed Tehar K 338994 HUS
o1l 16.88 TG UTH WIdl & [d&5 96.44% zh! USRS o ATl
16.28 WG AN & g S T T o

7.5% o A eI F YaEer gHEIfed Fad 9% H=Oo
(QEAETEY) & 9.25% UTW &id g HeH v (yrrfishd)
fim 253791 FAE @

T T @R 30 yAifed [ gt S99,
T ISR g9 sEEd (s, e gmf
srrSiifdenr iR (GTemusTH), T 2 et A
(TTguenTw), fdes e o (Sremen) dier, €3 3m
e, vemesr wgr Ao (fonerd) § wfer ww oW
arT feram

TT Wl 2021 deh, 9T 20.85 g oirwreft sl 3mnfder
F gU FHffas T et & qed Het awar ifim
728998 FHUE 21

TR 50 AT disrreit & agd e
R &g #)
; T He-21
£CicH i
ST S A S 37324 1672
FdHH (fuwgsid)
AT ey aisi -
Tyt snsitfaET i 135495 3432
(3 -TASTRUETTH)
STl e aret T -
TS el sitfasr Fa 17517 197
(S-TTgUeTTH)
faves =T o 111783 96
e om gfear 6336 1176
SETTHAT 50 1776195 22425
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Tl 2084650 28998
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Advances to Small & Marginal Farmers achieved 11.23%
to ANBC as against the mandatory Target of 8% (Net of
PSLC-SF/MF sale) as at March 2021.

During the year, the Bank issued 17.25 lakh Kisan
Credit Cards (KCCs), amounting to 27480 crore.
The credit outstanding under KCCs was at ¥38994 crore
as at March 2021. 16.28 lakh Kisan RuPay Cards were
issued against eligible accounts of 16.88 lakh, with an
achievement of 96.44%.

Advances to Micro Enterprises (Priority) stood at
53791 crore achieving 9.25% to ANBC as against the
mandatory Target of 7.5%.

The Bank actively participated in various Government
Sponsored Schemes, such as, Prime Minister’s
Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP), National
Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM), National Urban
Livelihood Mission (NULM), Differential Rate of Interest
(DRI) Scheme, Stand Up India, Pradhan Mantri Mudra
Yojana (PMMY).

As at March 2021, the outstanding advances under the
following Government Schemes, aggregated to 328998
crore, involving around 20.85 lakh beneficiaries.

Performance under various Government Sponsored
Schemes:

(X in Crore)
Mar-21
Scheme

Accounts Amount
Prime Minister’s
Employment Generation 37324 1672
Programme (PMEGP)
Deendayal Antyodaya
Yojana-National Rural
Livelihoods Mission 2D Hes
(DAY-NRLM)
Deendayal Antyodaya
Yojana-National Urban
Livelihoods Mission 17517 L
(DAY-NULM)
Differential Rate of Interest 111783 96
Stand Up India 6336 1176
Pradhan Mantri Mudra
Yojana (PMMY) 1776195 22425
Total 2084650 28998

Advances to DRI stood at %96 crore, consisting of 1.12
lakh beneficiaries, of which, advances by rural and
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semi-urban branches amounted to I75 crore. In support
of the underprivileged sections of the society, the Bank’s
advances to SCs / STs beneficiaries amounted to 314175
crore as at March 2021, covering 8.28 lakh borrowers. The
advances to SCs / STs comprised 4.65% of total priority
sector advances. Advances to weaker sections reached
150737 crore, constituting 17.66% to ANBC against
mandated norm of 10%.

Various components of advances to Weaker Sections as
at March 2021:

R =iz ®) (% in Crore)
FhTAT Outstanding
93'=r Sector
EG ) ) Accounts | Amount

B 3T AT B, Small & Marginal Farmers,
i ToTgy, fmra'c:r{ 8368878 113328 Landless Labourers, 8368878 113398
e 3T gereen Tenant Farmers and Share

Croppers
FHNR, I @

’ 421150 11540 i i

FER z@T Artisans, Vlllage'and 421150 11540

Cottage Industries
wH /A AR e SC / ST Beneficiaries 828404 14175
demed o 111783 96 DRI Loan 111783 9%
W e e 343290 10156 Self Help Group 343290 10156
TH T TUE 68064 1442 Joint Liability Group 68064 1442

ger Wk 2021 &, M@ 15% ww & gaEer ardfas
TrafARar & AW F 17.04% AMRE F @ [
AT FUHAl il FHel AT T51773 HAS @I

TeW Y T WY IEH
)

ToT W 2021 7% THUEUAS AT qgahT 3108334 HUS &
AT | G&H T Y AW WS FH A TgHt 394822 HUS @
TN 3Y Wg W KO UAlE 98 & o it fam o 2020-21
T I W HA3-19 T & 49 ¥ T g0, 9@ 7 Al
g H TEE W 9U wW & o Afw Sew smenia
T T e oy fRT F 9

v wgdite aier (Siegditd 1.0 T Sgdiue 2.0) -
Her SEIRE Sewl / THUEuHS / diuHTwars et
i =] uftEufEr s Fufor s ok gieres Sefar
YT A SR THI-THT W HTH TS ofeg
T U HUNU & SER a9 A R T 3w
% form

As at March 2021, advances to specified minority
communities aggregated to¥51773 crore, accounting for
17.04% of the actual priority sector advances against the
stipulated 15% norm.

MICRO SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
(MSMEs)

Advances to MSMEs increased to I108334 crore as
at March 2021, Credit to M&SE segments rose to
94822 crore. In order to increase credit flow to this
segment and in view of the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic
in FY 2020-21, the Bank has launched various need based
schemes and products catering to the needs of the
specific segments such as:

v" GECL Schemes (GECL 1.0 & GECL 2.0) - To existing
Business Enterprises / MSMEs / PMMY Customers
to build up current assets and to meet operational
liabilities and restart the business as per

communication received from M/s NCGTC Ltd from
time to time.
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v Hitauget - A% 31.07.2020 w1 THUHURE 3
e & dae # o Hor guels ye s & forg whor
FHOT 3, ShiSe TRET AT o Ui MRET ol g i
% forg HuawEEt (RO T §F HOT MRET IreT) i
& it TE 7 | qg AT 30.09.2021 TR AT 2

v Ut ww W@ - 28 are A 3Eed e 24.03.2020
T A7 3T Tee el & ¥ wRER ¥ o g wearyr
faroRarett & forg AT UE Fed HRER HAE & A
et feanfdat & feffte amdst & team & srgey
JeAE 2020 F SHF FH TS ) ARG Y T A
% (fredh) smare ud el HRER AT H HradT
iR 21

v IdTeNE fRgEAT SINETeNg/2020-21/17 SRR,
T ate.4/21.04.048/2020-21 &A(H 06-08-2020
MR T, {T9NT = T2T 01.03.2020 T A T Suft
F dEd 325 HUS I & TSUSH diet THUETAS 0T
% forT eidtent aier 9@T &F & 99T 39 31.03.2021 9%
N 3T < 2

v UrRTaTw (31T SRew Sl giaen) - 9 arr
T R 01.12.2020 F 9 & M3 & ded et ¥
WARTATE A F STET el S uhgersy
% e & o o weE r fSeiftT s % o
HATAT & foe ergaifed faar €

TURHAT T Ao (diAuAaE) F ded, 9@ ¥ fow oad
2020-21 % ST ¥12800 HUS o T8I & TaTaer 13210.29
FA S IR AT F 7 | qoT AT St e Sftat & w=a
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v/ CGSSD - CGSSD (Credit Guarantee Scheme for
Subordinate Debt) has been launched on 31.07.2020
to provide guarantee coverage for the Credit
Guarantee Scheme for Subordinate Debt to provide
Sub-Debt support in respect of restructuring of
MSMEs. The scheme is valid till 30.09.2021.

v" PM SVANidhi- This scheme has been introduced
during July 2020 for all street vendors engaged in
vending in urban areas as on or before 24.03.2020
as per identification criteria stipulated in scheme
guidelines of MoHUA. Small Industries Development
Bank of India (SIDBI) is the implementation partner
of the MoHUA.

v" Based on RBI Notification RBI/2020-21/17 DOR.
No.BP.BC.4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 06-08-2020,
Wing has extended an OTR Scheme to MSME loans
under standard asset category as at 01.03.2020 with
exposure up to %25 crore, to be implemented by
31.03.2021.

v' PRSF (Partial Risk Sharing Facility) - This scheme has
been approved for implementation vide orders of
the Board dated 01.12.2020 to finance the eligible
MSEs towards execution of energy efficient projects,
in line with the PRSF scheme of SIDBI.

Under Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana (PMMY), the
Bank sanctioned an amount of ¥13210.29 crore against
the target of 12800 crore during FY 2020-21. Sanctions
and disbursals under different categories of Mudra
Yojana are as under:

wiapfaar i wiaaor Femar €
9T 31.03.2021 € HIE W)
ot @t | Eiga | wieaia TR
e a3 Tfw Tfzr

( <5|5Eoooo) 722608 | 1486.91| 1479.12| 1034.53
IEZIRS
(50,000
o s, | 272283| 604141 5994.12| 490141
5 o)
Craul
(5 oM@ 9

v 10 68645 5681.97| 564415 451538
SICACED)
T 1063536 13210.29 | 13117.39 10451.32

As on 31.03.2021 (R in Crore)
Category No. of Sanction b el

) sement | standing

Accounts| Amount
Amount, Amount

Shishu
((50,000) 722608 | 148691 1479.12 1034.53
Kishore
(Above 272283 6041.41| 5994.12| 4901.41
50,000 - ' ' '
5 Lakhs)
Tarun
(Above
5 Lakhs to 68645| 5681.97| 5644.15 4515.38
10 Lakhs)
Total 1063536|13210.29|13117.39| 10451.32
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> T AU A & ded, o 7 3929 HUS % 4196 WAl
0 S &l

> fo af 2020-21 & @, qw ¥ dumssidr & q@d
2750 S T AR & 7985 T&Ad whl Hold of, Fad
FoT W A 2281 HAS off

> 59 fime & diugdt #Hor & da9 ¥, 31014 Saifasw Wepd
WY 31.03.2021 T T TH UreeT W MY YeHahdr
T H U 2

> ditn @R & ded, 9% 7 T159.68 HAS I AR H
159682 W@l &l WL &l

> uRe THA gEifed el (wiie ofes R
06.08.2020 % @&d UAYfed W) % ded 31.03.2021
TR T1799 HUS T TRT F 45540 WAl & GTaT
foRar T 2

> wgdiue arer
1) SHUASITE 1.0 & T8d, T9973 HUS T 475420

wiRfaar it T8 T 31.03.2021 9% T9577 HIE
ot TR & 451332 @l 1 Fidawor f&Har m@m

2) SEHITCSITE 2.0 % d8d 31.03.2021 T 3921 HIE
98 TRfAAr 3T T806 HUS i TN & 98 WAl
T Gidaor famar Tam

> drdfitd-19 (Fifas-19 ywifad Tewl @ FA0 wize
TEAT) IS - o 7 31.03.2021 T T2011 HUS
78372 wfaaur fovar 21

> TAELIE Wewd & qgd, gAN 94 ¥ fad af 2020-21
% I 65316 HUS @ AT F 2966 faer ¥ ge
CUKd

it dfd eiv
derfeta fawr 9=

T Wrer 2021 0% Sk % 13452 TAHUR ¢ dh T STAAT
fde F1E MR 4.08 HUS T TAT A 2021 T $-AeT
UG 88.73% 9T JUT AL 2021 A% HiaTse AfHT & ded
USfihd SUGTERArel it @@ 81.25 @rRg T Je dfdHT
USfiehd SudTTERArsi H HE@T 1.61 FAE T

Major Highlights

» Under stand up India, the Bank Sanctioned 4196
accounts to the tune of %929 crore.

» During FY 2020-21, under PMEGP the Bank
sanctioned 7985 proposals amounting to 750
crore, with total margin money claimed stood at
%281 crore.

» With respect to PSB Loans in 59 minutes, the Bank
is one of the top performers on this portal with
31014 in-principal sanctions since the inception till
31.03.2021.

> Under PM Svanidhi, the Bank sanctioned 159682
accounts amounting to ¥159.68 crore.

> Under RBI Onetime Restructuring Scheme-ll|
(Accounts restructured under RBI Circular dated
06.08.2020) 45540 accounts have been restructured
amounting to ¥1799 crore till 31.03.2021.

» GECLSCHEME

1) Under ECLGS 1.0, 475420 sanctions amounting
to %9973 crore were made & 451332 accounts
amounting to 9577 crore disbursed till
31.03.2021.

2) Under ECLGS 2.0, 98 sanctions were made
amounting to %921 crore & 98 accounts
were disbursed amounting to I806 crore till
31.03.2021.

» (CCS-19 (Canara Credit Support to Covid-19 Affected
Customers) Scheme - Bank has made 78372
disbursements of 2011 crore till 31.03.2021.

» Under TReDS Platform, our Bank has discounted
2966 Bills amounting to ¥653.16 crore during
FY 2020-21.

DIGITAL BANKING &
ALTERNATE DELIVERY CHANNELS

The Bank has 13452 number of ATMs as on March
2021. The Bank’s EMV debit card base is at 4.08 crore.
The e-transaction ratio stood at 88.73% as at March 2021.
The number of registered users under Mobile Banking
is at 81.25 lakhs and Net Banking registered users is at
1.61 crore as at March 2021.
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FAT 19 FF I AT TIUT # 91% & A Ak
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ThHew eiarerdt Jeh o o e gioa
> NEteng s ifHard gRem Sl (srufa zfier gRam
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> Ot T Fdigd TaeE & o e R S g

710,000/-. & f¥w & Joe Fadr & fow wEew
Tahe et 3T Nt o faRar mam

SIS ararerdt & wo & o @ @ geew ’y R
T G SUT

aer fietd a6 o Ranfidamar, fie wie i sfse &
F T HS AT At IR TEMT, 3iHATST 3T fawHig
W & I @IS At eI ST S| &l e afh,
Traree dfdhT, w@uw ot e O9a 9 9ot 9eer o
wfea 21

2020=21 % SR Waser AT q@ "HE" ¥ & A W TE

FHryunferat

> fSTice JMEURTE Hig & Wegw & qIaH (Wrarge
IfHT F meAw § g & 9ag fTwiee

MSUHTEHT )
> N Wi % WreAw T Aiaree ST § w—wrar e
> Tege / 99 fBahe g, T T 3 Sitae 3relt Qe
202021 & N Tewe FEHFT X JYE A W TE
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> e @ 3 2T @ wrem
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During COVID19 we ensured more than 91% uptime of
ATMs. We made publicity at Social media platforms and
through our ATM screens, sensitizing customers to bank
from home and go digital. Posters highlighting Mobile
Banking features were displayed at ATM lobbies. SMS
was sent to active customers, promoting to use ATMs/
Mobile Banking / Internet Banking and other available
Digital modes.

Security features to arrest ATM frauds

» Safety measures mandated by RBI (i.e. Terminal
Security Solution, Anti-skimming Devices, EMV
compliance) have been successfully implemented in
all our operational ATM’s within the timelines.

» All ATMs are migrated for centralised reconciliation.

» Implemented Card less Cash Withdrawal and OTP for
cash withdrawal above 10,000/-.

Security measures taken for Card transaction security for
avoiding online frauds

As per RBI guideline, Enhancing Security of Card
transactions for Debit Card & Credit Card, enabling and
disabling card for online and international transactions
is enabled in all channels like Internet Banking, Mobile
Banking, ATM and branch channel.

New functionalities introduced in Mobile Banking App
“CANDI” during 2020-21

» Payment through default IFS Code (Default IFSC will
come while making payment through MB).

» Self-account paymentinside Mobile Banking through
other account.

> Flight / Bus tickets booking, Donations and other
lifestyle payments.

New functionalities introduced in Internet Banking
during 2020-21

» Opening of DEMAT A/c & Trading account.
> Digilocker facility.
» Forex transactions for retail customers.

Important initiatives taken by the Bank to improve
customer service at various levels

» Canara Un-secured Personal Loan - Bank has
introduced end to end digital lending platform for
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extending online unsecured personal loan facility
for existing customers. Customers can avail loans
upto X1 Lakh using this online facility. The platform
facilitates the Digital Stamping, execution and
signing of document.

Canara Shishu Mudra Loan - Bank has implemented
Online Shishu Mudra loan facility as part of its Digital
lending initiative. Customers can avail loans upto
50,000 using this online platform.

Online Partial withdrawal of Fixed Deposit - Our
customers had been provided with a facility to
open / close fixed deposits online. As an additional
functionality, we have recently enabled online partial
redemption facility for the deposit accounts opened.

Introduction of Public Provident Fund (PPF) services-
PPF services such as Account Opening, Subscription
etc. were introduced under Internet Banking and
Mobile Banking for the benefit of our customers.

Introduction of Sukanya Samriddhi services -
Facilities such as Account Opening, Subscription etc.
related to SSA have been integrated in our Internet
and Mobile Banking channels.

Introduction of Senior Citizen savings scheme
services of GOI online through OMNI Channel
platform - to cater specifically to the needs of
Senior Citizen.

Online application forKisan Vikas Patra(KVP) account
enabled in Omni Channel.

Online Facility to apply for Gold loan at branches
was introduced. This facilitates customers to initiate
a gold loan application process with all details such
as ornament details / land details etc. and letting
them know the eligible amount. Customers could
then walk into the branch to pledge the gold for the
branch officials to complete the loan processing.

Online application facility for KCC Loan and KCC
renewal - has also been facilitated similar to gold
loan application process.

Online application facility for Credit Card - The
functionality was introduced to facilitate customers
to apply for credit card via online channels.
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Foreign outward remittance services - Via integration
of CPCFT in corporate Internet Banking, forex services
have been enabled for our Corporate Internet
Banking customers.

Introduction of Lead Management System and
integration with Internet & Mobile Banking
Channels. The integration has facilitated customers
as well as non-customers to register their interests in
anyofthe products ofthe Bank. The LMS system ofthe
Bank is integrated with the Bank’s marketing wing/
call centre as well as branch network. Customers can
schedule a call back for details of the product as well
as assistance.

CPPS (Central Positive Pay System) was enabled in
our Internet & Mobile Banking channels. The facility
enables customers to submit required details of their
cheques issued via online channels without visiting
the Branch.

Integration of Doorstep Banking services with
Internet & Mobile Banking channels.

Online application and policy issuance facility were
introduced for Personal accident cover, Online
application for Home Insurance, Online application
for Health insurance and Online application for
Travel insurance.

Digilocker facility has been integrated in the Bank’s
Internet & Mobile Banking Channels.

NACH mandate cancellation facility via Internet &
Mobile Banking channels has been enabled.

De-mat & Online Trading Account Opening has been
enabled through Omni Channel Net Banking.

Opening of e-Insurance account with NSDL has been
enabled through OMNI Channel.

As part of Bank’s endeavor to secure the card
transactions for its customers, following Card
Management services has been enabled through
Mobile as well as OMNI Channel solution.

v' Credit / Debit / Pre-paid Card management
through Net Banking and Mobile Banking
platform

v Limit Management for Debit / Credit / Pre-paid
Cards for POS / ATM / E-commerce transactions
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v Switching on / off the usage of Credit / Debit /
Pre-paid Card

v Switching on / off NFC features for Credit / Debit
Card

v" Temporary or permanent blocking of card
v" Switching On / Off the International usage of the card

v Generation of Card PIN through Mobile and
Net Banking

v Digital Calendar - Bank has integrated Digital
Calendar for its customers through Website,
Mobile Banking and Internet Banking Platforms.
This calendar provides List of Holidays for specific
state / territory.

In-app Notification

v" Now the Customers can get notification about
various information through Mobile Banking
Application.

v" Promotional messages can be delivered through
In-App Notification features.

v Debit / Credit Messages can also be delivered
through this facility.

BMTC UPI QR Scan Pay - This facility has been made
available for BMTC buses running in Bangalore City.
Using this facility customers can pay for Bus fares
through UPI based system.

AP-GSWS (Gram Sachivalaya Ward Sachivalaya) 30
Govt bill payment

v’ This service is specifically implemented for
Andhra Pradesh State Government using UPI
based dynamic OR facility.

v" Usingthese services 30 Government Department
Bills can be paid by the customers.

Cardless cash withdrawal through ATM facilitating
Customers to withdraw Cash without using any card
in all ATMs of Canara Bank. When customer makes
a request in Mobile Banking platform for cardless
withdrawal, using the secured authentication

mechanism, the cash can be withdrawn at Canara
Bank ATMs without using any Card.
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» Canara Video KYC

» Canara Bank has implemented Canara DiYA
functionality ~ for online account opening
process using Aadhaar based authentication.
The account opened through Diya is non-CDD
(Customer Due Diligence) To make the account of
customers fully complied with KYC norms, Bank has

launched Video KYC facility.

» Online Debit Card Request facilitating Customers to
place the request for Personalized debit card request
through online portal.

» Marketing officers can visit Customers’ Home /
office address to open instant accounts through
TAB Banking.

» Online update of PAN & Communication Address:
Facilitating customers to update their PAN /
Communication Address via Internet and Mobile
Banking. Prior to successful updation, the system
verifies and matches the details provided by
customer with the issuing authority.

» The new services have been added in Bank’s Tab
based Financial Inclusion Solution like Cheque Status
Enquiry, Stop Payment of cheque, PPF module,
Sukanya Samridhi Yojana, Pass Book Updation,
E-KYC Account opening, IMPS transactions and Loan
Remittance functionality.

Document Management System

Our Bank has embarked upon the Document
Management System (DMS) project to digitalize the
various Banking operations. DMS includes digitalization
of documents including work-low automation,
centralized storage, Content Management system and
secure accessing of documents, solution to physical
storage management etc.

DMS, with work-flow automation, provides solution
to various facets related to creation, storage, indexing
and retrieving of digital files. Key benefits of DMS
are Centralization and Management of Documents,
Increased Operational Efficiency, Reduced physical
Storage Space, Enhanced Security, Go green initiative
and reduced paper usage.
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FINANCIAL INCLUSION

As a part of financial inclusion drive, the Bank makes its
products and services available to financially excluded
and marginalized sections of the society. As per the
Government of India and the Reserve Bank of India
directions, the Bank has been proactive in financial
inclusion efforts, with key interventions, viz., expanding
banking infrastructure, offering appropriate financial
products, making extensive & intensive use of technology
and advocacy of financial literacy.

v' The Bank has 1123 Financial Inclusion (Fl) Branches
under branch model and also engaged 9129 Business
Correspondent Agents (BCAs) under Business
Correspondents (BC) model.

v' Bankformed ‘Canara Financial Advisory Trust’ to take
care of the affairs of the Financial Literacy Centres
(FLCs) of the Bank as well as the FLCs promoted by
the Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) sponsored by the
Bank. The Bank has 152 FLCs in districts & blocks
level across the country, managed by the Counsellors
(retired bankers).

v" Bank opened 138.47 lakh accounts under PMJDY.

v' Covered all allotted 10049 villages comprising of
3962 allotted SSAs and 3371 Urban wards by opening
of 1123 brick & mortar branches and engaging 5267
Business Correspondent Agents (Bank Mitras) at
remaining locations.

v" Under social security schemes launched by the

Ted aY & I duAsSdae § fuAuEdEs & ded Government of India during the year, following
freraa e R T enrolments have been made under PMJJBY & PMSBY.
. Scheme Enrolments including Renewals as at March
ToT A= 2021 T THRM o €I AT AHRT .
(erE #) (In Lakhs)
fwai LIEISED e e ::I:]ZTvzlEnrolments including As at March 2021
v T Sftaw s diar g Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima 53.00
(Froerrdiars) >3.00 Yojana (PMJJBY) :
T HAT I i g Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima
(fruATEaTe) 144.17 Yojana (PMSBY) 144.17
reet U e (Tdtar) 24.63 Atal Pension Yojana (APY) 24.63
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v Under Sukanya Samriddhi Yojana, the outstanding
number of accounts as on 31t March 2021 is 104296
accounts.

AADHAAR Enrolments Updation Centres

The Bank is a Registrar and Enrolment Agency for
Aadhaar Enrolment. As per UIDAI guidelines, the Bank
have to establish ASKs at 10% of the Bank branch
premises. Accordingly, Bank has established 1494 ASKs,
comprising of 1201 centres for the Bank and 293 centres
for the 4 sponsored RRBs (KAGB 116, KGB 62, KVGB 62 &
APGB 53).

Empowering Women

Women Empowerment Section at Head office and Centre
for Entrepreneurship Development for Women (CEDW)
at 24 Circle Offices and 176 Regional offices across the
country are working relentlessly towards economic
empowerment of women. These CEDWs have reached
potential entrepreneurs, undertaken counselling,
supported their training needs, provided finance and
arranged marketing facilities. A total of 486 Programmes
were organized by the CEDWs during FY 2020-21.

Lead Bank Responsibility
As on 31.03.2021, Our Bank has been assigned with:

+ State Level Banker’'s Committee (SLBC) Convenorship
in two states i.e. Karnataka and Kerala and Union

Territory Level Banker's Committee (UTLBC)
Convenorship in Lakshadweep.
« Llead Bank responsibility in 60 districts

across 8 states and 2 Union Territories viz.
Andhra Pradesh (5), Bihar (1), Delhi (3), Haryana
(3), Lakshadweep (1), Karnataka (15), Kerala (7),
Tamil Nadu (7), Telangana (4) & Uttar Pradesh (14)
comes under 14 Circles of the Bank.

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS

The Bank has 4 overseas branches, viz., London (U.K),
Hong Kong, New York (U.S.A) and Dubai International
Financial Centre (DIFC), Dubai (UAE). Besides the above
4 overseas branches, the Bank has a Representative
Office at Sharjah (UAE), Canara Bank (Tanzania) Ltd., a
Wholly Owned Subsidiary at Dar-es Salaam in Tanzania
and Commercial Indo Bank LLC, a Joint Venture with
State Bank of India in Moscow, Russia.
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Total business of the overseas branches aggregated to
70,166 crore comprising of Deposits of I47,569 crore
and Advances of 22,597 crore as at the end of the
financial year 2021. Overseas Business constituted
4.16% of the Bank’s global business. As per the
rationalisation plan for overseas branches, Bank has
closed Johannesburg Branch in South Africa during
the Financial Year. During the Financial Year, Bank has
decided to divest its stake in CIBL to SBI, the majority
stake holder and close its operations in Hong Kong.

ASSET QUALITY

Gross NPA of the Bank is at 8.93% (360288 crore) and
Net NPA is at 3.82% (324442 crore) as at March 2021.
The cumulative Cash Recovery including Recovery in
written off accounts during FY 2020-21 was at 310918
crore. Upgradation for FY 2020-21 was at 2407 crore.
Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) is at 79.68% as at March
2021. Slippage has been contained during the year to
17885 crore.

During FY 2020-21, 1596 properties were sold amounting
%1021.63 crore and 2927 accounts were settled /
closed / upgraded amounting ¥826.76 crore on account
of initiating actions under the SARFAESI Act. The Bank
conducted 1152 Recovery Meets during FY 2020-21 that
has resulted in recovery of 4501 crore. In FY 2020-21,
212023 cases were settled, covering an OTS amount of
7730 crore. In FY 2020-21, 11030 cases were referred
to Lok Adalat, out of which, 2264 cases were settled,
covering an amount of ¥31.13 crore. Besides, the Bank
took several initiatives to contain slippages and speed
up recovery from overdue loan accounts. These include,
conduct of Can Adalats at branch level, cluster adalats
at Regional level and mega adalats at Circle level for
one time settlements (OTS), Lok Adalats at district level,
regular follow-up of overdue in loan accounts through
Call Centre, conduct of e-auctions for sale of seized
assets and initiation of stringent recovery measures
against Wilful Defaulters. As on March 2021, there were
971 wilful defaulters with an outstanding amount of
11272 crore.

The Bank has initiated resolution process in respect of
390 Cases by referring to NCLT / filing our claim as at
31.03.2021 and is expecting substantial recovery through
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resolution during FY 2021-22. In FY 2020-21, recoveries
amounting t02360.94 crore were done in NCLT referred
accounts. The Bank has also formulated various special
OTS Schemes for settlement of small value NPAs in
agriculture NPA, Education loans, tractor loans and other
farm mechanisation, etc.

As on March 2021, the outstanding stressed assets
portfolio (including restructured standard accounts) of
the Bank stood at 366887 crore, accounting for 9.91% of
gross advances.

RISK MANAGEMENT

BASEL Il Capital Adequacy Framework and Future
Strategies

An independent Risk Management Wing at the Head
Office is functioning as a nodal centre for overall
implementation of various risk management initiatives
across the Bank. Risk Management Sections are
functioning at all 24 Circle Offices of the Bank as an
extended arms of the Risk Management Wing. The
Bank has in place risk management policies across
geographies and across all risks encompassing the
entire gamut of risk profile. These include policies on
Credit Risk Management, Operational Risk Management,
Market Risk Management, Asset Liability Management
and Group Risk Management. The Bank has in place an
Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP)
under Pillar 2 of Basel Ill norms complying with SREP
guidelines. The ICAAP exercise covers the domestic
and overseas operations of the Bank, Subsidiaries,
Joint Ventures, Sponsored Entities and Associates.
Stress testing exercise is also performed by the Bank
to ascertain the potential risks faced by the Bank. The
ICAAP document is reviewed and approved by the Risk
Management Committee of the Board and the Board of
Directors. The Bank has a Board Level Sub-Committee
for Capital Planning Process. The Committee articulates
macroeconomic scenarios vis-a-vis capital requirements
of the Bank, in tune with business strategies. The
Committee ensures maintenance of appropriate level
of Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) and
evaluates various options for raising the capital.

Adoption of Advanced Approaches under Basel lll

In an endeavour to move towards Advanced Approaches
under Basel Il for computation of capital for Credit,
Market and Operational Risks, the Bank had engaged
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the services of a Consultant for implementation of
Enterprise-wide Integrated Risk Management solution
for itself and the Group Entities, so as to build requisite
risk management framework. As a pre-requisite for
the implementation of Enterprise wide Integrated Risk
Management architecture, the Bank has procured a Risk
Solution that would enable it to meet requirements
of Advanced Measurement Approaches. The Bank
has submitted Letters of Intent to RBI for adoption of
Internal Rating Based (IRB) Approach for calculation of
capital charge for Credit Risk, Internal Models Approach
for calculation of capital charge for Market Risk and
Advanced Measurement Approach for calculation of
capital charge for Operational Risk.

Preparedness for Basel Il

The final guidelines on Basel Il Capital Regulations
became effective from 1 April, 2013. As per RBI
guidelines, thetransitional periodforfullimplementation
of Basel Ill Capital regulations are extended up to
01.10.2021. The banks in India need to maintain a
minimum Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) capital of 5.50%,
Tier 1 capital of 7.00%, total capital of 9.00% and Capital
Conservation Buffer (CCB) of 2.50% from 01.10.2021
onwards. The banks also have to maintain a minimum
Tier1Leverage Ratioof 3.50% as acredible supplementary
measure to the risk based capital requirements. The Bank
endeavors to remain adequately capitalized. The Bank
has adequate headroom to raise capital from the market,
including recapitalization support from the Government
of India. Going forward, the Bank’s capital requirement
shall be met by injecting fresh equity capital, retention of
profits, optimization of business levels, proactive capital
planning and management.

Credit Risk Management

The Credit Risk management process outlines the
principles, standards and approach for credit risk
management at the Bank. Systems, procedures, controls
and measures are in place to actively manage the credit
risks, optimize resources and protect the Bank against
adverse credit situations. In order to comprehensively
address the issues and concerns of the Credit Risk, the
Bank has put in place a comprehensive Credit Risk
Management Policy. A robust system for Internal rating
(on internally developed models) of the borrowers,
appraisal of loan / credit proposals, including seeking
adequate information for appraising the viability of
the proposal and creditworthiness of the applicant for
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sanctioning credit limits, well defined credit approval
process and authorization matrix, standards for
collateral management, credit monitoring, restructuring
of advances, MSME and Off Balance Sheet Exposures,
is followed. Risk Acceptance, Risk Measurement,
Prudential Exposure Norms, Organizational Structure,
Strategies and Operational Process are in place. In order
to address the credit risk at portfolio level and the issue
of concentration risk, the Policy prescribes fixation of
various exposure ceilings. Risk Based Pricing is in tune
with the Risk profile of the borrower to generate returns
to achieve targeted RoA and NIM.

The Bank has a Loan Review Mechanism for
constantly evaluating the overall performance of the
borrowal accounts and for bringing about qualitative
improvements in credit administration, monitoring
and credit audit. The entire process of the Loan review
and monitoring is duly administered by the Credit
Administration & Monitoring Wing.

Market Risk Management

The Market Risk framework of the Bankaims at restricting
loss from all types of market risk loss events and also to
establish limit structure and triggers for various market
risk factors. Exposure limits, such as, Stop Loss Limits on
Trading Book, Intraday and Overnight Limit for various
Currency Positions, Dealer-wise Limits, Aggregate Gap
Limit, Limits on Money Market Operations, Modified
Duration Limits for investment portfolio and VaR Limits
are fixed to act as risk mitigants / triggers. Mid Office of
Risk Management Wing monitors these limits, along with
other triggers, on a daily basis. A reporting framework
has been put in place for effective and timely monitoring
of market risk limits and triggers.

Operational Risk Management

Operational Risk Management framework in the Bank
is based on ethics, organization culture and strong
operating procedures, involving corporate values,
internal control culture, effective internal reporting and
contingency planning. The Bank has adopted polices
for management of Operational Risk, which covers
various aspects, such as, Operational Risk Management
Structure, Outsourcing Activities and Business Continuity
Plan. At present, the Bank is in the process of migration
to Advanced Approach of Basel lll framework from the




SN

Tt & & wedrel & wawg i F o ger yeea
HTE[e, TG SIGT Hohdah i THIET (FWeng), gieme
Sifgw & goff gur i e & fog e fEEe et
I YeAihd (SMETTHY) Famensit ot ufeza fagero
FHIIFMATSH T AT R 2

3nfeT ST waerT
T o & fiay dF F A T onfed Igar ywud @il
(TueTEtetr) st werger i 7, o fefae wrifaat o gadt
T, 3Ae goa— e, e uderr i snafeas @
Irer gfed oigufiat 3t SHerfat & yeem &t offer &
Hrer diar T

9% ¥ 01.01.2015 & TN HatsT U (TAHTN) &
oy ¥ wdrg e d& & fRanfdar & any far &1 9%
& TEHT @l T emem W Ruifa fames sder &
ITEY AT T@N T T 2
HE e
S fafaer wfafafoar o @ & 99 & 27 e dweret
T % H Aeaqu REHER € 9% T i WYE o eT
S & Tead & R g & % v tw '
Sifew yaem HifT o wqg et & d§w R & gt
H HA HH T AIMET F AMS H d@W F U
TFUST 3 A s & it ww off gffim e &
o & =R Aueet & dWey ¥ genelt & 9 wdd
HHaer & g 81 9% & 99 T Sitaw rfesrd
(Sfrefremst) v gerst i Sifew gaew wfafafat $
et = w©

i ¥

S

3o Wel, e aget g St gE wrEfidr fm
% fou &% @ emgugem: 27001:2013 § gy fRar
T ¥ MY UWIONEIUr 11/04/2020 ¥ 3 WA 3@y
& fow du 21 gg uymifoe fRar war & & gweT &t
o GT USYT YUTelt @ qodied fhar W § S
IMETEIT 27001:2013 AFGH i SMTZIHATA % TR TrAT
T

dorel d® Canara Bank <A

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

A Government of India Undertaking
ﬂ,’ FafsSe Syndicate

Together We Can

Basic Indicator Approach (BIA). The Bank has already
put in place Incident Management module for timely
reporting of incidents, Review of Key Risk Indicators (KRI),
Conducting of Risk Control & Self Assessment (RCSA)
workshops and Scenario Analysis workshops to compute
capital charge for Operational Risk.

Asset Liability Management

Within the policy framework, the Board of the Bank
has set up Asset Liability Management Committee
(ALCO), which is entrusted, inter alia, with the role of
management of assets and liabilities including the
funding strategies and its composition, product pricing,
stress test and contingency action plan among others.

The Bank has implemented the RBI guidelines with
respect to Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) with effect
from 01.01.2015. LCR of the Bank is being maintained
above the stipulated regulatory requirement on an
ongoing basis.

Group Risk

The Bank has various Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and
Sponsored Entities, which are engaged in diversified
activities. As the Bank has considerable stake in these
Group Entities, Bank has put in place a Group Risk
Management Policy to identify and manage risk in intra
Group transactions and exposures to raise the standard
of Corporate Governance by reducing and avoiding
conflicts of interest between the Group Entities and
also to ensure ‘Arms Length Principle’ among Entities,
with regard to business parameters. The Group Chief
Risk Officer (GCRO) of the Bank is supervising the risk
management activities of the Group Entities.

COMPLIANCETO
INTERNATIONAL STANDARDS

Bank has been certified with ISO: 27001:2013 for Data
Centre, Disaster Recovery centre and Department of
Information Technology Wing and the certification
is valid from 11/04/2020 for a period of 3 years. It is
certified that the Information Security management
system of the organization has been assessed and
found to be in accordance with the requirements of the
ISO 27001:2013 standard.
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INTEGRATED TREASURY

Aggregate investments (net) of the Bank stood at
258698 crore as at March 2021. While modified
duration of the investments portfolio stood at 4.89 as at
March 2021, the modified duration of the Available for
Sale (AFS) portfolio is at 1.30 as at March 2021. The yield
on investments stood at 6.74% as at 31t March 2021.
The trading profit under domestic treasury operations
during the year increased to ¥3316 crore on account of
active churning of the investment portfolio along with
active participation in OMOs. The Bank continues to be
an active player in the Government Securities Market as
a Primary Dealer (PD).

The total amount of bids submitted for underwriting was
209767 crore, of which, the underwriting commitment
accepted by the RBI was 108166 crore. With regard to
Treasury Bills under PD business, as against the minimum
success ratio of 40% to be achieved in each half year, the
Bank has a success ratio of 83.10% for the first half year
ended September 2020 and 86.45% for the second half
year ended March 2021.

Foreign Business Turnover of the Bank aggregated
to ¥164437 crore, comprising of ¥72601 crore under
exports, 34089 crore under imports and I57747 crore
under remittances during the year ended March 2021.

OTHER SERVICES

Merchant Banking

During the year the Bank's Merchant Banking
Division handled 1128 issues (public / rights / debt)
as cumulative under Bankers to an Issue. During the
year FY 2020-21, Section has handled 88 Equity Issues
and 18 Debt Issues and Bank got float fund benefit of
%3702.34 crore for 4-7 days through ASBA with number
of applications 507330. The amount collected as
commission (R10/- per application plus 0.35% on allotted
amount) is ¥37.84 Lakhs during the year 2020-21.

» Under Capital Gain Bonds, Bank is getting 0.12%
Commission + applicable GST on the amount so
mobilized and floating fund for one day.

Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd (REC), National
Highways Authority of India (NHAI), Indian Railway
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Finance Corporation Ltd (IRFC) and Power Finance
Corporation (PFC) have entrusted the Bank to
continuetoactas “Arrangers and Collecting Bankers”
for the Private Placement Capital Gain Bond Issues

During 2020-21, funds mobilized / Collected by
our Bank are ¥559.59 crore as collecting banker
and %50.00 crore as arranger. We have received an
Arranger fee of ¥11.40 Lakhs. Section is providing
share valuations as per request of the companies.
During the year FY 2020-21, Section has prepared
2 valuation reports and earned commission ¥5.00
Lakhs. We also initiated the work of arranger for AT1
Bonds. In this process, our Bank has invested ¥250.00
crore in Bank of India AT1 Bonds and we are entitled
to get¥1.00 crore on account of Arranger fee.

Bancassurance and Mutual Funds

The Bank has tied-up arrangements with life and
non-life insurance segments under its ‘Bancassurance’
arm. During the year FY 2020-21, Bank earned a
commission income of ¥187.91 crore from its joint
venture, M/s Canara HSBC OBC Life Insurance Company
Ltd. Under the Mutual Fund business, the Bank earned
a commission of ¥30.43 crore from its joint venture,
M/s Canara Robeco Asset Management Company
Ltd. A commission income of ¥63.82 crore was earned
under Non-Life (General Insurance & Health Insurance)
business from its tie-up arrangements with all the
three Gl Partners M/s Bajaj Allianz General Insurance
Co Ltd, M/s TATA AIG General Insurance Co. Ltd and
M/s The New India Assurance Co. Ltd & Standalone
Health insurance partner M/s HDFC Ergo General
Insurance Co. Ltd (Erstwhile AMHI) for marketing their
Health insurance products. In Social Security Schemes
(SSS), Bank has earned commission of¥18.20 crore under
PMJJBY & 3.06 crore under PMSBY. Bank has also earned
renewal / trail commission from E-Syndicate Insurance
and Mutual Fund partner of 0.98 crore.

Government Business

The Bank undertakes Government Business, comprising
Direct and Indirect Tax collections, payment of Central
Government and State Government Pensions, Handling
of Postal Transactions and State Government Treasury
Transactions, Public Provident Fund Scheme and

Senior Citizens’ Saving Scheme, issuing Sovereign Gold
Bonds and Sukanya Samridhi Scheme. These products
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contributed to improvement of CASA and earned a fee
income of ¥167.20 crore during FY 2020-21.

The Bank has been authorized as the accredited banker
for Ministry of Human Resources Development (MHRD),
Ministry of Culture, Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports,
Archaeological Survey of India, Ministry of Shipping,
Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Lakshadweep
Administration and Unique Identification Authority of
India (UIDAI), New Delhi. The Bank was implementing
the National Pension System for Unorganised
Sectors under Swavalamban Scheme since FY 2012-13.
The Government of India has launched Atal Pension
Yojana (APY) in place of Swavalamban with a view
to providing defined pension to unorganised sector.
The Bank could mobilise 590992 accounts under APY
during the FY 2020-21.

ORGANISATION AND SUPPORT SERVICES

Branch Network-Expanding Pan India Presence

Inabidtoexpandthereach,theBankadded 130 domestic
branches during the year. As at March 2021, the Bank
had 10416 domestic branches, including Specialized
Branches.

Composition of Branch Network

No. of Branches Opened
Category during the
31.03.2020| 31.03.2021 year

Metropolitan 1273 2113 52
Urban 1226 2094 60
Semi-urban 2004 3140 18
Rural 1826 3069 0
Overseas 5 4 0
Total domestic 6329 10416 130
Branches

Note: 105 domestic branches were merged / closed
during the year.

1 Overseas branch was merged / closed during
the year.

The total Specialized Branches of the Bank stood

at 414 as at March 2021.
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MANPOWER PROFILE

As at March 2021, the Bank had 88213 employees on its
roll. The cadre-wise break-up of manpower is as follows:

wait U 2020% | W 2021 Cadre March 2020* March 2021
rferanTdr 32596 48912 Officer 32596 48912
it 18353 26427 Clerk 18353 26427
refieer 7683 12874 Sub Staff** 7683 12874
EXI 58632 88213 Total 58632 88213

TUHEH e 3t & T wwhel / TfHd S0 S @ Gafa i
~ 3faTeTore e (FEE) 2mfher &

I & HHANAT I FT G@T H 55.44% NfUHE, 29.96%
it 3T 14.6% refiveer wd=rt anfAer o1 & it aer
HATNET St T 27,401 off, S H=niar o 31.06% off
AT 2021 9% AU QT T Fe F@T 5,372 off

T 2,412 MR T T [aheAim HH=rr o0

A 0 O 1 | O s s o L R 2 I O 7 B U
sequy 3 fasheti Afbat 3 deer ¥ ey Hift
9% WA W@R & e & IgER  SrHf
ofd, egfd wMenfd, o fiwsr ot e fawmenT

fhal, Teegud & Fay H W T Tl T ue
T @I 7

A 2021 9% FTHEA WM/ SHIT S /3T
fiogr ot / SewquE / fwerT =fear w=fiEr @
gfafafea Ffemar on

*Figures relating to standalone / consolidated Canara Bank for
pre-amalgamation period;

**includes Part Time Employees (PTEs)

Total staff strength of the Bank comprised of 55.44%
Officers, 29.96% Clerks and 14.6% Sub Staff. The Women
staff strength of the Bank was 27,401, constituting
31.06% of the employees. The total number of
ex-servicemen staff as at March 2021 stood at 5,372.

There were 2,412 Physically Challenged Employees on
the rolls of the Bank.

Reservation Policy in respect of Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes, EWS &
Persons with Disabilities

The Bank has been strictly adhering to the Reservation
Policy in respect of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes,
Other Backward Classes and Persons with Disabilities,
EWS as per the Government of India guidelines.

The representation of SCs / STs / OBCs / EWS / DAPs
employees as at March 2021 was as under:

Syoft ST | AUST it emfta Raiw Grade SCs STs | OBCs | EWS PWDs
arferarr 8663 | 3923 14229 | 63 | 1228 Officer 8663 | 3923 14229 | 63 | 1228
ISItED 4987 | 1681 | 7848 | 35 | 837 Clerk 4987 | 1681 | 7848 | 35 | 837
arefireer 4780 | 895 | 3597 - | 347 Sub Staff* 4780 | 895 | 3597 - | 347
E3S) 18430 | 6499 (25674 | 98 | 2412 Total 18430 | 6499 (25674 | 98 | 2412
*3iareRifor et () e & *includes Part Time Employees (PTEs)

THfId i / IHfad et / 3= gt ot / izt /
JAqe BT 3R SeeyuE HUENAl ¥ HaET SIReIr 3T
3T UTaE A @] 3 AT S R ot a7 emeror
THE HE T ET T TR A d9h 7 g S /
i S /9Agd @ftE / desegEt ot deseyuT,

Reservation Cell is functioning in the Bank to Implement
and monitor the Reservations and other provisions
related to SC / ST / OBC / PWD / Ex-Servicemen
& EWS employees. Further Bank has nominated
Executives in the rank of GMs as Chief Liaison Officer
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for SC / ST / Ex-Servicemen / PWD and also for EWS,
OBC employees respectively, who ensure compliance of
various Govt. Guidelines pertaining to Reservations.

RECRUITMENT

During the FY 2020-21 the Bank recruited 1548 persons in
various cadres, out of which 241 belonged to Scheduled
Castes (SCs) and 108 to Scheduled Tribes (STs), 416
belonged to Other Backward (OBC), 76 to EWS category,
32 Ex-servicemen and 55 PWD in various cadres and 590
were women employees.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT (HRD)
ACTIVITIES

« Bankintroduced submission of life certificates by our
ex-employee pensioners enabled through JEEVAN
PRAMAAN portal.

« Performance Linked Incentive (PLI) for the FY 2020-21
has been disbursed.

« TermInsurance Coverforallemployees (20 Months of
their Gross Salary subject to a minimum of 320 lakhs
to Officer employees, %15 lakhs to Clerical employees
and 10 lakhs for Subordinate employees)

« The e-Learning portal of our Bank, named “CanDLE”
(Canara Digital Learning Experience) was launched.
The objective of the project has been to provide an
effective online learning facility for our employees
for enhancing their knowledge and skills.

« The Bank has in place a robust training set-up with
the Apex Centre of Excellence at Manipal & 26
Learning & Development (LDCs) across the country.
In addition to this, around 3200 employees have
been trained at external institutes of repute like
[IMs, IDRBT-Hyderabad, TISS-Mumbai, NIBM-Pune,
SIBSTC-Bangalore, CRISIL-Mumbai, ASCI (Hyderabad),
[IBF and CAB (RBI)-Pune.

« Bank has focused on the thrust areas like Credit
Management, Risk Management, Forex in addition
to the regular Orientation / Induction Programs
for direct recruit Probationary Officers, Agriculture
Extension Officers and Specialist Officers.

Batches of senior executives are also undergoing the
flagship Leadership program coordinated by Bank’s
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Board Bureau. Bank has also adopted the uniform
52 / 26 week training structure for the newly
recruited probationary officers / SWOs.

Executives, on promotion are sent for 05 days
Leadership / Executive Development Programs
at institutes like 1IMs, ASClI Hyderabad, TISS
Mumbai etc.

« ATraining Advisory Committee headed by the MD &
CEO monitors and streamlines the training functions
of the Bank. A shift has been made from offline
classroom trainings to webinars. Our training vertical
has successfully conducted about 850 programs
through webinars, where around 40000 employees
have participated. 3178 Employees were trained at
external institutes of repute.

CUSTOMER ORIENTATION

Severalinitiatives were takentoremain customerfocused
through provision of fast service, offering diversified
products & services, responding to customers’ queries
in shortest possible time and redressal of customer
complaints within the timelines stipulated.

As per the instructions of IBA and RBI, the Bank has
adopted Customer Rights Policy as advised by the
RBI since July 2015, which spells out the Rights of the
Customers and also responsibilities of the Banker.

To assess the quality of customer service rendered by
the branches and to get the feedback online, “Annual
Survey of Depositor Satisfaction” was conducted
from 04/12/2020 to 31/12/2020 with 15 predefined
questionnaire.

« AspertheDamodaran Committeerecommendations,
the Bank has appointed a Chief Customer Service
Officer (CCSO), who acts as an Internal Ombudsman
of the Bank.

In order to enhance customer convenience, Bank
has popularized 24/7 Self Service Functions on IVRS
(Missed Call facility) for various services like Balance
Enquiry, Mini Statement (last 5 transactions), Hot
Listing of Cards etc.

The following Toll Free numbers are available for
customers to contact within India - 1800 425 0018,
1800103 0018 /1800 208 3333 & 1800 3011 3333
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The Non Toll free number for customers calling from
abroad (Outside India) is +91 80 22 06 4232.

Call Centre is catering to customers in 9 regional
languages, viz.,, Kannada, Malayalam, Marathi, Tamil,
Oriya, Telugu, Gujarati, Bengali and Panjabi besides
Hindi and English for redressal of grievances.

TheBankhasimplemented online grievance redressal
facility for customers to lodge their grievances
under the portal Canara Public Grievance Redressal
System (CPGRS). The complaints received at the
Branches & Call Centres of the Bank are also
integrated with the CPGRS package. Once Customer
lodges a complaint he receives a ticket number
by which he can track the status of complaint and
upon satisfactory redressal customer receives an
SMS / email notification that his complaint is
resolved / redressed and provision is enabled for the
customer to submit his feedback.

The predefined Turn Around Time (TAT) for resolution
of complaint at Branch Level is 6 days and on 7th
day the grievances are auto escalated to next higher
authority.

On closure of grievance a SMS with web link is
pushed to the customers to submit his / her feedback
regarding resolution.

Our Bank has brought out an SMS based Customer
Service Feedback mechanism to measure customer
satisfaction levels at branches. This feedback
mechanism is used to gauge the customer service
levels over the counters and helps in proving insights
for rewarding our customer service champions and
also taking remedial actions, wherever required.

Bank has introduced ‘Jeevan Praman’ online portal
for submitting Life certificate for pensioners. Facility
for filing Form 15G / 15H through Net Banking is
enabled for the convenience of customers.

6 Central Processing Centers are established at
Bhubaneswar, Ernakulam. Manipal, Patna, Ranchi
& Vijayawada for CASA (Current Account & Savings
Bank Account) account opening purposes.

OurBankisalsoapartnerinthe PSB Alliance which has
floated Door Step Banking (DSB). Door Step Banking
is popularized in 100 identified centers pan India
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for the benefit of all the customers including Senior
Citizens & Differently abled persons. The services are
provided through outside vendors through Universal
Touch pointsi.e., Mobile App, Website & Call centers.

There are 11 services provided through Door Step
Banking, They are Pick up of Negotiable instruments
(cheques / drafts / Pay orders, etc), request Account
statement, Pick up of new cheque book requisition
slip, Delivery of non-personalized cheque books, draft,
pay orders, term deposit receipts / acknowledgement
etc, Acceptance of 15G, 15H forms, Acceptance of IT
challan / Government Business / GST, TDS / Form 16
Certificate issuance, Delivery of Prepaid instrument/
Gift card, Issuing Standing Instructions, Submission
of Digital Life Certificate and Cash Withdrawal,

INTERNAL OMBUDSMAN

In terms of the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the
Bank has appointed an Internal Ombudsman (10) as an
independent authority to review complaints that are
partly or wholly rejected by the Bank. The 10 submits
periodical reports on his activities to the Customer
Service Committee of the Board analyzing the pattern
of complaints, for taking action to address the root
cause of complaints. Changes where necessitated on
the procedures / guidelines have also been carried out
based on the I0’s recommendations. During the year, the
Bank has conducted Outreach Programmes under the
auspices of Reserve Bank of India to create awareness on
the Banking Ombudsman scheme at various locations.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND AUDIT

Risk based Internal Audits (RBIA) numbering 7390 were
conducted along with Information System audit (IS Audit)
across branches / service units as per the program for
onsite RBIA for the FY 2020-21. Concurrent / continuous
audits were conducted in 2210 branches / service units,
of which 635 branches / service units were subjected
to concurrent / continuous audit by Internal Auditors
and 1575 branches / service units were subjected to
concurrent audit by External Auditors, covering 70%
of Advances and 50% of Deposits of the total business
of the Bank. 948 branches were subjected to income /
revenue audit on quarterly basis.

« Aspart of strengthening the audit process, policy has
been revised to grade the branches / service units
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under three scales - LOW / MODERATE & HIGH in
RBIA as against the existing four scale rating of LOW,
NORMAL, MODERATE and HIGH.

The Bank has been continuously going for
upgradation of audit packages, duly revising the
checklists to include latest developments and trends
in the Bank. Further, the Concurrent Audit System
version upgradation was effected duly revising the
checklistin line with the RBI directions. Integration of
Concurrent Audit package for conducting Concurrent
Audit was introduced with effect from 01.07.2021
and Concurrent Auditofall branches of amalgamated
entity is enabled in the Darpan Package. RBIA / other
Audit packages were integrated after amalgamation
of eSyndicate branches.

Bank has shown NIL tolerance on frauds and in
that process the Inspection / Audit policy of the Bank
has been revised and accordingly the branches where
fraud has been detected or serious irregularities were
observed, the gradation was reassigned as “High
Risk” to have more control on such branches / units.

Off Site Monitoring of the transactions carried out in
10378 branches were reviewed under 26 parameters
during 2020-2021 covering Deposits, Loans, GL
transactions, Staff Transactions, newly opened
accounts, premature closure of Deposits, reactivation
of dormant accounts and LCs and Guarantees etc. for
ascertaining any suspicious or dubious transactions.
During the review of transactions, deviations which
attract analysis from AML angle found were referred
to the AML Cell of the Bank for further action.

During the period FY 2020-2021 OTM section also
reviewed issues like Business variations during
quarterends, Accountstransferredandretransferred,
Accounts opened and closed in short duration.

Now the transactions are being assigned to Regional
Offices instead of branches for verification of the
transactions and for submission of replies. Such
replies are reviewed at Circle Offices concerned and
are being closed.

Inspection Wing is conducting Investigations
independently on complaints emanated from
VIPs, CVC, Statutory Bodies and NPA accounts of
%10 lakhs & above where irregularities / lapses are
observed. During the year 2020-21, Inspection Wing
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has completed 145 Investigations and submitted
the reports to the concerned authorities for logical
conclusion.

RISK BASED SUPERVISION

The Bank was brought under Risk Based Supervision (RBS)
regime by RBI, in lieu of Annual Financial Inspection (AFI)
from FY 2014-15. Presently, the Bank has completed the
7t cycle of RBS. RBS framework is named as Supervisory
Programme for Assessment of Risk and Capital (SPARC).
Under SPARC, a detailed qualitative and quantitative
assessment of the Bank’s risks is made by RBI on an
on-going basis through a combination of offsite analysis
of the data and information furnished by the Bank as well
as the findings of the on-site Inspection for supervisory
Evaluation (ISE).

Know Your Customers (KYC) /
AML/ CFT

The Bank is committed to implement the KYC / AML /
CFT norms in its completeness and has zero tolerance
towards non-compliance. To ensure this, the Bank has
put robust systems and processes in place. Advisories
issued by the regulators with respect to designated
individuals / entities are scrupulously followed. Regular
training is provided to staff members to increase their
awareness on matters regarding KYC / AML / CFT.

Central Processing Hubs (CPHs)

Bank has implemented Centralized opening of CASA
accounts through 6 CPHs (Centralized Processing Hubs)
located at Ernakulam, Bhubaneswar, Manipal, Patna,
Ranchi and Vijayawada with effect from 01/10/2020.

The main objectives of the centralization of CASA
accounts system is to implement backend account
opening process for the Bank Pan India with all
relevant details at one go complying with all regulatory
requirements in addition to providing quick and excellent
service, implement and follow the best practice code in
the industry, eliminate the physical movement of the
application forms, minimize the Turn Around Time (TAT)
for account opening, minimize the manual intervention
in the present procedure, maximize utilization of the
resources to increase the productivity and focus on
Digital penetration and alternate channels.
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IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank has attained many milestones in
Implementation of Official Language Hindi and won
prizes at various levels during the year under review.
As at March 2021, more than 86% of employees possess
working knowledge in Hindi. All these employees who
possess working knowledge in Hindi have been trained
in functional Hindi through Hindi workshops. During
the year under review, Bank has conducted 217 such
workshops.

In the sphere of using Information Technology in the
Official Language, Hindi version of the Core Banking
Solution (CBS) of our Bank has been made live during
the year. At the same time the Bank has furthered the
use of Unicode package for word processing by training
the employees for use of more and more Hindi through
Unicode standard and the Bank has made provision
in ATM screens of the Bank for carrying transaction in
08 Regional languages. Apart from Hindi and English,
transaction slips can be obtained in Malayalam,
Tamil, Telugu, Kannada, Bengali, Gujarati, Punjabi and
Marathi from our ATMs. Apart from this, an online
package has been made live during the year for
submission of quarterly report on progressive use of
Hindi, i.e. STR-18.

Official Language Implementation Committees have
been constituted at all levels i.e., Head Office, Circle
Offices, ROs and in all the branches of the Bank for
reviewing progress made in use of Hindi. A quarterly
meeting of the committee is being conducted
promptly. Our Bank is the convener for the Town
Official Language Implementation Committee at Agra,
Bhagpat, Etah, Faridabad, Ghaziabad, Gurugram,Hatharas,
Kasganj, Meerut, Ananthapuram, Coimbatore, Dindigul,
Kannur, Karwar, Kamareddy, Ongole, Sangareddy, Udupi,
Vijaypura and Thiruvananthapuram and the half yearly
meetings are being conducted promptly.

In order to make Hindi as business language, Bank
has released a slogan “R<r waim & gfF, wew dar &
H3f&” on 01 September 2020 during Inaugural function
of Hindi Month 2020. As an innovative measure to
popularize Banking in Hindi, a programme named “Hindi




SN

gt = famRat & emafad fmar mr on |t ot &
it T 9fthg ®0 & 9 forar o wdwd st suand
it Rramve saar w1 @< e ufier v sy @b
ST w0 § gl far < w8

gt wrett # SeeraH YBe

aiff gsftg wmatear o R= ofiv st & sromar agt it
Hafira et et & off wea far - w1 @

T Hay ¥ e T 35 vew fad €

v TS AT & oEy, iRy ' U w @ o M aw w
B & @o—ary o iy &t aEfg wwel & Tea
X off e far o w7 &1 =9 & W f¥min: o
9IS H G T % I S 8wt et e # € R
ST T 2

v gfT T # WEE WA UeH w d Haw § Hwuanar
0T 0 & o 9% ¥ R wed & q@y o
% oI ateer a9 - TIHIT 9T T S U wel §
T wHE A & et @ idr S Tt &7, WS
T S T 2

v UTES BT SUAT fHT AW arer Wi S - @rar e
W, SMENT T, ST UL (¥ 39 o) | UTHeuwEl
ST R B e Sew o
wafRm & it &g amn, B et el ¥ Sucter
HAT T & M ST YUl ol Gohel & A1eg9 & 8¢ famar
T TahdT 21

v Tt & erar |t A ug, g ug e 9
T off yefRfa e e &

v e T S arer a9t i wem gt et et
T IUA HAS AT 2

v &g TR uA ¥ d% @ O o it gefaa
gt e F yaRE R e w #

v O e At agelt & T et @ AifRw &t amr
T IS ST @I 2

dorel d® Canara Bank <A

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

A Government of India Undertaking
tﬁfg&' Syndicate

Together We Can

Mein Paricharcha” (Discussion programme in Hindi) on
contemporary Banking subjects was conducted in all four
quarters at all Administrative Office level, staff members
of all cadres participated actively and the programme
was opined as very useful and educative. Hindi house

magazine Canara Jyoti is being published regularly.

Notable Initiatives in Regional Languages

Apart from Hindi and English, importance is being
given to all regional languages in the respective regions.

A few initiatives in this regard are as under:

v"Inaccordance with OLrules,importanceis being given
to Regional languages along with Hindi in B and C
regions, mostly letters received in Regional Language
are being replied in that Regional Language.

v' In order to motivate staff members regarding
rendering customer service in regional language
the Bank has released a slogan “Be vocal for local:
- Learning Local Language is a skill to win over the
hearts of local people” along with various initiatives.

v Forms used by the customers like account opening
form, withdrawals slips, pay-in slips, application for
NEFT / RTGS etc. are made available in trilingual —i.e.
respective regional language, Hindi and English, and
can be indented through package.

v' As per the Official Language Rules all the name
boards, informatory boards are displayed in Regional

Language also.

v’ Banners are displayed and Publicity Materials are

made available in Regional Languages.

v' Bank Advertisements and Notices in regional
newspapers are being published in concerned

regional Languages.

v' Communications with regard to issue of notices

for recovery of loans etc. are being sent in Regional

Languages.
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VIGILANCE SETUP

Vigilance set up at Head Office level comprises of Chief
Vigilance Officer, who is assisted by the Executives and
staff of Vigilance Department at HO. The Chief Vigilance
Officer is also assisted by Vigilance Officers at Circles/
HO / RRBs / other subsidiaries of the Bank in Vigilance
administration. The Vigilance Management in the Bank
under the supervision / guidance of CVO administers
various functions on preventive, participative, proactive
and punitive aspects of vigilance with more emphasis
on preventive vigilance measures to eliminate /
minimise factors which provide opportunities for frauds,
corruption and malpractices in the organization and also
to take punitive action as a deterrent measure to check
recurrence of such instances.

‘Vigilance Awareness Week’ was observed in our Bank
from 27" October, 2020 to 2" November, 2020, with the
theme “Satark Bharat, Samridhi Bharat (Vigilant India-
Prosperous India) “and all the Branches / Offices have
actively participated in conducting various activities such
as administering Integrity Pledge, Seminars, Workshops,
Customer Grievance Redressal Meetings, Awareness
Sabhas in Gram Panchayats, Panel Discussions,
Competitions in Schools / Colleges (viz. Essay Writing,
Debate & Quiz Competitions) etc to bring awareness
in Society about the ill effects of Corruption. Online
training sessions were conducted for employees of the
Bank regarding disciplinary matters, procurements and
corporate governance.

Important case studies with the modus-operandi of the
fraud, in cases where frauds are observed, is uploaded in
CANNET for the benefit of employees to enable them to
be more vigilant in day-to-day functions.

Systemicimprovements are periodically suggested based
on thelapses observed while determining vigilance angle
in respect of IACs.

To bridge the knowledge gap at the operational level a
“Compendium on Preventive Vigilance” was brought out
during the occasion and is available in CANNET for the

benefit of all Canarites.
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Tgd A e fifide, S w & $ 1 urafad geer
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FHOT GERTAT 22105 HAS Tl FHUAT = =1ef, o af # 3456.06
FHU g & FAaet oy AfSa fGman geor 9 31.03.2021 FF
Rt & ER, U & Tt TG 3201.91 FHAE (0.91%)
o 3T et 3Fsa onfed T134.33 HUS (0.61%) &M FHUT
T af 2020-21 & oI 100% FTART T Y TG
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IMPLEMENTATION OF
INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

As per RBI guidelines, the Bank is in the process of
implementing the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS). A Project Steering Committee headed by
Executive Director has been formed to take the
required steps on a continuous basis for smooth
convergence. RBI, vide its communication ref: DBR.BP.BC.
No.29/21.07.001/2018-19 dated 22" March,2019 has
deferred implementation of Ind AS for all Scheduled
Commercial Banks till further notice. Bank is submitting
Pro-Forma Financial Statements to RBI for every quarter
as per the guidelines of RBI.

FINANCIAL SUPERMARKET

Canara Bank, with an objective of offering ‘One Stop
Banking’ facilities for the customers, forayed into
diversified business activities by opening subsidiaries
during late 1980s. Today, the Bank functions as a
‘Financial ~ Supermarket’, with eight Domestic
Subsidiaries, one Associate Company and one Joint
Venture in diversified fields. All the Domestic Subsidiaries
/ Associate / Joint Venture of the Bank recorded
satisfactory performance during the year 2020-21.

CANFIN HOMES LIMITED (CFHL)

M/s Canfin Homes Limited, a sponsored entity of
Canara Bank is one of the premier housing finance
entities in the country. The bank holds 29.99% stake
with the company. The loans outstanding of the
Company as at March 2021 were 22105 crore.
The Company earned a Net Profit of ¥456.06 crore for
current financial year. Gross NPAs of the Company was
%201.91 crore (0.91%) and Net NPA was %134.33 crore
(0.61%) as on 31.03.2021. The Company proposed 100%
dividend for the year 2020-21.

CANARA HSBC ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

M/s Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life
Insurance Company Ltd (CHOICE) is a Life Insurance Joint
Venture floated by the Bank in association with HSBC
Insurance (Asia Pacific) Holding Limited and Oriental
Bank of Commerce in the year 2007. The JV commenced
its business operations with effect from 16.06.2008, with
majority shareholding of 51% by Canara Bank, followed
by HSBC (26%) and Punjab National Bank (e-OBC) (23%).
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The Company recorded gross premium of ¥5026.4 crore
during the year. The Company achieved Net Profit of
%94.60 crore for for FY 2020-21.

CANARA ROBECO ASSET MANAGEMENT CO LIMITED
(CRAMC)

M/s Canara Robeco Asset Management Company
Limited is a joint venture (JV) with M/s Robeco Group
NV with the Bank’s holding of 51% Stake. This JV was
formed in 2007 divesting 49% Stake held by the Bank in
M/s Can Bank Mutual Fund in favour of M/s Robeco
Group NV. The Company is currently managing
24 Mutual Fund Schemes with a mix of equity, balanced
and debt schemes. The core AuM of the company has
reached to the level of 27415 crore as on 31.03.2021
The Company has declared a net profit of ¥36.29 crore
and has also declared a dividend of 200% for the current
financial year.

CANARA BANK SECURITIES LIMITED (CBSL)

M/s Canara Bank Securities Limited is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Bank. CBSL has taken over the
Depository participant services from Canara Bank w.e.f.
01.04.2017. M/s Canara Bank Securities Ltd is extending
Online Trading Facility to DP clients. The Company
offers stock broking services to both institutional and
retail clients. Company has launched opening of Instant
Demat Cum Trading Accounts for Canara Bank
Customers directly through online mode (digital KYC)
“CAN-INSTIGO-DIY”. The Company has registered a Net
Profit of ¥14.92 crore and has declared a dividend of
35.00% for the year 2020-21.

CANBANK FACTORS LIMITED (CFL)

M/s Canbank Factors Limited is a factoring Subsidiary
of the Bank with 70% stake held by the Bank. During
2020-21, the Company had a total business turnover
of ¥1469.98 crore and has made a Net Profit of
%2.55 crore for the current year.

CANBANK VENTURE CAPITAL FUND LIMITED (CVCFL)
M/s Canbank Venture Capital Fund Limited is a wholly
Owned Subsidiary of the Bank and the Trustee and
Manager of Canbank Venture Capital Fund Trust. The
company has managed 5 funds so far with total Asset
under Management of ¥552.78 crore. CVCFL has been
appointed by the Ministry of Electronics and Information
Technology (MeitY) to manage the Electronic
Development Fund (EDF) with a corpus of 2206 crore.
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Another new fund named as “Empower India Fund”
is setup with a target corpus of I500 crore with green
shoe option of 150 crore. The initial closing is done and
available for investment. The Company recorded a Net
Profit of 3.10 crore during the year 2020-2021 and has
declared dividend of 500%.

CANBANK COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED (CCSL)

M/s Canbank Computer Services Limited is the only
Software Company promoted by a Public Sector Bank
in the country, with a 69.14% shareholding by the Bank.
CCSL is mainly engaged in IT and Software development
services, BPO services, ATM / Any Time Payment services,
Training, Consultancy and R&T agent. The Company has
posted a Net Profit of ¥3.40 crore for FY 2020-21.

CANBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (CANFINA)

M/s Canbank Financial Services Limited is confining its
activities to legal matter arising out of past transactions
insecurities and recovery of dues under decreed accounts.
Company has posted a Net Profit of I1.27 crore for the
year 2020-21 by way of receipt of dividends.

SYNDBANK SERVICES LIMITED (SBSL)
M/sSyndBankServicesLimitediswhollyowned Subsidiary
of e-Syndicate Bank was incorporated under Companies
Act 1956 on 25.01.2006. At present, the company is not
undertaking any activity and is only pursuing arbitration
process against vendor M/s. CMS Info Systems Ltd. for
the misappropriation case amounting to %2.05 crore
in the High Court of Karnataka as per the directions
of the Company’s Board. Company has posted a Net Profit
of ¥1.19 crore for FY 2020-21 and has declared dividend
of %1 crore during the FY for the first time.

HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY (HEFA)

Higher Education Financing Agency (HEFA), is a not-for
profit organization, set up by the Bank under a joint
venture share holder agreement with the Ministry
of Human Resource Development (MHRD), Government
of India.

HEFA has been set up for developing the educational
infrastructure, including R&D infrastructure thereby
enabling the institutions to reach top rankings globally.
MHRD extended the scope of existing mandate of HEFA
equity base and range of institutions to be financed.
As on 31.03.2021, MHRD has infused Capital 0f%¥4812.50
crore and Canara Bank has contributed I481.25 crore
respectively. The total loans sanctioned as on 31.03.2021
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T %481.25 HAS &1 AreH far 31 RAr® 31.03.2021 &
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is ¥31413.8 crore and disbursed is ¥11308.06 crore.
HEFA has disbursed %3678 crore of loans to different
institutions during FY 2020-21 and Bank has received
%36.78 crore of Management Fee.

REGIONAL RURAL BANKS (RRBs)
As at March 2021, the Bank had four sponsored RRBs, viz.,
Kerala Gramin Bank (KeGB) in Kerala, Karnataka Gramin
Bank (KaGB) and Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
(KVGB) in Karnataka and Andhra Pragathi Grameena
Bank (APGB) in Andhra Pradesh.

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank (APGB) operates in
5 districts of Andhra Pradesh with 552 branches and
109 ATMs. Total business of the Bank as at March 2021
is 336640 crore. (Deposits: I18431 crore Advances:
318208 crore).

Kerala Gramin Bank (KeGB) operates in all 14 districts of
Kerala with 634 branches & 320 ATMs. The total business
of the Bank as at March 2021 is ¥38607 crore. (Deposits:
20150 crore, Advances: I18457 crore).

Karnataka Gramin Bank (KaGB) operates in 21 districts
of Karnataka with 1134 branches & 236 ATMs. The total
business of the Bank as at March 2021 is ¥55865 crore.
(Deposits: 31068 crore, Advances: 324797 crore).

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank (KVGB) operates in
9 districts of Karnataka with 629 branches & 76 ATMs.
Thetotal business of the Bank as at March 2021 is327818
crore. (Deposits: 16100 crore, Advances: 11718 crore).

Aggregate business of the RRBs increased to 1,58,930
crore as at March 2021 with a y-o-y growth of 9.45%
comprising Deposits of ¥85,749 crore and Advances
73,181 crore. Through the Bank’s infrastructure
support, the RRBs are extending facilities, like, ATM
cum Debit Card services and installed 741 ATMs /
Cash Dispenser as at March 2021. The sponsored RRBs
are 100% CBS compliant and are ahead of their peer
RRBs under technology front by extending IT based
products, like Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, RuPay
Debit Card services and also Aadhaar enabled services
and remittance facilities through NEFT / RTGS to their
customers. The RRBs have putin place Cheque truncation

system and e-KYC technology.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Following the founding principles and century old
tradition, the Bank is engaged in varied Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) activities. CSR initiatives of the
Bank are multifarious, covering activities like training
unemployed rural youth, scholarship to meritorious
SC / ST Girl students, repair of schools and providing
of other infrastructural facilities to needy educational
institutes, providing primary health care, drinking water,
community development, empowerment of women,
environment protection, swatch Bharat and other social
initiatives. A few social initiatives are outlined below.

v' Cumulatively, the Bank has sponsored /
co-sponsored 78 training institutes, which have
trained more than 10.93 lakh unemployed youth so

far, with a settlement rate of 73%.

v" The Bank has donated 4 hi-tech, custom- built, solar
powered ‘Retail Mobile Marketing Van’ to assist
women entrepreneurs, SHGs and artisans to market
their products.

v' Canara Vidya lJyothi Scholarship scheme to
meritorious SC/ ST Girl Students. During FY 2020-21,
7606 students have been benefitted utilizing a total
amount of %2.89 crore.

v Financial assistance for combating poverty &
malnutrition to persons with disability (PWD),
homeless and people effected by floods & Pandemic
COVID-19 for supporting to lead a better life.

v During the difficulties of COVID-19 situation, the
Bank has taken efforts to ensure that the difficulties
faced by the general public are redressed to the
maximum extent possible.

v Providing of Food Packets, Groceries, Medical Kits,
Distribution of Blankets, Ambulance van are among
the few activities that were being organized.

v"Under CSR the Circles have also organized various
activities as mentioned above.
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v Bank has also assisted Differentially abled people by
providing Wheel Chairs, Tricycles, Walking Sticks etc.

v Bank also provided financial support for the welfare
of Ex-servicemen.

v' Families of COVID-19 victims were identified and
they were provided with financial assistance.

v During the FY 2020-21, under the Sustainable
& Development Corporate Social Responsibility
(SD&CSR) initiatives of the Bank, the Bank has
spent to the tune of ¥24.71 crore to various sectors
like Skill Development, Financial Inclusion, Women
Empowerment activities, Education, Environment
Protection, Health, Poverty & Nutrition, Person with
Disability, Rural Development, Swachh Bharat, &
Sports & other Sectors.

Visits by Parliamentary Committee

During the year 2020-21, Standing Committee on Urban
Development (2020-21) and National Commission for
Backward Classes, conducted Study Visits and reviewed
our Bank’s performance.

AWARDS / ACCOLADES & ACHIEVEMENTS

v In IBA’s 16th Annual Banking Technology Awards,
Canara Bank received Joint Runner-up award for Best
Payment Initiatives.

v Canara Bank received Finnoviti 2021 award
for Integration of Govt Scheme Demat Trading
Insurance.

v" Public Relations Council of India has given bronze
award for our in-house Magazine Shreyas under
House Journal - Print (English) category.

v In 59" ABCI Annual Awards, Canara Bank’s in-house
Magazine “CanaraJyothi” has received awards under
“Indian Language Publication” and “special column
(language)” categories.

v’ Canara Bank has received “Award of par Excellence”
in APY Big Believers 3.0 (ABB) organised by PFRDA.

v' Canara Bank has received “Exemplary Award” from
PFRDA for achievement under Atal Pension Yojana

“Old Age Financial Freedom Fighters”.
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v" Canara Bank has received “Certificate of Excellence -
Amazing Achievers of APY” from PFRDA.

Change in Director, including Managing Director /
Whole-time Director during the year 2020-21

. FIHT Sl Name . . Date of Date of
g A < frafe o ey fafer No. Designation Designation Appointment  Cessation
ShriTN .
1 izrélr@ 3reger 14.08.2018 |13.08.2020 1 Manoharan Chairman | 14.08.2018 |13.08.2020
ENELIGED Shri Executive
2. | off T FUE & 01.04.2020 |03.09.2020 2. \s krishnan Director | 01:04.2020 103.09.2020
oft Teqw e | SRS Shri Matam Executive
3. | g o 09.102017 |28.02.2021 3. Nenkata Rao | Director | 02-10:2017 [28.02.2021
10.02.2021 & chri Debashish| Executi éo;(oz.dzodzl
off qarsiiy | RO 10.02.2023 ri Debashish| Executive xtende
4 Tt e 19.02.2018 = oy & Mukherjee Director 19.02.2018 6 ther il
et 10.02.2023
off gARE | e ohri K Executive
5. i N, 10.03.2021 109.03.2024 5. éz}ﬁanarayana Director 10.03.2021 |09.03.2024
) Board of Directors
(e 202021 % I FeawHl A f gii / ) (Appointment / Cessation of Directors during the year
FroeeT 2020-21)

off % TRANEAU T HF SfHT HUA (SURA F AR
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FfwR afdwt & ' ¥ ueeh e |, i 03.09.2020
T w7’

dea d% o e & uey Fdae ot T sdadr
AfH & w7 W uged B W ot 92 dohe 19 A
28.02.2021 § wdUTeies 3 7T/l

Appointments

Shri K Satyanarayana Raju was appointed as Executive
Director w.e.f 10.03.2021, by the Central Government
u/s 9 (3) (a) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings)Act, 1970 until further.

Cessations
Shri T N Manoharan ceased to be Chairman w.ef.
13.08.2020 upon completion of tenure.

Shri S Krishnan ceased to be Executive Director w.ef.
03.09.2020 upon elevation to Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of Punjab & Sind Bank.

Shri Matam Venkata Rao ceased to be Executive Director

w.e.f. 28.02.2021 upon elevation to Managing Director
and Chief Executive Officer of Central Bank of India.
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Tz o S=i+ Ut o Hfifat s = fRar o S gad
w0 § o fhar v ot et srgue o S 3R v
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ey feufd ot % eafdr & forw 9@ o1 &9 a1 &1y
T Tt feuft ware < '

. & S=iT 9% A onfeadr &t guem & fow el
graredl ot o rfafdqaret @ IsT i S
T & % o 9Rd § Sl @ IR wE et an
FEAL F U F ITER W s fierg
(<) & T & o 3fod w9 it g e
T off

g {3 ST aifier oiar sl Srdaitel €T & SR 0T
TR 3T em

. ¥ BN IUAIC T SiaieE et FEE Rt
Tt €T T wE A @ T
ezt ¥ |ft @ wEA F GTEEEr w@ e
gfifde & & for e goreft &r & o 3w

TR St yunferar qattd off AT g uwrdt < 9 &
=T @

fa<ita o 2020-21 & @
[T SrEmdan

Tt (Terstetem) fAffam, 2015 it ddr afios diemdemy
et/ dumett/27/2020 RAtE 08 wiadt 2020 & faftgw
24T &Y FMAFIHATER, d BT 2020-21 & fow f wa.
fFyATe it st g (Hidt 7. 5284) @ G o
ulerd & w0 ¥ fge B mr € ok 9% & wewt @
Al i arelt S9a fOie, < 59 ot faid & e
% B0 H ¢ 3R 9T 9 o & oaa & w9 H "o
forar mar &
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors, in preparation of the annual accounts for
the year ended March 31, 2021, confirm the following:

« That in the preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

« That they had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit
or loss of the Bank for the period.

« That they had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India for safeguarding the assets
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

« That they had prepared the annual accounts on a
going concern basis.

- Internal financial controls followed by the Bank
are in accordance with guidelines and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

« The directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provision of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT FOR
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 24A of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 & SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/
CMD1/27/2020 dated February 08, 2020, the Bank has
appointed Mr. S. VISWANATHAN Practicing Company
Secretary (CP No. 5284) as the Secretarial Auditor for
2020-21 and their report addressed to the members
of the Bank which forms part of this Annual Report is
attached as an annexure to the Board’s report.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation to the customers for their patronage, to
the shareholders for their support, to the Government
authorities and the Reserve Bank of India for their
valuable guidance and support, to the Directors who
completed their tenure during the financial year under
review, to the Bank’s Correspondents in India and
abroad for their co-operation and goodwill and to all
the Staff Members for their full support in the pursuit of
organizational growth and excellence.

LV PRABHAKAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
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31 A, 2021 Y
T fadi o it gfeda

srader Rare

[Tt & 24T (Gefiasdr areaa i yahretaor
e, faffam, 2015 & 24t fAfvaw et
[t ufiusT: CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2020
faqien: 8 wead, 2020 9 Hafam]

T ¥,

HaH,

HAT g

112, & €t T, 237 &t

A - 560 002

e

HT N derfiE grEumEt o IHueH 3R U d@ B
A HIE AMRMET Foret o U il fard @i
#r 2 gRdg damder 39 qie ¥ ST R mar
S g2t HUE meRr / denfia SIuTe & edishT T
3T 3EF TN W T 1T I H & ol Tk 3 2mem
EEERED

# 31 A 2021 FF T faT 9 % U gEt Sueer wAg
T ¥ B0 W@ T R4, HEgd qEawt, oo wi it e
3T 3=y rfieral i S it 2

F dF T TEEHd 95 ¢ 59 Fefefes [t & @
M T ST ¢, 3 G9a-6wa I g3 & i 2

1. ofFw faffaw srfaffam 1949

2. dfhT HufEt (Sumat @ fEEw eft EEara)
srfafad, 1970

3. THOSd 9% (Uaes 31T fAfder yraem) ars T, 1970

4. HIT % (3 3 daa) afamE, 2000

5. 9T e d rfafaw, 1934

HT d@ & AN/ URYfdr @ wiw teeder & |y
gHtas e U 2

R srfdfraw, 2013 S A 1(4) &) F sEr, Rl
% IFE FfhT Hufa Ay e, e guE & 59 9@
I grau afhT g srfaffam, 1949 (1949 =7 10) &
Y 3 2
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDED ON 31t MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and SEBI Circular: CIR/CFD/
CMD1/27/2020 Dated: February, 08 2020]

To,

The Members,

CANARA BANK

112,J CRoad, Town Hall,
Bengaluru -560002
Karnataka

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practices by
CANARA BANK. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
mannerthatprovided meareasonable basisforevaluating
the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

| have examined the books, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Bank
for the financial year ended, 31t March, 2021 and made
available to me.

Canara Bank is a Nationalized Bank, governed under the
following legislations, and as amended from time to time:

1. Banking Regulations Act, 1949

2. Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970.

3. The Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970

4. Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
2000.

5. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The shares / securities of Canara Bank are listed with
Stock Exchanges.

As per Section 1(4)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
provisions of the Act shall apply to Banking companies,
except in so far as the said provisions are inconsistent
with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (10 of 1949).
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FAT dF T W@ T FHEIT afedl, e wE R fed
gfaffdat g0 e i T AFE & emen W, gfda
TRATTTET & T & S, § TAgE RO w g o, w4
Tg ¥, 9% ¥ 31 W 2021 i T fa a8 HA FW §C
wranaden Ef & <R, Fet feafaa enfie raETr @
U T & 3 7w off & i Ffoifee farfdr 3 erefie
F yurelt ®, d & UTT UH e¢ 9F 3fad ars-ufman iR
AT U 2 :

(i) ot erfaftam, 2013 (arfafiaw) et Tegem wfasa

% & forw o e 9@ a9 e A

(i) sfRufr d@fer @FEr) e, 1956 (Tademe)
3 qeTER 91T T )

(iii) feuifeedt wae, 1996 2 dedER v MU fafEw ot
Sufaam

(iv) frcft wer e rfaffam, 1999 it 3@ emem w facaft
geaey Az ot el aftfcas Ssar i Jimr 9@ a9y
T w7 At

(v) ST O 3 F aftfa afT e

(vi) wrdE gfavfa ot fafmg @ sfaffaw, 1992 (&)
% ded Fefifed e st Ganfdar fuffa ¢ o
T THT-THT T T3 e T

%) IdE gfgfa it ftwr @ (TaEst T @
furer) faffaws, 2015

w) W gfgfa ot faffme @ (@St = 7w =
et ged) faffaw, 2018

M) ard gftuft o Rty @ (o gftafiat @
ot it gefteon) fafram, 2008

T) oAt ey oY Ues GgaEr & Way H 9
gfayfa ot fafm &g (Frfw et 2w zwaraxor
uster & fore o) faftam, 1993

T) 9T ufauf i A 9 (geiter <aan 3t
TahdIahIur ved) fAIfamE, 2015

W) wde vy o Rfm @ e dEd)

e, 1992
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Based on my verification of the Minute books, forms and
returnsfiled and otherrecords maintained by Canara Bank
and also the information provided by its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that, in my opinion, the
Bank has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended 315 March, 2021, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Bank has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules
made thereunder to the extent applicable to a
Nationalized Bank.

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
(‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye-laws framed thereunder.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings, if any.

(v) Banking Legislations as mentioned above in Para 3

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (SEBI) and as amended from time to time.

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
and listing of debt Securities) Regulations, 2008

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992
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) gdE gyl ok [ @ (@@-zg)
faffame, 1994

W) 9w gfayfd o fafwe 9 Gru @
arferrgwr 3t dweieR) faffaws, 2011

HY 0 g% & o U g 9@ AN o rfafiemt, e,
fat, ey, fRan-fda & Jed eue gRfe s &
oIT 3 S 510 wRnfuT yunferal SRT oAt it off Tefter i &
51 frefofea v 2fif/ gzt % 9eq arftad fGar mr 2
g dfoer srfafam, 1872
o 9 (Rffas e seare) arfafiaw, 1970
gl Hew srfaftam, 1936
AW Tl A, 1948
Iue HeE I, 1972
sftenfian faare srfafiaw, 1947
ftenfier TSR (Rt 21eRT), 1946
Farer wiosy [ eiw fafder greem AT, 1952
FT derg afafiay, 1965
. T forad srferfaam, 1881
. RIS U ARATST & 9 e (Jaherd, [ver i
famon) srfefRam, 2013
12. gt ggfaer ifafam, 1961
13. g@M M ufase rfafiaw, 1953
14. =IO 99 AfafHad, 1926
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TEIT (MEETEss) 50 A SREE aeE oy 3hr
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gy 3t Rfayr gEEam) dsT 1970, T g9 (3T 3R
T3&) AT, 2000 3t G dw U AW AIH T Hafdq,
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IS / IR TR B S SRR & graem a6
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g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Banker to Issue) Regulations, 1994

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011

| have also reviewed the systems and mechanisms
established by the Canara Bank for ensuring compliances
under other applicable Acts, Laws, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines to the extent applicable to Canara Bank and
categorized under the following major heads/groups:

Indian Contract Act, 1872

Contract Labour( Regulation and Abolition ) Act, 1970
Payment of Wages Act, 1936.

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

Industrial Employment (Standing Orders), 1946

© N o vk~ W N

Employers Provident Fund and
Misc. Provisions Act, 1952

9. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
10. The Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881

11. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

12. Maternity Benefits Act, 1961
13. Shops and Establishment Act, 1953
14. Trade Union Act, 1926

Regarding “Other laws”, there are proper systems and
mechanisms in place for Compliance with the Provisions
of Other laws.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) relating
to Board Meetings and General Meetings — The Bank is
complying with the provisions of the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970, Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
2000 and other applicable rules, regulations, circulars,
notification issued by RBI/GOI relating to Board Meeting
and General Meetings, as amended from time to time.

| report that during the period under review, the Bank has
complied with the provisions of the applicable Other Acts,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above.
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During the period under review, no transactions were
observed relating to compliance with the provisions of
the following Regulations:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Bank is duly constituted
under Section 9(3) of the Banking Companies
{Acquisition & Transfer of Undertaking} Act, 1970 (as
amended) and, Nationalized Bank (Management &
Miscellaneous Provision) Scheme 1970 (as amended)
with proper balance of executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent / Shareholder
Directors. The changes in the composition of Board of
Directorsthattook place duringthe period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the relevant acts.

The affairs of the Bank are managed / governed through
the Board and its Committees of the Board.

=Y

) Audit Committee
) CSR Committee
) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

A W N

) Management Committee

Ul

) Risk Management Committee

)

) Asset Liability Management Committee
7) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
aresentin advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority Decisions are carried through while dissenting
members views are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

We further report that, during the year under the
review, Bank had following major specific events or
actions which might have bearing on the Bank’s in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc.
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1. o9 #9e[E, 9 9@R 0 S seeEar e
04.03.2020 BRT 9RA & SMfdaia Isua # rfergfa
H0 g ¥ e d & gumes it g, o s
01.04.2020 ¥ WM g% ¢, % 3MER IR IFIRT &0
MU F MYR W, s 10/- & 42,32,68,155 o
Tad Sfdadt 3T oA 01.04.2020 W E-fifedhe 9@
% gfaadl e S T iR eafed e T o

2. % ¥ 11.12.2020 & YAH 0/- F Hfhd g HF
19,32,36,714 3fFadr AT T103.50 (393.50 & fifwaw
afed) & iy gog W U avg derd wlient @b
] UTaeE & SR ndfed fhu, e Fer faerat
2000 FHUE T T

3. gifter #F afr & R g ¥ Fean wor foraar
(@@ 1/11 afs) & i i enafed fau 2

(i) 11.09.2020 &I 1012 HAIS T FHA TR & 8.30%
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(g - 9@l | 2020-21 g AH 3T e 3w U,

(i) 29.09.2020 @ 169.10 HIE H FT AR & 8.30%
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(iii) 31122020 @ 1635 HIZ &I FoA B F
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quf yed HA Ufied g S| |l Iadr 2 |
g - @eT Il 2020-21 9 WM MY emEfd fFy
T, AT

(iv) 02.02.2021 & %120 HAS @ F TR & 8.30%
ygifad TRifhd geflaw erfiiey ufedg gof
Ued HAMT YT I 9w Il radr R |
(g - Y@ IV 2020-21 F(g A 20T enafed &y o |
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1. In pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation
of Syndicate Bank into Canara Bank notified by
Ministry of Finance, GOl vide their notification
dated 04.03.2020 in official gazette of India which
has come into force w.e.f.01.04.2020, and based on
the approved Swap Ratio, 42,32,68,155 fully paid up
equity shares of ¥10/- each were issued and allotted
to equity shareholders of e-Syndicate Bank on
01.04.2020.

2. The Bank has, on 11.12.2020, allotted 19,32,36,714
equity shares of face value of ¥10/- each at an Issue
Price of ¥103.50 (including premium of 393.50) per
share aggregating up to 2000 Crores to eligible
qualified institutional buyers, in accordance with the
applicable provisions.

3. The Bank has issued and allotted Debt instruments
(Tier1 /11 Bonds) during the period of review as under:

(i) on 11.09.2020, issued and allotted 8.30% Unsecured
Rated Listed Subordinated Non Convertible Fully Paid
Up Taxable Redeemable Basel Ill Compliant Tier |
Bonds - Series | 2020-21 Bonds amounting to 31012
Crores;

(i) on 29.09.2020, issued and allotted 8.30% Unsecured
Rated Listed Subordinated Non Convertible Fully
Paid Up Taxable Redeemable Basel Il Compliant
Tier | Bonds - Series Il 2020-21 Bonds amounting to
169.10 Crores;

(iii) on 31.12.2020, issued and allotted 8.50% Unsecured
Rated Listed Subordinated Non Convertible Fully
Paid Up Taxable Redeemable Basel Il Compliant
Tier | Bonds - Series 11l 2020-21 Bonds amounting to
1635 Crores; and

(iv) on 02.02.2021, issued and allotted 8.30% Unsecured
Rated Listed Subordinated Non Convertible Fully
Paid Up Taxable Redeemable Basel Il Compliant
Tier | Bonds - Series IV 2020-21 Bonds amounting to
%120 Crores.

S Viswanathan

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 5284

CP No: 5284

UDIN: A005284C000297983

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 18.05.2021
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Annexure A

The Members
CANARA BANK

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1)

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility
of the management of the Bank. My responsibility is
to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and process to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of
the contents ofthe secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
process and practices, | followed provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

Ihave notverifiedthe correctnessandappropriateness
of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Bank.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The compliance of the Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility
of management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as
to the future viability of the Bank nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Bank.

S Viswanathan

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 5284

CP No: 5284

UDIN: A005284C000297983

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 18.05.2021
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gfea fositw @ 2020-21

& () foret ot (st Tfafafr e o) orft g%
& o dare, g w0 & S

T T It / Qareit it g, R o e € /
TS H & (T UF o ITEN): 1. e 9fhT 2. Gaw
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i (gTH)

TUE FITIMA g REe Te (Sremumd), gug |
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rfd S q e dear feifies (@ e €
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT-2020-21

(Under Clause 55 of Listing Agreement)

Section A: General Information about the Bank

N o un ok

10.

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company:
Name of the Company: Canara Bank

Registered Address: Canara Bank, Head Office, 112,
J CRoad, Bengaluru : 560 002

Website: www.canarabank.com
E-mail Id: edscrt2@canarabank.com
Financial Year Reported: 2020-21

Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (industrial
activity code-wise): Financial Services, mainly banking.
List three key products / services that the Company
manufactures / provides (as in balance sheet):
1. Wholesale Banking 2. Retail Banking 3. Rural and
Agri-Banking.

Total number of locations where business activity is
undertaken by the Company

i.  Number of International Locations
(Provide details of locations)

London (United Kingdom)

Hong Kong (Hong Kong)

New York (USA)

Dubai International Financial Centre (DIFC), Dubai.

ii. Number of National Locations: 10416

Markets served by the Company - International

Besides locations mentioned under Point No.9 (i)
above, the Bank has a Representative Office at Sharjah,
UAE, a Joint Venture Bank with SBI in Moscow, Russia,
viz.,, Commercial Bank of India, LLC and a wholly owned
subsidiary at Dar-es-salaam, Tanzania, viz. Canara
Bank Tanzania Ltd (CBTL).

Section B: Financial Details of the Company

Paid up Capital (INR): ¥1646.74 Crores

Total Turnover / Total Business (INR): 316,49,923.57
Crores-Total Deposits: ¥10,10,874.58 Crores + Net
Advances: ¥6,39,048.99 Crores.

Total Profit after taxes :¥2557.58 Crores Stand alone
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4. Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
Sanctioned projects: X26.56 Crores, Utilized :324.70 Crores.

5. 2020-21 % I WUHIR & Ted Tighd Tafaferar zhr g « 5. List of activities sanctioned under CSR during 2020-21:
2020-21 GES i ector wise sanction / utilization of funds under urin
EL) % P g F Tad R H Sear degd Sect ction / utilization of funds under CSR during
/ ST ﬁ?ﬂ: T R o ) the financial year 2020-21: Consolidation R in lakhs)
. [ERiEies FRIB | vgE B Sl. . Amount | Amount
H. No. Activity sanctioned | utilized
) 42563 | 39958 a [Education 42563 | 399.58
9 e 34039 | 23946 b Health 340.39 | 239.46
T it 3 g 104.45 103.72 c |Poverty & Nutrition 104.45 | 103.72
o i fawe 1026.07 | 1026.07 d Skill Development 1026.07 | 1026.07
S [ Hd 17.86 17.86 e |Swachh Bharat 17.86 17.86
= i s 22.92 8.95 f |Rural Development 22.92 8.95
T Wik warfhsr 47.94 47.94 g \Women Empowerment 47.94 47.94
= ot HIEAT 563.29 563.29 h |Financial Literacy 563.29 563.29
&, R =i @W) 107.91 64.06 i |Sports, Persons with 107.91 64.06
Ell e s TRARET DIS.al-)I!Ity (PWD) & others
activities
EX 2656.46 | 2470.93 Total 2656.46 | 2470.93
igpd HuHer aiEgsmret w1 gar aiffewr : g o Sector wise classification of CSR projects sanctioned:
2020-21 FY 2020-21
&) Brem & v ) (a) Education Sector R in lakhs)
. EIET / E HT:{{' Fr o SI. | Name of Donee / Amount |Amount
R G S Cok i Ry I No.| Organised By Purpose Sanctioned | Utilized
1 &7 ¥ Fr TS 289.44 |289.44 1 |Rural, Semi Canara 289.44 (289.44
T, ST, ferererat T Urban & Urban \vidya Jyothi
L e He 5 & Branches Of scholarship
109t 7% T Canara Bank .
o T ATt meritorious
T THeT SC-ST girl
EARIEIE N students -V
& forg &= to X std of
EEISRII Govt schools
ST 2 |[M/s Dharma Purchase of 16.00 | 16.00
2 UEd et (fEomEl & fog | 16.00 | 16.00 Chakra Trust (R) |Water Tanker
= T T 2aht for the use
Tltet & forg of Schools
(T&FHeTH) (Gurukulams)
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d weR fEr @uei gee 9.45 9.45 Veera Provided 9.45 | 9.45
: bhadreswara Laptops
5 Wﬁ [ e Vidya Mandir
’ School Kalburgi,
WO T Matruchaya High
e '@?’Tr’ School Sedam,
Wt forem &g Bharateeya Vidya
o B, Kendra School
o TR =l Sirnoor, Matru
=y, fomm Mandir School
: Chincholi, Vidya
gv_j;lf AR Mandir High
School, Hubballi
@fel T 25 Irfeardt 7.68 | 7.68 Kalinga Institute |Sponsorship 768 | 7.68
E‘gﬂ-ﬂg 3R T HT of Social Science- for 25 Tribal
Oreer 9E g, e & e Bhubaneshwar |Children’s
wm e Education
M/s Ramakrishna|Sponsored 6.90 | 6.90
Tqd e (fowgearsT =ReA| 6.90 | 6.90 Mission distribution
o % BE & of School
e q-qaﬁ" Books, Note
S Books,
:ﬁ—; Wzl f’ﬁﬂTﬂT Uniforms
ST to School
[l students,
Wﬁ ﬁ'ﬂl‘l?ﬁ]‘, 2 RIS >-20 220 Ekal Vidyalaya \S/gjr)]/saov:/i:(;a 5.50 5.50
?ﬂ il ;Eﬁ_ Kolkata for education
fRrer = e of 25 Tribal
SRIEEER School
TEE & dF HIER Sl 5.00 | 5.00 children
e 3 M/s Canara Financial 5.00 5.00
e W - Bank Relief & assistance for
T, AACEE |3 T e Welfare Society, |opening of
wETferaeTat o Bangalore Book Banks
&I g E in 3 Govt.
T & forn Colleges in
T Kolar Lead
Dist
AR F Tt foareal 450 | 4.50 Financial Extended 4.50 | 4.50
EEUNEUI GG IE I ClET IRy assistanceto  |assistance
& I W Ot o o three Govt. for Reno-
Rerera =t eI g Schools in vation and
T @Ear =¥ e Chlarli(nagiri pain’ciniofI
Taluk, Govt Schools
R Davanagere;




dotel d® Canara Bank <A

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

[ fare= syndicate

A Government of India Undertaking

Together We Can

9 & = T Sy 2.00 2.00 9 |Government Financial 2.00 2.00
ECISEN S U] High School, assistance
HHTC o F og R Kamalanagar, provided for
T ’ T Bengaluru, Desks to the
e FoTRY Government schools
3ﬂ-{ ’ High SchOOl,
TR I Kalkere, and
REISRER Ié, Government
High School,
: 79.16 | 53.11 Haragadde;
o
¥ &t Bt ?{ﬁ'qﬁ":f 10 |CSR Activities at |Books/ 79.16 | 53.11
STt / various Branches/ |School Bags/
et / e ROs / COs of Furniture /
2 o Canara Bank uniforms
SRR GRS under Education
Sector
el 425.63 | 399.58 Total 425.63 |399.58
(@) @ 8 X orE ®) (b) Health Sector (% in lakhs)
&, AT T At | U SI. | Name of Donee / Amount | Amount
< BTITﬁTrlT*TW/W ECen) Sl No.  Organised by Purpose | canctioned | utilized
: — 1 |[M/s Kamineni Financial 30.00 | 30.00
1 A AT Q_{lﬁ'q RCFIES 30.00 | 30.00 Health Care Pvt |assistance
T HA F foru o Ltd, Vijayawada |extended for
rede Rifits,  @edT gam purchase of
5 ’ . Ambulance
2 |M/sJayadeva  |Financial 50.97 | 50.97
2 A9 ST 500 Qfoer 50.97 | 50.97 Institute of assistance
I (R T Afa Cardiovascular to assist
Elﬁ'iﬂaﬂw et Sciences, 500 under
R il 1q Bangalore privileged
TEY, e H &g o heart patients
TETIT iR 10 surgery &
=T 9 yee provided 10
ST wheel chairs
= — 3 |Dr. Pinnamaneni |Financial 23.00 | 23.00
3 = e LEK RS IRCRiE 23.00 | 23.00 Siddartha assistance
e sEie & o fosflm Institute Medical lextended for
e =g AT Sciences, purchase of
R ’ Vijayawada Ambulance
- . — 4 |M/s Shri Fiancial 74.00 | 48.50
4 BEE o ga  <erem e w 74.00 | 48.50 Sankara Kripa  |Assistance for
THUT Qe[ | STECdTel fawfor Educational & |Construction
B e form forefar Medical Trust, |of Hospital
= Chennai at Tandalam
Sk SERIAL Village
5 B dhems [FHey 14.44 | 14.44 5 M/sKidwai |Assisted 14.44 | 14.44
S e, e Cancer Hospital, |to procure
w mﬁ@ angailore Computers,
7T ¥ il Printers,
SRR Scanners &
T T UPS
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6 MRS W@ T 14.04 | 14.04 6 \Community Assisted for 14.04 | 14.04
e, TR ElEIEaEE) Health Centre, |Purchasing
TS 37T Panamaram automated
SHdT AT e biochemistry
& @ ﬁ'-° analyzer and
5KV UPS
. ik 7 |Directorate of  |Financial 1341 | 1341
7 W@F @UE  Uga T @ig 1341 13.41 Health Care assistance
Tar Rz, T 3 o Bt Services, A& N |extended for
T Gdsiat g Port Blair purchase of
8 HW IEEe Haed @E-T | 10.00 | 10.00 Ambulance
(STALY), EARCHCIRCECS 8 |Cancer Institute |Assisted for 10.00 | 10.00
CEES & forw foefta (W 1A), Chennai |Purchase of
eI ge Mobile X-ray
Unit
9 |M/s Pandit Financial 5.64 5.64
9 [wad ufeq Tqe 9 @i 564 | 5.64 Jawaharlal assistance
AR He® & forg fasfta Nehru Medical |extended for
AR ST 9, T College, purchase of
. o Chamba, Ambulance
ISt Chandigarh
. 10 sore Dist. inancia 5.00 5.00
10 ﬁﬁgﬂ;ﬁ T REES 5.00 | 5.00 Mysore Dist. Financial
: e COVID-19 assistance
SARELY g Hospital to procure
ot TeaT Medical
11 @ g (fafers wmeeg | 99.89 | 24.26 Equipments
T T g S TR # 11 (CSR Activities  |Support 99.89 | 24.26
RN smERt / [Tt e at various to various
STRT / Sl 3¢ T Branches/ ROs/ |Health
eEeR COs of Canara  |projects
o Bank under
Tfafafear Health Sector
sl 340.39 | 239.46 Total 340.39 | 239.46
() e T grwor R om@ ) (c) Poverty & Nutrition (Zin lakhs)
. ST / 3 T ht SI. | Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
o STANTH & T Tlé"{lﬁl‘ RE il No.| Organised by FpesE sanctioned | utilised
e 3 3R 50.00 | 50.00 1 |M/sVedavyasa |Financial 50.00 | 50.00
1 } Charitable Trust, |assistance
fdee o, et S, Haridwar for various
FfER =TT, gETe develop-
1 ment
i N activities like
AT &g construction
=T i S of Gau Shala,
3 Old Age
& fer Home, and
AT g Ayurvedic
T Research
Centre
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2 |COVID-19 relief |Feedi 5.24 5.24
FIAS-19 T&d HIfAg-19 524 | 524 T
. . of food to
CNhSTST Hehe Migrant
%y feufa & Labourers,
S ATt Street
S dSHh dwellers,
G Orphans,
o Old Age
CRIR, SR People,
oA, TS Street Dogs,
Fr, fafeaat Cats, & Stray
3T smarT Animals,
GIEEENCT) during
g = COVID-19
lockdown
) crisis
Tad Rftsar  w@iE & adr 5.00 5.00 situation
Tfey, e, A ST 3 |M/s Nimishamba|Financial 5.00| 5.00
ofTIETH, A 5 wlie & Temple, Ganjam, |assistance
fore faet Srirangapatna, |extended
Mysore for purchase
ﬁ% T|_$£ of Kitchen
| .
Utensils &
Equipments
qME Ted =T et 3.00 3.00 4 |Flood Relie Assisted for 3.00 3.00
' _ lood Relief isted fi
> m} maintenance
sy of houses
STelg affected
3@36“ e by flood in
o e T Bommak-
g T 3 bettu,
ey 2 %“I Kodibettu
and
werad! Kukkehalli
villages in
T i giwor et & fore 4121 | 4048 Udupi Dist.
FATH @A qrex ey, 5 |CSR Activities |Waterfilters,| 4121 40.48
ST d e A  [@us, Mkt at various clothes,
ﬁﬁ;rwaﬂ' R Branches/ROs/ refrigerators
/ & & / e COs of Canara |etc. for
ﬁ"‘cﬁ‘qq&m'{ Bank under under
Tfafafeat Poverty and privileged
Nutrition
£ 104.45 | 103.72 Total 104.45 | 103.72
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() EeT B & @ #) (d) skill Development ®in lakhs)
= T o £t T Sl. | Name of Donee/ Purpose Amqunt Amgunt
) 27 No.  Organised by sanctioned | utilised
. | SIS A wIR @ 1 |CanaraBank [Skill 550.00 | 550.00
1 s T aE T 23 550.00| 550.00 genttlenary Rtfcral Ee\./e.lopment
B evelopmen raining
Y IO | ACHEAE, 3 Trust (CBCRDT) |through
A o R UE&WT 23 RSETIs,
e 5 3 Artisan
RRIITIED | gt 3 Training
T CalTsal
DI over India and
U], ST, Construction
o+ 3t Ehrer expenses of
T IMUEEEang RSET! Buildings
e whr fmfor ;t Etah, -
asganj, Theni
o & Dindigul
2 yRfo i g ame # 466.69 | 466.69 2 [Rural Skill Develop | 466.69| 466.69
i e Development |ment
iR . 2 il & Self training
N HEE e A Employment  |expenditure
(B TfRrerr ©w g Training of all 27
Institute RUDSETIs all
a a ﬂ ﬁ A 4.01 4.01 (RUDSETl) over India
3 3 Deshpande Skill Develop 4.01 4.01
TR KIELSRSR] Rural Self ment
gfRrerr He Employment training
@ - R Training expenditure
’ Institute
gfoae (D-RSETI),
Haliyal
Fodd T @ Ra 5.37 5.37 Yy
= . . 4 |Bankers Skill Develop 5.37 5.37
3 T ¢g  girer = Institute of ment
TUIRRT Rural and training
e Entrepre- expenditure
neurship Dev
(FfrengemEeh) (BIRED)
FeT 1026.07 | 1026.07 Total 1026.07 (1026.07
(¥) == W X orE #) (e) Swachh Bharat R in lakhs)
ER ST / ATt UIH SI. | Name of Donee Amount | Amount
o | ST A Bt =R No.  Organised by/ Purpose | canctioned | utilised
1 8 A = |[Oed SufEdw 4.50 4.50 1 |8 Various Govt. |Financial 4.50 4.50
TR e FfeT Girls Schools & |assistance
9 Sl Colleges, Karnal |extended
TRIfEer, et | fewrerer waftt to Install
i e Sanitary
& for frda Napkin
Vending &
HETl WS Disposal
EORIES Machines
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 wwiRa [aerts | ool ae 2 (St el | e e
T A 3 %f & Lady Loyal of Sanitary
eieres, 3 i Hospital, Agra |Pads
SERRURE Vending
El Tr5‘ Machine
ory 3 3 |Madras Sponsorship 1.50 1.50
= e &3, > 150 150 Regimental for Mobile
%'_?E’E SURISE Centre, Chennai Toilet
i 4 |Shree Gandhi  |Financial 144 1.44
4 |t et smeat 3o fFmfor | 1440 144 L 255 'stance
X o Vidyalay, extended for
T faEner, ferg Rambagh, Agra |construction
T, S (SeE of Toilets
St 5 |GHPS, Financial 1.14 1.14
5 Siadies, ireeTd 1.14 1.14 T Narasipur assistance
?ﬂ‘ﬂl’%ﬂﬂ'{' % ﬁﬂl faitar extended for
I & TI"§ construction
of Toilets
6 T W % qed | wreo 7.37 7.37 6 |CSR Activities at |Various 7.37 7.37
ST T @l e | T . various Branch- |Swachh
st / g @/ [ARES es /ROs /COs |Bharat
sia T Heger of Canara Bank |Projects
TR under Swachh
Bharath
E3g 17.86 17.86 Total 17.86 17.86
(=) T R & & orE@ ) (f) Rural Development Sector in lakhs)
R TR TqE Sl. | Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
:._' ; Wlw Et2) Tlst‘{l:r- N No.| Organised by Purpose sanctioned utilised
: : 1 |M/sPurusho  |Financial 450 | 450
1 ﬁ'ﬂﬁg’&ﬂﬂmﬁ g'wi?rqﬂ'vitr o 4.50 4.50 thapatnam assistance
I IR e &Y TS Grama extended for
. Panchayat Improving
= s, Pond, Garden,
GUSICACIRE Tree Guards
a’— 3T %@ for V|||age
e Roads at
SETEl Puruho-
5 g S —fret 245 545 thapattanam
) 2 |M/s DRDA, Financial 2.45 2.45
1:@1' ST A Madurai assistance
CECREIRE extended for
T T various Rural
e 3 L sl
activities
fere o under Self
TeTIT Sufficiency
Scheme
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3 gt R (BT amdor 4.97 2.00 3 |CSR Activities at |Various Rural 497 2.00
89 % Ted w0 S wET various Branches/ |Development
D ROs / COs of Programmes
TS / g / Canara Bank
& g under Rural
Wﬁﬁ g o o development
Sector
el 22.92 8.95 Total 22.92 8.95
(®) ufgeT Tafbawr @@ ) (g) Women Empowerment Zin lakhs)
5 , Sl. |Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
:._' f W/W Eren) 11%1112 _{l% No. Organised by PUPOSe | - netioned | utilized
' 1 |Programmes |Programmes 4794 | 4794
conducted by towards
1 39S ®EAied Ao SAfdT, | 47.94 | 47.94 CED cells at CO |Women
T o Frarer wfra, 51 entrepre-
FECE A oo werEE ”ke,‘ljlrShi,p(
Fﬁ'g?ﬂ'ﬁ ~ skill training,
- < & A Marketing
SIRUSE fe wdwy | assistance -
HIAHH Can Bazaars, etc.
kd 47.94 | 47.94 Total 47.94 | 47.94
(1) farefter wmerear i R =rE #) (h) Financial Literacy Programmes R in lakhs)
. SAURL / Wﬁ‘ LERR Sl. IName of Donee/ Purbose Amount | Amount
. | M @ T £ Ty | No. Organised by P sanctioned | utilized
i 1 |[M/sCanara  |Various 563.29 | 563.29
1 Oae Fr HIT dH H | 563.29 | 563.29 Financial Financial
ERIEKICICEIR ﬁﬁ‘ﬂw & Advisory Trust / literacy
T / ETERar Hgl & ATeAH Literacy Centers Pro8ammes
— o fafersr through
Fofier s Financial
literacy centers
of Canara Bank
Eoyl 563.29 | 563.29 Total 563.29 | 563.29
(3) Werge, oAl (deeeqeh) iR e g9 R wr@ #) (i) Sports, Divyang (PwD) & Other Sectors (T in lakhs)
. AT / 3 TR TgE SI. Name of Donee/ PUrDOSE Amount | Amount
T | I @ A war | No.| Organised by P sanctioned | utilized
E¥— . 1 |Canara Braille Centre 5.00 5.00
1 i R a?r . >:00 >:00 Bank Relief Activities
Ted q shedman Gl & Welfare
3T Association




dotel d® Canara Bank <A

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

A Government of India Undertaking
ﬂ,’ FafsSe Syndicate

Together We Can

Toef TR |50 faswerT 500  5.00 2 |M/sNarayan [Financial 5.00 5.00
Qar 6T ARBAT S EEL) Seva Sansthan |assistance
3T Y I H extended
T TerEr to provide
faqﬁﬁ@ artificial limbs
to 50 Persons
Hod 3 B priE w0 135 135 with disability
T, fasTarsT et <afhdt 3 |M/sUma Financial 1.35 1.35
i el <A Educational assistance
PEERCTCIC T 1Y Society; extended to
AT Gerar Vijayawada pLowde Wﬂeel
Chairs tothe
e T Physically
Tod e 9 (9o 99e@ | 840 4.20 Challenged
el G & T d %’Q: Persons
o yfarer it 4 |M/sBridges |Assisted for 8.40 4.20
g
& Sports Sports Trainin
e & forw P p g
e U Foundation & Education
for children
TS FReE (ST SUSH 1.76 1.76 from Tribal
g, oot TSN S % fow Community
far<ita Heraar 5 |S P Office Financial 1.76 1.76
T TS Wards, Delhi |assistance
SRR “E%; i 150/ 150 rovide Spors
winfd A3 @- Equipments
e ’ 6 |M/s Mahaveer Assisted to 1.50 1.50
Vikalan rocure 25
ERRRCHER I Samiti Wheel Cha
amiti eel Chairs
TETIAT T TS to Physically
Disabled
T &g AT 7 1.00 1.00 Persons, Jaipur
NS i ' H 7 |Red Cross Financial 1.00 1.00
ESEEL] IEETSIRIN=IGN Society, assistance
I HET T Vijayawada  |to provide
PEHERCTUIC T 1Y Artificial Limbs
AIT Terar to physically
e $T T handicapped
- persons at
W X 3 | WoThe, fAwam | 8390 44.25 Dargamitta
RERE & el o s 8 |CSR Activities |Support to 83.90  44.25
T nfafaferat = at various Sports, persons
R L — Branches/ |with Disability
sy / & ROs/COsof & Other
I/ 3 &l CagaraSBantk Activities
e under Sports
j—ﬁﬁﬁw and other
activities
ESl 107.91  64.06 Total 107.91, 64.06
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Section C: Other Details

1. T HUAT T RS S SOt / ol g2 1. Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/
7, T A W e e st uge & wdy Companies?
ﬁwmmﬁm@mg oLl amf—d-\ waleT ¥ \ées. '(I;he Company has seven dgm(le(st;]c subsidia]ri'es{

it Sfar TeTeR i S, 3 egarding overseas presence, Bank has one Join
;;H. NN & chph aWﬁ- S _ér%_ Venture with SBI viz: Commercial Bank of India LLC, in
T SLIELS )'EI'{—EFT—E T, ' Moscow and a Wholly Owned Subsidiary, Canara Bank
%) W A= Hftee vy fo. Tanzania Ltd.(CBTL)at Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania.
@) HAdd et for. a) Canbank Venture Capital Fund Ltd.
1T) FH dFH TR o b) Canbank Factors Ltd.
q) HTdH H gfads fo ) Canara Bank Securities Ltd.
T) HIdH e aae e for. d) Canbank Computer Services Ltd.
) FHT J9ar T AIwie ST for. e) Canbank Financial Services Ltd.
B) I THUEEHr S oeE geat At fo. f)  Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Ltd.
) F T e o (geand ) g) Canara HSBC OBC Life Insurance Company Ltd.
THAETE 3 T Wi ¥ FR 4% it g h) Canfin Homes Ltd., (Associate Company).
) QFTQ?—%?(W Sz i) Commercial Bank of India LLC, in Moscow in
) = N Sy SN association with SBI (Joint Venture).
T Q—qﬂ i_ ‘«?’E’ P B ’ j) Canara Bank Tanzania Ltd. (CBTL) at Dar-es
R - (dite) Salaam, Tanzania, a wholly owned subsidiary

2. T N hUHT / Hufar die uge § dq@ sut @ 2. Dothe Subsidiary Company / Companies participate in

[ 91T o &2 IR et o At el it s ) the BR Initiatives of the parent company? If yes, then
. ) indicate the number of such subsidiary company(s).

gT, @ﬂ fr Q-Qﬁ i ﬁ"E : NPAFY IS Yes. One Subsidiary, viz, Canara HSBC OBC Life
- SIS Ueger # A ' Insurance Company Ltd. is involved in BR initiatives.

3. W I HE / Heu @ syfdedr, fme snfe) 3. Do any other entity / entities (e.g. suppliers,
S ST F 'Y SREl &W g, 8 S Ugel distributors etc.) that the Company does business with,
¥ aw Aw ¥ AR B O tE wer / wemst @v participate in the BR initiatives of the Company? If yes,

S then indicate the percentage of such entity / entities?
qﬁm,:'“ M (30% & T, 30-60%, 60% F TN [Less than 30%, 30-60%, More than 60%].
ﬂ 5 Nil
quﬂ i ¥ A ﬁ% PR Section D: BR Information
) g Areh Rt = % B A 1. Details of Director / Directors responsible for BR
®) o /R / ¥ 3 R oL a) Details of the Director / Directors responsible for
) implementation of the BR policy / policies
. 9. : = forraor SI.No. Particulars Details
o wEr @R A Y) 08411575 1. DIN Number (if applicable) (08411575
2 | I9 T wftrEet 2. |Name A Manimekhalai
T FHROAE FearE 3. |Designation Executive Director
@) TRy & b) Details of the BR head
. | = e ﬁ‘l) Particulars Details
1. | e W@ (@R @ @) | A T 1. |DIN Number (if applicable) [Not Applicable
2. W UH. :”f feram 2. IName M. Paramasivam
¢ EEIK HeT Jaeeh 3. |Designation General Manager
4. |qUIN §%= 080-22250161 4. Telephone number 080-22250161
5. |33t oM € hofiw@canarabank.com 5. |e-mail id hofiw@canarabank.com
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2. fUEiT—ar (Uet |fss R & oran) fer e / oitfat & / T & sm) 2

EXNILEL | i di2 di3 di4 | dis die di7 dis dio
HT MU T ———— o forg uifordt/arferfear & . e | = | & | = | e | & | = | e | &

. T Uit Hefed Raumet & wwar o | et w7 g | g | & | @ | = | & |® = | &
gaso%@ /I o ET &7 AR F, T o | ® | = | w | ® | ® | ® | wf | &

4. T ? [ a .
wu@ﬁgﬁ,ﬁémﬂaﬁﬁ;ﬁig@aﬁww@mﬁéﬁ/ S P S [ Ty ey e e
wmﬁ%ﬂmﬁmgﬁmw%mﬁ/m/ = Bl = | = | = (=] =

6. [afferelt 1 siFeE T@ ¥ oy forar ) gt &t |at |t |t ot ]et ot |t
g %T%’-Fﬁ' EoKl n;;ag?'«r 3rfafes o e fRqumat @ sha=iia ot |t | ot | ot | =t | =t | = | =t | =

8. o U T uifordT / WY = o e % T sridie s 2. o\ ® | & ||| & & | @ | @

9. |ar s # Ui / oiferfeal & Hefed fRaurat & Bramar @ ol ot | =t | = | & | =t | = | = Dat
W HW H for uiferdt / uifcrfal & wafda Rerad fawor @ 27

10. ; i i [ " ; ] ;
CRUCTERIN mﬁaqug?ﬁmwuﬁzﬁé;mmﬁﬁq | =t | v |t | et | | |

$: www.canarabank.com
2. Principle-wise (as per NVGs) BR Policy/policies (Reply in Y/N) ?

S. No. Questions P1| P2 P3 P4 |P5 P6 P7 P8 | P9
1. |Doyou have a policy / policies for.... YIY[Y|Y|Y|Y[Y[]Y[]Y
2. |Hasthe policy being formulated in consultation with the relevant vivivivivivlivlivly

stakeholders?

3. |Does the policy conform to any National / International standards? vivivivivivlivlyly
If yes, specify? (50 words)

4. |Hasthe policy being approved by the Board? If yes, has it been signed vivivIivivivivIiyly
by MD / Owner / CEO / Appropriate Board Director.

5. |Does the company have a specified committee of the Board / viviviviviviviyly
Director / Official to oversee the implementation of the policy?

6. |Indicate the link for the policy to be viewed online? YIY[Y|Y|Y|Y|Y]|Y]Y
Has the policy been formally communicated to all relevant internal vivivivivivIiviyly
and external stakeholders?

8. Sgﬁ;:e company have in-house structure to implement the policy/ vivivivivivIiviyly

9. |Does the Company have a grievance redressal mechanism related
to the policy / policies to address stakeholders’ grievancesrelatedto | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y [ Y | Y | Y | Y
the policy / policies?

10. |Has the company carried out independent audit/evaluation of the NININININININ NN

working of this policy by an internal or external agency?

$: www.canarabank.com
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%) AR ® T 1 % et fsia & S A € 9 U SEe SR 9aid (e 2 9 Rig T
. U i | 2 di3 dt4 s die diy dis | tio
1 | s, R w T awe o

2 | et Sw feufe % €t & fa fafRw fasia & forg oiferedt
TAT T 3 AN T T

3 |HUAT % UM 3 W % foIT fasie ar wee SEEs @
4 |3 6 W W TH I I A B
5 |37 1 WIeT W S N T AT &

6 | 3T WIS HNU (HUAT TATT)

2a. If answer to S.No.1 against any principle, is “No”, please explain why: (Tick up to 2 options)

SI.No. | Questions P1L P2 | P3| P4 |P5|P6|P7|P8 P9
1 |The Company has not understood the Principles
2 | The company is not at a stage where it finds itself in a position to
formulate and implement the policies on specified principles
3 | The company does not have financial or manpower resources
available for the task

4 |lItis planned to be done within next 6 months

It is planned to be done within the next 1 year

Any other reason (please specify)

. HRR § Hefia AR ?

HUHT & AR & e @ ez wew, Y fi 9l
7 diget U At Siaie W aMee fhar Sr @
3 WA o, 3-6 WEN W, W, Uk Aol § =T
3-6 W

T HUAT T 1R ar fRrar o gl & &2
=9 fUiE & daw & T o el €2 e efauer

Governance related to BR ?

Indicate the frequency with which the Board of
Directors, Committee of the Board or CEO meet to
assess the BR performance of the Company. Within 3
months, 3-6 months, Annually, More than 1 year

3-6 months

Does the Company publish a BR or a Sustainability

Report? What is the hyperlink for viewing this report?
How frequently it is published?

T 3H YRR T ST 72
g = affw &7 § ywia fRar <@ & e

https://www.canarabank.com/User_page.aspx?
othlink=107 TR 22U foier SUCTe =Ha@l 4T 21

T 3. : Rgidar Fere
AT 1 . FRER, e, urReRiar o waraedt & @y

The Report published annually and made available
under the hyperlink https://www.canarabank.com/
User_page.aspx?othlink=107

Section E: Principle-wise Performance

Principle 1: Businesses should conduct and govern

favar g e e & themselves with Ethics, Transparency and Accountability
1. o Afdehd, R ot yerer & Hdftd T a1 poes the policy relating to ethics, bribery and
HUT I & yraia 22 & corruption cover only the company? No.




SN

T T g / HYH JAH / Yfdahal / SR /
T T / 37 W A &Ny 772

2l

I& @ A T IR “waie sifeemas Hfife &
S @oft Raemal gt sarwarer, Frawenet, e,
TR, HEAREGT 3 THT HHTAe Goar, e
fearat o 3 3 Faer & WSl Hw STEw
HI T Tad Jod H TR HE & 9T 33T H
T TR Y T 1 HiaHE T g uiferdt SEfial ™
ot & 21

e AT eufd & F ¥ T few yaus (Semum)
uiferdt sg €1 3@ uiferdt & erdd emsfEr /
Tgd AW AN dF T g &t yior 9w ot
AT 2

Fefeosm ®T T HU=NEGT & @Al S s rare &
AAT3ET (Sfem smenfa emafie eramdtern) & g9g
T AT 71 SAhelTeT oived AT gumett | swHeniar
% @At ® 50000 FOF § 31fde o oS S Rt
EIRSIGIY

g o Fafag e (emdteme) $ goret 8 sq
sfafi ffde smafimar w marett / gfte / wmafear
T FIAT YU or@made il ¢ Wi e W
T MEre / HrAreral S THAdT T gt g

. o ot of & et Resmw R o g3
T ot 3 A O AT ufde o wlyde yeeA
T AT T 22 AR B, 9 T 50 Fea d
farawor &

AT BEAEd : 9% 2020-21 W o T IR
T 1352 AT / Rramad ure St e Tt Rt
&1 faror Sqfyds fRar mm

fdramiar B orwisr g @ e 9 gafia €
TEEHT HROT G TT ARG 5 70T Td i STerdT
T w1 BEEd W wS g g ¥ IR 0
AT H, S o U e, SHiTE st
(3MIZTH B USSR HTHT) o FAH HeH 33T &
MR gam Tt gearst & a9 5 9|
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Does it extend to the Group / Joint Ventures/
Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?

Yes.

The Bank is having a Board approved “Corporate
Governance Policy”, which is drawn with an overall
objective to optimize sustainable value to all stake
holders viz., depositors, shareholders, customers,
borrowers, employees and society through
adherence to corporate values, Codes of Conduct
and other standards of appropriate behavior. The
Corporate Governance Policy of the Bank extends to
its subsidiaries also.

The Bank has put in place a Group Risk Management
(GRM) Policy with the permission of the Board of the Bank.
The GRM Policy of the Bank covers Subsidiaries / Joint
Ventures and the Regional Rural Banks sponsored by
the Bank.

Scrutiny of staff accounts at random is undertaken
at the time of RBIA (Risk Based Internal Audit) of
the branches. The transactions above ¥50000 in
staff accounts are monitored in Offline Transaction
Monitoring system.

The Bank has a system of conducting regular
inspection (RBIA) including Information System
Audit at the branches / units / offices at specified
periodical intervals. The Concurrent Audit of identified
branches / offices is conducted on monthly basis.

How many stakeholder complaints have been
received in the past financial year and what
percentage was satisfactorily resolved by the
management? If so, provide details thereof, in about
50 words or so.

Shareholders Complaints: The Bank received 1352
representations / grievances from Shareholders
during 2020-21 and all the grievances have been
resolved satisfactorily.

Majority of the representations is on account of
non-receipt of Dividend Warrants. This is due to
non-updation of the addresses by the concerned
shareholders. While resolving the grievances,
the Bank has been taking steps to update their
addresses, bank details, ECS Mandate (by providing
the necessary forms) so as to avoid recurrence of
such instances.
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Customer Complaints: During 2020-21 the Bank
received 101944 complaints and 97.66% of the
complaints were satisfactorily redressed. The Bank
is taking several measures to improve customer
service by bringing in diversified products / services,
updated technology, staff training and responding
to customer’s queries and redressal of customer
complaints.

Together We Can

TTeah Bramad . 9 2020-21 3 S 9 T 101944
RIS Ut St 9T 97.66% H WMUAH fuemar
TN S T ATAT Ued VAT H dE T forT
fer Seare / 99T, Sed d@ets, e giRter
TAT YTEeh! St YIS & TG 9 Tgdh BTehFar sl
THT A 3 Hed 38T 2 |

RgiT 2 . BRER TE S 9 99 3UAS HAT St
TR Bt a7 Ik waT = B fReRaT I @

Principle 2: Businesses should provide goods and services
that are safe and contribute to sustainability throughout

their life cycle
1. U 3 IAE A1 Harel @t gt & G fesmgT 7

1. Listupto 3 of your products or services whose design

WS a1 gateer e, sifew X / ar ey
@t Ao B T

fafte TR ST - Twens erguTT faferer gretor
Tfafafert & weX wET T 99, fRaew Atse dF
fas e emeee / IfFT =9 wWEew @ T
FT AR daren § i uwfdw ugw wenfud &,
fiunsgiag @@t &t e, diuasgiag onet &
Ted TEdlT Yed &, MU’ dHieT &, o
HIERAT Fgl i YTiur Rmaret & weaw ¥ fadg
TTLAT I TETT )

ii. yHior faerg - 9 T [Afve O # el 78 =

TSR GRS M &y / "e-griE /
TErad g #F & S f& g gast ® saftr
famra aur 3% WU fRarse & F forg
JreaTfed & 21 37 WM 7 37d a% 10.93 NG
T siftra ST @ gl far & e seen
oTftT & 73% 2

R & - o T ymfior S & forg o 3w Uy
Frarerd ¥ & & el & fore fafee vafawor s
Tefta T, Araee dfET wdhum, aar-ate g 9
T TEUW &t e &f 71 A 01.04.2020 &
T-_UfREHe o =1 F90 9% & GAWEH & Uy, I
& 9@ & didivg &1 games Rt au dm
SHadr 2021 & g9 gU & forar wer ¥ TR v
¥ Ife ot Hfee w1 & o duerg 9 i gfaen,

has incorporated social or environmental concerns,
risks and / or opportunities.

i. Financial Inclusion Programme - Financial
Inclusion Programme Covering varied rural
activities, such as increasing access to banking
services through establishment of Kiosk model
Bank Business Outlet / Banking touch points,
mobilizing PMIDY accounts, support under
PMIDY OD, Aadhaar enrollment, Enhancing
financial literacy through Financial Literacy
centers and rural branches.

ii. Rural Development - The Bank has sponsored/
co-sponsored / supported 78 self employment
training institutes in varied fields which promote
entrepreneurship development among rural
youth and encourage them to take up self-
employment activities. These Institutes have
trained more than 10.93 lakhs unemployed
youth so far, with a settlement rate of 73%.

iii. Green Banking - The Bank has introduced several
environment friendly measures, viz, Core
Banking Solution, Anywhere Banking, Internet
Banking, Tele Banking, Mobile Banking, ATMs,
Biometric ATMs & Micro-ATMs for the use of
rural folk and certain back office operations.
On account of amalgamation e-Syndicate
Bank into Canara Bank w.ef. 01.04.2020, CBS
integration of both Banks completed before the
scheduled timeline in January 2021. Enabled
Paperless Green PIN facility for Debit & Credit
Cards, Lifestyle features in Candi Mobile App,




SN

HAS! g T W TgH WP gloer gefisd
Trarge Fai ¥ THUATY & Weqd § Sed (T ureas,
TR Tohe M 3T I E yzas & fow wlie” #i
BUE W T U F | e ST & forg semgReE
FE 3@ et TS § | i ®U 9, 9% ¥ "
TR UaEE T 3 URENE e & o S-Tas g @t
At B 2
. 39 TE % Y& IR o O, I ST ot gfhe
(o) TETEE SUANT (ST, U, w=r wie 2mfe)
& Hey ¥ Refefew e gem wt
Yo @l & I TWoer af T St s qRiT /
I / TR o |ug eng @Y
IUNEET
i. Roo o d Edas STW® ET TG (S, T
T Mg HUT HT g T forar T &2
TR 79 Fffa e st <eugT & aut s
oA TaF (I 9T g e T wite) wnfud fhu
T
AN Fafor weret anre & aut S wwaT 99y
(T a1eT FATET wie) TAIfUa &I St i 2
H1d g o B

. w T B el '@t @ diwwo) & e @i
Tefd ¢ (afaes wfRw) afs &, o Fafm & feaw
yfose wrft ®r & 9 far mr &2 50 e o
LS COMC AU RS GRE Y

MYfdadrst &I Fell IS WHHI, TSI HH
ST, STAaTg ke granfifwar st gff & 2q
I& 7w e fifr 31

. T HUAT W B Sdeal, e S %
g ¥ HEE T WA ¥, ' 9 7 VA wieT
F foT wew se #2 IR =, a vl 7 B ast
YT T AGAT 9B % oI T e Sag T 72

et o Bt wied & ot &, ot w sy
3T BT IdTEH | FEgAT AT Tarsh #r @lg @
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Netbanking passwordsthrough SMSon registered
mobile numbers, dispensed with printing of
“Receipt” for successful cash withdrawal &
balance enquiry in our ATMs. Opened Hi-tech
CANDI branches for paperless banking. Internally,
the Bank has implemented e-governance for its
human resources management and certain other
administrative areas

For each such product, provide the following details
in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw
material etc.) per unit of product(optional):

Reduction during sourcing / production / distribution
achieved since the previous year throughout the
value chain?

Not Applicable.

i. Reduction during usage by consumers (energy,
water) has been achieved since the previous year?

Rainwater harvesting plant is installed at our
newly constructed RO building at Dehradun.

Rainwater harvesting plant is planned for our
construction site at Bagalur. Works are under
progress.

Does the Company have procedures in place for
sustainable sourcing (including transportation)? If
yes, what percentage of your inputs was sourced
sustainably? Also, provide details thereof, in about
50 words or so.

For sourcing, Bank has a set policy as per which
the suppliers should meet the standards of energy
generation, Eco-friendly pollution-free climate,
friendly technologies.

Has the Company taken any steps to procure
goods and services from local & small producers,
including communities surrounding their place
of work? If yes, what steps have been taken to
improve their capacity and capability of local and
small vendors?

Procurement of goods and services from the local &

small produces are being practiced wherever small
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purchases are done, facilitating the capability of local
and small vendors.

Does the Company have a mechanism to recycle
products and waste? If yes, what is the percentage of
recycling of products and waste (separately as <5%,
5-10%, >10%). Also, provide details thereof, in about
50 words or so.

Not applicable.

Principle 3: Businesses should promote the well-being of
all employees.

1 meﬂﬂ’rﬁwm 1. Please indicate the total number of employees.
. . Total number of employees as at 31.03.2021 is
JeT 31.03.2020 & HeT HHAMNAN st T@T 88213 2 88913,
2. FUA RS / Wfawr / eFiwaRE SR W T T 2 please indicate the total number of employees hired
HUAAT S T 3T w on temporary / contractual / casual basis.
TR —yrfRreroT B FOC- Training Nil
AT I = R ¥ Ombudsman Nil Not hired
gk -gl;w ﬁ’)_{:ﬂ- —cﬁ';fin-a- a,ﬁ' :‘ﬁ'- Advisors Nil During the
SRR -3iif3e Se3g IR forar mar 21 ERO-Audit purpose Nil peiied
7 s Total Nil
! . . ] 3. Please indicate the number of permanent women
3. Huar @t aRer wdwiE f g fiw @ employees.
JAT 31.03.2021 @I AT AReT Hywi@l dr 9@ The number of permanent women employees as at
27401 T 31.03.2021is 27401.
, . . . ) 4. Pleaseindicate the number of permanent employees
4. Fu R et HAiat # €@ 3w w4 with disabilities.
JAT 31.03.2021 A AT fawenT HA=RE #iT FA The number of permanent employees with
G 2412 disabilities as at 31.03.2021 is 2412.
. . St . 5. Do you have an employee association that is
5. T 3k TET HHAN HIST & S G galerT g A= recognized by management.
T &1 In our Bank Canara Bank Employees Union (Regd.)
TR &% § H0 IF FEAE G (@ShiHa) T HAT IH and Canara Bank.Ofﬁcers’ Association (Regd.) are
Rt o - : two majorities Union / Association of workmen and
) S N ) T §|Tf' ) LIS RE AR officer employees respectively, which are recognized
HETRE T W%@auﬂ_@'w% | bythe Management.
6. UG hay ufime Fafg wd=ndr s@ A=A U 6. What percentage of your permanent employees is
T ST ¥ 9ew £ members of this recognized employee association?
srfdrardt | 85.15 Officers’ Association 85.15
H=rt gfiaT 50.60 Workmen Union 50.60




ENRED dofel @ Canara Bank <2

X P

7. FUar figer fasitg af ¥ @17 oW, TR, Ao 9,
A SedteT & Hefa RBremar it €@ qan aor AT

YRA IR Hl 3UshH A Government of India Undertaking

t e Syndicate

Together We Can

7. Please indicate the Number of complaints relating to
child labour, forced labour, involuntary labour, sexual

af € Ty | et T harassment in the last financial year and pending, as
on the end of the financial year
frft o & = i ?.ﬁﬁ No. of No. of complaints
E.' Sroft 2N B W Sl Categor complaints pending as on
H. £ gE Rt st No. 8 filed during the | end of financial
& financial year year
1 |Child labour/
1 @ 99, R, forced labour/
SR ew 9w AT RS involuntary NI NI
labour
saftsT 2 |Sexual
2 = 6 0 harassment 6 0
3 | Discriminatory
3 YEHEYU ISR T T v NIL NIL
8. iR weefial & & fhdaw ufdsd & GEar T wwer 8. What percentage of your under mentioned employees
I uiRverr fiser BT af & < Rar mn? were given safety & skill up-gradation training in the
last year?
TR FHEE 56.03% Permanent Employees 56.03%
Rafa ofder sd=rd 57.96% Permanent Women Employees 57.96%
ST / STt / Wi s Casual / Temporary /
/ / R Contractual Employees NIL
E S Employees with Disabilities 47.59%

AT 4. FRER & Toff Reumal, Ry w0 o ofeer,
HAGR T 3R U =l 3t Her Ry 3 39eh Ui
SarEeg BT Wy
1. & HUAt ¥ e erfafie iR aed Raural &t
g @t & &2
g, o % Rauen ¥ R, eames, s g
T & TS 2
2. S W W, | HUA T HANR, dfd T Sofed
Rema it wgT # *2
g
3. W U ¥ dfed, Uil 9 Sufde SRt 9

e+ & ow wig AR vger $t &2 IR = 9 50
e 7 A )

Principle 4: Businessesshouldrespecttheinterests of,and
be responsive towards all stakeholders, especially those
who are disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized

1. Has the company mapped its internal and
external stakeholders?

Yes. The stakeholders of the Bank include
CGovernment, Investors, Employees and the
Customers of the Bank.

2. Out of the above, has the company identified
the disadvantaged, vulnerable & marginalized
stakeholders?

Yes.

3. Are there any special initiatives taken by the
company to engage with the disadvantaged,
vulnerable and marginalized stakeholders? If so,
provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.
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T A 278 T T
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1. 4 AFEEeR daet o it At & duet ey
Bl & A T TYE / WY SAW / MYkt / SHeR /
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Employees: The Bank practices the policy of
equal treatment of all employees without any
discrimination and bias on the basis of caste,
creed and religion. The Bank extends certain
special benefits / facilities / assistance to
employees belonging to SC / ST category as per
Government guidelines. Further, the wages /
salaries, promotions and other benefits extended
to employees with disabilities are at par with
other employees.

Customers: In order to cater to, No-frill Savings
Accounts Scheme, Micro Insurance and Micro
Pension under Canara Nayee Disha Scheme,
micro-finance branches for urban poor, kisan
credit cards for farmers, loans to self help
groups, electronic benefit transfer for payment
of MGNREGA Wages and social security pension,
biometric ATMs, loans under Differential Interest
Rate Scheme, loans to women entrepreneurs and
support to the needs of marginalized segments
of the society, the Bank has introduced, among
others micro & small enterprises

Principle 5: Businesses should respect and promote
human rights

1. Does the policy of the company on human rights
cover only the company or extend to the Group / Joint
Ventures / Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?

The Bank is aware of the human rights content of
the Constitution of India and respects the freedom
of associations and the right to collective bargaining.

The HR related policies cover the operations of the
Bank only. Further, the HR policies of the Bank are
well laid out with equal and fair treatment of all the
employees and no discrimination is made based on
nationality, religion, gender, age, disabilities, social
and economic status of the employees or any other
basis prohibited by the law.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment

The Bank prohibits sexual harassment at work places.
In the Service Conditions, there are clauses exclusively
for prevention of sexual harassment at work places.
The policy on sexual harassment has been implemented
in terms of Act “The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013”. As per the policy, Bank has constituted Internal
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Committees at all administrative units by nominating
Presiding Officer and other members to the Committee
as stipulated in the Act.

The Internal Complaints Committee will have Presiding
Officer who shall be a senior level woman employee
and will have 2 members from amongst the employees
preferably committed to the cause of women or has
experience in social work / legal knowledge and shall
also have a third party member (NGO etc) as its member.

The action is taken based on the reports of the
Committee. The Bank issues Circulars from time to time
reinforcing service conditions, rules, benefits to women
employees, right of women employees, prevention of
sexual harassment.

Employees’ Grievances Redressal Policy

The Bank has framed Employees’ Grievance (s) Redressal
Policy with a view to lend to the genuine individual
grievances relating to service condition of the employees
and for speedy resolution of the same. The complaints
underthis policy are redressed within the stipulated time.
There is also an appeal provision against the decision of
the Circle Level Redressal Committee.

With a view to make Employees’ Grievance(s) Redressal
mechanism more employee friendly, paperless and
quick disposal of grievances of the employees, ‘Canarite
Crievance Redressal System’ is introduced in Cannet
under the path Quick Links > SAS Biometric Login >
General > Canarite Grievance Redressal System (CGRS).

Right to Information Act

Canara Bank is a Public Authority, as per definition of
Public Authority in the Right to Information Act, 2005,
and thus, is under obligation to provide the information
to members of public.

Engaging Contractors for various works

While engaging the services of Contractors for the civil
construction / electrical / maintenance works at its
premises, the Bank ensures the contractor follows the
labour laws especially payment of minimum wages and
other related human rights.

2. How many stakeholder complaints have been
received in the past financial year and what percent
was satisfactorily resolved by the management?

Stakeholder complaints include investor complaints
& customer complaints.

Investor grievances are 1352 out of which nil is pending.
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company or extends to the Group / Joint Ventures /
Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / others.

The Policy covers only the Bank.

Does the company have strategies / initiatives to
address global environmental issues such as climate
change, global warming, etc? Y / N. If yes, please give
hyperlink for webpage etc.

Yes.

In terms of Credit Risk Management Policy, the Bank
is not extending finance for setting up of new units
consuming/producing Ozone Depleting Substances (ODS).

No financial assistance is extended by Bank to small/
medium scale units engaged in the manufacture of
the Aerosol Units using CFC.

Does the company identify and assess potential
environmental risks? Y / N

Yes.

Does the company have any project related to Clean
Development Mechanism? If so, provide details
thereof, in about 50 words or so. Also, if Yes, whether
any environmental compliance report is filed?

Yes.

Various green banking initiatives undertaken by
the Bank include Core Banking Solution, Anywhere
Banking, Internet Banking, Tele Banking, Mobile
Banking, ATMs, Biometric ATMs & Micro-ATMs for
the use of rural folk, paperless Green PIN facility, for
debit & credit cards, Netbanking password through
SMS on registered mobile numbers, dispensed with
printing of ‘Receipt’ for successful cash withdrawal
& balance enquiry in our ATMs, opened Hi-tech
CANDI branches for paperless banking, E-lounges
in branches and e-governance for its staff and
administrative areas to promote paperless banking.

Has the company undertaken any other initiatives
on - clean technology, energy efficiency, renewable
energy, etc,, Y / N If yes, please give hyperlink for
web page etc.

Bank has undertaken a number of initiatives to
promote clean technology and energy efficiency.
Bank gives due weightage and preference to
environment friendly green projects which earn the
carbon credits, such as, Wind Mills / Solar Power
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projects. Bank has schemes of extending preferential
credits to the Green and clean technology projects.

Bank s replacing of CFL / Fluorescent lighting fixtures
with new LED fixtures in all its premises ensuring
higher energy efficiency. Further, vide Board of
Directors dated: 18.09.2017, Bank has permitted
to adopt innovative way of control measures by
using non-conventional energy sources. Based on
that, Bank has done empanelment of vendors for
five regions (Pan India, South India, North India,
Central India, West India, Northern east India) in first
stage. In second stage Bank has identified few own
buildings Head office, Chennai CO, Trivandrum CO &
Hyderabad CO to install solar plants. Accordingly, we
have installed the following Solar Units,

1) 50KWp solar power plantin Dehradun, Regional
Office Building

2) 35KWp solar power plant in Chennai Circle
Office Building

3) 40KWp solar power plant in Hyderabad Circle
Office Building

4) 40KWp solar power plant in Trivandrum Circle
Office Building

In addition, installation of Solar power plant work is
on progress at Bhopal Circle office premises

The Bank is also following a policy of using Rated
Energy Efficient Appliances, viz., Air Conditioners
towards ensuring higher energy efficiency.

The Bank is complying with the CPCB rules (Central
Pollution Control Board) in usage of generators
adopting clean technology. The Bank is also in the
process of deploying solar powered UPS for its various
locations and adopting renewable energy usage.

Are the Emissions / Waste generated by the company
within the permissible limits given by CPCB / SPCB
for the financial year being reported?

The Bank is engaged in providing financial services
and hence not applicable.

Number of show cause / legal notices received from
CPCB / SPCB which are pending (i.e. not resolved to
satisfaction) as on end of Financial Year. Nil
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Principle 7: Businesses, when engaged in influencing public
and regulatory policy, should do so in a responsible manner
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or association? If Yes, Name only those major ones
that your business deals with:
Yes.

a) Indian Banks’ Association (IBA)

b) Indian Institute of Banking and Finance (IIBF)

(g}

) Institute of Banking Personnel Selection (IBPS)
d) National Institute of Bank Management (NIBM)
e) National Payments Corporation of India (NPCI)

f) The Clearing Corporation of India (CCl)

Have you advocated / lobbied through above
associations for the advancement or improvement
of public good? Yes / No; if yes specify the broad
areas (drop box: Governance and Administration,
Economic Reforms, Inclusive Development Policies,
Energy, security, Water, Food Security, Sustainable
Business Principles, Others)

Yes, The Bank, being one of the public sector banks of
India, is driven by the social objective of extending the
benefits of the banking services to all regions of the
country and to all classes of people. Further, the Bank
is adhering to all the policy directions / regulatory
guidelines issued by Government of India and the
Reserve Bank of India from time to time broadly
covering the areas of economic and financial sector
reforms, inclusive growth and equitable development,
national priorities and food security contributing to
sustainable development of the country.

Principle 8: Businesses should support inclusive growth
and equitable development
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initiatives / projects in pursuit of the policy related
to Principle 8? If yes details thereof.
The Bank has undertaken various initiatives /

programmes / projects in pursuit of inclusive growth
and equitable development of the society.

The details are as under:

Bank has provided Banking facilities in all the
allotted villages by opening 1123 brick & mortar
branches and engaging 5267 BC agents. Apart from
the allotted villages, bank has engaged 3862 agents
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total comprising of 9129 agents as on 31.03.2021.
The objectives are to provide the banking services
at affordable cost in order to improve their standard
of living. The implementation was done under two
models, viz., Brick and Mortar model and Business
Correspondent model.

Bank has introduced new Hybrid Kiosk Model BC
services during December 2018 in lieu of the existing
Mobile BC model. Under the new Hybrid model, the
BC Agents will work for 4 hours in fixed locations
(Bank Business Outlets) and thereafter they will be
coveringvillages / areas allotted to them for servicing
the rural folk especially old aged people and Senior
Citizens, at their doorsteps.

« The new Hybrid model is unique and first of its
kind in Banking Industry. Under the new model,
the TAB is being used instead of normal Hand
Held Machines (HHMs).

« The BCs will provide all financial and non-
financial services such as opening of accounts,
AEPS transactions, cash receipts, cash payments,
and transactions through RuPay card, Funds
Transfer etc. The AEPS and RuPay card services
are extended not only to bank’s own customers,
but to other bank customers also.

«  BCAs will also source loan applications, canvass
small value deposits, sourcing of social security
schemes and recovery of small value loans etc.

+ 72 FLCs are functioning at District / Block level.
Conducted 15,400 camps through which 10.12
lakh people have been educated & 53,470 people
were counselled during the financial year 2020-21.

Are the programmes / projects undertaken through
in-house team / own foundation / external NGO /
government structures / any other organization?

Thefinancialinclusion projects have been undertaken
with the help of an in-house team. The Bank has a
separate Financial Inclusion Section under Financial
Inclusion Wing, headed by a General Manager.
Bank is propagating financial literacy through Canara
Financial Advisory Trust.

Following are the Trusts / Societies wherein Bank
is involved for taking up of the projects which have
created an impact in serving the people and the society.
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1. Canara Centenary Rural Development Trust
2. Canara Financial Advisory Trust

3. Canara Golden Jubilee Education Fund

4. Canara Relief & Welfare Society

Bank continues to actively fund and also involve in
the activities of these Trusts under its CSR.

Have you done any impact assessment of your
initiative?

Yes. Major impact of the Bank initiatives is the
delivery of the products to its customers. The major
deliverables are:

The Bank has provided PMJDY accounts to 10.98 lakh
unbanked people during the year 2020-21, 138.47
lakh PMIDY accounts are outstanding with a CASA
balance of36152.27 Cr.

All the 9129 Business Correspondent Agents have
carried out 5.91 crore transactions amounting to
21830 Crore during the year 2020-21.

The unbanked rural people are provided with Basic
Savings Deposit Accounts, PMIDY Overdraft Facilities,
and credit facilities under products like Differential
Rate of Interest Scheme, Kisan Credit Card Scheme,
Debt Swapping Scheme, SHG and various other
credit products.

The Bank has implemented social security schemes
successfully during the year 2020-21 with 1.08 lakhs
and 1.95 lakhs enrollments under Pradhan Mantri
Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) & Pradhan Mantri
Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY). Under Atal Pension
Yojana (APY) 573942 accounts were mobilized.
24691 accounts have been opened under Sukanya
Samriddhi Yojana.

What is your company’s direct contribution to
community development projects - Amount in INR
and the details of the projects undertaken.

The Bank has sanctioned a sum of 326.56 Crores
under CSR for various community development and
socio-economic welfare activities (Pl. refer to Section
B Point No.5).

Have you taken steps to ensure that this community
development initiative is successfully adopted by
the community? Please explain in 50 words, or so.

The Bank obtains due diligence report about
the donee organization prior to sanctioning of
CSR proposals and confirmation from the donee
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organization / Institute on the end use of the CSR
funds sanctioned by the Bank is obtained.

The assistance for the projects is disbursed in stages
depending upon the progress of the developmental
work and after conducting pre-developmental and
post-developmental site visits. The assistance is
handed over by organizing public function involving
the community members ensuring their participation
in the projects.

The Bank has a mechanism to ensure that the
community adapts to the developmental process.

Principle 9: Businesses should engage with and provide
value to their customers and consumers in a responsible
manner.

1 Whatpercentage of customer complaints / consumer
cases are pending as on the end of financial year. :

2464 (2.41%) of the 101944 customer complaints
received were pending as at the end of the financial
year

2. Does the company display product information on
the product label, over and above what is mandated
asperlocallaws? Yes /No/N.A. /Remarks(additional
information) :

Yes, The information about the products and services
offered by the Bank are made available in the
branches through pamphlets and brochures and is
also made available in the Bank’s website.

3. Is there any case filed by any stakeholder against
the company regarding unfair trade practices,
irresponsible advertising and / or anti-competitive
behavior during the last five years and pending as on
end of financial year. If so, provide details thereof, in
about 50 words or so.

Nil.

4. Did your company carry out any consumer survey /

consumer satisfaction trends? :

Yes.

In order to evaluate the quality of customer service
provided by the Bank branches as well as to take
appropriate steps for ongoing improvement in
customer service.

« Bank had organized Annual Survey of
Depositor Satisfaction for the FY 2020-2021
with a pre-designed questionnaire having 15
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parameters, which are relevant to customer
service satisfaction.

15675 customers responded / participated in the
online Survey through Questionnaires uploaded
inour Bank’s website www.canarabank.com and
the online survey window was open for 28 days
from 04.12.2020 to 31.12.2020. The responses
under each parameter were rated as Excellent /
Above Average / Average / Below Average.

Overall Excellent & above average rated as
62.75%.

37.25 % of the customers are satisfied with the
overall services of the Bank Branches.
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Report on Corporate Governance

1)

Bank’s philosophy on Corporate Governance

“Corporate Governance is the application of best
management practices, compliance of law in true
letter and spirit and adherence to ethical standards
for effective management and distribution of wealth
and discharge of social responsibility for sustainable
development of all stakeholders.”

The vision of Canara Bank is to emerge as a World
Class Bank with best practices in the realms of Asset
Portfolio, Customer Orientation, Product Innovation,
Profitability and enhanced value for stakeholders.
In its endeavour to attain the goal visualized, the
bank is laying maximum emphasis on the effective
system of Corporate Governance. The interaction
between the Board, Senior Management and the
Executives is so configured as to have a distinctly
demarcated role so as to derive enhanced value to its
stakeholders in particular and society in general.

The overall objective is to optimize sustainable
value to all stakeholders - depositors, shareholders,

customers, borrowers, employees and society
through  adherence to Corporate values,
Codes of conduct and other standards of

appropriate behaviour.

Board of Directors

The Board of the Bank has been constituted under
Section 9(3) of the Banking Companies {Acquisition &
Transfer of undertaking} Act 1970 (as amended) and
Nationalized Bank (Management & Miscellaneous
Provision) Scheme 1970 (as amended).

The Board of the Bank consists of eminent
personalities, who through their rich and varied
experiences in Banking and other related fields have
made significant contribution towards the progress
of the bank.

a) The composition of members of the Board and
the details of attendance at the meetings are
given in appendix A & B.

b) Skills / Expertise / Competencies of the Board of

Directors:
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The following are the list of core skills / expertise /
competencies identified as required in the context of
the Bank’s business. The said skills are available with
the Board Members:

i. Knowledge on Bank’s businesses (especially
loans, advances and deposits), policies and
culture (including the Mission, Vision and Values)
major risks / threats and potential opportunities
and knowledge of the industry in which the Bank
operates.

ii. Business Strategy, Credit & Risk Management
Information technology / Digitization, efficiency
of capital use, growth of business, NPA
management, Financial inclusion, improvement
in external credit rating, initiative to improve
asset quality, to conserve capital and HR
initiatives for skill development and talent
management.

iii. Behavioral skills - attributes and competencies
to use their knowledge and skills to contribute
effectively to the growth of the Bank

iv. Financial and Management skills

v. Technical / Professional skills and specialized
knowledge in relation to Banking’s business

c) None of the Directors of the Bank has any
relationships inter-se as on 31.03.2021.

d) In the opinion of the Board, independent directors
fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations
and are independent of the management.

e) The details of familiarization programmes imparted
to directors during FY 2020-2021 is available on
Bank’s website www.canarabank.com.

Board / Director Evaluation

The provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing
Regulations require that the performance evaluation of
the Board, the committees and directors to be carried out
onanannual basis. The Composition & terms of reference
of Board of Directors of Canara Bank is governed through
“Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act,1970”, i.e., the Act, meaning thereby
the provision of the Companies Act, 1956 / 2013 in this
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regard are Not Applicable. All the Directors, except 2
directors elected amongst the Shareholders other than
Central Government pursuant to Section 9(3)(i) of the
Act, are appointed / Nominated by Government of India
pursuant to the provisions under Section 9(3) of the Act.
The Bank is regulated by Reserve Bank of India / GOI
guidelines. The Two Shareholder Directors (Independent
Directors) fulfill the necessary conditions as per the
RBI / GOI guidelines and are also independent of the
Management.

The Board evaluates the performance of whole time
directors using an evaluation matrix as per the key
performance indicators (KPIs) for the assessment of
Quantitative & Qualitative parameters as advised
by Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, GOl  (“Ministry”)  vide their letter
No.F.No.12/1/2014-BOA dated 18.08.2015 along
with the weightage of marks for implementation of
the PSB Reforms Agenda under Enhanced Access &
Service excellence (EASE). The KPI indicators broadly
cover efficiency of capital use, growth of business,
NPA management, financial inclusion improvement
in external credit rating, initiative to improve asset
quality, to conserve capital and HR initiatives for
skill development and talent management.

Government of India with a view to improve corporate
governance in PSBs notified PSB Governance Reforms
vide notification F.No.6/20/2019-BO.| dated 30.08.2019.
The Government referred the non-official directors
nominated under clauses (g) and (h) of section 9(3)
of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970 / 1980 (Act), including
non-executive chairman appointed under clause 5(1) of
the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 / 1980 to be similar in nature
to “Independent Directors” defined under Companies
Act and instituted the performance evaluation measures
to improve the corporate governance in PSBs.

The evaluation of shareholders directors / independent
directors is being done on annual basis.

Transparency and independence in functioning of the

Board is ensured.
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3) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) is
constituted by the bank as per guidelines of Reserve
Bank of India and the Government of India.

ACB provides directions and also oversees the
operation of the total audit function of the Bank.

The major functions of the committee are as under:

i) ACB provides directions and also oversees
the operation of the total audit function of

ey 3 grer-arey AR o g St 2 the Bank.
i) s H cwmdsm wREft @ g e i) The major functions of the committee are
fretaa 2 as under:
e ot foredta ROTET ufshar = gdaeror e w w&, To oversee the bank's financial reporting process
. Tafw we R e gREE we a. |and ensuring correct, adequate and credible
disclosure of financial information.
wrareT Hffat 3R et W Ry a9 3 gu s To review with the management, the financial
= et & Hefdd e areet 3t ST saeit statements with special emphasis on accounting
: N b. | policies and practices, compliance with accountin
1 U GRAT H 3¢ gaes o7 & are B P P »comp &
St <5 T &5 standards and other legal requirements,
T concerning financial statements and
TR TS SR oraradve, e R T gate, To review the adequacy, quality and effectiveness
. f external and internal audit, internal control
U UE TR Y e S, At o |° ’
T. . : : s — system, interaction with external auditors before
. @'aﬁ e c y : . th | auditors bef
N et o kel finalization of Annual accounts and reports.
KSR EZS
q To review Bank's finance and risk management
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ACB also reviews the position with regard to issues
raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR), follow-up
on the issues / concerns raised in the Inspection Report
of RBI, and also makes a review of reports received from
Compliance Cell, Inter-Branch Account Reconciliation
(IBAR) section, etc.

The Reserve Bank of India, vide their letter RBI/2010-
11/269-DBS.ARS.BC.NO. 4/08.91.20/2010-11, dated

10.11.2010, conveyed the Calendar of Reviews to
be followed by the Audit Committee of the Board.
These items have been incorporated in the Corporate
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Governance Policy of the Bank for periodical review
and are duly placed before the Audit Committee as per
Calendar of Reviews.

The composition of members of Audit Committee and
the details of attendance at the meetings are given in
Appendix A & B.

4) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
In terms of orders of the Board of Directors on
30.09.2019 based on DFS, MoF, Gol communication
Ref.No F.N0.16/19/2019-BO.l dated 30.08.2019

Major function of the committee:

a) Determine the “Fit and Proper” status of the existing
elected directors / proposed candidates based on the
broad criteria as mentioned hereunder:

- Educational Qualification
- Experience and Field of Expertise
- Track record and integrity

(The above list is only illustrative and not
exhaustive)

b) The committee should see whether the non-
adherence to any of the above criteria would hamper
the existing elected director / proposed candidate
from discharging the duties as a director on the
board of the Bank.

c) Further, the candidate coming to the adverse notice
of any authority / regulatory agency or insolvency
or default of any loan from any bank or financial
institution would make the candidate unfit and
improper to be a director on the board of the Bank.

d) Performance Linked Incentives to Whole Time
Directors of Public Sector Banks

The composition of members of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the details of attendance
at the meetings are given in appendix A & B.

5) Remuneration to Directors

a) Remuneration to Directors is paid as per
Government of India guidelines. The details of
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salary paid to the whole-time directors of the
Bank, during the year 2020-21 are as under:

%) U a2l S 9T 9ihR 5 et
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3 T dew 3o @1 o o3 T A fRar
TAT T (qUieRTiords Rt it T TR 3T
gt e d@ & gfafafdr fezmat & o =i
doF 3[odh oF T2l 2)

6) 2NN Haer wffy

T WA T g w1 A, T U g |
TN, WS TR 9 UTe F 2 enie ' Eefe
Braradl AT 3@ & gyl amt i B &
o St Frr & S 2

Bty Cit) smafer TR R) DESIG-
NAME PERIOD TOTAL
PO - NATION )
e 7. . 99 |01.04.2020- .
T T 31.03.2021 32,64,338.43 ShriLV MD & 01.04.2020 - 37 64.338.43
Prabhakar CEO 31.03.2021 Y
a 28.02.2021 Venkata Rao 28.02.2021 e
01.04.2020 - Shl’i 01.04.2020 -
off o TE A R | 0000 5, | 13.08,612.34 Krishnans |0 03.09.2020 | 130861234
Shri
off Tarafty 01.04.2020 - . 01.04.2020 -
e 1. Fdams 31.03.2021 29,72,568.02 Debashl'sh ED 31.03.2021 29,72,568.02
> Mukherjee
off T 01.04.2020 - Ms A
< @ e DT 28,87,313.51 X .04. -
wiorEer 31.03.2021 Manimekha- |ED OO 20PA0 28,87,313.51
i 31.03.2021
oft & .
Eeroricic A o) ;g'gg'ggi i 1,59,348.13 gh{' K = 10.03.2021 - L AT
T o2 atyanaraya 31.03.2021 R
na Raju
FA 1,33,64,592.37 TOTAL 1,33,64,592.37

b) Non-Executive Directors are not being paid any
other remuneration except sitting fees as fixed
by Government of India. The sitting fee is paid
as per the provisions of Nationalized Banks
(Management & Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme 1970, read with government guidelines
for attending Board and Board Committee
meetings. Details of sitting fee paid to directors
during the Year 2020-21 is given in the
Appendix C. (No sitting fee is payable to Whole
Time Directors and Directors representing
Government of India & RBI)

6) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The committee monitors the redressal of the
grievances of the security holders of the Bank
including complaints related on transfer of shares,
non- receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared

dividend warrants.
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Shareholders’ Grievances Statistics
Complaints / Representations Received
. 1352
during the year
Complaints not solved to the satisfaction .
Nil
of shareholders
Pending complaints Nil

In terms of Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, Shri Vinay Mohta, Company Secretary is the
Compliance Officer of the Bank as on 31.03.2021.

The composition of members of Stakeholders
Relationship Committee and details of attendance at the
meeting are given in appendix A & B.

Other Committees / Sub committees

a) Management Committee
The Management Committee of the Board is
constituted as per the Clause 13 of the Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970 (as amended). The Management
Committee exercises all the powers vested with
the committee in respect of sanctioning of credit
proposals, compromise / settlement of loans, write-
off proposals, approval of capital and revenue
expenditure, acquisition and hiring of premises,
filing of suits / appeals, investment, donations and
any other matter referred to or delegated to the
committee by the Board.

The composition of members of Management
Committee and the details of attendance at the
meetings are given in appendix A & B.

b) Risk Management Committee

The Bank has evolved suitable risk management
policies consistent with the size of the Bank, level of
complexity, risk profile and scope of operations of
the Bank.

ABoard level Risk Management Committee has been
formed, with the responsibility of devising policy and
strategy for integrated risk management system for
the Bank.

As the risk management system is required to be
implemented through a committee approach, four
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high level committees viz. Credit Risk Management
Committee, Market Risk Management Committee,
Operational Risk Management Committee and
Group Risk Management Committee are in place to
deal with the issues relating to Risk Management
covering all generic risks. The MD&CEO or ED of the
Bank is the Chairman for all the four committees,
assisted by the Senior Level Executives of the Bank.

The composition of members of Risk Management
Committee of the Board and the details of attendance
at the meetings are given in appendix A & B.

Asset Liability Management Committee

Based on RBI directives, the Bank has set up an
internal Asset Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) headed by MD&CEO or ED of the Bank. The
other members of the Committee include the Senior
Executives of the Bank.

The scope of ALCO functions is as follows:
i) Liquidity risk management

ii) Management of market risk

iii) Trading risk management

iv) Funding and capital planning

v) Profit planning & growth planning

The ALCO deliberates in detail over the liquidity
position and the impact of changes in the interest
rates of both assets and liabilities on the Net- Interest
Income.

Sub Committee of the Board for Monitoring
the Progress in Implementation of Information
Technology

The Board, vide orders dated 18.09.2017 permitted
the formation of sub-committee for monitoring
the progress of achievement in digital transactions
(SC-DT) based on the recommendations of IBA and
Ministry of Electronics and Telecommunications
(MeitY) to monitor the progress of achievement in
digital transactions allotted to the Bank.

Similarly, the Board, vide orders dated 07.06.2003
permitted

the formation of sub-committee
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of the Board for monitoring the progress in

implementation  of information  technology
(SC-IT) to monitor the progress, provide guidance
and information

suggestions to implement

technology in the Bank.

As the functions of above committees are similar, the
Bank has merged both the sub-committees during

3.) geft P wfear & R @ & 3o wff the year.
qorat onfedl & wdtEwwr & forw ad @ 3u e) Sub-Committee of the Board for Capital Planning
R F a0, aftmr fofr & form @i & 3 Process
S (G- aes), ST-uTe e Er Functlc.)ns.of Sub-Committee of the Board. for
(@ﬁ-ﬁﬂ;ﬂﬁd’f) ¥ FreafiEr ™ Avfy o ¥ fu Monetization of Non-Core Assets, Sub-Committee
BR , . of the Board for Rights Issue (SC-RI), Sub-Committee
At wr ST s Tt (Tt Te) f the Board to decide on Modalities of Qualified
. . of the Board to decide on Modalities of Qualifie
T A anE ezt & o adqem & forw o L .
& PO o & Institutional Placement (SC-QIP) and Sub-Committee
o ! N o = of the Board for Voting for Share Holder Directors
Sffery R & o . 8
@t ) &1 gHfery s er:?ﬁ in other Institutions (SC-SH) are related to the
w wfafaar & g St Ut (S freet e Capital Raising activities. Hence Board of Directors
greE) (CEdr-Eid) & forw @i #r su gty & has permitted to merge said Committees with
Yy e & T oAt gee @t 2l Sub-Committee of the Board for Capital Planning
) T Ao Process (SC-CP).
et € it @ demh & e o Ry mwg:  7) General Body Meetings
The details of last three Annual General Meetings
Tt held are furnished here below:
sgdtet | AT
( J T LIk
AGM
& W) (After Date Time Venue
. A siifgefEm, IPO
LE=ll 10.15 oo el aﬁ-q{ﬁ—g ) Jnanajyothi Auditorium
. 26.07.2018 | g ) ) 16t 10.15 . '
aﬁrqg - 560 001 AGM 26.07.2018 AM Central College, Palace
TS Road, Bangalore - 560 001
174t 10.30 | x o 2 " Jnanajyothi Auditorium,
25.07.2019 ded Ao, Tog TS, 17 10.30
il qatg e - 560 001 AcMm | 2307:2019 | 7 07 | Central College, Palace
Road, Bangalore - 560 001
- 11.00 aﬁ‘%‘q‘rao;:ﬁrq/a;%a‘r - 11.00 |Held through Video
T 10.08.2020 ; ﬁﬂ‘m HETH AGM 10.08.2020 AM Conferencing /
RIS Audio Visual means

189t aTfier @ 9@ W R dr sufeafy @ e

Details of attendance of Directors at the 18" Annual

iRy @ o f*ar @ 2 General Meeting are given in Appendix B.
oot 49 ot = dew / 1% waud § o fasiy Details of Special Resolutions passed in the previous
HeheU T 30T 39 UshK 2 three annual general meeting / Postal Ballot:
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ECECT)
THid

fa uf
et

227 / fatw H@ew

169t
EItED

ESIEa e
EREd

26 oIS

2018

1 gaeHEs i afier
ffa, st s /7 e
gt EEINd S,
FUEHTH 1 qRT THT B0
AT TCT whie 37T Heay
@ AT F T T A
T T Ifds fhzar ° Fw
T3 27000 HUS (FifAaaw
wfeq) & forw Sfaadt /erfimmt
I H o, uEE, [y
I ST AT w2

2. Sfoefad 7000 =Ug o
®, o% & HEEmEr e
guiiferes ezt @
HAT  qH HmEEE AW
Giie AT & ueEw o
31fersad 1000 HUS (HifFaw
TRT) & 2 A HEM

25 SeIg

2019

e A, s A,
et T/ s U
FEMT T, suEdieE 9r
AR ST F AT U e
3T LW T SFTHW HId g
& AT TE § fE fRrar #
Fol U1 26000 HUg (fiftem
qfea) & forg Sfaadt / srfermmt
A & o, vEmE, e
I mEfed w2l

23 qdal
2019

aftmmt ffw & d9gd
TN F 36,571 HUS d%F &
3237.23 (g Afvaw 2227.23
afk) & T ger w ufa 2R
310/- (FUF 10 WH) & W T
27,69,88,576 SfFadl AT &
o, wEE, fw et s
Mafed T 2l

Nature Day &
of Purpose / Special Resolution
Meeting Date
16t Thursday |1. To create, offer, issue
Annual |26 and allot such number of
General |July equity / preference shares
Meeting | 2018 for aggregate amount not
exceeding %7000 crore
(inclusive of premium) in
one or more tranches by
way of follow on public
issue, rights issue, private
placement /  qualified
institutional placement,
ESPS or any other mode
approved by GOI / RBI
2. Out of ¥7000 crore referred
above, issue of shares to
employees and  whole
time directors of the Bank
through  Canara  Bank
Employee Share Purchase
Scheme amounting to a
maximum of 1000 crore
(including premium)
17t Thursday |To «create, offer, issue and
Annual | 25" July |allot such number of equity /
General |2019 preference shares for aggregate
Meeting amount not exceeding
¥6000 crore (inclusive of
premium)inoneormoretranches
by way of follow on public
issue, rights issue, private
placement / qualified
institutional placement, ESPS
or any other mode approved by
GOl /RBI
Postal Saturday 14 create, offer, issue and allot
Ballot 231 27,69,88,576 equity shares of
November z10/- each (Rupees Ten only) at
2019

Issue Price of ¥237.23 (Inclusive
of Share Premium of 227.23)
aggregating upto6,571 crore to
the Government of India (GOI)
under Preferential Issue.
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d% T TTH HWAUA Gfhar @t
freqer ot uReaft @l &
garferd & & o geft wrerdt
FAR (St F=T  10980),
Hudr g, aed @ T
IAAGIUOET TS SHUAT, ST
H Hdlewm w ®wU W FgE
e am

ST HAUA (U aoie) @l
AT HUAT (TS T T3TE)
fam, 2014 (et off g
AT A qeEHg AN B
gt gafafEET w@Re) &
w22 & ded FHI-EHT W
gur wEfee deft  (gEffasar
AT T THREHIT  STETT)
e, 2015 & AfFaw 44

% TER faRar T om
18t ESIECIES e fAifw, srfger s,
aiff& 10 st T/ @ U
g | 3T FEATT T, SuEdieE ar
deH 2020 AT TIHR A AT U s

3T WTEH T SFTET HId T
TH a1 U O afdw e o
F TRT 5000 HAS (fHEw
afed) & forg sfaeet / sifdmrt
I & oA, g, Fw ey
I IEfed w Tl

AN B, TH TAUT & AegH o Ry g ui|
HIT T dw T IS G T 21 SEAT AT T
T IR T G far s

The Bank had appointed
Ms.  Malati  Kumar (COP
no. 10980) of M/s. S. N.
ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN & Co.,
Company Secretaries, Thane as
Scrutinizer for conducting the
Postal Ballot process in a fair and
transparent manner.

Postal Ballet was conducted
as per Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended
from time to time, Rule 22 of
the Companies (Management
and  Administration)  Rules,
2014 (including any statutory
modification or reenactment
thereof for the time being in

force).
18th Monday |To create, offer, issue and
Annual |10 allot such number of equity /
General |August preference shares for aggregate
Meeting | 2020 amount not exceeding ¥5000

crore (inclusive of premium)
in one or more tranches
by way of follow on public
issue, rights issue, private
placement / qualified
institutional placement, ESPS
or any other mode approved by
GOl /RBI

At present, the Bank has no plans to pass special
resolution through Postal Ballot. The shareholders will

be intimated as and when it will be planned.

8) WUNUT T HEAH

HAT T, Gk | AT RN S AT O
e fdie & Areaw & gegd & @, o
HOe rfesmas W s Ao &t g, et
&1 ford, SamdifeT @, T gare oo e
2T & NI Tl THER TA § GH1IH, Lih

TeHd S & oA, 99 oAy, farevst & wue
m?ﬁw Sﬁ'{ EE0) a‘ci'q@? www.canarabank.
com % TTETH | dh o YT T o STad HIAT S
1 a9 AT dTETSE B AHRING THER O,

8) Means of Communication

Canara Bank provides information relating to Bank
through its Annual Report which contains Report
of the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance,
the Directors report, audited accounts, cash
flow statements, etc. The shareholders are also
intimated of its performances through publication
in newspapers, intimation to stock exchanges, press
releases, presentations to Analysts and through
Bank’s website www.canarabank.com. The Bank also
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displays official News releases, presentations made
to institutional investors, analysts in its website.

In terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015, Financial
Results and other price sensitive informations are
furnished to Stock Exchanges

! ) w & Publication of Results
T AR Ouarter Ended Date of Newspaper
& HHTA U = Publication | Vernacular | National
e faeT FITﬂ'@'i TR - ?1.03(.12?20 N Financial
P =3 Standalone Express
RILLIY . Kannada pre
Con:sollda.ted . 25.06.2020 Prabha (English)
31.03.2020 Audited Financial Jan Satta
(& & mgﬁ-fsma— Results) (Hindi)
Tafara 25.06.2020 WTng TEgUE (AU 30.06.2020 Business
T ST ) (Rlé\r;ia:ew;tjeginancial 06.08.2020 | Prajavani ?I;cﬁrg]ﬁsarzd&
) Results) Hindi)
30.06.2020 Financial
e Rt oo
06.08.2020  FTaMUft EUSE e 1130.102020 | Prajavani | (English)
Trtfera fo<fia (sristt & ) Reviewed Financial I
TRuT) : e Results) (Hindi)
30.09.2020 . Financial
Em Th 3'?1 5 qed Express
( 30.10.2020 | TTETOR [TRTGE (TS (English)
weiferd faxita e (T Business
gRuT) Standard
; qaaqﬁ‘q (3&122(12(; (BEninsh)
LESIREE naudite . . usiness
(31 Reviewed Financial [2501-2021 | Prajavani | o
IS Ere] Results) (English)
31.12.2020 et (34—.37_&) Jan Satta
CRICIRHIET ey p—t (Hindi)
gHtfera fo<fia| ™" ESEERSIER] Nav Bharat
aftom) (7T ST Times
e (Hindi)
( ) Financial
LS o=t Express
i (English)
th 5# A Economic
TEEUH (3fUE) Ul
(English)
8 gﬁ_vﬁ'ﬁi'ch_ clgH 31.03.2021 Udayavani | Business
(31‘03‘2021 ' (ﬁv—ﬁ’) (Standalone & Andhra Standard
Thel o ST ey Bues Consolidated 19.05.2021 | lyothi (English)
Tofehd @r  119.05.2021 | <4t ) Audited Financial Rajasthan | Hindustan
afifera ffta e (U= T R=d) Results) Patrika Times
%W' English
iy IEED) cTsH (English)
) M . Hindustan
() Rgem (Hindi)
(=) =19 wra Nav Bharat
Cii=st Rt Times
( ) (Hindi)
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9) 2RREMET & T AT 9) General Shareholders’ Information
. fofir detvse « Financial Calendar

ot = 2020-2021 Financial Year 2020-2021
T ol shr fafer 28.07.2021 9 Book Closure Date 28.07.2021 to
@ o7 |fea) 03.08.2021 (both days inclusive) 03.08.2021
UTferad Ufaf=fer UTeT s st Last Date for receipt of Authorised 28.07.2021
B 28.07.2021 representative -
S_waarT #F ffcy [T 27.07.2021 e-Voting Cut-Off Date 27.07.2021

of Y 03‘08'2021 Date of Annual General Meeting 03.08.2021

: ﬁﬁ' Time of Annual General Meeting 11.00 AM

AT | Fodh i T 11.00 TatE Venue of Annual General VC/OAVM
AT QT 93 AT TAH et / frudA Meeting

. W S W e + Listing on Stock Exchanges:

iR e twEe et ® HA dw & A w
Gefteor fomar mar T | we i W reEd s @

Canara Bank shares are listed at the following
Stock Exchanges. Stock Codes of respective stock

i FHe I 9 & AT & w2 . : .
« exchanges are furnished against their names.
! 1 |BSE Limited
& ﬁ: P ¢ imite
) 532483 Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 532483
T e Dalal Street
TS - 400 001 Mumbai - 400 001
2 I Tie TEEE T 3w gfgar
i 2 | National Stock Exchange of India
- < Limited
T TS, Hi-1, s S
. o 3 ’ ’ CANBK Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,
l.;l e i Bandra Kurla Complex, EANEIX
wlgr () Bandra (E)
TS - 400 051 Mumbai - 400 051

¥ 2020-21 & forU wiw wewEew & forg o Annual Listing fee to stock exch for th
- ﬁ' ﬂ: é‘qﬁfﬁﬁwm nnua ISting Teée TOo STOoCK €eXchanges Tor € year

T 2 2020-21 has been paid within the prescribed due date.
- N Y N (eefrergar *  Non-compliance
sTegd 3 C{ﬁ#}w Eetiy) ﬁﬁ'q-q:r, 2015 Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate
£y W—V%m—@? (2) & (10) ST HiUe governance report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of
wzma Rt it et oft srazgsar &1 srure Annexure-V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
T ST [ Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 : NIL
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T Wi TR fofies T el T it g for.
Gl af Feawr | AW AR A | ofmdw | AW :

B @ Q) R | T
e 2020 94.10 79.60 16043630 94.15 79.55 207373962
TF.&‘ 2020 90.25 75.80 10498181 90.25 75.75 207752340
NI 2020 118.25 85.15 29586879 118.30 85 515132914
W 2020 113.45 98.40 16337514 113.50 98.35 305365038
STTE 2020 119.30 98.95 14264154 119.45 98.90 267270836
de 2020 110.90 82.25 9697440 110.95 82.25 174431557
SThal 2020 95 84.40 7777432 95.10 84.35 142324304
EEER 2020 105.60 86.25 12460440 105.70 86.25 221114553
[ELSEES 2020 146.40 104.15 56667484 146.65 103.85 834644542
SEEEU 2021 147.40 123.85 40846763 147.20 123.70 672438556
Prcris 2021 174.40 132 40191100 174.60 132 696444388
T 2021 172.40 137.05 22649599 172.45 137.05 413795284

¢ Market Price Data
BSE Ltd. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Month Year High Low Volume High Low Volume

R®) ®) No. ®) R®) No.
April 2020 94.10 79.60 16043630 94.15 79.55 207373962
May 2020 90.25 75.80 10498181 90.25 75.75 207752340
June 2020 118.25 85.15 29586879 118.30 85 515132914
July 2020 113.45 98.40 16337514 113.50 98.35 305365038
August 2020 119.30 98.95 14264154 119.45 98.90 267270836
September 2020 110.90 82.25 9697440 110.95 82.25 174431557
October 2020 95 84.40 7777432 95.10 84.35 142324304
November 2020 105.60 86.25 12460440 105.70 86.25 221114553
December 2020 146.40 104.15 56667484 146.65 103.85 834644542
January 2021 147.40 123.85 40846763 147.20 123.70 672438556
February 2021 174.40 132 40191100 174.60 132 696444388
March 2021 172.40 137.05 22649599 172.45 137.05 413795284
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wa%wufsr, aﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬁ:

O Frereamal & et sfaus / fUmer au’ erufq,
2013-14 (3ffaw), & 2014-15 3 2016-17 & forw
U MR ae Tawerswur T2t fhu & / gy et
Ay & 39 Uy ¢ 7 o yfRfefl (gwhiee)
I AR F g efimwr / e & o dw & AR
FEAar Afehdt & HUdh &Yl d@w T SO dedrge
srafd www.canarabank.com @@ X qdlehd / 3Tad
AT AT (ATT) AT AT STeAT & dATfeh 3aT gE=ATaor
Af¥ramal / ar 8@ & hosecretarial @canarabank.com TT
Uk Hla AT H ar H | G Ta7dr o
T

T HUAT H g 1087 (SumE HT SIRUET e
gotawon) fafey 1970, & ITER, WA a1 sl 3rafer
& IS AT T TETHA (ITSTET) AR T 3T AT F
HUAT AT 2013 TGN 125 & T@d Hg EHN
B T freers Bram st S W (srgedium)
T gEaid fhar ST enazas ¢ a4 fmifed s
I 2013-14 & foIw ererdt / sred @maim R @

TEAANT T St gfeear 7 2
-Rifsdhe o=
(3T HT T@) & o 27.07.2021
FHIT o & o 21.08.2021
. I YHT

o T 2002-03 I S SSUrT ST Wi FoRenl @
%10/~ fhd o7 & 41 F0E sfaadt aw wifasw oix
e g 'ut & S R am

Tt (Terenstem) faftge & sma=t v & 7e W &
AN, Widw 21 3 At W a3 37l 3
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UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY:

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend
Warrants / received dividend of previous periods i.e.,
for the years 2013-14 (final), 2014-15 & 2016-17, are
requested to contactthe Share Transfer Agent of the Bank
for revalidation / issue of duplicate dividend warrants.
The Bank has posted the details of the unclaimed / unpaid
dividend warrants on its site i.e., www.canarabank.com
to enable the shareholders to claim by contacting the
Share Transfer Agent / or the Bank at hosecretarial@
canarabank.com.

As per Section 10B of the Banking Companies
(Acquisitions and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed
for a period of seven years is required to be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
established by the Central Govt. under section 125 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Bank is in the process of
transferring the Unclaimed / Unpaid Dividend amount

forthe year 2013-14 to the said fund on following dates :

«  For E-Syndicate Bank
27.07.2021
21.08.2021

(Now Canara Bank)
« ForCanara Bank

e Other Disclosures

The Bank went for IPO in 2002-03 and issued 41 Crore
Equity Shares of face value of 310/-to the investors both
under Physical mode and Demat mode.

Interms of ltem Fof ScheduleV of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
the Unclaimed shares of the Bank in respect of Physical
shares be credited to a demat suspense account opened
by the issuer with one of the depository participants.

The details are as under:
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301356 / 20552606

10361

Unclaimed Shares of e-Syndicate Bank

SyndicateBank
- Unclaimed

Suspense Account
- Physical Shares

1305060000006721

14523

SyndicateBank

- Unclaimed
Suspense Account

- Demat Shares

1305060000006734

3207
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TER T AW Tsie

SHithT TeTarseT yrgae foifies
THIS: HT qH
Tofaaw 2w o, e a7 31-32
2ETETE - 500 032

T AT JOeAT

=) Hifdw AW
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THTOTTAT & ET-ETe 3R o ORNUT / Aoy et
IMUY AT T & TR 3 AW g T
TEE ST SoTelrsiieT grgae fofies, 2euare, wr
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Registrar and Transfer Agent
KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Unit: Canara Bank
Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31-32

Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda
Hyderabad - 500 032

Share Transfer System
Physical Shares

SEBIvidenotificationNo.SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24
dated June 8, 2018, amended Regulation 40 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
2015, mandating transfer of securities to be
carried out only in dematerialised form with effect
from December 5, 2018.
of representations received from shareholders for

However, on the basis

extension of the date of compliance for transfer of
securities only in Demat Form, SEBI vide its “Press
Release” PR. No. 49/2018 dated December 3, 2018,
extended the deadline till April 1, 2019 to comply
with the requirement of transfer of securities only
in Demat Form. All the investors who are holding
shares in physical form, should consider opening a
Demat account at the earliest and submit request for
dematerialization of their shares in order to protect
the liquidity of the shares.

Only the requests for transmission and transposition
of securities in physical form, will be accepted. The
Original Share Certificates along with Transmission/
transposition request should be forwarded to
M/s KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd, Hyderabad, the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Bank for
transmission / transposition of shares.

Shares in Demat form

In case the shares are in demat form, Delivery
Instructions are to be given to the concerned

Depository Participant (DP) for transfer of shares.
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o SECETRET F T BT (31.03.2021) « Distribution of Shareholding (31.03.2021)
Sl. # No. of % to
:.: Syt # 'ﬁ'ﬂ# &t ﬁ:ﬂ:"r No. (] shareholding equity
President of
1 | 9T & Tgufy 1141709678 69.33 1 |india 1141709678 69.33
2 | et ardte 150877078 9.16 , |Resident 150877078 916
Individuals
3 | offar ST 137386041 8.34
Insurance
3 . 137386041 8.34
ol gfawn - Companies
4 5 75644566 4.59
Foreign Portfolio
a4 | cOrg 75644566 4.59
5 |HIIA HS 55331017 3.36
5 | Mutual Funds 55331017 3.36
6 e A 29204400 1.77 ot
6 |codies 29204400 177
Corporates
7 | 19999714 1.22
ST U 7 | Employees 19999714 1.22
8 |HEINT 11929938 0.72
Sl Qualified
8 |Institutional 11929938 0.72
9 9154282 0.56 puyer
fafer . Alternative
9 9154282 0.56
10 |d= 5500677 033 I Ss (e
11 ) 4400670 o 10 | Banks 5500677 0.33
Clearing
12 |T=IUh 2468020 0.15 11 Members 4400670 0.27
arfardt 12 HUF 2468020 0.15
13 | Wit / fadaft 1909650 0.12 .
Non Resident
T 13 |Indians / Foreign 1909650 0.12
Nationals
rfardt
14 _fﬂ 955573 0:06 14 :\Icér‘] Res:\(ljent 955573 0.06
ndian - Non 4
Repatriable
15 |, et 266916 0.02 15 | Trusts, NBFC 266916 0.02
E3d 1646738220 100.00 TOTAL 1646738220 100.00
e A A 3ffhd o 10/- 2l “Nominal value of each share is¥10/-
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AT 9t
(31.03.2021)
AT T T e .
' el h T 9 N FEw 9

3ffehd T4 (%) AR % %
5000 dch 517372 89.81 46323657 2.81
5001 @' 10000 32340 5.62 24413153 1.48
10001 '@' 20000 14526 2.52 20755964 1.26
20001 '@ 30000 7096 1.23 18621227 1.13
30001 '@' 40000 1687 0.29 5791532 0.35
40001 '@ 50000 802 0.14 3785922 0.23
50001 '@' 100000 1192 0.21 8656951 0.53
100001 § 3EF 31fdw 1057 0.18 1518389814 92.21
W 576072 100.00 1646738220 100.00

Value wise:
(31.03.2021)
Sh?reholdlng No. of Shareholders % No. of Shares %
Nominal Value (%)

Up to 5000 517372 89.81 46323657 2.81
5001 to 10000 32340 5.62 24413153 1.48
10001 to 20000 14526 2.52 20755964 1.26
20001 to 30000 7096 1.23 18621227 1.13
30001 to 40000 1687 0.29 5791532 0.35
40001 to 50000 802 0.14 3785922 0.23
50001 to 100000 1192 0.21 8656951 0.53
100001 and above 1057 0.18 1518389814 92.21
TOTAL 576072 100.00 1646738220 100.00
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o I T AR ST TRAT

d& & WA H wA-oF Aaadr sdidd w9 OH
& fhar S 1 oUW F Idew & o 9w+
e gfde Ruifed fids (Tuadite) ik
dezo feuifaeh wffes Efean) fftds (@idmau) &
[ FW G 31 dF AW & o el smsumenguT,

IMETAL476U01014 &1 ITA S A HWT MAF  TTeAdT
gRfEa =@ &

d& & A F diHd BT T & WA T H
FHROT difdewm BT A AW H YROT HEGTA AR
et fgmm wewrlt (@) & we shdiewr @
Gt A & sMfdHd ®T F Feed & fou defed
g wewrlt & g9 € S IR ST Tetarr
yrzae fifidg, deuEe & 99N, S 9@ #w usiEw g
T erframar 21

3M[died / wifde &mfiar (31.03.2021)

ﬁ“ e % | A HE %
GlicED 114387 | 19.85 7175700 0.44
T ﬁi | 255471 | 4435 | 414131457 | 25.15
TAFIRT 206214 | 35.80 | 1225431063 | 74.41
RIEIIIG
ST 576072 |100.00 1646738220 | 100.00

. SISt / TERR / i A1 wie uReadg forad wemr
T R

e UAER <Al Udl:

AT dH
GIECIERCRIS
T AT, 112, T G IS
AT - 560 002

20T 3MeT: hosecretarial@canarabank.com
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« Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

The Bank’s shares are traded in dematerialized form
only. The Bank has entered into agreement with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and
Central Depositories Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for
Dematerialisation of the Bank’s shares. The ISIN allotted
tothe Bank’s shares is INE476A01014. Dematerialisation
of the shares ensures easy liquidity. .

Since the shares of the Bank are traded in demat mode,
the shareholders holding shares in physical form, have
to open Demat Accounts with any of the Depository
Participant (DP) and surrender their original share
certificates to the concerned Depository Participant (DP)
for onward transmission to KFin Technologies Private
Limited, Hyderabad, the R & T Agents of the Bank, for
conversion of shares in demat form.

Demat / Physical Holding (31.03.2021)

Number of % Number of %
Shareholders Shares

Physical 114387 19.85 7175700 0.44
Electronic-

NSDL 255471 4435 | 414131457 | 25.15
Electronic- | 506214 | 35.80 | 1225431063 | 74.41
CDSL

TOTAL 576072 |100.00 | 1646738220 | 100.00

+ Thereare no outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or
any convertible instruments.

e Address for Correspondence

CANARA BANK
SECRETARIAL DEPARTMENT
HEAD OFFICE, 112, ) C ROAD
BENGALURU - 560 002
E-MAIL ID: hosecretarial@canarabank.com
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o TrE gl Refor
EIRERE 3R i et T
T it e W wwahn | Rw | SO e e
& ool A 02032001 | FARIBLL20 55 45 0000 03.09.2020
EERIER
1 |eMguTE476109249 [a6et Il =T 11 goft | [1,500.00  |3-Sed-24 onferer TuE / R E%) ;
fer
STEHTSY
2 |METTRA76109256 (a9 Il 2T 1| 9oft 1| {1,000.00  |27-AT-24 T T / feer ?Iq” Y
fer
CERIER
e 11 R i St o) (TT+) STEUAST WU/
3 |IMETEAT6T08043 |, "L 900.00 75mad-26  |fRfeer Tom / e %"ﬁﬁ) ;[
EIESIEIR P
4 |METEA76108035 [aHet Il i f2aw | |1,500.00 | w/ (feen) o w/
(TraTEdT)
e 1 Bl SRR | sttt oy
5 |SMETIE476T08050 201617 3,000.00  |27-310cT-26 fonfaret Tuw / R %@@ﬁ)m
6 |SMITTE476108068 [a&et Il eifafes B4 | [1,000.00 [Tt e T / R oo U/
S
7 |SMEUIEAT6T09264 aﬁl”l ?:55!16 1,500.00 [31-REww2s  |fRfEe qum / fer E%%m/ Waéqg R
fer
8 |34 76108076 a;;rllgo?:leg 3,000.00 |11-9mE-30 ngqg Tl w w / o
T 11T At STSTALT T /
9 |3METTE476108084 71 2090-21 1,012.00 [Tt e wq / fer oo
T 11l L AT STSTTT T/
10 | SMEUTE476T08092 et R A 169.10 eSSy e wT / R fam
11 | 3METTE667109177 |Fwrem 24w i 1,000.00 31-REme22 |fRfae wr / fer 9T WU / FHOTHS
12 | 3METTE667108013 (o |1l g i 750.00 224 foRfreT Tuy / e T WU / FHOTHH
13 |3METTE667108021 [ardet |1l BB I 400.00 23-Wr=-25 forfreT T / fem L WU / FHOTHASR
14 | 3METTE667T08039 (o |1l B I 1,000.00 28-fmt-25  [fonferer w / feer I WU / FOTHSH
15 | METTE667108047 [arde |1 fBaw I 750.00 18-REmw25 |fHfeer wo / /e I WU / FOTHSH
16 | SMETTE667T08096 (S |1l 2w i 500.00 3-73-27 e TE / R v e/ 9T WU / FHOTHSR
17 | SMEHE667T08070 ﬁ;ﬁi I|I||| S 1 33000 Tt fonflrer ww / e maéq sty T / HOTHR
18 | SMITHE667T08088 é;?l\'}' SHfafte foat 1 1,00000  [Emdr fonflrer T / e ,@%gq Sty T / FHOTHR
19 | oTETE6 67108104 ijfrﬁvm S 1 16000 ot faferer w / fer ,@ngq W e e
et (1T STEUEr Wy
20 | 3TETFE476108100 dts TE-3 2020-21 | 463500 el et T / fem oy
qA Il T AT T /
21 |STETEA76T08118 T T -4 2020-21 L2000 =Tt fonflrer T / e oo
I T S qet F o =t @ faawor e 2
Tivg wTEt @ W T METHIMETT HEAT
TEeTEHIUt =T Ut | et wam, <ot 7S, 122, RN 9T TS, W=, gaT - | SMEUAS667009177 W BIgHT
ffads 400 020 I T smgumeduT
ufee =rdr 99t ffids | T &, gud 7o, tesaey, 29, 90 @ A, @re ufim | smeuAge67109177
T, ag -400 028




dofel dd Canara Bank <&

A Government of India Undertaking
E Tafe®e Syndicate

WA AIHR hT

Credit Ratings

SYshH

Together We Can

ANNUAL
REPORT

2020-2 |

CRISILRATING |ICRA RATING| INDIA RATING| CARE RATING
,31; ISIN DEBENTURE SERIES Iﬁ"égg::é REDEDAA‘E'ON DATED DATED DATED DATED
: 02.03.2021 | 13.11.2020 22.12.2020  03.09.2020
BASEL IlI L CRISILAAA/  |ICRA (AA+)
1 |INE476A09249 BIOELEL 1,500.00 |3-Jan-24 i e
BASEL IlI o CRISILAAA/  |ICRA (AA+)
2 INE476A09256 |Sreatidls 100000 |27-Mar-24  SRBL e
BASEL IlI
) o CRISILAAA/  |ICRA (AA+) |IND AAA/
3 INE476A08043 TIERIISERIES - 900,00 (7-Jan-26 S (FVB)/stable [Negative
ICRA AA/
BASEL IlI IND AA /
4 |INE476A08035 SASLl oo 150000 |PERPETUAL -ESHt\?B?)le) iy
BASEL Il TIER Il o CRISILAAA/  |ICRA (AA+) |INDAAA/
R 2016-17 3,000.00 |27-Apr-26 g e (HYB)/Stable Negative
BASEL IlI IND AA /
6 |INE476A08068 |Sprs=il\ )| 11coy |1,000.00 | PERPETUAL  |CRISIL AA/Stable D
BASEL Il TIER Il N CRISIL AAA/ ICRA (AA+) |IND AAA/
7 |INE476A09264 |crpiEs |- 2015-16 |1200:00 |31-Dec25 g (HYB)/Stable Negative
Basel Il Tier Il Series Vi IND AAA/ CARE AAA/
8 [INE476A08076 Pa5e 1L T 3,000.00 |11-Mar-30 Negstve  |Negatne
Basel Il AT1 Bonds IND AA /
9 |INE476A08084 oS D ATL 1,012.00 |PERPETUAL |CRISIL AA/Stable iy
10 INE476A08092 |B3sC I AT1BONGS 196910 IpERPETUAL  |CRISIL AA/Stable IND AA /Stable
11|INE667A09177 |Lower TIER Ii 100000 |31-Dec-22  |CRISILAAA/Stable mggt’?\g‘\/
12 |INE667A08013  |BASEL Il Tier Il 75000  |2-Dec-24 CRISIL AAA/Stable ﬁﬁgﬁ@”
13|INE667A08021 | BASEL Ill Tier Ii 40000  |23-Mar-25  |CRISILAAA/Stable ﬁéggt’?\g‘\/
14 INE667A08039 | BASEL Ill Tier Il 100000 |28-Sep-25  |CRISILAAA/Stable ﬁ’é\ggtm‘\/
15 |INE667A08047 | BASEL Ill Tier Il 75000  |18-Dec-25 |CRISILAAA/Stable ﬁ’éggt’?\g‘\/
: o INDAAA/  |CAREAAA/
16 INE667A08096 | BASEL Il Tier | 50000  |3-May-27  |CRISILAAA/Stable Negstve  |Negative
BASELIIl AD- R
17|INE667A08070 |DITIONALTIER1  [930.00  |PERPETUAL |CRISILAA/Stable IND AA/Stable CAREZ
SERIES Ill e
BASELIIl AD- R
18|INE667A08088 | DITIONALTIER1  |1,00000 |PERPETUAL  |CRISILAA/Stable IND AA/Stable/ARE2
egative
SERIES IV
BASELIIl AD- R
19|INE667A08104 |DITIONALTIER1  |450.00  |PERPETUAL |CRISILAA/Stable IND AA/Stable CAREZ
SERIES V Negative
20 INE476A08100 |BSCI I ATLBONAS 1 63500 pERPETUAL  |CRISILAA/Stable IND AA/Stable
Basel Il AT1 Bonds
21 |INEaz6p08118  |BasC I AT 12000  |PERPETUAL  |CRISILAA/Stable IND AA/Stable
The Details of the Trustee for Bonds issued by Bank are as under :
Name of The Bond Trustee Address ISIN Number

SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd.

Mistry Bhavan, 4th Floor, 122, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate,
Mumbai—400 020

All the above ISIN
except INE667A09177

Axis Trustee Services Limited

The Ruby, 2nd Floor, SW, 29, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar west, Mumbai—400 028

INE667A09177
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% & Hafdd U HogR & ger fAarew
31.03.2021 & AT UA H A@HT Tt
I 18 H Udhe T S 71 3T e, fasfe
T 2020-21 ¥ ST FHIE WEAUU T wer
HeIaer e g 2

A H HA H A dF 7 gt aeR F
Hafem |t Amer @ ey fRar g1 fUser
A It & IR g e § gefad R ofr
e e tgEear a1 99t ar R o=
Tifafis g a0 3 W S < a1 Tt
T wE TS 7

dd F 9Rd T@ER & fEr-fda F e
Teftrrar ifa dam &Y & oY uefwrer w At
T TIET U T T &1 5% oreran, et o
FHHETd W dF T oar glen affy 9w wgw
o afea &t fmar mar 2

T T e i s Mt gt et
s T U AT ¢ Wi e dw
/ atfaférs grfaron s & T SE % =i
I @l & At ¥ gae @ T g

FHue afdemay (@ue sftEmeas fifa ot
e T HerEeT Tt A o wEwr
STt Ot 3 Rt 4 B S e O
Hafea fifaat @ d@ &t Arge W mdrs
T T SR T Referfed fofer uX S I gehdr
2: www.canarabank.com — Investor relations
— Acts / Statutory policies / Schemes. @@ faia
31.03.2021 % & & HIE Aeaqur fmEr
T 2

qUg  (HAFEE) Hog Wfew o uvy §e=rd
(Fafeet 2w Rt =1 gwdtsn
SIUREEA

IEAUTT FENT AN (FETTRSS
TN WERT) & Weaw ¥ e Ty e
& ST ST A d 7 R 11.12.2020 &7
M YT 3 3R 3TE aTyTed T EANTd ST
(FgemEdt) & AW T 32000 HAZ IET 2
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10) Disclosures

a)

The Related Party Transactions of the Bank are
disclosed in the notes on accounts schedule 18
of the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2021. Further,
there are no materially significant related party
transactions during the financial year 2020-21.

The Bank has complied with all matters related
to capital market since its listing of shares. There
are no penalties or strictures imposed on the
Bank by the stock exchanges or SEBI or any other
statutory authorities on any matter related to
capital Markets, during the last three years.

The Bank has drawn Whistle Blower Policy as per
GOl guidelines and protection has been extended
to the Whistle Blower(s) in the Policy. Further, no
personnel have been denied access to the audit
committee of the Bank.

The Bank has complied with all the mandatory
requirements
Authorities. The details of penalties levied by
RBI / Statutory authorities have been disclosed in

prescribed by  Regulatory

the notes to accounts.

The policies related to the provisions of
Corporate Governance (Corporate Governance
Policy and Policy for Related Party Transactions
and for determining ‘Material’ Subsidiaries),
have been uploaded on the site of the
Bank and the same can be viewed at the
link : www.canarabank.com — Investor relations
— Acts / Statutory policies / Schemes. There
are no material subsidiaries of the bank as on

31.03.2021..

Disclosure of Commodity price risks and
commodity hedging activities : Not Applicable

Details of utilization of funds raised through

Qualified Institutional Placement : The Bank

has, on 11.12.2020, raised 32000 crore through
(QIP) in

Qualified Institutional Placement
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2T TS NIRRT T ST T arere &
LT I AN dH HRER A QT HiAe
MATTHATSN T TE & oL da i Goft af
Fg o faRar mar em

) vy T RryErem, URer U afe
yaifore fRar &, 7 ger fRFie 31.03.2021 9%
e (@) o T e Gifafte orftmr s
o & fRer ot fsmt & & faet & ot
I & foes & ®0 8 fgs o 9w o
e ar erate wrfee et T mar 2 - 5 fure
T I g TR T 3 91g I THTT G
e T 2

=) ford o 2020-21 & S, THET SIS IS Tt
& gem, et afad ' emeas Arel
o are wfafy & fTwfen = o T wen
T2t fomar war gn et ®u & sangs |t
famifen & @i s srgAtfea fEar

=) gifefs dEodgst &t EE w T T
e (THTRT) @ et

u) o<t 9 2019-20 & forw wifafae et
I AN AT T Fe Ui 3ew i I
= - 356.41 HAZ| (NS JI—THHEAT 3rafer
%F U tHe F I & fodg ofomar &
Hafga & T 31 A, 2021 H TES 9¥ &
o waers & @ & faftw oftomat & @
LSRR FAA))

o) facfta o 2020-21 & T F G I[eH
3R 37 Hafea wal &1 e i graers
farar T - 394.75 HAS

7) HEEE W ARy & A safisT (dHum,

ey et famon) srfaffaw, 2013 & Hog #®
TR IR

U focfm af & I o RraEar w o
-6

. foxflg ot & I Foem T Bt #F
e - 6

ot fosflr af & @ & ofed Rrewmar &
HE&I -0
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accordance with the applicable provisions. The
funds raised were utilized to augment the Bank’s
capital to support growth plans and to enhance
the business of the Bank and general corporate
requirements.

ACS S Viswanathan, Practicing Company
Secretary has certified that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Bank have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as the Directors of Canara Bank, by the Board
(SEBI) or any such statutory authority as on
31.03.2021 - The said Certificate is provided
after the APPENDIX C to the report.

During FY 2020-21, there were no such instances,
where board did not accept recommendations of
the committee of the board which is mandatorily
required. All the recommendations that are
mandatorily required were approved by the Board.

Details of total fees (consolidated) paid to
Statutory Auditors

a. Total Professional Fee and other expenses
paid to statutory Auditors for the Financial
Year 2019-20 - %56.41 Crore. (Figures are
related to standalone Canara Bank financial
results for pre-amalgamation period and are
not comparable with post-amalgamation
financial results for the year ended 31¢
March, 2021.)

b. Total professional fee and other related
expenses paid and made provision for
financial year 2020-21 - ¥94.75 Crore.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013:

a. Number of complaints filed during the
financial year - 6

b. Number of complaints disposed of during
the financial year - 6

¢.  Number of complaints pending at the end of
the financial year - 0




ENRED dofel @ Canara Bank <2

YRA IR Hl 3UshH A Government of India Undertaking

| i l I i S Together We Can
2020-2 | /

Tt (wersnetsm) fafam, 2015 & faftaw 27(1) &t fod=wefT snazaswarsn & wataad & € fFEar €

ELIED fadentelt srda EIRIECRIETREIT)
L IE
N FUeTs e gHias e & I &
e mmwwﬁmwﬁ%&aﬁ%sﬁ? T s et off &t UF WEE 7 13.08.2020 & U wrferafy
[y & I e & Rde R it &
=g Ht YT 3= oqEd €
T ¥ 99 & S [HU 0 Seor@qi A & gafid 97 §eT 9
T AR AfRER i faxfta ofomr G’ 2Rt @ O © 1 i oftome 9
qadEEe Wt eEaT &y S 2
Q¥ i ¥ 2020-21 & foIg o ulter Aurd sraznfed T & q1e g st T
T S * A 21 &% % o oites e § AR 3w T2 2
fr s T TR 7 31e78T U U, T AL & U8 U A3 Afbar
T wa"g_';mggqa' & ﬁmﬁ/ﬁaﬁmﬁlﬁimm&:%ﬁﬁ@ﬁm#
13.08.2020 T 31Ut HRFem@f TH #h
TET Yo, AR AEN (SR oraTTieT) auT ST BN A
T | 3Nidfte dramdye 6 o aﬁaﬂﬂa’faﬁwaﬁﬁ'@’f, e, Frdwhea T HfHwE ST qe
T eramadter 9fafd @ afy yaed 97 § quf 9 smfaefa sifemm 2 |
The extent of implementation of Discretionary Requirements of Regulation 27(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is as under:
Iicl; Discretionary Requirements Status of Implementation
The Board
A non-executive Chairman may be entitled VES
A t.o ma|nt§|n’ el CURIIERTS @uilds gis 1l The non-executive chairman, Mr T N Manoharan completed his
listed entity’s expense and also allowed tenure on 13.08.2020
reimbursement of expenses incurred in R
performance of his duties.
The Bank has sent Annual Financial Results along with the
. summary of significant developments during the year, to all
B | Shareholder Rights the shareholders. The financial results are also updated on the
website of the bank.
The Audit Report for the year 2020-21 is submitted with
C | Modified Opinion(s) in Audit Report UNMODIFIED OPINION. There is no qualification in Auditors
report of the Bank.
The Government of India has nominated / appointed separate
. persons to the post of Chairperson and MD & CEO. The non-
- s P O Chil e e R executive chairman, Mr T N Manoharan completed his tenure on
13.08.2020
The General Manager, Inspection Wing (Internal Audit) and the
E |Reporting of Internal Auditor officials nominated by him have unrestricted access to all records,

assets, functions and personnel & have full and free access to the
Audit Committee of the Board and Senior Management.

T3 HeEd, oaden wfafy / e wfafwr @ « The Constitution of Board of Directors, Audit

e, ezt w1 e, s ufmar / geafea Committee / other Committees, Remuneration
Ty HaER / USRS / used o e aF & of D|rec.tors, Boar.d procedures / Related Party
S o~ . Transactions / Whistle Blower / Management and
SERI I TaTet, e ot (SuRAl @7 e e compliance in respect of our Bank are governed
sfawon) rfefram, 1970, SfE fafmme erfafram, under the provisions of Banking Companies
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1949, THOHd o (YT T Yahior SUae)
FISAT 1970 3 39 Hoy & AT isd da &
IS / A TSR & fanfear / smediuens -
@l AN & UEEr o ded Afenfid g 2
o, faffeeT & 17 | 27 ® [fdy wiule siftmemea
Haefl srdemet w U & § i fafews
46 & Su-ffEaT ) & @ @) & (em) T
Sfeafaa fanfdan / f st & graart & SeaaT
BEANETGI

digen ik diuwst yuom

d& & gag e o g seurds st

Y g fam sfgwd (Huwst) T fore wew

H G (TEengtem) faftaw, 2015 & faftewE
8) % ded ger rufard fam av 2020-21 ¥ 9 FT

ﬁ?ﬁw%ﬁuﬁﬁ'-rr 3R e =T oX g O gee

foRar 21

IR EiRar

T T A AR FRAT HT uEEr & 98 d& 3T
IGF HAERE W AN g €, oraw gy fdzre
T W HruTera AR T Hwrefures FerE e
TwEues / &dd / FAEREH / TSR 5
Jfa / i g fAd fFegre ot anfaer 71 smem
Hfedr ST &t d9Erge www.canarabank.com T
ot Sueter 21

3T T ify

I o U A gfaefa o faffem et (geftasar
TEAT T THe RO JATeT) 2015 & fAfFawT
430 & ded UH @i faawr fify g, S e
SAENRT I TTWRT & four Rt s w
TS FU A W T S 9ot Ao sl Y uRfeufaat
@ uffa s &1 Ay & o7 affs o & T
T 3T 9T o S a9EEe www.canarabank.com
T, fAfefad & - Investor Relations > Acts /
Statutory policies / Schemes & off 3uerees 21

ot af 202021 & fow wfedw o@r oder
Tdf(uersnstesm) affam 2015 & BfEw 24t i
wdr qiae Hrendemydumet/dHiumdtend/27/2019
it 08 wiadl, 2019 &T rdemsy & &Y, dH
T fog aw 2020-21 & fow @fdtg o@r oftes
% w7 ¥ off ta fawem, o3ter Fudt wha
(dteidt 5284) & fgfe & 31 §% F wewr
T Garfad 39T {ard, ﬁsﬂmﬁwﬁqﬁ%wﬁw
g, & ag e & e & &0 Hor fRar
T R
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(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970, Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme 1970 and RBI Directives / GOl Guidelines /
ICAl-Accounting Standards in this regard. The Bank
complies with corporate governance requirements
specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i)
of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 to the extent
it does not violate the provisions of aforesaid
guidelines / regulations.

CEO and CFO Certification

The MD & CEO and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
of the Bank have given certification on financial
reporting and internal controls of Bank for the
financial year 2020-21 to the Board of Directors as
required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR),
Regulations, 2015.

Code of Conduct

The Bank has adopted the ‘Code of Conduct’ which is
applicable to the Bank and its employees, including
the Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
and Executive Directors and also the non-executive/
independent / shareholder director/ Govt. Nominee/
RBI Nominee. The Code of conduct is posted on the
Company’s website at www.canarabank.com.

Dividend Distribution Policy

As required under Regulation 43A of the SEBI (listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015,
the Bank has a dividend distribution policy in place
which sets out the parameters and circumstances
that will be taken into account by Board in
determining distribution of dividend to its
shareholders. The policy is given in this Annual
Report and is also available at Bank’s website
www.canarabank.com at the link - Investor Relations
> Acts / Statutory policies / Schemes.

Secretarial Audit for Financial Year 2020-21

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 24A of
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 & SEBI Circular
CIR/CFD/CMDI/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019,
the Bank has appointed Mr. S. VISWANATHAN,
Practicing Company Secretary (COP 5284) as the
Secretarial Auditor for FY 2020-21. The report
addressed to the members of the Bank which forms

part of this Annual Report is attached as an annexure
to the Board’s report.
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uRRE &
i. o Wee dI WEAT (31.03.2021)
3reAey Y | /
ED e 3 o wffaar &t
k3 T RUSRTRUCE | R Tt / THeTET T sreger / ez / weear
e (d% GfRRd)
1. | srudt LRitersrsl) 01.02.2020- 1. HThE g ffads
THTHT (), 31.12.2022 2. FT FEr age e wiee
gater ez | HiusmgsTgdt fafips
Tq= 3. % TETEdE s aeE Tgi
mﬂi el Haree ffies
2. | dtcamfs |, 19.02.2018- 3 1. %0 Vel e e SHur foifies,
@it Huardandd, | 18.02.2023 e feaE & w0 W
EIREISED sfiee, e 2. HIT TIUEErHr aiuee dw i wrad
iz & w0 §
3. H a RS foftts, sreae &
Eou ey
4. & T g foifads, Aeamdsd feze
HETH
5. I Rreqr o v, AT
iz & w0 §
6. HT I HiteeT s Tifes, sreger &
w0
3. |geig diT, THeT | 11.02.2019- 6 1. T TIUEEEr efitee da S e
Ao (o), 10.02.2022 Heh $3a1 T ol fifies, wfadt
FROeE: | Heemgensdr ez & w0 #
ez 2. FiE thaew Rfide, T fde v
el H ®OH
3. Hhd s HEel gidas fafads, mfadr
3R Ud ereae & ®U A
4. AT FEWr §ir ST A &
wT
5. 3faT THE R g | St foifids,
AT FeTs & w0 F
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NO.

NAME

EDUCA-
TIONAL
QUALIFI-

CATION

TERM OF
OFFICE

NO. OF CHAIRMAN/
MEMBER SHIP IN
AC / SRC OF LISTED
ENTITIES
(INCLUDING BANK)

CHAIRMANSHIP / DIRECTORSHIPS /
MEMBERSHIP OF OTHERBOARD
COMMITTEES

ShriLV
Prabhakar
Managing
Director & CEO

M.Sc

(Agri),
CAIIB

01.02.2020-
31.12.2022

. Canfin Homes Ltd

. Canara Robeco Asset Management

. Canara HSBC OBC Life Insurance

Co. Ltd.

Co. Ltd.

Shri Debashish
Mukherjee

Executive
Director

MBA,
CAIIB,
B.Sc, B.A

19.02.2018-
18.02.2023

. Canara Robeco Asset Management

. Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of

. Canara Bank Securities Limited, as

. Can Fin Homes Limited, as

. Higher Education Financing Agency, as

. Canara Venture Capital Fund Limited,

Company Limited, as
Non - Executive Director

Commerce
Life Insurance Company Limited, as
Non - Executive Director

Chairman

Non - Executive Director

Non - Executive Director

as Chairman

Ms A
Manimekhalai

Executive
Director

B.A, MBA
(Mktg),
CAIIB

11.02.2019-
10.02.2022

. Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of

. CanBank Factors Limited, as —

. CanBank Computer Services Limited,

. General Insurance Corporation of

. India Infrastructure Finance Company

Commerce Life Insurance Company
Limited, as Nominee director

Nominee Director & Chairperson

as Nominee Director & Chairperson

India, as Independent Director

Limited, as Nominee Director
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TRRE &
i. fAeam Heer it W (31.03.2021)
3TEATeT hY | /
& A drr | Teftes 3TS A A< wffidr A
w ™ Tt / et o sreeyar / ez / aeer
e (d% afRd)
4. HF ot 10.03.2021- 2 B
FETREW T | T @& | 10032024
AT ERIERIES)
IREEIED Husndemgdr
5. | ot gl Ellsesin 14.06.2016 1 A=
fagr i<t T el
I TR F ST T
Tt s
6. | ot 3W dFET | T, 26.04.2019 1 B
el et | TS, s
= ¥ Hwsms A3 TH
EEEED
7. | ot e | fiugdt 27.07.2016- 2 T Wi for.
TS X | (i), 26.07.2022 (-t ez / faa
e Husmgsmgdr REEIED)
EEEED
8. | st fowet ywrg | diugdt 27.07.2019- 1 B
2t (3i), T, | 26.07.2022
SIS TeTerd
IRERED
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Appendix A
i. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS (31.03.2021)
EDUCA NO. OF CHAIRMAN/
| TIONAL TERM OF MEMBER SHIP IN CHAIRMANSHIP / DIRECTORSHIPS /
NO NAME OUALIFI OFFICE AC / SRC OF LISTED MEMBERSHIP OF OTHERBOARD
’ E ATION ENTITIES COMMITTEES
(INCLUDING BANK)

4. Shri K BSc.,, MBA | 10.03.2021- 2 NIL
Satyanarayana | (Bkg &
Raju Fin), CAIIB LAl
Executive
Director

5. | ShriSuchindra | B.Sc, 14.06.2016 1 NIL
Misra PGDM Till further
Government of orders
India Nominee
Director

6. |ShriRKesavan | MA, 26.04.2019 1 NIL
RBI Nominee N\C_], Till further
Director CAIlIB orders

7. | Shri B.Sc 27.07.2016- 2 Usha Martin Limited
Venkatachalam | (Hons), 26.07.2022 (Non Executive Director / Nominee
Ramakrishna CAIlIB Director)
lyer,
Share Holder
Director

8. Shri Bimal B.Sc 27.07.2019- 1 NIL
Prasad Sharma | (Hons), 26.07.2022
Share Holder M.A, LLB
Director
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ii. 2020-21 9 AT HRwRT FAW FFrERl @@ Fewor

R NI ER EC I DETIEE
1. | fF & @ e s S 14.08.2018-13.08.2020 .
2. | of e dme 1@ ENRNCERECHED 09.10.2017-28.02.2021 :
3. | oY wwm T EIRLICENECEIED 01.04.2020-03.09.2020 -

ii. PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS WHOSE TERM HAS ENDED DURING 2020-21

Part-Time Non-Official /

Non-Executive Chairman LA AE 0200 i

1. | Shri TN Manoharan

2. | Shri Matam Venkata Rao Executive Director 09.10.2017-28.02.2021 =
3. | ShriKrishnan S Executive Director 01.04.2020-03.09.2020 -
Hahd / KEY
T U g T /MD&CEO yay ez Ud T s iferard / Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
@ 7/ ED HdTets fe3Te / Executive Director
g g / GOl YRd &R / Government of India
ar R / RBI G s 99 / Reserve Bank of India
af/ 0D rferardt <=1 / Officer Director
& 7/ NED T-wsAr 3319 / Non-Executive Director
A/ sD 2raemE ez / Shareholder Director
=m. & / WD HAR 3318 / Workmen Director
AT/ NA @] & / Not Applicable
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iii. WS Y WAl S §EA (F9 31.03.2021)
COMPOSITION OF COMMITTESS OF THE BOARD (As on 31.03.2021)
wfafT sreer
/ / T/ MEMBERS
COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN
T |iAfd 4t Tt ot THE oft <arzfts @St / Shri Debashish Mukherjee
Management Shri LV Prabhakar gt T AfEEet / Ms A Manimekhalai
Committee ot % FIAAT ] / Shri K Satyanarayana Raju
ot 3 31aT / ShriR Kesavan
ot fawet warg Mt / Shri Bimal Prasad Sharma
Sifgw yae @fafd | of ue 9 gues ot <arzfts {@stt / Shri Debashish Mukherjee
Risk Management | ShriLV Prabhakar goff T Afor@et / Ms A Manimekhalai
Committee ot % TIAAT T / Shri K Satyanarayana Raju
ot IheTaeTd THFWT 3T / Shri Venkatachalam Ramakrishna lyer
off fawer gag M / Shri Bimal Prasad Sharma
wrarader affy ot Seheraerd ot % FIAAT T / Shri K Satyanarayana Raju
Audit Committee | THSHST 3T off gii=s s / Shri Suchindra Misra

Shri Venkatachalam oft 31 331 / Shri R Kesavan

Ramakrishna lyer

2IEH Ha ot SeheraeH ot <arfiy g@si / Shri Debashish Mukherjee
wfafa THFWT 3T ot T AEEe / Ms A Manimekhalai
Stakeholders Shri Venkatachalam ot % IR U] / Shri K Satyanarayana Raju
Relationship Ramakrishna lyer ot fewer yare 3t / Shri Bimal Prasad Sharma
Committee

AT Ta ot dperaed off famer gEe 3/t / Shri Bimal Prasad Sharma
Ry aEfd THHT 2

Nomination and Shri Venkatachalam

Remuneration Ramakrishna lyer

Committee
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Rt A sufeufe @ e
LEED LEED Yo
Sufewfd / | sufeufs / | Sufeufa / | sufeufs /| sofeufs / |Sofewfd /| safewfd /
I | emafee | emafe | emafad | emaifaw | smafew | emaifow
1. | o wo o gurat 10/10 19/19 - - 07/07 - 1/1 -
2. | off Semfty et 10/10 19/19 10/10 | 02/02 07/07 - 1/1 | 500
3. | goff U nfomraet 10/10 19/19 10/10 02/02 07/07 - 1/1 -
4. | oft & GIARE Y 01/01 02/02 01/01 - - - -
5. | off it e 09/10 - 07/10 - - - 1/1 -
6. | o T T 10/10 19/19 10/10 - - 1/1 | 131
7. | o SHeTETH THEHWT | 10/10 16/16 02/02 | 02/02 07/07 - 1/1 | 125
8. | off fawer yeme 3l 10/10 | 03/03 08/08 | 02/02 07/07 - 1/1 | 108

DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

MANAGE- AUDIT RISK MAN- LAST NO. OF
SL. NAME BOARD MENT COMMITTEE SRC AGEMENT NRC ANNUAL SHA:RES
NO. MEETING | COMMITTEE MEETING MEETING | COMMITTEE | MEETING | GENERAL HELD

MEETING MEETING MEETING

Attended/| Attended/ | Attended/ |Attended/| Attended/ |Attended/|Attended/
Held Held Held Held Held Held Held

1. | SHRILV PRABHAKAR 10/10 19/19 - - 07/07 - 1/1 -
2. | SHRI DEBASHISH MUKHERJEE | 10/10 19/19 10/10 | 02/02 | 07/07 - 1/1 500
3. | Ms A MANIMEKHALAI 10/10 19/19 10/10 02/02 07/07 = 1/1 =

4. | SHRI K SATYANARAYANA RAJU| 01/01 02/02 01/01 = = = s

5. | SHRISUCHINDRA MISRA 09/10 = 07/10 = = = 1/1 =

6. | SHRIR KESAVAN 10/10 19/19 10/10 - - 1/1 131

7. | SHRI VENKATACHALAM

RAMAKRISHNA IVER 10/10 | 16/16 02/02 | 02/02 | 07/07 - 1/1 | 125

8. | SHRI BIMAL PRASAD SHARMA | 10/10 03/03 08/08 | 02/02 | 07/07 : 1/1 108
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TRRE -@
et i sufeafy &1 feror et S af 2020-21 & SR THE 2 WRT E
1. |off & ©F wEw 05/05 - 05/05 - 03/03 11 -
2. off 9ew d%e 1@ 09/09 17/17 09/09 02/02 06/06 1/1 2873
3. ot FoF TH 05/05 09/09 05/05 - 03/03 1/1 3654
e qOT 31.03.2021 I Hig ot [ 50 S Huadg foraa &t w@r mm
Rftrr do=t it Tl
ds  yauw 9fafd | dar-uder wwemw wifew wees ol arffe A
EEED Yo  wiRftdew WFBw | Wi O A 93
14.05.2020 [22.04.2020 (14.05.2020 |14.09.2020 [14.05.2020 10.08.2020/ -
24.06.202029.04.2020 24.06.2020 [10.02.2021 [26.06.2020
10.07.2020/11.05.2020 [10.07.2020 13.08.2020
29.07.2020/03.06.2020 [29.07.2020 13.10.2020
05.08.2020|15.06.2020 [05.08.2020 01.12.2020
25.09.202026.06.2020 [13.10.2020 10.02.2021
29.10.202030.06.2020 [29.10.2020 10.03.2021
02.12.2020(20.07.2020 [23.12.2020
27.01.2021/31.08.2020 [27.01.2021
16.03.202114.09.2020 [22.03.2021
25.09.2020
21.10.2020
09.11.2020
02.12.2020
21.12.2020
18.01.2021
16.02.2021
16.03.2021
23.03.2021

TH 3 AT 3N 9y giafd i aew
U R & : TWiET g "Egfd 9t
SIUNEED

o 9
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Appendix - B
DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS WHOSE TERM HAS ENDED DURING 2020-2021
1. Shri TN Manoharan| 05/05 - 05/05 - 03/03 - 1/1 -
2. ;:2 MatamVenkata | oq/09 | 17/17 | o09/09 | o02/02 | 06/06 . 1/1 | 2873
3. | ShriKrishnan S 05/05 09/09 05/05 = 03/03 1/1 3654
NOTE : None of the Directors hold any convertible instruments as on 31.03.2021
DATES OF VARIOUS MEETINGS
MANAGE- RISK MAN- LAST
BOARD MENT COMMITTEE SRC* AGEMENT NRC ANNUAL EGM
MEETING |COMMITTEE MEETING MEETING | COMMITTEE | MEETING | GENERAL
MEETING MEETING MEETING
14.05.2020 [22.04.2020 |14.05.2020 (14.09.2020 (14.05.2020 10.08.2020 =
24.06.2020(29.04.2020 |24.06.2020 (10.02.2021 26.06.2020
10.07.2020(11.05.2020 (10.07.2020 13.08.2020
29.07.2020/03.06.2020 [29.07.2020 13.10.2020
05.08.2020(15.06.2020 |05.08.2020 01.12.2020
25.09.2020{26.06.2020 |13.10.2020 10.02.2021
29.10.2020{30.06.2020 [29.10.2020 10.03.2021
02.12.2020{20.07.2020 |23.12.2020
27.01.2021|31.08.2020 |27.01.2021
16.03.2021/14.09.2020 22.03.2021
25.09.2020
21.10.2020
09.11.2020
02.12.2020
21.12.2020
18.01.2021
16.02.2021
16.03.2021
23.03.2021

KEY:
SRC

NRC
NA

: Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meeting

: Nomination & Remuneration Committee

: Not Applicable
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iR -7
¥ 2020-21 & fow Rz FF T s o

1 ot AE. THeE 11,50,000

2 off TheTaeH THFHFT T 25,00,000

3 ot fawer yaTe Zmt 25,00,000

T 61,50,000
APPENDIX - C

SITTING FEES PAID TO DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

1 Shri TN Manoharan 11,50,000
2 Shri Venkatachalam Ramakrishna lyer 25,00,000
3 Shri Bimal Prasad Sharma 25,00,000

Total 61,50,000
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[t [(Ffiasar aregang i Teheiehir uen)
(E3ier) R, 2018 - eFEET v (@) (10)(G)] F SFER
Rl T RIaT i Ushed et g o

HIT §& (3TFH € I W T T B wwm) & Sl § uew dafia Wy, e, wid, Gaftat ot gaed
@, fad demEe @ @) T ot Suer uSigd FEed / gue swEed 112, o dF TS, @RA g, S,
FHAfea - 560002 | ¥, WRAT ufayfa fafwa arg (Gfasdr aregane ot ysheiamr sem) faftaws, 2015 & faftaw 34 (3) 3ix
IMEAT V 9U-H 37 @S 10()) F IER, TH YHI-UA &l ST i o Ie2d &g 9 a7 AL 90T Tqd e o, foredht #
S R

T 1@ 7 ot A% gafaw Smad & ER o Hut / 9% 3 sEd fdmmfEl s et uege e iR
7o FuffiT emazas Rzt 6 team g (Semded) Rl gamT & oqar, & TadEd gy s ¢ & 31 a9
2021 H A faT a¥ & fow 9% & fdys dew ¥ ¥ Fefofes fhdt ot fdzre =, awdiz gfagfa ok faftag g,
He AHEr & wAeE, O T fRdr o qifafde wfter s d% % fdwe & ' ¥ fgd e 9w 9 ey
e T2 fERar w3

EX ¥& ¥ figfs &
< ez @ - et EjEIELe) 5
1 | ot i dwe garee gay e 9 ganer 08110715 01.02.2020
2 | off Tamefly gasit FHrures ez 08193978 19.02.2018
3 | gt T nftmree EICNIEEECRED 08411575 11.02.2019
4 | off SeAREe T FrTeTE TR 08607009 10.03.2021
5 | off g e IRT TR e ez 01873568 14.06.2016
6 | ot AW HFIA afis, TifaT fesm AN T 26.04.2019
: R [ -
7 | ot I THFET AT AR 02194830 27.07.2019
e e -
8 | ot fouer yare zmf — 06370282 27.07.2019

TS ¥ yde ez F Fgie / e 3 forg urear i & 3% & gae o ST 31 g0 Saeda ¢ & &
AU AU o MR W 37 T T Fh il Ig JHUOA T aF Su-r & 9T i Faerddr & folg U emyras & i 7 &
TETAT T THITS eI & forw, g ey e ¥ et & Aet sl ared S 2

T Ty

TR ST gfee

TdTg . 5284

M : 4w gt §.: 5284
féqta : 18.05.2021 LI : TO05284H1000298016
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CERTIFICATE REGARDING DISCLOSURES
PERTAINING TO DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS PURSUANT TO SEBI
[(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
(Amendment) Regulations, 2018 - Schedule V(C)(10)(i)]

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
CANARA BANK having CIN (Not Applicable) and having Registered Office / Head Office at 112, JC Road, Town Hall,
Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560 002 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank’), produced before me by the Bank for the purpose
of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications [including Directors Identification
Number (DIN)] as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Bank & its officers, | hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Bank as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2021 have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Bank by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

I\?:;. Name of Director Designation DIN Date of Appointment
1 | ShriLingam Venkata Prabhakar MD & CEO 08110715 01.02.2020
2 | Shri Debashish Mukherjee Executive Director 08193978 19.02.2018
3 | Ms. A Manimekhalai Executive Director 08411575 11.02.2019
4 | Shri K Satyanarayana Raju Executive Director 08607009 10.03.2021
5 | Shri Suchindra Misra GOl - Nominee Director 01873568 14.06.2016
6 | ShriR Kesavan RBI - Nominee Director Not Applicable 26.04.2019
7 | ShriVenkatachalam Ramakrishna lyer | Shareholder Director - 02194830 27.07.2019

Independent Director
8 | ShriBimal Prasad Sharma Shareholder Director - 06370282 27.07.2019
Independent Director

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
Management of the Bank. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate
is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

S Viswanathan
Practicing Company Secretary

ACS No: 5284
Place : Bengaluru CP No: 5284
Date : 18.05.2021 UDIN: A005284C000298016
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g ¥,
REEERET]
ERRCED
EEZ Rt
faw: gfe ywor o - 3R wigar
faier 31.03.2021 & TIQ fa 9 & forw o= & foaresl W o sEr @i &

IUTSAT St Y St ST 2

N TS T o gt
i : 28.06.2021 gaer i3 7 g wEwn srferant

ANNEXURE Il - DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS
To
The Board of Directors
Canara Bank
HO Bangalore

Sub: CERTIFICATE OF AFFIRMATION - CODE OF CONDUCT
This is to affirm compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to
Directors of the Bank for the year ended 31.03.2021

Place : Bengaluru LV. Prabhakar
Date :28.06.2021 Managing Director & CEO
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P ﬁa @ 00ﬂ a a ab
hl THIUT 97
et ¥,
ST dd & de

AT T Sk B 31 AT 2021 T TA 99 3 foIT Hiwie
AfUZTET W FEA H AU T udreror fRar €, s R
T[T (TereiErem) e, 2015 & ded urEfis &gt
o Feffa 21
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of Canara Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by CANARA BANK for the year
ended 31 March 2021 as stipulated in the relevant
Regulations under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the Management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.

On the basis of the records and documents maintained
by the Bank and the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the Bank has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the relevant regulations under SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 to the extent these do not violate Relevant Banking
Statues/RBI/GOI guidelines.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a
period exceeding one month against the Bank as per the
records maintained by the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management
has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For SNK & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109176W

ANKIT DANAWALA
PARTNER

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 18.05.2021

Membership No.: 119972
UDI'N: 21119972AAAADS9594
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List of Key Positions, Functional Heads & Chief General Manager / General Manager as on 31.03.2021

S.No NAME DESIGNATION QUALIFICATION
1 B UMA SANKAR Chief Vigilance Officer ’é"géc()ALg”)’ CAIIB, PGDIM, Certificate Course in
S. No NAME DESIGNATION QUALIFICATION
1 JAYARAMAN V 8‘6"7\;; echnology Officer | 1o (maths), CAIIB
2 V RAMACHANDRA (Cch('ﬁ\f\)F inancial Officer BSc, ICWA, CAIIB
AV RAMA RAO Group Chief Risk Officer (CGM) | BSc, MBA, Dip Tr Ris, CAIIB
4 ALOK KUMAR AGARWAL Board Secretary (GM) MCom, C F A, MBA, CAIIB
5 AJITH JOSE g;zgsrcmef Compliance | 5a (Economics), MBA, CAMS, CFE
6 P RAMASUBRAMANIAN Head Internal Audit (GM) BCom, CAIIB
7 DEEPAK SHUKLA g;;fg;'r”(fggp/\a)“o” SECUNY | \asc (Phy), MBA (BK/FI), MCA, CAIIB
8 VINAY MOHTA Company Secretary (AGM) | MCom, ACS, FCA
S.No NAME DESIGNATION QUALIFICATION
1 LV R PRASAD Chief General Manager BSc, MBA (BK/FI), CAIIB, CCP
2 K SRINIVASA RAO Chief General Manager MSc (Agri), CAIIB
3 S RAVINDRAN Chief General Manager MSc (Agri), BCA, CAIIB
4 V M GIRIDHAR Chief General Manager MSc, CAIIB
5 P PALANISAMY Chief General Manager MSc, CAIIB
6 ASHOK KUMAR SAHU Chief General Manager MA, MPhil, CAIIB
7 P SANTOSH Chief General Manager MSc (Agri), CAIIB
8 S J GAWARE Chief General Manager BSc, CAIIB
9 | SHABBIR HUSSAIN Chief General Manager BSc (Agri), MA, CAIIB
10 ATUL KUMAR General Manager BSc, PGDip Comp, PROF Cert. CISA, PROF Cert. CSOP
11 UDAY SANKAR MAJUMDER | General Manager MCom, MBA, ICWA, JAIIB
12 S JAYAKUMAR General Manager MBA, CAIIB
13 D SAMPATH KUMAR CHARY | General Manager MSc (Agri), CAIIB
14 M PARAMASIVAM General Manager BSc (Agri), CAIIB - Part |
15 S K MAJUMDAR General Manager BCom (Hons), CA, ICWA
16 SUDHAKAR R IYER General Manager BSc Chemi, MBA (BK/FI), LLB, CAIIB
17 SHREEKANTA MOHAPATRA | General Manager BSc (Agri), MBA, LLB, CAIIB
18 K H PATNAIK General Manager BSc, BGL, MA, MBA, CAIIB
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19 NAIR AJIT KRISHNAN General Manager BCom, LLB, MBA, CAIIB
20 ASHOK KUMAR DASH General Manager MSc (Agri), CAIIB

21 D PALANISAMI General Manager MSc, CISA, CAIIB

22 RAMA NAIK General Manager MCom, JAIIB

25} V JAYAKUMAR General Manager BSc, MBA, CAIIB

24 RAJESH KUMAR SINGH General Manager BSc (Hons), MA, CAIIB
25 DEBANANDA SAHOO General Manager MSc (Agri), MBA, CAIIB
26 Dr. A K PANDEY General Manager MA, MBA, CAIIB, Ph.D (Eco)
27 SAIRAM HEGDE General Manager MSc (Agri), CAIIB

28 ABHAY KUMAR General Manager BA, MBA, CAIIB

29 YOGISH B ACHARYA General Manager BCom, LLB, CAIIB

30 K'J SRIKANTH General Manager MCom, CAIIB

31 RAHUL BHAVE General Manager MSc, CAIIB

32 R GIREES KUMAR General Manager BSc, CAIIB

33 T VEERABHADRA REDDY General Manager MCom, MBA, CAIIB

34 PUSHKAR SINHA General Manager BA (Hons), CAIIB

35 FRANKLIN SELVAKUMAR A | General Manager BSc

36 B PJATAV General Manager BSc (Agri), CAIIB

37 SHANKAR S General Manager MCom, ICWA, CAIIB

38 SUBODH KUMAR General Manager MSc (Chem), MBA, CAIIB
39 RAMASUBRAMANIAN S General Manager BSc, CAIIB

40 RAKESH KASHYAP General Manager MSc (Agri), CAIIB

41 JAYAPRAKASH C General Manager BSc (Fisheries), CAIIB
42 JANARDHANA RAO PV General Manager BSc, BGL, CAIIB

43 R ANURADHA General Manager MA, CAIIB

44 S VENKATRAMANA General Manager MSc (Agri), JAIIB

45 BHAVENDRA KUMAR General Manager BA (Hons), CAIIB

46 P GOPIKRISHNA General Manager BA, MBA (BK/Fl), CAIIB
47 A NARAYANAN General Manager MA, MCA, CAIIB

48 BABULAL MEENA General Manager MCom, LLB, CAIIB

49 MEAJURI JOHN EMMANUEL | General Manager MCom, CAIIB

50 VIJAYALAKSHMI C S General Manager BSc, B.Ed, MA (Hindi), MPhil, CAIIB - Part |
51 SANJAY KUMAR SENAPATI | General Manager MA, MBA (BK/FI), CAIIB
52 M G PANDIT General Manager MCom, CAIIB
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53 SHAIK NAZEER AHMED General Manager MSc (Agri), JAIIB

54 R KANNAN General Manager MCom, CAIIB

55 R P JAISWAL General Manager BCom, MA (Hindi)

56 K KALYANI General Manager MCom, CAIIB

57 f/\\l/ﬁgEAYTA DAL General Manager BSc, MA, JAIIB

58 PRANAY RANJAN DEO General Manager MA (Hindi), MBA, LLB, CAIIB
59 B CHANDRASEKHARA RAO | General Manager MSc, CAIIB

60 S VASUDEVA SARMA General Manager BSc, MBA (BK/FI), CAIIB
61l UMESH KUMAR BHALLA General Manager MA, CAIIB

62 H SESHAGIRIDAS General Manager BSc, CAIIB

63 D SURENDRAN General Manager BSc (Agri), MSc, CAIIB
64 LAKHBIR SINGH General Manager MA, LLB, CAIIB

65 ;:iﬁgﬁl{/\gé\/\ General Manager MSc (Agri), CAIIB

66 PACKIRISAMI S General Manager BCom

67 SHREENATH H JOSHI General Manager BSc (Agri), MBA, CAIIB
68 HITESH CHANDER GOEL General Manager MCom, CAIIB

69 T KVENU GOPAL General Manager BCom, ICWA, CAIIB




dolel db Canara Bank A\

YA HIhR hl 3UshH of India Undertakin,

Together

dofel @ Canara Bank <&

HITA GLhIT <hl 3UshH A Government of India Undertaking
I[Z'Fq%%z Syndicatel
Together We Can

T g AT oI UA, o T &I ofar
Ao T YaTE FAart

2020-2021




dolel db Canara Bank <&

T 9Gh <hl 3UshH A Government of India Undertaking

Together We Can

dofel d® Canara Bank <&

Hd ALhR hl IUshHA A Government of India Undertaking
Il&m Syndicatel
Together We Can

BALANCE SHEET, PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
AND CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF CANARA BANK

2020-2021




Rare
202021 g

Taa o wdera S e

e ¥,

HT §F & TS

Teher el R i sramdier w faie
fa=m

1.

TAT HU oF (dH) H Tl focitg e @
damgdter &t 7, e 31 A 2021 9% qEA U,
qq AU a8 &7 oY 3T BT @rar i 3T e
gare faawor, it eyt e fifoat qur e
WEHINT SHaaEr dfed fodftg foaor & e
mfae €, foras ¥ gu ey & o g9 3w e
Tifer 20 FmaETst 3T WifafRE 3T ST TferEt
T S gdfer 5890 Fm@Te (AR @t 4 TRt
wfea) &t faafomar 2nfEer s T &1 gEn 5 i 3
A gierat s A gdfee e adg ford
& 5 et Antfdan & garfasw d& 50 wat i
TS & | TN A@Oe el T TE 4510 @A FH
faafiral & go U=, o9 9 21 @rr 3 e yare
T forawor anfier fErar e &1 39 oran wdfer & Y
TS et ® 9.39% AfIH, 20.20% THI, 7.28% AT
AT 3T 19.10% =TT @ 2

TAR Od B o gUN galaw WHa&Ht o g &
TE TR FHHHT 3 SITER, TS Thd &oda
feror, dfFT faftems afafaa 1949 s eofem
ISR dw & o enazaes g o 3 Wik W
INa § T d ar@iee gl & ey 7 o g
ua et gfemtor 3o
. O U, 36 ford Ae § g IER U@ quf 3T
fsger gor o & S weft emazaes e wnfae
%, gafeud ¥ ¥ TR G T € aif dw &
et s fRuf 31 Ak 2021 9% ©m 9= R
feqer gfSaRTor T yeai fahar < W,

g o9 AR e faawh, de ¥ Iga omEr Wt oy
Y @ €, o

T, e YA [T 36 9@ P 9 gU 9 & oy
Tehdl TaTe T Tt 3T ey gfeior <ar 21

dotel d® Canara Bank <A

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

A Government of India Undertaking
Eﬁfgﬁ:’ Syndicate

Together We Can

Independent Auditor’s Report

To,

The Members of Canara Bank

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the standalone financial
statements of Canara Bank (‘the Bank’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2021,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes
to standalone financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information in which are included
the returns for the year ended on that date of
20 branches, Integrated Treasury Wing audited
by us and 5890 branches (including 4 foreign
branches) audited by statutory branch auditors.
The branches audited by us and those audited by
other auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank
by the Reserve Bank of India. Also included in the
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from 4510
branches which have not been subjected to audit.
These unaudited branches account for 9.39% of
advances, 20.20% of deposits, 7.28% of interest
income and 19.10% of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 in the manner so required for bank and are in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India and :

a. the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon
is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so
as to exhibit a true and fair view of the State of
Affairs of the Bank as at 315t March 2021;

b. the Statement of Profit and Loss, read with notes
thereon shows a true balance of Profit; and

c. the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair
view of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.
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Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SA’s)issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the standalone financial statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the standalone financial statements, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the
code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for ouropinion.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period.These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report:
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fure W fa=m faar mm

. WE-gEg W S
amEeTs feanfdal
e e S
TREufEr Ht TeET Y
TTE <ht St &

- TAN AR yiRarsit
% ST U U IErR
= fafdad gemr mr 2

Adequacy of provisions
in respect of Advances.

Advances are classified
as performing and non-
performing assets in
accordance  with  the
prudential norms issued
by RBI. The identification
of non-performing assets
and creation of provision
on such advances involves
key judgements relating
to  performance  of
borrowers, determination
of security value, etc.

Accordingly, our
audit was focused on
income recognition,
asset classification
and provisioning
pertaining to advances
due to involvement of
management judgement

Principal Audit Procedures:

We assessed the Bank’s
system in place to identify
and provide for non-
performing assets.

Our  audit  approach
consisted testing of the
design and  operating
effectiveness of the internal
controls and substantive
testing as follows:

+ Evaluated the design of
internal controls relating
to identification and
making  provision for
non-performing assets.

- Tested the relevant
information technology
systems used in
identification and
making provision for
such NPA as per the RBI
Guidelines.

and . cgnsidering thel. Evaluated and tested the
materiality ~ of  the| management estimates
balances

and judgements for the
purpose of identification
of NPA and adequacy of
provision required as per
RBI's Prudential norms.

Considered branch audit
reports for identification
and provisioning for non-
performing assets

« Test checked
identification and
provisioning of non-
performing assets in
accordance with  RBI
Guidelines issued from
time to time.

the

+ Ensured exceptions
noticed during our audit
procedures are duly
corrected.
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Key Information
technology (IT) systems
including migration (Flex
Cube - Oracle based) used
in  financial reporting
process.

The Bank’s operational
and financial processes
are dependent on IT
systems due to large
volume of transactions
that are processed on
daily basis and hence
considered as a key audit
matter.

Principal Audit Procedures:

We conducted an
assessment and identified
key IT applications,
databases and operating
systems that are relevant to
ourauditand haveidentified
CBS, BSPL Reporting Package
and  Treasury  System
primarily as relevant for
financial reporting.

Our  audit  approach
consisted testing of the
design  and  operating
effectiveness of the internal
controls as follows:

- Obtained an
understanding of
the Bank’s IT control
environment and IT
policies during the audit
period.

- Reviewed the design,
implementation  and
operating effectiveness

of the Bank’s basic
IT controls including
application, access

controls that are critical
to financial reporting on
test check basis.

» Reviewed the IS Audit
Reports and discussed
with IS  Wing on
compliance to key IS
Controls.

Tested key automated
and business  cycle
controls and logic for
system generated
reports relevant to the
audit on test check
basis.

The bank has conducted
migration audit of the
system through a third
party domain expert
and we have relied on
the report of such audit
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wherever physical access
was not possible, audit
could not be conducted by
visiting  the premises of
certain Branches / Circle
Offices / Wings in the
Corporate Office of the
bank.

As we could not gather
audit evidence in person/
physically ~ /  through
discussions and personal
interactions  with  the
officials at the Branches /
Circle / Administrative /
Corporate Offices, we have
identified such modified
audit procedures as a Key
Audit Matter.

Accordingly, our audit
procedures were modified
to carry out the audit
remotely.

3 |Fifdg—19 F UHIT | VLT G THT UGk /’\)/Iodi]zied 'dAUdi: Erincigal Audit
L[ GIET | HRT_10 T i T od rocedures carried out|Procedures:

57*7 19 H considering ~ COVID-19|Due to the outbreak of
g A @ YR 5 W threak: 2nd Wave of COVID-19
A T WA/ ©IHE outpreat: panderr?ice ’?hat caused

—19 HETHRY T gt °

Frr A TG B eAhesT i Due to 2nd Wave of|jockdown and  other

Tl % ’ T | srp o wfdarer o T T <F COVID-19 pandemic, | travel restrictions
TR / T TR | iy 7oy sifse 6 omf lockdown and  travelimposed by the various
B T T ARSST |& 9 Hefq o # restrictions ~ imposed  by|State  Governments /
T AT gliey o gUR| 98T HifdS el & dold various State Governments / |Cica|. acli.mri;lisjgrgtion and
ke &t o@fr & (¥ IO @Rt / Ed Local Authorities and also|@!50 IN light o increasing
aq.@_{ ol FAET / WRTENH/ in light of increasing COVID COVID cases in respective
Haftw gt # 95 wifag | T gl : ; "~ “lregions  during  the

. ) HONe FHEreE & daE cases in respective regions| ~©. :

A & I el el - during th iod of period of our audit, we
e v S S u—— IRl i w0 uring the period ol ouricq,1d not travel to the

‘ qg an, T U HH TE@r gden audit and Bank to facilitate| certain  Branches/Circle
%?r,aaﬁer§€ram%? gfhRarst & g T W carrying out audit remotely | offices /Administrative/

Corporate Offices and
carry out the audit
processes physically at
the respective offices.

Wherever physical
access was not possible,
necessary  records /
reports / documents /
certificates were made
availabletous bythe Bank
through digital medium,
emails and remote access
to CBS, BSPL and other
relevant application
software. To this extent,
the audit process was
carried out based on such
documents, reports and
records made available
to us which were relied
upon as audit evidence
for conducting the audit
and reporting for the
current period.

Accordingly, we modified
our audit procedures as
follows:

a We, the Statutory
Central Auditors and
certain Statutory Branch
Auditors conducted
verification of necessary
records / documents /
CBS / BSPL and other
Application  software
electronically through
remote access / emails
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in respect of certain
Branches / Circle Offices /
Administrative Offices and
other offices of the Bank
wherever physical access
was not possible.

b.Carried out verification
of scanned copies of
the documents, deeds,
certificates and the
related records made
available to us through
emails and remote access
over secure network of
the Bank.

c. Making enquiries and
gathering necessary
audit evidence through

Video Conferencing,
dialogues and
discussions over phone
calls /  conference

calls, emails and similar
communication channels.

d.Resolution of our
audit observations
telephonically / through
email instead of a face-
to-face interaction with
the designated officials.

Emphasis of Matter:

5.

Attention is drawn to Clause 6.25 of Schedule
No 18 to the accompanying standalone financial
statements, that the figures for the current quarter
and year ended 31t March, 2021 includes figures
of erstwhile Syndicate Bank amalgamated with the
Bank whereas figures for the corresponding year
ended 31 March, 2020 are of pre-amalgamated
CanaraBankand hencethesameare notcomparable.

Attention is drawn to Clause 6.17 of Schedule No. 18
to the accompanying standalone financial statements,
which describes the uncertainties due to outbreak of
COVID-19 pandemicandthe management’s evaluation
of its impact on the business operations of the Bank.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and

Auditor’s Report thereon:

7.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the other information. The other information
comprises the Pillar lll Disclosures under the New
Capital Adequacy Framework (BASEL Ill Disclosures)
(but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon), Corporate Governance
Report, which we obtained prior to the date of this
Auditor’s Report, and the Directors Report, which is
expected to be made available to us after the date of
our auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes
available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
material misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the
other information that we obtained prior to the
date of this auditor’s report, we conclude there is
a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

8.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with
respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of
thefinancial position, financial performanceand cash
flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards issued by ICAl, and
provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
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and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
freefrom material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Bank
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

9.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
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misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control

relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Bank’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of

management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure

and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in
the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant
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deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also providethose charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those
charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to out weigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Other Matter

10.

We did not audit the financial statements /
information of 4510 branches included in the
standalone financial statements of the Bank
whose financial statements / financial information
reflect total assets of 469653.35 Crs as at
31%tMarch 2021 and total revenue 0f311869.08 Crs
for the year ended on that date, as considered in
the standalone financial statements. The financial
statements / information of these branches have
been audited by the branch auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us, and in our opinion in
so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of branches, is based solely on
the report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11.

12.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and
Loss have been drawn up in accordance with Section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in
above paragraphs and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 / 1980, and subject also to the limitations of
disclosure required therein, we report that:
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a) Wehavesoughtandobtainedallthe information
and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and have found them to
be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice, have been within the powers of
the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found adequate
for the purposes of our audit.

As required by Letter No DOS.ARG. No. 6270 /
08.91.001 / 2019-20 dated March 17,2020 on
“Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs)
in Public Sector Banks — Reporting obligations for
SCA’s from FY 2019-20", read with subsequent
communication dated May 19, 2020 issued by
RBI, we further report on the matters specified in
paragraph 2 of the aforesaid letter as under:

a) Inouropinion,the aforesaidFinancial Statements
comply with the Accounting Standards issued by
ICAl, to the extent they are not inconsistent with
the accounting policies prescribed by the RBI.

b) There are no observations or comments on
financial transactions or matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the bank.

c) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31 March,
2021, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2021 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

d) There are no qualifications, reservations or
adverse remarks relating to maintenance
of accounts and other matters connected
therewith.

e) Our audit report on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Bank’s Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting as required
by the RBI Letter DOS.ARG.N0.6270 / 08.91.001/
2019-20 dated March 17, 2020 (as amended) is
given in Annexure A to this report. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the Bank’s
Internal  Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting as at 31 March, 2021.
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14. We further report that:

a)

In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of those
books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from
branches not visited by us.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books
of accounts and with the returns received from
the branches not visited by us;

The reports on the accounts of the branch offices
audited by branch auditors of the Bank under
section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
have been sent to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report;and

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
Flows comply with the applicable accounting
standards, tothe extenttheyare notinconsistent
with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI.

& Hay # T Tl T
Fd WO € H BN & . T A0 T F & &,
T AEET T HEE
WHIRTT: 304138E TRINT : 109176 W
(STTETer Ot wETaTE) (sifha <t geTaTem)
RiER ArfER

HEHE |, 217012
UDIN:21217012AAAAEC1065

T WO T & WAfT U @
TS SEET
THIANET : 000429N
(T % wrta)
arifter

HIHdT § 080624
UIDN: 21080624AAAACZ5147

N 9TE
ftiem : 18.05.2021

TS €& 119972
UDIN:21119972AAAADQ6923

T A0 @ & TR
T W@

ThH3TRUA: 0030845
(greitor ot o)
riER

ST 9 215713
UIDN: 21215713AAAAIM5974

For M/s. D. K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 304138E

(Jagannath P Mohapatro)
Partner
Membership Number 217012
UDIN:21217012AAAAEC1065

For M/s. N. K. Bhargava & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000429N

(N. K. Bhargava)
Partner
Membership Number 080624
UDIN:21080624AAAACZ5147

Place :Bengaluru
Date :18.05.2021

For M/s.SN K & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109176 W

(Ankit D. Danawala)
Partner
Membership Number 119972
UDIN:21119972AAAADQ6923

For M/s. Rao & Emmar
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0030845

(Praveen BJ)
Partner
Membership Number 215713
UDIN:21215713AAAAIM5974
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 13(e) under ‘Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting as required by the Reserve Bank of India
(the“RBI”) Letter DOS.ARG.N0.6270/08.91.001/2019-
20 dated March 17, 2020 (as amended) (the “RBI
communication”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of CanaraBank (“the Bank”) as
of 31t March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Bank for the year
ended on that date which includes internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Bank’s branches.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Bank’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Bank considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Bank’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“ICAI”) and the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by
the ICAI, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial
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controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’'s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
and the audit evidence obtained by the branch auditors,
in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our unqualified audit opinion on the Bank’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A Bank’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Bank’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Bank; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Bank are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Bank; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Bank’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
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of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control sover financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the reports of the branch auditors
referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the
Bank has, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31t March, 2021, based on
the criteria for internal control over financial reporting
established by the Bank considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report in so far as it relates to the
operating effectiveness of internal financial controls
over financial reporting of 5890 branches is based on the
corresponding reports of the respective branch auditors
of those branches.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For M/s.SN K & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109176 W

For M/s. D. K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 304138E

(Jagannath P Mohapatro)
Partner
Membership Number 217012
UDIN:21217012AAAAEC1065

For M/s. N. K. Bhargava & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000429N

(N. K. Bhargava)
Partner
Membership Number 080624
UDIN:21080624AAAACZ5147

Place :Bengaluru
Date :18.05.2021

(Ankit D. Danawala)
Partner
Membership Number 119972
UDIN:21119972AAAADQ6923

For M/s. Rao & Emmar
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0030845

(Praveen BJ)
Partner
Membership Number 215713
UDIN:21215713AAAAIM5974
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We hereby declare that Auditors Report on Standalone
Annual Financial Statements of the Bank for the Financial

QS F sreanET B et & | Year ended 31 March, 2021 contains unmodified opinion.
o W Tel o THIET V RAMACHANDRA LV PRABHAKAR
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(Jagannath Prasad Mohapatro)
Partner
Membership No. 217012

FRN : 109176W

(Ankit D. Danawala)
Partner
Membership No. 119972
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To,

The Board of Directors
Canara Bank
HO : Bengaluru

Sub: CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION — REGULATION 17(8) OF
SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015

This is to certify to the Board that;

a) We have reviewed Standalone financial
statements and the cash flow statement for the
year ended 31t March, 2021 and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any
materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true
and fair view of the Bank’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered into by the Bank during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative
of the Bank’s code of conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and
we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation
of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to
take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
Committee

(i) Significant changes in internal control over
financial reporting during the year.

(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies
during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements; and
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(iii) it faifET o o= $ir afe [ goret & (iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we
Teeaqut gfwr R et yded ar s # have become aware and the involvement
SrATTE F WEATTt SeE A WY 2 By A therein, if any, of the management or an

employee having a significant role in the
Bank’s internal control system over financial

T 20 Tes 2 T §, 399 e 2

reporting.
o g Tt gt V RAMACHANDRA LV PRABHAKAR
T Wl gaesh Ta yae ez T CGM & MANAGING DIRECTOR &
7T e rfterd e T s CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CEO
I : STerE Place : Bengaluru
faqta @ 18.05.2021 Date :18.05.2021
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T 31.03.2021 | 9T 31.03.2020
@l (3000) @l (34000)
Schedule | Asat31.03.2021 | Asat 31.03.2020
(Z ‘000) (% ‘000)

YSit si 39aI / CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
YSft / CAPITAL 1 1646 73 82 103023 34
mfera fRfeat 3w rfesiy / RESERVES AND SURPLUS 2 5723819 39 3826273 12
ST / DEPOSITS 3 1010874 58 27 62535117 37
Je / BORROWINGS 4 49983 56 06 4276176 72
3T T AT YTFEmT / OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 5 339319595 16468 83 98
Fe / TOTAL 1153675 03 49 7238747453
nfeat / ASSETS
aRdiT e 9@ W Tehdr 3 3y
CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 6 4311162 29 225701371
el § AT T /T qAT 37T YA W gy T
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT
CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 7 135296 41 38 4570132 74
937 / INVESTMENTS 8 261690 39 40 176244 94 03
21T / ADVANCES 9 639048 98 61 432175 20 48
3T et / FIXED ASSETS 10 11206 53 24 827629 19
37 enf&aat / OTHER ASSETS 11 63321 0857 38906 84 38
F / TOTAL 1153675 03 49 723874 7453
3NN A / CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 12 507071 81 36 373497 97 25
FAt % forw faet / BILLS FOR COLLECTION 5338599 26 35939 89 40

* 31,03.2020 H TA ¥ & A Td TUWTH e & LS 0 99 g feufy F H9fem &, safow 31.03.2021 # T9@ 99 & oG e & @
&t ot fafy & arer qorta 2t 21

* Figures of the year ended 31.03.2020 are related to standalone Canara Bank Financials of pre-amalgamation period, hence not comparable with
post amalgamation financials for the year ended 31.03.2021.
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WSl UaeR WA TR TEAH TeT YaesH TET Taes T e yaesh
¥ TR T T, witEet EREILKCE Tl TUreRT
EICNICERECEIC ElCCERECEC ElREIERECEED yeer ez U g wEE et
T s 3T 3t YeherTreld TG ST fawer ot zmt
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wHEEE 3w @ el i & SErR
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HIE . 217012 T §.119972 HIET H.080624 T §.215713
N AT
Rt : 18.05.2021
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o7 AT 31.03.2021 I HIE 3@ & fow @rer 7 &1f e

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2021

31.03.2021 s T H%Tlé? ;:%%%E
3rafd & foig (3 ‘000) (2 '000)
S For the period .
chedule For the period
ended 31.03.2021
 '000) ended 31.03.2020
(% ‘000)
. 3F / INCOME
1fSTd =arsT / INTEREST EARNED 13 69239 78 22 4893499 02
3T 3T / OTHER INCOME 14 15285 29 43 78131546
% / Total 84525 07 65 56748 14 48
Il. =IT / EXPENDITURE
=79 faRar T =T / INTEREST EXPENDED 15 45177 62 37 3581108 34
TR =@ / OPERATING EXPENSES 16 19338 18 41 11577 23 46
TTFET 31 =g
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES 1745169 19 11595 54 24
%o / Total 81967 49 97 58983 86 04
1. 3Ef % v few & / @)
NET PROFlT/ (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 2557 57 68 (2235 71 56)
IV. / APPROPRIATIONS
& forg Sfawur / TRANSFERS TO
wifafos 3mfem f[fer / STATUTORY RESERVE 6393942 -
sfera fAfer it / CAPITAL RESERVE 1162 70 39 -
o SaR—=rga emfer fRfer / INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 755 47 87 -
ot emrferd fRfer / REVENUE RESERVE - -
fasiy amfara ffer / SPECIAL RESERVE - i
TEATfAad STHaT / PROPOSED DIVIDEND - -
MI3T < / DIVIDEND TAX - -
MY / 2% / BALANCE OF PROFIT - -
%/ Total 2557 57 68 (2235 71 56)
Tgfd e / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
Wt W Aed / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 18
Tft 24T 3T 3T / EARNINGS PER SHARE 16.91 (26.50)

* Figures of the year ended 31.03.2020 are related to standalone Canara Bank Financials of pre-amalgamation period, hence not comparable with
post amalgamation financials for the year ended 31.03.2021.

DIVISIONAL MANAGER
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R MAHENDRAN

ARVIND KUMAR
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L.V. PRABHAKAR

K SATYANARAYANA RAJU A. MANIMEKHALAI DEBASHISH MUKHERIJEE
MANAGING DIRECTOR &
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
SUCHINDRA MISRA R KESAVAN VENKATACHALAM RAMAKRISHNA IYER BIMAL P SHARMA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For D.K.CHHAJER & CO ForSNK & CO For N. K. BHARGAVA & CO For RAO & EMMAR
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Chartered Accountants
FRN : 109176 W
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PARTNER
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Chartered Accountants
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PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 217012
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(N.K.BHARGAVA)
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MEMBERSHIP NO.080624
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FRN : 003084S

(PRAVEEN B)J)

PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.215713



ENRED dofel @ Canara Bank <2

A Government of India Undertaking

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

2020-2 | /

Together We Can

7o faien 31.03.2021 @ AT UF & 33T T aredt S

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

T 31.03.2021 T

T 31.03.2020 &t

Z ‘000) (Z ‘000)
As at 31.03.2021 | Asat 31.03.2020
(X ‘000) (X ‘000)
SHET 1 - YSit / SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL
. Tfeighd dSir / Authorised Capital 3000 00 00 3000 00 00
(Z10/- 9f¥ 24T & 300,00,00,000 SfFFeT ) /
(300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each)
II. fffad, arfSes 3T e / Issued,Subscribed and Paid up:
i) Z10/- criﬁ’ﬁ’q'{é: 1,14,17,09,678 Sfaddl AT T a¥ dhg RN B0
e T10/- UTT 34T & 80,89,33,351 SfadeT I
i)1,14,17,09,678 Equity Shares of 10/-each/
Previous year 80,89,33,351 Equity share of ¥10/- each held by
Central Government 11417097 80893 34
ii) T10/- 9fq 24T & 50,50,28,542 AT T 9 = B i
Z10/- Ufd 27 & 22,13,00,000 EIES
ii) 50,50,28,542 Eqwty Shares of %10/- each
Previous year 22,13,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each held by others. 505 02 85 2213000
1646 73 82 1030 23 34
aa‘qjﬁ 2 -3Rfe RfEEr For 3if@RIY / SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
wifafdre smfera [fer / STATUTORY RESERVE
(@ faftaw srfafem, 1949 &t & 17 & IgaR smfem )
(Reserve Fund in terms of Section 17 ofthe Banking Regulation Act, 1949)
URfE 21¥ / OPENING BALANCE 8350 76 00 8350 76 00
3rafer & 2w uRaef / Additions during the period * 33708176 -
T / Total 117215776 835076 00
Il. dsir emfera fAf& / CAPITAL RESERVE
%./a. QTS SR A& / REVALUATION RESERVE
URf% 21 / OPENING BALANCE 6332 79 04 6448 17 37
e : orafer & g ufge= * / Add : Addition during the period * 2108 95 83 g
844174 87 6448 17 37
U : T e [feat s efafa
Less : Transferred to Revenue Reserves 1575117 1153833
T / Total 82842370 633279 04
@./b. et g1 uftedd smfer ffdr
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE
URf% 2 / OPENING BALANCE
1908143 2137447
Trﬁé‘ 313@ éo‘ T Uﬁ‘q’%f’vf / Add : Additions during the period * 264871 -
% T elfadr / Less: Deductions during the period 893510 229304
E3d / T°ta| 127 95 04 190 81 43
T./c. Tumfee 3mfer ff&r/ Amalgamation Reserve
TR 2/ OP$ ING BALANCE - -
e gRae / Add : Additions during the period 224069 47 =
LAl Tzﬁf%?ﬁ'{ﬁ?ﬂﬁ / Less: Deductions during the year - -
T / Total 22406947 =
%./d. e GILTES
/ OPENING BALANCE 2488 67 07 2488 67 07
Ss : erafer & < ufae® < / Add : Additions during the period * 1695 82 51 _
i / Total 4184 49 58 2488 67 07
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

T 31.03.2021 St

T 31.03.2020

(Z ‘000) % ‘000)
Asat31.03.2021 | Asat 31.03.2020
(% ‘000) (Z ‘000)
I 2L siii%? / SHARE PREMIUM
: / OP;NING BALANCE 18302 55 81 12008 54 67
S & * / Add : Additions during the period * 11788 96 68 629401 14
Fe / Total 30091 52 49 18302 55 81
IV IS 3T 3= SRfa & / REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
F/a. T i TAfer / REVENUE RESERVE
' / OPENING BALANCE 8766 80 39 8678 49 67
;@Tgmﬁr & uf@e= * / Add: Additions during the period * 2857 64 32 883072
11624 44 71 8766 80 39
TG : 37afd & S Helfadl / Less: Deductions during the period 76018 -
S / Total 11616 84 53 8766 80 39
b, 3 %@? / SPECIAL RESERVE
{3MIHT 1961 T &R 36 (1) (viii) 3 AR}
{In terms of Section 36 (1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961}
';Grgﬁﬁ' 21y / OPENING BALANCE 4000 00 00 4000 00 00
S : oafd & a'iIH * / Add: Additions during the period * 1536 46 92 -
F / Total 5536 46 92 4000 00 00
T/c. T3 smfae Ffdr @rr / INVESTMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT
9 2T/ OPENING BALANCE 565 80 00 565 80 00
S & a'iIH / Add : Additions during the period - -
565 80 00 565 80 00
HeTT : 37afd & S welfadl / Less: Deductions during the period 156 28 25 -
Fe / Total 409 51 75 565 80 00
T/d. 3T Mg Ffer @rar / OTHER RESERVE ACCOUNT
UR{#E 21T / OPENING BALANCE (1491 94 52) (322 40 00)
WS : 3rafd & S g * / Add : Additions during the period * 149194 52 3224000
HeTd : gy & S setfadr / Less: Deductions during the period - 1491 94 52
S / Total - (1491 94 52)
Z/e. AT SAR—<gTa RfeE A& / INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE
Urfi 219 / OPENING BALANCE 272551 272551
e : erafer & 2w ufi@e™ / Add : Additions during the period 9117612 -
9390163 272551
HeTd : afer & S setfadr / Less: Deductions during the period - -
S / Total 9390163 272551
T/ Q= Rfera fAfer / GENERAL RESERVE
YR 2 / OPENING BALANCE _
e : erafer & 2w ufige=* / Add : Additions during the period * 531 16 40
TG : 37afd & S Helfadr / Less: Deductions during the period _
S / Total 58116 40
/g, Y T B oGr # AT / BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
YRf# 2T / OPENING BALANCE (9270 77 61) (7035 06 05)
e : erafdr & 2w ufi@e= * / Add : Additions during the period * (9224 52 27) (2235 71 56)
HeTd : afer & S setfadr / Less: Deduction during the period i
%o / Total (18495 29 88) (9270 77 61)
%e / TOTAL 5723819 39 382627312

T o S R TR § qdadt e ¥ o snifid 3w ufd i &

" Additions during the current year includes balances carried forward from erstwhile Syndicate Bank
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

T 31.03.2021 St

T 31.03.2020 "

i. W@ ® / ININDIA
ii. WIT @& @e< / OUTSIDE INDIA

T / Total

SEET 4 — U / SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS

URT W SUT / BORROWINGS IN INDIA

i. YT st & / i. RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

ii. 31 & / ii. OTHER BANKS

iii. 3T TEAT T2 TATTAT / jii. OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES

iv. wfagfd - R ufaez afvg / iv. UNSECURED REDEEMABLE BONDS
aécﬂe‘”ram‘ 3fIT Tior 3%0T) / (IPDI AND SUB-ORDINATED DEBT)

%ol / Total

YR & 9ET U / BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA

i. 3 ¥ / i. OTHER BANKS
ii. yfagfe e ufic ag / || UNSECURED REDEEMABLE BONDS
(3mgdteiang i W ) / (SUB-ORDINATED DEBT)

%t / Total

e / TOTAL

(Z ‘000) (Z ‘000)
As at 31.03.2021 | As at 31.03.2020
(Z‘000) (% ‘000)
3THT 3 — W1 / SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS
%,/A. AT STHT / DEMAND DEPOSITS
i. % ¥/ FROM BANKS 5337865 31092 90
ii. 3T ¥ / FROM OTHERS 48839 57 45 26146 61 85
Fe / Total 4937336 10 26457 54 75
Il.  &=d o9 STAT / SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 281528 37 46 169748 99 30
Fe / Total 281528 37 46 169748 99 30
.  adr ST / TERM DEPOSITS
i. o@ ¥/ FROM BANKS 49529 85 08 233712186
ii. 37 ¥ / FROM OTHERS 630442 99 63 405773 41 46
Fe / Total 679972 84 71 429144 63 32
FHel / TOTAL 1010874 58 27 62535117 37
./B. M@ Y STAT / DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES

963305 52 02 601664 19 83
47569 06 25 23686 97 54
1010874 58 27 62535117 37
2408 00 00 2291 0000
84 8374 2807 06 42
163691010 11909 68 95
231161000 151493000
41978 03 84 32157 05 37
8005 52 22 10604 71 35
8005 52 22 10604 71 35
49983 56 06 427617672




dofel d® Canara Bank <&

TYRd GG hl 3UshH A Government of India Undertaking

Together We Can

ANNUAL
REPORT

2020-2 |

Tor feMiar 31.03.2021 @ AT U T 3T o arelt ggfar

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

JO 31.03.2021 1 | 9T 31.03.2020 T
(Z ‘000) (Z ‘000)
Asat31.03.2021 | As at 31.03.2020
(% ‘000) (Z ‘000)
YA 5 - 37 AT 3 YIGEnT / SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
. < fae / BILLS PAYABLE 20672418 112001 36
II. 37T FHrErerd TaES (faeT) / INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENT (NET) (2407 56 39) (1863 75 77)
IIl. Suferd &7 / INTEREST ACCRUED 26141894 2064 50 01
IV. 31T (YTgens |f2d) / OTHERS (INCLUDING PROVISIONS) 31658 09 22 15148 08 38
Fe / Total 339319595 16468 83 98
I 6 - 9 et d & e v RN
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
. AHg 3 / CASH IN HAND 4400 38 35 4598 34 77
(faeaft 7gr e |RA) / (Including Foreign Currency Notes)
I Wt e &% o 29 / BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
1] @d # / IN CURRENT ACCOUNT 3871123 94 1797178 94
3= @id # / IN OTHER ACCOUNTS - -
Fd / Total 387112394 17971 78 94
Fa / TOTAL 4311162 29 225701371
IR 7 - T H AT TAT AT SR o= W BT
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT
CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
. ARG ¥ / ININDIA
i. 9% W 3T / BALANCE WITH BANKS
. O] @l # / a. IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS 6087 34 206 47 44
. 37T ST Wil ¥ / b. IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS s -
Fe / TOTAL 60 87 34 206 47 44
ii. AT ST 3reT = W Ufigd AR / MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
. @l ¥ / a. WITH BANKS 9801 71 26 82903213
. 3T FEme ¥ / b. WITH OTHER INSTITUTIONS 53580 78 30 137145405
3o / Total 6338249 56 22004 86 18
Fa / TOTAL 63443 36 90 222113362
. WR® & 1 T / OUTSIDE INDIA
i. =1e] @rar & / IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS 12168 78 22 6047 07 50
ii. 37 ST @At # / IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS 40368 60 06 9768 34 59
iii. AT 3T T A W ufdcd TRT / MONEY AT CALLAND SHORT NOTICE | 19315 66 20 767457 03
FHel / Total 71853 04 48 2348999 12
Fe / TOTAL 135296 41 38 4570132 74
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

2T 31.03.2021 4 ( ‘000)

9T 31.03.2020 3T (% ‘000)

i. T gfyfaar
GOVERNMENT SECURITIES
ii. 31 ergmea wfdufaar
OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES
i 2
SHARES
iv. f3a=r 3fix @fug
DEBENTURES AND BONDS
v. EfEr iR / a1 9g® sem
SUBSIDIARIES AND / OR JOINT VENTURES
vi. 3 - I he, | O, | 2 sae
OTHERS - MUTUAL FUNDS, C P, CD ETC.
%l / Total
Rueaar & fore emfi@ / HELD TO MATURITY
faent o foTT SueT®r / AVAILABLE FOR SALE
R & fow emfid / HELD FOR TRADING
%el / Total
Il.  9RA % 9= [ - e
INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA - GROSS
Tt : g & forw yraemT
LESS : PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION
aRE & Al faer {aar
NET INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA
i T T / GOVERNMENT SECURITIES
(et ynferar |@fa) /
(INCLUDING LOCAL AUTHORITIES)
i NfiEr iR / AT WY vEw
SUBSIDIARIES AND/OR JOINT VENTURES
iii. e f4931 / OTHER INVESTMENTS
%l / Total
gRueaar & fore emfi@ / HELD TO MATURITY
faent o foTT STeT®r / AVAILABLE FOR SALE
R % fow emfid / HELD FOR TRADING

%l / Total
FHel / TOTAL

240809 05 26

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
( ‘000) (% ‘000)
YT 8 - fA3r / SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS
. 9RT W Rasr . 9w
INVESTMENTS IN INDIA: GROSS 262969 26 19 176309 56 93
HeTT : YodgTd d UAUrenE & foiw yraem
LESS: PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION & NPI 4437 46 29 2165 37 31
R ® faer 931 / NET INVESTMENT IN INDIA 258531 79 90 174144 19 62

160879 23 72

24037 14987

2436 36 41 1973 40 47

122611212 764517 45

788 56 66 7651060

223429 08 28797751

25853179 90 17414419 62
206806 24 00 113428 55 58
51527 07 84 60567 19 15
198 48 06 148 44 89
2585317990 174144 19 62

3165 54 05 21222208

694 55 2147 67

3158 59 50 2100 74 41

269 59 50 399 24 90

1663073 166 30 73

2722 69 27 15351878

3158 59 50 210074 41
2326997 2343385
29258953 1866 40 56
3158 59 50 21007441

261690 39 40 17624494 03
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

O 31.03.2021 "

T 31.03.2020 "

(Z‘000) (z‘000)
Asat 31.03.2021 | As at 31.03.2020
% ‘000) % ‘000)
HAT 9 — AMH / SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
&/A. i @i T U AT T faer
BILLS PURCHASED & DISCOUNTED 523029 73 15608 81 77
ii. Iohs R, M goe M AT T IahtdT AT FHOT
CASH CREDITS, OVERDRAFTS AND LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND 2554211419 158070 81 04

q.,/B.

TT./C.

iii. WSy T / TERM LOANS
%l / Total

i. I NfEaat SR Ufdyd / SECURED BY TANGIBLE ASSETS
(@& #o |f2d) / (INCLUDING BOOK DEBTS)

ii. deh / TGN TR B graRd
COVERED BY BANK / GOVT.GUARANTEES

iii. ofayfa Wa / UNSECURED
%t / Total

. 9Ra ® 31 / ADVANCES IN INDIA
i. TeIfisRdr & / PRIORITY SECTOR

ii. s &= / PUBLIC SECTOR

iii. ¥ / BANKS

iv. 37 / OTHERS

%l / Total

IIl. 9RT & &< BT / ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
(Sl 3 37T <F) (DUE FROM OTHER THAN BANKS)

i. Ele T qor YA T fae
BILLS PURCHASED AND DISCOUNTED

ii. Hrardr it ggeT Hor
TERM / SYNDICATED LOANS

iii. 3 / OTHERS

%ol / Total
FeT / TOTAL

378397 54 69 25849557 67
639048 98 61 432175 20 48
51131056 72 3533610511

7890 38 79 10213 30 22
119848 03 10 68600 85 15
639048 98 61 432175 20 48

300354 15 77

187718 8379

50281 08 02 32316 80 09
72 32626101
26892063 74 184565 52 82
619555 88 25 407863 77 71
164 14 59 1211302 30
16846 51 60 10776 35 89
2482 4417 1422 04 58
19493 10 36 243114277
639048 98 61 432175 20 48
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

T 31.03.2021 "

Zo 31.03.2020 "

(Z ‘000) (% ‘000)
As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
(Z ‘000) (% ‘000)
10 — 39T MEqdr / SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS
. URET / PREMISES )
T UF & AN / qodishd 0T
AT COST / VALUATION AS PER
LAST BALANCE SHEET 8240 50 23 8175 34 97
¥ & 2T URaeT # / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR # e 506 o
10225 06 45 8240 61 32
¥ & I fhT T
REVALUATIONS MADE DURING THE YEAR 4847422 -
, 10709 80 67 8240 61 32
Y % N FHeltfadr / DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 4407 72 11 09
10665 72 95 824050 23
3TEAT YeABTd # / DEPRECIATION TO DATE # 1304 07 41 1053 90 10
. 9361 65 54 7186 6013
Il. 31 3r=el Mf&adar / OTHER FIXED ASSETS
(TR oY TR wflR)
INCLUDING FURNITURE & FIXTURES)
AN W
AT COST AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 419173 99 4015 28 24
av & e #
ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR # 2899 81 94 2711978
} 7091 55 93 4286 48 02
af & AT weAfaar
DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 126 63 45 94 74 03
6964 92 48 41917399
3TEAT YeIBTT # / DEPRECIATION TO DATE # 5124 58 01 31042393
1840 34 47 1087 50 06
. g o dr g 3nferar / LEASED ASSETS
el qe o o ER & WX
AT COST AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 717729 717729
ELl / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR . -
, 717729 717729
¥ & T Hetfadr / DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR - -
717729 717729
372 WoABTH / DEPRECIATION TO DATE 69 89 95 6959 70
187 34 21759
2T geert Sifw e rr
LESS: LEASE TERMINAL ADJUSTMENT ACCOUNT (31 66) (141)
21900 21900
IV. W3 W GSRTE R : / CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS:
T R gefire @ g 2/
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS- OP BAL
% ST URAET # / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR # 662 65
Y % AT HAfddr / DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 42842
23423 .
e / Total 11206 53 24 82762919

* I 9 o R g ST AT AT 9 Joagd W ydadt [Rifgdhe 9% & sifia 2w afdr nfee €

# Additions during the current year and Depreciation to Date includes balances carried forward from erstwhile Syndicate Bank

188
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

9T 31.03.2021 & (X ‘000)

Together We Can

2T 31.03.2020 F( ( ‘000)

VI.

eraT arger faftea wfderst & wror Sgan
LIABILITY ON ACCOUNT OF OUTSTANDING
FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS

el i 3T & & 78 it

GUARANTEES GIVEN ON BEHALF OF CONSTITUENTS
./a. AT H / IN INDIA

@./b. YR & aET / OUTSIDE INDIA

ACCEPTANCES, ENDORSEMENTS AND

OTHER OBLIGATIONS

I 7 O o 9 gwifda w0 9 Sawdt ® /
OTHER ITEMS FOR WHICH THE

BANK IS CONTINGENTLY LIABLE

. g AT T Aty fow

a. BILLS OF EXCHANGE REDISCOUNTED

9./ b. 3T / OTHERS

%l / Total

455357719
142 63 96

4327 3092

416862 86 83

45678 4115

236313994

4327 3092

35174 28 89
2318849

294415 50

507071 81 36

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
(Z ‘000) Z ‘000)

STTE 11 - 31 3nfeqdr / SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS
. Sufed =T / INTEREST ACCRUED 8449 97 27 5465 54 08
I, S| B0 ¥ yed S/ 9id W AT Herdr (Fae)

TAX PAID IN ADVANCE / TAX DEDUCTED AT

SOURCE (NET) 13670 13 45 13042 91 32
Il o |t 9 €25 / STATIONERY AND STAMPS 35672 108176
IV, <Er % Rues § ure it 18 -a T enferat

NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN

SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS 108 16 76 1093037
V. 3/ OTHERS 3043076 37 16477 53 85
VI, TR & MG (Raet) / DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 10658 48 00 3800 73 00

el / Total 6332108 57 38906 84 38
T 12 - MRS AT
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I &% % OFs T9 O =0 & w0 ¥ wfier =@

T § / CLAIMS AGAINST THE BANK NOT

ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS 1657138 52 9537 6121
Il i3 e fFe3r &g <9

LIABILITY FOR PARTLY PAID INVESTMENTS 4400 36 00

3007193472

35406 17 38

2489032 44

294415 50

373497 97 25
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e 31.03.2021 % TA (A& §F AW T BT oGT &l 33T T arelt srgfear
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2021

31.03.2021 Fl FAE

3Ef® & T (% ‘000)

For the period ended
31.03.2021 (Z‘000)

31.03.2020 & THIE

Iafer & e (3 ‘000)

For the period ended
31.03.2020 (3000)

VI.

VII.

ST 13 - ST =T / SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

1firmt / el X =T / AT
INTEREST / DISCOUNT ON ADVANCES / BILLS
21 & M / INCOME ON INVESTMENTS

Ay fime 9 o o ofe 9 R & 2wl w s

INTEREST ON BALANCES WITH RBI AND OTHER INTER BANK FUNDS

3T / OTHERS
&l / Total

Sﬂ'ﬂjﬂ' 14 — 31¥ 3T / SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

e, JAfm i et

COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE

ozt & fasma & o

PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS

a3 & qadearRT Wy / (21)

PROFIT / (LOSS) ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS
qfft / 9at T 3 enfedar & fama & @y

PROFIT ON SALE OF LAND / BUILDINGS AND OTHER ASSETS
AT S9-3F W AY - fae

PROFIT ON EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS - NET
a7/ facar dF s /

FHEEr iR / A FIH W 3

e enfe & wreaw T erfsta e

INCOME EARNED BY WAY OF DIVIDEND ETC.

FROM SUBSIDIARIES / COMPANIES AND / OR

JOINT VENTURES ABROAD / IN INDIA

fafaer 3@ / MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
S / Total

50404 99 95 36075 88 06
16859 20 05 1133587 64
18515253 1400 26 79
124 05 69 122 96 53
69239 78 22 48934 99 02
204017 37 1257 11 55
3317 66 46 759 47 36
(168 36) (174 18)
2870 25 (13411)
1881 83 41 1114 85 87
715376 67 87 20
7947 06 54 4616 91 77
15285 29 43 7813 15 46




dofel d® Canara Bank <&

TYRd GG hl 3UshH A Government of India Undertaking

ANNUAL
REPORT

2020-2 |

e 31.03.2021 % TA (A& §F AW T BT oGT &l 33T T arelt srgfear
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2021

Together We Can

31.03.2021 S TAG | 31.03.2020 Ht FU
srafe & forg (3 ‘000)  s@f® & T (3 ‘000)
For the period For the period
ended 31.03.2021 | ended 31.03.2020
(x'000) (2'000)
ST 15 - = fhar T =T
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED
. ST 9T =T / INTEREST ON DEPOSITS 42096 95 99 3352093 80
I 9dE ied 9@ / oW d % Su W e
INTEREST ON RESERVE BANK OF INDIA / 1057 89 33 1169 87 91
INTERBANK BORROWINGS
N, e (Baw | 9 B || 9t W &t afed)
OTHERS (INCLUDING TIER | & TIER Il BOND INTEREST) 20227705 112026 63
%l / Total 45177 62 37 3581108 34
I 16 - UR=TE =T
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
FHURAT F A 3 37 e graer
. 12689 95 94 713418 46
PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES
I, fomEm, & fastelt / RENT, TAXES, LIGHTING 112014 79 79237 23
. WU F oE" FfT / PRINTING AND STATIONERY 1336209 429428
IV. 37O 9 T=R / ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLICITY 421358 340471
I @t "ufd 7 goas
V- DEPRECIATION ON BANK’S PROPERTY 82016 90 4321602
3Tt =l 3o,
VI, , , ST S = 8232 10404
DIRECTORS’ FEES, ALLOWANCES AND EXPENSES
T@maderaRl 1 3ew MY [ (AT EmdrerRl 9ied)
VIl.  AUDITORS’ FEES AND EXPENSES 116 23 39 5591 29
(INCLUDES FOR BRANCH AUDITORS)
Vil fafer g9 / LAW CHARGES 838352 711065
X, o AR 1L 109 87 25 59 25 08
" POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS, TELEPHONES ETC
X.  HOWd 3T SREIT / REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 54226 14 3205496
XI. &/ INSURANCE 1069 44 63 55015 19
XIl. e =g / OTHER EXPENDITURE 2609 67 86 20835155
Fel / Total 1933818 41 11577 23 46
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Teaqul er@ish Hifaar

31 W, 2021 @ WU 9§ & U twer
feforat W wewagut oar Afaar

[1] (@) dGR S S SER:

(2]

21

ey o wu & sfaita g e @ dar
f3mar T & FT ¥ T G H Srgat wERie
TEAMT MY W A & STFT 3 N W
T U W AT Tehd o e (Suedh) &
ey ¢, oo wifafis ureesr 9 arde fed
I (3ETeng), ofEHT AT sffaw - 1949 510
Refft denfier greem, Fames ames / Ranftdar
W WEE THEEETH HWeAN (mgeiees) 3w
T OET W/ AR A 3 wrd # dfdhT
e H yaford g e &1 ARl swateat &
Hay #, ¥afgd el ot ¥ yaford gmaeE el
T3t T U fahaT T 2

STAI AT STAT:

foira faaforat =it o % fore warer o= i enfead,
AT, oA, T qAT MhEHeh STl & Tehed i
T ATl gied TR % dee § o et
Tt T G @ A qAT RO FN T
EFTHA ¢ | YEET W AT ¢ R ¥ A
arune. S 9 fadeaRgul @ | e, arafae aRom
IIAN T ST & Tahd € | 3T iU Al Do
TEiRT AT ¥ e H2ire @l aA aer Wi
& erafedt & Wi w9 T wrar f&ar s

Tt ggr siaor / facat qgr HuRed:

e 9 W faeaft gor Hifgew wer wr weufie X
W e fhar mr ¢ | ol qor Wit wer @
gty Bl fafmg feear 99 (GeE) 30 ude
et & fq # gahifa X W gAaftta o e
T 7ol & g U W S gl At et
H AWAR T W AWM @ T A= T
ferfaT frar mr 2
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SCHEDULE - 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2021

[1](a) Basis of Preparation:

(2]

21

(b)

The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, on the
accrual basis of accounting on going concern
basis, unless otherwise stated. They conform to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
in India, which comprises statutory provisions,
regulatory norms / guidelines prescribed by
Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Banking Regulation
Act - 1949, Accounting Standards / guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and the practices
prevalent in the banking industry in India. In
respect of foreign offices, statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in respective foreign
countries are complied with.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires
the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount
of assets, liabilities, expenses, income and
disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of the financial statements. Management
believes that these estimates and assumptions
are reasonable and prudent. However, actual
results could differ from estimates. Any
revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in the current and future periods
unless otherwise stated.

Foreign Currency Translation / Conversion of
Foreign Currencies

Foreign currency monetary items are initially
recorded at a notional rate. Foreign currency
monetary items arerestated at the rate published
by Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India
(FEDAI) at the end of each quarter. Exchange
difference arising on restatement of such items
at the quarterly rates is recognised in Profit and
Loss Account.
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22 sl o maret & waw ¥ ST Ue AT w Al 2.2 Transact?ons and ba!ances of foreign bran.ches
Rzl ufterem & w0 ¥ aifad B T O Zre ﬁlissnﬁedtgs non-én;c)elgral foreign operle?(’;lcicnz
ST Far 3y OB & 4w ww B - buih rsnsic ions an : aI atr;ce's are consolidate
e far T 3 y the bank on a quarterly basis.

Assets and Liabilities (both monetary and non-
et et fafimg s v (%e) T Wit monetary as well as contingent liabilities) are
U AT & fd W enfeaar ud Jgarst (St translated at the cIosipg spot rate of exchange,
W T R T AHRAR A T R annogn;ed by 'Forelgn Exchange Dealers
el T e i = = Association of India (FEDAI) as at the end of each

. . . 5 - quarter. Income and Expenditure items of the
é,l aﬁj fsmqa‘mnaﬁ'ﬁ = foreign branches are translated at the quarterly
A 'aéﬂ faffma < ™ average rate published by FEDAI in accordance
URadd % WE" & 78T U@ WRAE REE o & with Accounting Standard (AS) 11- “The effect
feanfAdal & ER, 3F AN & U & Hey of Changes in Foreign Exchange rates” issued by
T e’ g YRR faAreT sfied ot w i frar the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
T A (ICAI) and as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank
o ) of (Ijndia ((jRB:j) regarding the compliance of the

oRUTEEY AT [t , oz said standard.
HoT sfar ey e & s / A fREr S The resultant exchange gain / loss is credited /

gc g
2.3 ey R wie: debited to Foreign Currency Translation Reserve.
araer Ry gfReet % uRy § 3O aarer 2.3 Forward Exchange Contracts
?Wﬂ'ﬂﬁ il i P i di ; t arisi tthei ti f
i 2 remium or discount arising at the inception o
ar ﬂ;:r aﬁ-ﬁ,_m a B = N T all forward exchange contracts are amortized as
gldTe 311?1 .w TRt e RRUCIUE expense or income over the life of the contract.
fafea Gﬁaﬁﬁ;ﬁiﬁﬁ? ifagw ar %ﬁqﬁ Profit / Losses arising on cancellation of forward
MRS T W g A/ exchange contracts, together with unamortized
& o, SHH Uity qifg @ Arar € T | e premium or discount, if any, is recognized on
wfaeret w {Afwg oy = Wity sefd <=t the date of termination. Exchange differences
AT =7 arEtE - Y T @ ¥ on such contracts are recognized in the Profit &
& a'ﬁﬁa; & ¢ il Loss account in the reporting period in which the
’ . . ' exchange rates change

24 ,l l ) T o il :'3#, ,:,i l 2 Sl i,\ ’ 2.4 Contingent liability in respect of outstanding
REERINCIE TSt & HaH ﬁ-. Sl forward exchange contracts, guarantees,
et &1 oRewer teTe B ueRE St o & acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
TR o U7 7 fowar T 21 are stated in the balance sheet at the closing rates

published by FEDAI.

3] &
it - N Rt [3] Investments

31 il S I F 3.1 Classification of investments is made as per

% I7ER fRar SEr 1 9% Hyur Fewr wfemr
% fore enfid’ (wedium), ‘st & o enfi’ (o),
3N ‘AUR & fow enfid (Tauwel) 3@ yaR @
Fftetor gfagfaar & srftnreor & wug Feffia R
ST 2

a3 & go T § o gan ® yme fRar S
& sl (%) Tl uffE (@) o= emkd
gfeygfaar (1) 2rae () fed=r et sivg (3) gt
3 TYH TAW T WEdNT HEAT T () 37|

the guidelines of the RBI. The entire investment
portfolio of the bank is classified under three
categories viz. ‘Held to Maturity’ (HTM), ‘Available
for Sale’ (AFS) and ‘Held for Trading’ (HFT). Such
classification is decided at the time of acquisition
of securities.

Investments are disclosed in the Balance Sheet
under six classifications viz: (a) Government
securities (b) Other approved securities (c) Shares
(d) Debentures & Bonds (e) Subsidiaries and Joint
Ventures & Associates and (f) Others.
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3.2

3.3

Frarzr &t srfereor @ Feffa s & forg: -

@) wfyfdar & @is & T 39 defid g,
FHUIE M I ANEE bl o T 21+ @rd &
TuTia fRar ST

W) AfRw / Rues F aiE 7@ w0 forgdr W EiEd
31af8 & ST Al TS & ®q H qHT S 2

st =1 gouisT aRdE fiwd 9% s el
Ranfidat & e e s & < feraq 2
fiyeedr & fow e

giugaar & g efia dat & ofafa e
TR AN, Faet ufiaie, SR e & 9 s
SR T T ST 1 iR Tew | AR i ot
IR @M 2t aF 3§ uflugadr $r 2 smafy o
ofEnfera faar ST 2

Nl o TYgd TEdl ug Wedrhr wemsh
33T T TErE—aTTd W gedifhd o S E g
T wig off Tt 319 2 9 SHe guid: yraer R
T

Tt T AT Sk (e et e =t e
ﬁ%ﬁwwmmwﬁaﬁw%mw%l

i 23.08.2006 % @1g F=R guit Rt (Freftum)
o fanw e a3t i Ot f omfs safe & o
Rueaar 3 forg enfi (Gediem) Soft & ded aeffea
o ST & qer @ W gog Refor G S
21 Hfawwr & [ & & ot it el & 9 =g
gftT fied 3= (WfiE) & RanfcerTar wwee
T AR & o 3ifda o fafia & Rar s

et & o Suerer

T 99T & ded aiffgd fazr Wi sman
IR & fow eifdd & qor 9de fisd 9@ &
feanfRdamen uds fuet @t siftw fifer (@@ o=
fafd) = Suder aTER @ W S Wi Tt
W FAOR / Hle, 9T Ja= (SfRafa) g9
(TheTETATAEI) muﬁﬁaq@/m%w
W AifHd R S @ e e 9@ &
fRanfidzmgaR e T & 72 gyl o geaif
EIRSICIN

UR® YUt / R % qed Hae Jeasre & gl
TTEe AT < § o fae yeaats, Ak wie §
T THR I | TAE giavfadt s gedied 2
IR YT MR W Afha fhe s & wror ot
Tog T g qadd Tt 2 2

3.2

3.3

dotel d® Canara Bank <A

WA HIHR hl 3UshH

A Government of India Undertaking
Eﬁfgﬁ:’ Syndicate

Together We Can

In determining the acquisition cost of

investment:-

(@) Cost such as brokerage, commission etc.,
relating to securities at the time of purchase
are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

(b) Broken period interest on debt instruments
up to the date of acquisition / disposal is
treated as revenue.

The valuation of Investments is done in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI
as under:

HELD TO MATURITY

Investments under Held to Maturity category are
carried at acquisition cost, net of amortisation,
if any. The excess of acquisition cost, if any, over
the face value is amortized over the remaining
period of maturity.

Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
& Associates are valued at carrying cost. Any
diminution in the value other than temporary in
nature is fully provided for.

Investment in sponsored Regional Rural Banks
(RRB) and other Trustee Shares are valued at
carrying cost.

Investment in units of Venture Capital Funds
(VCFs) made after 23.08.2006 are classified under
HTM category for initial period of three years and
valued at cost. After period of three years from
date of disbursement, it will be shifted to AFS
and mark to market as per RBI guidelines

AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Investments classified under this category are
mark to market on quarterly basis and valued
as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines at the
market rates available on the last day of each
quarter (Balance Sheet date) from trades /
quotes on the stock exchanges, prices / yields
declared by the Fixed Income Money Market
and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).
Unquoted securities are also valued as per the
Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

The net depreciation under each category /
classification is fully provided for whereas the net
appreciation, ifany, is ignored. The book value of the
individual securities does not undergo any change
after these are valued at mark to market basis.
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A aut it erafdr & e @ 3.3 (@) # (Fed o)

Fer gt ffeat (dreftum) & iR weEim gofr

# garedl w IO gt [fdEt & eamdiee ot

ot & oTER fRaeT enfed Joa W qeaifed frar

I e | AT 18 W & forg U o fasa

foraor Sucteer & & Y, ahTEAl At 31 ufd d=E i

3 & emem W gewifhd fEar < 2

AR &g i

T HIT o dgd IIhd a3 @l IR shie, THET

R o H5T IR U g § (WS TETHuAE )

T AT g/ 3T & ATER W MR W

qeAifehd fohar T 2

yd& guft / Feffer & ded e gease @

HI=YAT <F T2 q01 Hael, S g & @, Thw W@

TSR o forg 2ifehd fhe S & @ geds wfaafaar

% TET gea & g uftadd T el 2

TF S0t & g S ¥ 3 @ e et

MR IT fohaT T &

(%) ofueaar & fo i (Cadtum) goft & fasr
& o Sueter (WUwTe) / SR o forw enfia
(Cewdt)  goft & efawr srfdvew gog / 9t
e W e < & 1 3, = 4 uw geft &
Ted a3 & g w0 & iftgw o @ S e
A ofEifa =T 9T SfaRur 3R ST &)

(@) TUF TH / TF UK 2 S0t & 0 27 o oot 7
3T 9 Yo A1 9K 9od # F a9
7 fRAT A 3

(M) T U 0§ & T W 4 9ot @ swa fuda
I T@E W O Said &3 Sar & | sufe
ToagE, AT HE ¢ @, v uw 4 glayfar
% Ufd Toagrd & forg graems # ofafa fhar
T 2

gfyfasr / qafmier St (0F / &) &

T o9 T eESta A ufiyf Wi & Amer 7

T / O 0 9 gfayfy wier #r s gfay

Io iR foftg enferat & foet o gog & & fie

TR W geaifha fhar Smr & | afeat & gar faar

IUgHER e 9o9 W g9 9w a1 aqet g

& fhar ST € iR U fama / aget w ol ar

w1 fafe femar far s e

@) 3R fawg fea o g & &9 g
W&, et @ g e 9@ o
R Er AT & A 2
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Units of Venture Capital Funds (VCF) transferred
from HTM category after a period of three years
(Refer paragraph 3.3(a) are valued at NAV as
per the audited financial statements of Venture
Capital Funds. In case such audited financial
statements are not available continuously for
18 months as on the date of valuation, units are
valued at X1 per VCF.

HELD FOR TRADING

Investments classified under this category are
valued at rates based on market quotations,
price / yields declared by FIMMDA on a weekly
basis.

The net depreciation under each security held is
fully provided for whereas the net appreciation,
ifany,isignored. The book value of the individual
securities does not undergo any change after
marked to market.

Transfer of scrips from one category to another
is carried on the following basis:

(@) HTM to AFS / HFT category at acquisition
price / book value. In case the investments
under HTM category are placed at premium
originally the transfer is made at amortised
cost.

(b) AFS / HFT to HTM category at lower of the
book value or market value.

(c) AFS to HFT category or vice versa, at
the carrying value. The accumulated
depreciation, if any, to be transferred to
the provision for depreciation against HFT
securities and vice versa.

Non-performing Investments Security Receipts
issued by Securitisation / Reconstruction
Company (SC / RC) in respect of financial assets
sold by the Bank to the SC / RC are valued at the
lower of the redemption value of the Security
Receipt and the Net Book Value of the financial
asset. The Investment is carried in the books at
the price determined as above until its sale or
realisation and on such sale or realisation, loss
or gain is dealt with as below:

(a) If sale is at a price below Net Book Value
(NBV), the shortfall is recognised as per

Reserve Bank of India guidelines.
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(@) Al famma Faet 9t Jog (TFdtdh) & 3o 4od W
&, R yrae @ e 19T R s e
fem T / G @ o fadig enfeadr &
g & garett w4 / Tf i gff & fow
f3Rar ST 31

& T et ofr goff & anfaer fe o ufafat

% WA W el AT / o R U Feiia s

% oI gamar 7, eretsr (9aT 3% w0 § Fuftehd foRar

ST & | Tt wfafaat ox st s i o

S & qer a3 & Iod W nazad g / e

fohar ST & | U emsta Rt & ufe qouste @

I etw gfaufdar & ot goagfs & aue =

3T ST 7

T it fagr o e

“fomt & O SueTer” qer ‘e & forw enfia”
Sforat 3 qea Feaal it e o SucTey oy & oy
T TN @ § Agar & S 2
“afiqeadr & fow efi@” goft & ey & At &
et T SUSe oy A At T W @Y 9 g
Qd # forar S & Jur Aw it guged AR A
goft emfa Pfer (w2 3 smfa Rfgr & sfafm &
SArrarelt TR @ fae) ¥ [Ffaa G s &
Toft FAF Sftrr & faa it At w e @ e
g 2 @ o AT & Sy e

ot / ufdadt W @ @R T ganE GaEsT
gferer (TeTTF):

IRATE & T Tk 9T 10T / gfiadt ot &
TEd HeAd 2l W gTEdie/ qAfdHt 8 H & 9
Tl / 9t 7 glayfaat # suR Y / SUR I &
®Y T AT & A 2

W % Ted 9= TS gfayfat s fdw & ed wm
A & o yfdadt b & qed widr ¢ ufiyfaar
ez # anfae 71 fRar Sar | e i T
I TUMAT AT o4 / 3 & ®0 W S )

&
d% N W ASeAr-daet MY G Fal
FHRAR HIT & | 9 5T HREAX B S @ AT X
S A HUAT SIS U SEeT—aeell, Ui
qGT ST & GAT-agelT T qer W AW & |
9% B FNEAR H S W A AT HAA
e 3 HeT T SreeT-agett 21
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(b) Ifthesaleisforavalue higherthan NBV, the
excess provision is not reversed but utilized
to meet shortfall / loss on account of sale of
other financial assets to SC / RC.

Securities included in any of three categories
where interest / principal is in arrears for a
specified period, are classified as Non-performing
Investment. Interest Income on such securities
is not reckoned and appropriate depreciation/
provision in value of Investments is made.
Depreciation in respect of such Non-Performing
Investments is not set off against appreciation in
other performing securities.

Profit on sale of Investments

Profit on sale of Investments in respect of
“Available for Sale” and “Held for Trading”
categories is recognized in Profit & Loss Account.

Profit on sale of Investments in respect of “Held
to Maturity” category is first taken to the Profit
& Loss Account and an equivalent amount
of Profit is appropriated to the Capital Reserve
(net of taxes and amount required to be
transferred to Statutory Reserve).

Loss on sale of Investments in all the three
categories is recognized in Profit & Loss Account.

Accounting for Repo / Reverse Repo and Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF)

Securities sold / purchased with an agreement
torepurchase / resale on the agreed terms under
Repo / Reverse Repo including LAF with RBI are
recognized as Borrowing/Lending.

Securities sold under Repo are continued to
be shown under investments and Securities
purchased under Reverse Repoare notincluded in
investments. Costs and revenues are accounted
for as interest expenditure / income, as the case
may be.

Derivative contracts

The Bank deals in Interest Rate Swaps and
Currency Derivatives. The Interest Rate

Derivatives dealt by the Bank are Rupee Interest
Rate Swaps, Cross Currency Interest Rate
Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements. Currency
Derivatives dealt by the Bank are Options and
Currency Swaps.
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Tt st dfaeret s e ar qeaifea G
T‘l‘l?lT%':

(%) AR & forg JaT it SHaret Fafaar &
TR & T Sifdhd e o€ AT & S @
3T faer goagr & Tea it T ¢ qer
faer Teagfes A TR ST 2

(@) Taa-Tae & fow swT ¥ ot 5w
T Hfaee fgen 8
i. gt Hfaeret wr aue-awr & ' ¥
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ii. SUG-FTET FEAT-aSeT H T ;MMT /
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T Haffeha fahar ST 21

A S IURSHAT 9] A, THH, Simer qor
T nfeq & ®0 o Haffera faar 5w 21
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Such derivative contracts are valued as under:

(a) Derivative contracts dealt for trading
are valued on mark to market basis, net
depreciation is recognized while net
appreciation is ignored.

(b) Derivative contracts undertaken for hedging
are:

i. Derivative contracts designated as hedges
are not marked to market unless their
underlying asset is marked to market.

ii. Income / Expenditure is recognized on
accrual basis for Hedging swaps.

ADVANCES

Advances are classified as performing and
non-performing assets in accordance with the
prudential norms issued by RBI.

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub
Standard, Doubtful and Loss assets borrower wise.

Provisions for domestic advances are made
for performing / non-performing advances in
accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

Provisions for performing / non-performing
advances with foreign branches are made as
per regulations of host country or according to
the norms prescribed by RBI, whichever is more
stringent.

Advances stated in the Balance Sheet are
net of provisions made for Non-performing
Assets, claims received from Credit Guarantee
Institutions and rediscount.

Partial recoveries in Non-performing Advances
are apportioned first towards charges and
interest, thereafter towards principal with the
exception of Non-performing advances involving
compromise settlements / “Loan Past Due”
advances where the recoveries are first adjusted
towards principal.

In case of financial assets sold to SC / RC, the
valuation, income recognition etc are done as per
RBI guidelines.

In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,
general provisions are also made for standard

assets as per extant RBI Guidelines.
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Fixed Assets

The premises of the Bank include freehold and
leasehold properties. All the Fixed Assets are
capitalized based on the date of put to use.

Land and Premises are stated at revalued cost
and other fixed assets are stated at historical
cost. The appreciation on revaluation, if any, is
credited to the ‘Revaluation Reserve’ Account.
Depreciation / Amortization attributable to
the enhanced value have been debited to the
Profit & Loss account. Equivalent amount has
been transferred from Revaluation Reserve to
Revenue Reserve.

Depreciation

Depreciation method is on Straight Line Method,
for all Assets based on life span of the assets.

The life span of the assets is defined as per Part C
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Estimated life span of the assets adopted by the
bank for different class of assets is as under:

SL Type of asset Estimated life
No. span
i |Free hold Buildings 60 Years
i |Lease hold land & Lower of lease
Buildings (Up to 25 period or
years lease) 60 Years.
iii |Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
iv |Electric & Electronic 5-10 Years
Equipment
v |Computers and Servers 3 Years
vi |Motor Vehicles 5 years

The change in rates (based on life span)
of depreciation is applied effective from
01-04-2020.

Software / Intangible Assets are amortized over
5 years.

If the item is put to use for 180 days and above
in the year of acquisition, 100% depreciation
will be charged for the concerned financial year.
If the asset is put to use for less than 180 days
in the year of acquisition, 50% depreciation is be
charged for the concerned financial year.



7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

[8]

[9]

9.1

[10]
10.1

dofel d® Canara Bank <&

A Government of India Undertaking

YA LI <hl 3UshH
[ rare= syndicate

Together We Can

8 a¥ 3 Iuw A SwaArft Sfaw erafdr arer
anfed o Wl § U AN Tl A 5% FafRY Te T
2 o enfedat & for el gow 9o e
o &1 I5/— E)

Teremid dufadl W™ yed fiffaw @ ugr eafer ar
i onfer & Sied e, o off ueer 7, W
g f3ar A 81 ugrenf| 9ff F A 3T e
oTfiT el & Uz T ety ar yrfie aieufar
¥ FaT F ¥, TR S A o 9 @ & foru
ufanfer fEar S g1

Al wrafear & e srer enfeqar & Hay ¥
o ot % AR/ A 3

e fRar ST 2

ST T S TUE 19 (UF) 3 ER R
9 U5 W off TS enfeat & forw o gt wfled uer
A UgT afy & ifdw A o enfy @ #
=T & ST 2

NfETal 1 ST

et enfeq it smueET @ Hohd © A1 TEY, SEe
Tel®T U dord U7 fafdr & o s & 1 afe
TH UHN 1 HIE Thd zae & @ aget avg T3
T ITHN AT 6§ 9T A RS UL ¢
g R ST & e gE oy ST 'l w7
THia faRar < 2

TG T UReher
faffas & sz, 9@ @ =T & d@isT
HHARIAT Sufd MR W1 f&Rar Sar 2

%) A e dF 3w Fuifa aeest & sgEr
ST W quUT eSTer 93T UX =TT @r
T & S 2

@) fiey fa, fafiwg, gerelt qor afst fhmar «
ST T UM IEeAT T T A 2

M) ATHET 3T I MUAT 99 i A S SHE
T T &7 3MfERR €nfia 2t i 2

¥) WHSH IR fRU T @ & Amer W, Safd
fafera T =g =t st -1 @ # Taia
fohaT ST & T I B O SHeT MU 3
% BT W h S 2

A BT

TS 33 e
qRfea f3re arae S wfasy [{fer /7 da [
Y o & BT W AT & ST & T -2 @
o TR f3har Srar 21

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

(8]

[9]
9.1

[10]
10.1

ANNUAL
REPORT

2020-2 |

5% of the Original cost price will be residual
value in case of the assets having useful life
8 years and above. ¥5/- of the Original cost price
is residual value for other assets.

Premium paid on leasehold properties is charged
off over the lease period or life span of relevant
asset whichever is earlier. Cost of leasehold land
and leasehold improvements are amortised over
the period of lease or life span of relevant assets
which ever is lower.

In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /
norms of the respective countries

Lease payments including cost escalation for
assets taken on operating lease are recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account over the lease term in
accordance with the AS 19 (Leases) issued by ICAI.

Impairment of Assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet
date whether there is any indication that an
asset is impaired. If any such indication exists,
an estimate of the recoverable amount is made
and impairment loss, if any, is provided for and
charged off to Profit and Loss Account.

Revenue Recognition

Income and expenditure are generally accounted
on accrual basis, except the following:

a) Interest on Non-performing advances and
Non-performing investments is recognized
on receipt basis as per norms laid down by
Reserve Bank of India.

b) Interest on overdue bills, Exchange,
Brokerage and rent on lockers is accounted
on realization.

c) Dividend Income is recognized when the
right to receive the same is established.

d) In case of suit filed accounts, related legal
and other expenses incurred are charged to
Profit & Loss Account and on recovery the
same are accounted as Income.

Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

Defined Contribution to Plans such as Provident /
Pension fund are recognized as an expense and

charged to Profit & Loss account.
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The Bank operates a New Pension Scheme
(NPS) for all officers / employees joining the
Bank on or after 01-08-2010, which is a defined
contribution plan, such new joinees not being
entitled to become members of the existing
Pension Scheme. As per the scheme, the covered
employees contribute 10% of their basic pay
plus dearness allowance to the scheme together
with a matching contribution from the Bank.
The Bank recognizes such annual contributions
as an expense in the year to which they relate.

Defined Benefit Plans

a) Gratuity: The employee Gratuity Fund
Scheme is funded by the Bank and managed
by a separate trust who in turn manages
their funds as per guidelines. The present
value of the Banks obligation under Gratuity
is recognized on actuarial basis as at the
year end and the fair value of the Plan assets
is reduced from the gross obligation to
recognize the obligation on a net basis.

b) Pension: The employee Pension Fund
Scheme is funded by the Bank and managed
by a separate trust. The present value of
the Banks obligations under Pension is
recognized on the basis of actuary’s report as
at the year end and the fair value of the Plan
assets is reduced from the gross obligation
to recognize the obligation on a net basis.

The privilege leave is considered as a long-term
benefit and is recognized based on independent
actuarial valuation

The cost of providing long-term benefits
under defined benefit Plans is determined
using the projected unit credit method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each
Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains / losses are
immediately recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account and are not deferred.

Provision for Taxation

a) Income tax expense is the aggregate
amount of current tax and deferred tax

expense incurred by the Bank. The current
tax expense and deferred tax expense
are determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
asperAccounting Standard 22 —“Accounting
for Taxes on Income” respectively after
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taking into account taxes paid at the foreign
offices, which are based on the tax laws of
respective jurisdictions.

b) Deferred Tax adjustments comprises
of changes in the deferred tax assets or
liabilities during the year. Deferred Tax
assets and liabilities arising on account of
timing differences and which are capable
of reversal in subsequent periods are
recognized using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted
as of the balance sheet date. The impact of
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
is recognised in the profit and loss account.

c) Deferred tax assets are recognised and
re-assessed at each reporting date, based
upon management’s judgment as towhether
their realisationis considered as reasonably
certain or Virtual certain as the case may be.

d) Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation and
tax losses only if there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that such
deferred tax assets can be realised against
future profits. Deferred tax assets on the
items other than above are recognized on
the basis of reasonable certainty.

Net Profit

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities & Contingent Assets” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants Of India, the
bank recognizes provision only when :

a) Ithasa presentobligation as a result of past
event.

b) it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and

c) A reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

No provision is recognized:

a) For any possible obligation that arises from
past events and the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or
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non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control
of the bank.

b) Where it is not probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation or

c¢) When a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities.
These are assessed at regular intervals and only that
part of the obligation for which the outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided
for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no
reliable estimate can be made.

II. Contingent Assets are not recognized in the
financial Statements.
12.2  Net Profit
The Net Profit in the Profit & Loss Account is after:
a) Provision for depreciation on Investments
b) Provision for Taxation
c) Provision on Non-performing Advances
Provision on Standard Assets
Provision for Non-performing Investments.
f)  Provision for other usual & necessary ltems

[13]  Earning Per Share

The Bank reports basic and diluted Earnings
Per Share in accordance with AS - 20 “Earnings
Per Share”, issued by ICAl. Basic Earnings Per
Share is computed by dividing the net profit
after tax attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the Year.

[14] Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow Statement is reported by using indirect
method.

[15] Segment Reporting

The Bank recognises the business segment as
the primary reporting segment and geographical
segment as the secondary reporting segment
in accordance with the RBI guidelines & in
compliance with AS-17 issued by ICAI.
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aﬂH%“ 18 SCHEDULE 18
ST 18 - war Haelt Rwfirar SCHEDULE 18 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1 fa ) ) 1. Investments:
79T 31.03.2021 @ "oRugaar & fow enfid” ot o qa The percentage of investments under “Held to
farzr =1 wftzra Gifafies T sue (T8 te om) d& Maturity” category - SLR as on 31.03.2021 was
T fFaer 7T T sy S3dar & 19.45% of (fU@er av 19.45% of Net Demand and Time Liability of the
16.20%), S WA fsd dF & RanREagar sgaa Bank (Previous year 16.20%), which is within the
o & fa permissible limit as per RBI guidelines.
2. SfR-FMET ATe: 2. Inter-Branch Transactions:
ST ST TR 3 A Ut = e T The rr;;tcf;ing and setting off entriesdunderblntir—
BT 3 : 3 —_ Branch/office transactions are carried out by the
ﬁ'imc - -@ﬁ; o Hpf system itself based on Core Banking Solutions
) A (SHdiue) 3 STem o e 5 (CBS) for the whole of the Bank through Inter Office
2 foar T 2 Adjustment account.
3. ufER: 3. Premises:
TR # 39 YSiihd Hufar 2nee & Wm\aﬁ‘i@ Premises include certain properties capitalized and
%42.67 FE (fUoer a¥ 38.60 HUS) §, ITH AW carrying book value of ¥42.67 Crore (Previous year
i@l = fReare endt off wifad 29 & sror = suan ¥38.60 Crore) as they have been put to use though
fRar < @ T conveyance of title deeds is still to be completed.
4., 9T o = &t mm : 4. Disclosure as per RBI Requirements:
4.1 gsit: 4.1 Capital:
R FE H) % in Crore)
el ; Basel Il
R 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 Particulars 31.03.2021  31.03.2020
i) WA 1 U e (% 8.61 9.39 Common Equity Tier 1
) ERE & Capital Ratio (%) 8.61 939
(i) @@ 1 gt oo (%) 10.08 10.12 (ii) |Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 10.08 10.12
(iii) R 2 tﬁ-ﬂ' U (%) 3.10 3.53 i) |Tier 2 Capital Ratio (%) 3.10 3.53
(iv) T g ST (%) 13.18 13.65 ) |Total Capital Ratio (%) 13.18 13.65
Percentage of
9% § IR TER H .
v 69.33 78.52 Shareholding of the
) AR T T V) Government of India in 69.33 78.52
REEREEEZCIR ) the Bank
(vi) [T Tfr @rEvefifiam | 200000 | 6571.00 - pmsLmierEeity
vi) |Capital raised (includin : .
. (vi) |Capital raised (including| 2000.00 | 6571.00
share premium)
2 é T|'$£ : ?ﬁ—ﬂ'{ 1 2936.10 BT Amount of Additional
ESUCIRUER LS - Tier 1 capital raised; 2936.10 NIL
aeftardy st of which,
(vii) arfaraTt 2T I I (i) Perpetua'l Non
) Cumulative Preference NIL NIL
(i Shares (PNCPS):
Aty et o I I Perpetual Debt NIL NIL
CIEEIR) Instruments (PDI):
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Sers TS A 2 g 2000.00 AAISMTERAS S NIL | 3000.00
S afsr Faad o A : capital raised; of which
3 Debt capital instrument: NIL 3000.00
T OS foraw 3000.00 P
U;Eﬁ ) kil Preference Share
rfermTt 3R g Capital Instruments:
_ |forad [y ___ |[Perpetual Cumulative
(Vi) | gereft srferamett srae (viii) |preference Shares
(ddidiea) / ufaca (PCPS) / Redeemable
T—g=dt rfemT 3R A A Non Cumulative NIL NIL
(smuEitTE)/ ufiea Preference Shares
Tt SR 5 (RNCPS) / Redeemable
S Cumulative Preference
( )] Shares (RCPS)]
4.2 faam: 4.2 Investments:
(1) ﬁé*sfrau‘rw (1) Vvalue of Investments:
ET D) (Xin Crore)
T 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
i. e i T qeT 266134.80 | 178431.79 i ﬁlt):sst\r;a;:fsof 266134.80 | 178431.79
. |[HRd " 262969.26 | 176309.57 -
o aw| T e 316554 2122.22 a. |InIndia 262969.26 | 176309.57
; : b. |Outside India 3165.54 2122.22
 [TouET, TR & forg g
T " |Depreciation, NPI ) )
. 9T 7 4437.46 2165.37 a. |InIndia 4437.46 2165.37
| T AT 6.95 148 b. |Outside India 6.95 21.48
iii Pt B Raer - pEsElEe 261690.39 | 176244.94
i, w1 et e 261690.39 | 176244.94 * Investments : :
. [ 258531.80 | 174144.20 a. |Inindia 258531.80 | 174144.20
T, W § qEX 3158.59 | 2100.74 b. |Outside India 3158.59 2100.74

(2) foat W g T Tdens & fo R T yraemt &

Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation
and for NPI on Investments:

3R - TSI ] (Xin Crore)
@& )
3 Particulars 31.03.2021  31.03.2020
g 31.03.202131.03.2020 i. | Opening Balance 2186.85 | 2680.05
; . [ . .
i w@a:ﬁﬂﬁ%— N 2186.85 | 2680.05 Addition on account of
Rifeae ICRE ii. | mergerofe Syndicate 732.54 0.00
i i_r{ur o 732.54 0.00 et ==
iii. | ARCIL 1399.16 0.00
iii. T M H 3¢ uer 1399.16 0.00 A ——
SR L CR S iv. during the year 1527.81 1103.80
V. 1527.81 1103.80
9 ag“, Less: Write back of
T2 ; q o QA Al 140229 | 159731 V. | excess provisions 1402.29 1597.31
V' et w9 @ ST : : during the year
vi. ST O Sar—=ea 0.34 031 vi. | Exchange Fluctuation 0.34 0.31
.. | Closing balance
vii. B R (i+ii+iii+iv-vvi) 444441 | 2186.85 vil. (i+”+“§+iv_v+vi) 4444.41 | 2186.85
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) O AT (3ifhT g R =g #)
- 9 & T ¢ & A ;gﬁimﬂu' TR 7T
FATH TRAT | (BhaT TR 31.03.2021
W % ded T T wrta
i) T iyt 32.00 5354.00 1304.69 85.00
ii) e o grfaar T A A A
gfT 3t & ded @i ™ gfayfaat
i) T gefaat 40.00 40.00 0.11 B
i) =aNe For gfavfaar DSl A A A
4.2.1 Repo Transactions-
i) Repo Transactions (Face Value) % in Crore)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average Outstanding as
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding g
. . : on 31.03.2021
during the year | during the year | during the year
Securities sold under repo
i) Government Securities 32.00 5354.00 1304.69 85.00
ii) Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities purchased under reverse repo
i) Government Securities 40.00 40.00 0.11 NIL
ii) Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) W S (3ifha Tow) — T fietd o ot o R wWr X =i )
- ¥ & I IR I gf F R Uy FERTIer
AdH Fh1ET AR T hET 31.03.2021
W % ed e T g
i) TR gfyfaat 2317.38 5827.87 3725.73 2317.38
ii) FUe o gfavfaar 222.25 427.04 329.98 222.25
ufT 30T o Ted @i T ufegfaat
i) T gfayfaat 297.55 48609.96 13159.93 48609.96
i) sae o gfayfaar o RS RS RS
ii) Repo Transactions (Face Value) - RBI REPO & REVERSE REPO % in Crore)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average .
. . . . Outstanding as
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding
. . . on 31.03.2021
during the year | during the year | during the year
Securities sold under repo
i) Government Securities 2317.38 5827.87 3725.73 2317.38
i) Corporate Debt Securities 222.25 427.04 329.98 222.25
Securities purchased under reverse repo
i) Government Securities 297.55 48609.96 13159.93 48609.96
ii) Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
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i) h—wifafdsw gt U fazr & Siwdar o X =g )
% et e i
i
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
() w=ife a7 Suwmy 4218.89 | 1440.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) |foxita Hemd 6874.72 | 6420.77 395.48 0.00 0.00
(iii) o= 1036.69 290.65 625.38 0.00 0.00
(iv) =it wiaie 708120 | 2682.48 883.10 0.00 0.00
(v) |erqfiar / dqd saw 954.87 913.70 0.00 0.00 843.69
(vi) a1 5156.94 | 377174 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vii) [Tt : gousre & for graer 4444.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Eol 20878.90 | 15520.00 1903.96 0.00 843.69
I ST 4,5,6 F 7 % ded WO St T8 TRET TR 3= T2 &1
4.2.2 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio:
i) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments: (X in Crore)
Extent of
Extent of ‘Below Extent of | Extent of
No. Issuer Amount Private | Investment| ‘Unrated’ | ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities | Securities
Securities
(1) () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
(i) |PSUs 4218.89 1440.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) |Fls 6874.72 6420.77 395.48 0.00 0.00
(iii) |Banks 1036.69 290.65 625.38 0.00 0.00
(iv) |Private Corporate 7081.20 2682.48 883.10 0.00 0.00
(v) |Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures 954.87 913.70 0.00 0.00 843.69
(vi) |Others 5156.94 3771.74 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vii) |Less: Provision held towards depreciation 444441 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 20878.90 | 15520.00 1903.96 0.00 843.69
Note: Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.
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ii) Non-Performing Non SLR Investments:

FHE ) (X in Crore)
o 11032071 | 31032070 Particulars 31.03.2021  31.03.2020
. — —— Opening balance 2417.27 2015.13
TR 2 241727 | 2015.13 .
: E— . Addition on account of 1279.94 0.00
§-R @?53 T 1279.94 0.00 merger of e_Syndicate Bank
- Additions dJnn the year 1081.67 728.85
1 30eT 2020 % 91 99 % 1081.67 728.85 since 1 April 2520 / ' '
A e P
- Reductions during the above 595.20 330.57
I0d rafdr & I Herdr 595.20 330.57 iod 8
: = perio
TR Lo il Exchange Fluctuation 1.25 3.86
3 2w 4184.93 | 2417.27 Closing balance 4184.93 | 2417.27
aqiRT HeT Jrae 3067.65 2176.82 Total Provisions held 3067.65 | 2176.82

4.2.3 T T @ / B @ X faon:

st O 2020-21 & N, d& ¥ W I § yfAgfaar Hit fGwmr Ht T ey ot & 9@l 97w 5% § Afdw

T T (oot 9 7, et wadium i & 5% & AfSw T g% 2)

4.2.3 Sale and transfers to / from HTM Category:

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Bank sold securities from HTM category are not in excess of 5% of the

book value of HTM category. (In the previous year, the sale has not exceeded 5% of HTM category).

43 I
431 T [ BN / & R A R =z #)
e 31.03.2021  31.03.2020
i. fafT = @ wfeas gorem 8711.00 | 8966.76
ii. |3 % qed aeAdr H Ufd UeT 3 ¥ el R 9 W garetr arfa 153.80 70.96
iii. |faffma & yamr W o s duifdiew i srazasmar 0.00 0.00
iv. |ffta & garet Tre Sifaw s S 0.00 0.00
v. |Rfmg o2t =1 sfa 1o 153.80 70.96
4.3  Derivatives:
4.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap: (% in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
i. |The notional principal of swap agreements 8711.00 8966.76
i tc:]sds:rstvr\::iggr\éveor:ledn?f incurred if counter parties failed to fulfill their obligations 153.80 70.96
iii. |Collateral required by the Bank upon entering into swaps 0.00 0.00
iv. |Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps 0.00 0.00
v. |Thefair value of the swap book 153.80 70.96
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4.3.2 T =UR AT T e R =g ®)
wH. S TR
() | ¥ & < o T fafimg R = @ et & wfcud gered # IR (ferad—an) 0.00
(i) | Ter 31 A< 2021 @ AfEE @A WS @ A fi Fwfead gerem R (Pred-an) 0.00
(i) | fafima MO WS S FaH THRAT Ht wicqd Torgd TRY TUT "SASr gHrEt” T2 (ferad-an) 0.00
(iv) | faffwa S =T X Feae T @ e AR god qer e gerer 1@t (foraga-an) 0.00
4.3.2 ExchangeTraded Interest Rate Derivatives : (X in Crore)
SI.No. Particulars Amount
. Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives undertaken during
(i) the year (Instrument Wise) e
(i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding as on 0.00
31t March 2021 (instrument- wise) :
Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not
(iii) “hi S : 0.00
ighly effective” (instrument-wise)
: Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not
(iv) “hi L . 0.00
ighly effective” (instrument-wise)

433 # e Hir daet yameiam

U ThReaiu

TAG FTET / AR o fort Feasit foradl o 3T &

oy § foae Hed 50 Al 9@ ey yaus

Hife wenfoe 21

#®) d@ & Faw aemferr § f{fiw = o3
FHUT S FATET =T O St ATt & |rer
Hufa gt & 3T = & SfEw & orefiq 2t €
¥a 3 Rav | it Rav || ot off ond v & v
TZ guid @ famr et fam fwer & @@
W T Ul 39 3gaT W =T F SEW aht
AT BT T A AT 2

Tk I THANT, 3T AR hT ST Had shi Al
T 3 Had I e i SFTA 1 TT IUHTN H
ST 7 shaet (a3 Uenhifodr W =0 <X & e
H HH HH & forw g smr 7, afew arer fafor &
o off famar <rar 21

4.3.3 Disclosure on risk exposure in derivatives:

Qualitative Disclosure

The Credit Risk Management Policy approved by
the Board of Directors, on the use of Derivative
Instruments to hedge / trade is in place.

A)  The Investment Portfolio of the Bank consists
of assets with characteristics such as fixed
interest rate, zero coupon and floating

interest rates and is subject to interest rate

risk. The Bank also has issued Tier | and Tier |l
bonds and this capital cost is at fixed rate with
no exit option. The policy permits hedging the

interest rate risk on this liability as well.

Bank is permitted to use FRA and IRS and only
plain vanilla transactions are permitted. These
instruments are used not only for hedging the
interest rate risk in the investment portfolio but

also for market making.
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¥ & I S ¥ FaT wEwiferdr & qed gy

o O 23 Tl R 2

¥ & I wie-fawr WU (w@nfie) e T g 9t &

I IS THIIRT T2t forar

o @t I ggr IAefEr W wE e F IR T,

LAY 3 THIIRT T F=iT 22F sl ST fhar

TET F1 T T A MR T el st 31 F s i

@ o o S #

W) WS T AT Aifew gae fiffar o v
dmm, ot ot o1, enfe wnfiw & 1 =W wfew
drret &t fafis w0 9 fmet efv weffer
S 7 | e gee 9fafy @ gey g
yuett / forE emafie w0 9 wigd i S e
sfafifea enfeq / 3aar & Hay ¥ Fehmr el
diel i T SHaeer hil gurERierar St FwE
TEATS & MUR T T A€ 2

T) W@ i
g s feufa:

. WS T/ SEIANTH W 3T & HNT ST i
T / T % BT H A@ifhd g AT fhar S |

. THET T HwE AT AT sreer-gedt @it
e enfeq / <@ o S ow & day T
TE FagA F F it AT 21 dHRT e /
Iq & 3R ge A T & forg S T urefie
ETANTHS SUST+ ©E & ITAT fhar g1 3R
E 1 ARG E A M F M s M o e B 1
= 2T sreer-geet % w0 ¥ forar wr @ 1 Al
TRuGHd § Y9 WY S GG H AT S E A 59
GIEIRCEGE T e I e A 1 VAR | Rl o e s )
T T (SEA-TAT) (3 R TH) W 9 it
TE / YT o1 o ded ordichd fhdr S 21

few fir fufe:
. A AqUe # ¢fET WU w areR o sifEd
far ST & 3R emg faawun W uRadat &t
fmre 3 < 2

. WS 49 & 30T / SN o WU (3 3
TH) W T &l S@ifehd fhdl ST & 37T =9
/ 3T & ®C T T AET S0 2

. WU F GHIMGT T A9 91 T @ Th Mo
% TEd dehTel 3 1 49 & &0 A e fhar
SIGI
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Duringtheyearthe bank hasnotundertakenderivative
trades in IRS under the investment portfolio.

Buy-Sell Swaps (Proprietary) were undertaken during
the year. No FRAs were undertaken during the year.

The Bank has been undertaking derivatives trades
like IRS and FRAs, for the purpose of hedging the
Bank’s Foreign Currency liabilities. Options and
swaps are also undertaken on behalf of clients on
back to back basis.

B) The risk management policies and major
control limits like stop loss limits, counterparty
exposure limits, PV01, etc. approved by the
Board of Directors are in place. These risk
limits are monitored and reviewed regularly.
MIS / Reports are submitted periodically to
Risk Management Committee. The hedge
effectiveness of the outstanding derivative
deals are monitored in relation to the
underlying asset / liability on fortnightly basis.

C) Accounting Policy:
Hedge Positions:

« Accrual on account of interest expenses /
incomeonthelRS are accounted and recognized
as expenses / Income.

- Hedge effectiveness of the outstanding
derivatives deals are monitored in relation
to the fair value of the Swap and underlying
asset / liability. The Bank has used the relevant
INBMK yield + Spread as declared by FIMMDA
for arriving at the fair value of the underlying
assets / liability. If the Hedge is not effective,
hedge swaps is accounted as trading swaps.
If swap is terminated before maturity, the
MTM loss / gain and accruals till such dates are
accounted as income / expenses under interest
paid / received on IRS.

Trading Positions:

 Trading swaps are marked to market at
frequent intervals and changes are recorded
in the income statements.

« Accrual on account of interest expenses /
income on the IRS are accounted and
recognized as income / expenses.

Gains or losses on termination of swaps are
recorded as immediate income or expenses

under the above head.
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X =iz ¥)

shH
o

e

o1 et

ST & g

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

1

ST (Hfead
orerT )

171.94

3965.15

8711.00#

8966.76#

7062.10*

3002.86"

RS

RS

6.82

180.78

70.96

RS

RS

B

EIg

o

RS

LS
;I
73.11

75.67

W

TGRS

T et

ST T i

LERE

ST T et

31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

EIERE:
& gfaar
qRad T 1
gurfad g
[100*4tdT01]

0.41

1.53 1.80

100+Tidt01

ERIE)
IIET U

WWE | O3HF

o o

A

o [N

A

[N o

1.53 A

o

_w
EAERIREY

WWE | R

o o

WWE | 32[H

o o

WA | A

o o

WA | 33T

o o

6

ey Wfaer [100%deto1] & ded aahmr feufd w faftwa o # wa ufdse ufads & |am= grE: 34.06 @ra (s

Y 32.147 AE)

" TAUEE, diews o uaeives § awhEr qen v

# el SIS 3239 % Ty 3fiatIee SSad T (3NSSUd) ht gehar URT 1400 HUE
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(X in Crore)

Sl
No

Particulars

Currency Derivatives

Interest Rate Derivatives

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

Derivatives
(Notional
principal
amount)

- Hedging

171.94

3965.15

8711.00#

8966.76#

- Trading

7062.10*

3002.86"

NIL

NIL

Marked
to Market
positions

- Assets (+)

6.82

180.78

NIL

70.96

- Liabilities (-)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Credit
Exposure

NIL

NIL

73.11

75.67

Domestic

Overseas

Currency
Derivatives

Interest Rate
Derivatives

Currency
Derivatives

Interest Rate
Derivatives

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

31.03.2021

31.03.2020

Likely impact
of one
percentage
change in
interest rate
[100*PV01]

- on hedging
derivatives

NIL

041

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

1.53

1.80

- ontrading
derivatives

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Maximum
and
minimum
of 100*PV01
observed
during the
year.

- on hedging

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

153

NIL

- on trading

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

6

Likely impact of one percentage change in exchange rate on outstanding position under forward contract [100%PV01]:

%4.06 Lacs (Previous Year: 32.147 Lacs)

*Currency Futures outstanding in NSE, BSE and MCX
*Outstanding amount of overnight index swap (OIS) ¥1400 Cr for hedging purpose only.
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4.4 3T U
4.41 IS AMEAT: X wE #)
e 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
(i) Raer i o Faer T (%) 3.82 4.22
(ii) AT T 3AR- ¥ETd (FoheT)
E G E L 37041.15 | 39224.12
3-Rifgthe ¥ & e & wnwr S 24085.85 -
@, 9% & I HaET 17885.00 | 15044.75
T. |9 & A HwAr / g ¥ sAR-TeE 18724.00 | 17227.72
v [zfaw 60288.00 | 37041.15
(iii) e T & 3aR-=e™
& |uifis 3w 18250.95 | 22955.11
-fifeshe 9% & e & SR Ss 8504.05 -
@ 9% & I HaET 7017.00 | 1788.17
T |a¥ & <A HwA / g 7§ saR-veE 9330.00 | 649233
AT KL 2444200 | 18250.95
(iv) AT 7F TTaET HT IAR-9eTd (Wah M et graem st srgam)
& |uifis 3w 18572.48 | 16047.77
3-fifede d% & foog & wnor g 15280.03 -
@ [a¥ & A R T Uraee 10990.83 | 11965.94
T | 3rfere UTge @ 9% @id B STeT / aId S 9393.59 | 9441.23
Eﬁ‘ﬁ'ﬁr 35449.75 18572.48
4.4  Asset Quality:
4.4.1 Non-Performing Assets:
(% in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 3.82 422
(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a. |Opening balance 37041.15 | 39224.12
Addition on account of merger of e_Syndicate Bank 24085.85 =
b. |Additions during the year 17885.00 | 15044.75
Reductions during the year / Exchange fluctuation 18724.00 | 17227.72
. |Closing balance 60288.00 | 37041.15
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
a. |Opening balance 18250.95 | 22955.11
Addition on account of merger of e_Syndicate Bank 8504.05 =
b. |Additions during the year 7017.00 1788.17
Reductions during the year / Exchange fluctuation 9330.00 6492.33
. |Closing balance 24442.00 | 18250.95
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding Provision on Standard Assets)
a. |Opening balance 18572.48 | 16047.77
Addition on account of merger of e_Syndicate Bank 15280.03 ==
b. |Provisions made during the year 10990.83 | 11965.94
Write off / Write back of excess provision 9393.59 9441.23
Closing balance 35449.75 | 18572.48
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4.42 IERE @ @ e
@ =g W)
ZT 31.03.2021 Y YAEIRT WAl A TeheT
& faaor A
. ~ :
TE A NE | e | 'R | UNe  saEMe |@Rw | ' | e
3# a% 1 0 19 17 37 121964 13073 1276 318 136631
fTa & e [gen
1 @ gIEE @
8 ° 3 3 311.20 0.00 1958.58 2890.49 5160.27 3832.74 693.86 644.51 266.42 5437.53
(ORfE oTHS)
TTIETT 5 10.89 0.00 2219.45 2890.49 5120.83 191.64 110.13 530.73 248.87 1081.37
SUREHAT3T ht
8 32 18 1 0 51.00 54144 6575 1110 43 |61872.00
. ¥ % T T
Wﬁ' 7 3 21.34 62.99 43.61 0.06 128.00 3535.58 551.87 84.82 12.86 4185.13
T 5 0.13 0.31 38.65 0.06 39.15 300.57 140.19 64.57 12.72 518.05
3ﬁ— aa- 0 0 0 0 0 2411 2380 25 6 0
e, o T
3 (g e ot
2 3 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.68 -86.18 -1.34 -0.16 0.00
T I
T 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.38 -4.24 -0.10 -0.04 0.00
o QIR A SR
. 0 0 0 0 0.00 20890 0 0 0 20890
i < & T
a.d:é; R Rl 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 563.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 563.32
71 fafes SrfEw
U AMHY HT T
4 |7 Eme E, T
I A fAd
3T W [ TTIETT 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.17
TS ST o
w7 W yelRi e
EEEEIEC CERET
T T
3ﬁ- aa- 0 0 7 7 0.00 16946 8533 7533 880 0.00
e, & 3 e ‘ '
5 [qFERRE @
J 5 0.00 0.00 -568.54 568.54 0.00 -858.14 362.66 385.19 110.29 0.00
IFITET
LICBIEEE 3 0.00 0.00 -568.54 568.54 0.00 -187.02 -10.89 88.66 109.25 0.00
3ﬁ- a% 0 0 0 0 0.00 17913 1873 137 43 19966.00
faa. & T : !
6 g @l T
> 3 3 18.65 61.03 228.86 33.64 342.18 860.11 218.53 92.72 20.66 1192.02
TG
TTITETT 5 0.00 0.00 184.46 33.64 218.10 22.67 23.87 56.51 20.46 123.51
Bﬁ' ﬁ 33 18 13 24 88.00 122770 23928 9757 1192 | 157647.00
O af & 31w (e : :
7 [@ g we
& © 7 3 313.89 1.96 1204.79 3425.45 4946.09 5174.43 1303.68 1020.46 368.75 7867.32
(3ifam )
CIELIGIE! 5 11.02 0.31 1505.10 3425.45 4941.88 258.73 211.32 627.35 350.34 1447.74
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4.4.2 Particulars of Accounts Restructured:

(% in Crore)
DISCLOSURE OF RESTRUCTURED ACCOUNTS AS AT 31.03.2021
CDR SME
e LR STD | SUBSTD |DOUBTFUL| LOSS TOTAL STD | SUBSTD |DOUBTFUL|  LOSS TOTAL
NO. OF
RESTRUCTURED | BORROWERS 1 0 19 17 37 | 121964 | 13073 1276 318 | 136631
ACCOUNTS
1 | \< ON APRIL1 OF Fy |AMOUNT 311.20 0.00 | 195858 | 289049 | 5160.27 | 3832.74 | 693.86 | 64451 | 26642 | 5437.53
(OPENING FIGURES) Zi%&?” 10.89 000 | 221945 | 289049 | 512083 | 19164 | 11013 | 53073 | 24887 | 108137
NO. OF 32 18 1 0 51.00 | 54144 6575 1110 43 |61872.00
BORROWERS : !
FRESH
2 |RESTRUCTURED ~ [AMOUNT 21.34 62.99 43.61 006 | 12800 | 353558 | 551.87 84.82 1286 | 418513
DURING THEVEAR [~
AMOUNT 013 031 38.65 0.06 39.15 | 30057 | 14019 64.57 1272 | 51805
NO. OF
UPGRADATIONS BORROWERS 0 0 0 0 0 2411 -2380 -25 -6 0
TO RESTRUCTURED
3 |STANDARD AMOUNT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.68 | -86.18 -134 -0.16 0.00
CATEGORYDURING |~
THE FY ; ; _
ot ot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.38 4.24 0.10 0.04 0.00
RESTRUCTURED  |NO. OF
STANDARD BORROWERS 0 0 0 0 0.00 | 20890 0 0 0 | 20890
ADVANCES
WHICH CEASETO | AMOUNT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 563.32 0.00 0.00 000 | 56332
ATTRACT HIGHER
PROVISIONING
AND/OR
ADDITIONAL RISK
4 |WEIGHT AT THE
ENDOFTHEFYAND |~
HENCE NEED NOT VO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 28.17
TO BE SHOWN AS
RESTRUCTURED
STANDARD
ADVANCES AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE
NEXT FY
NO. OF
0 0 -7 7 0.00 | -16946 8533 7533 880 0.00
DOWNGRADATIONS | BORROWERS
OF RESTRUCTURED
5 | ACCOUNTS DURING |AMOUNT 0.00 0.00 | -56854 | 56854 000 | -858.14 | 362.66 | 38519 | 110.29 0.00
THEFY PROVISION
AMOUNT 0.00 0.00 | -56854 | 568.54 0.00 | -187.02 | -10.89 88.66 | 109.25 0.00
NO. OF
0 0 0 0 000 | 17913 1873 137 43 |19966.00
WRITE OFFs OF BORROWERS
RESTRUCTURED
6 | ACCOUNTS DURING AMOUNT 18.65 61.03 | 228386 3364 | 34218 | 86011 | 21853 9272 2066 | 1192.02
THEFY PROVISION
AMOUNT 0.00 0.00 | 18446 3364 | 21810 2267 23.87 56.51 2046 | 12351
NO. OF 33 18 13 24 88.00 | 122770 | 23928 9757 1192 | 157647.00
BORROWERS : ’
RESTRUCTURED
IAdOLLILE AMOUNT 313.89 196 | 120479 | 342545 | 494609 | 517443 | 130368 | 102046 | 36875 | 786732
7 |AS ON MARCH 31
OF THE FY
CLOSING FIGURES
( ) Z';,?S/&S,L?N 11.02 031 | 1505.10 | 342545 | 4941.88 | 25873 | 21132 | 62735 | 35034 | 1447.74
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FT 31.03.2021 St YAERAT @Rl H Tehed
. . .
TE  IEEME | i | R §® | UNe  sEEma Wi wiR | ge
3ﬁ; aﬁ_ 191883 619 1255 329 194086 313848 13692 2550 664 330754
T & e 1 [der
1 (@ gTEE @
J 5 6965.11 248.06 2917.80 1385.44 | 11516.41 | 11109.05 941.92 5520.89 4542.35 | 2211421
(R erwS)
TTIETT 3 348.12 41.34 2564.73 1378.89 4333.08 550.65 151.47 5314.91 4518.25 | 10535.28
SRt St
o 19947 615 940 9 | 21511.00 | 74123.00 7208.00 2051.00 52.00 | 83434.00
. T % I A
'El_,_"l'{:ﬁﬁ?f 7 3 1987.85 179.47 1554.10 4.19 3725.61 5544.77 794.33 1682.53 17.11 8038.74
TTIETT 5 113.78 53.93 306.69 0.90 475.30 414.48 194.43 409.91 13.68 1032.50
3‘&- Eﬁ- 56 51 3 2 0 2467.00 2431.00 28.00 8.00 0.00
g 3 3 . J : : ; !
3 (g A 9t
2 { 3 220.58 -24.30 -195.45 -0.83 0.00 308.26 -110.48 -10.38 -0.99 186.41
REcELE]
TTIETT 5 11.03 -1.21 -9.04 -0.78 0.00 1541 -5.45 -9.14 -0.82 0.00
a’ ! . Sﬁ— ﬁ 136734 0 0 0 136734 |157624.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |157624.00
i S forer e : ' ' ' '
aﬂ- aj_ X J 5 3731.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 3731.37 4294.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 4294.69
3ﬁ-{/ . ! ! ! . ! B B B 3
77 fafis Sfem
N AMHT HT U
4 [ rgme ©, 3
I 30T faa. &
RN T GG [graemT i 186.57 0.00 0.00 000 | 18657 | 21474 0.00 0.00 000 | 21474
T i &
w0 F Y &
SRR IEERET )
St it
a -209 -155 166 198 0 [-17155.00 8378.00 7692.00 1085.00 0.00
ﬁ‘q' & e
59 = 7 5 -156.34 16.61 -24.14 163.87 0.00 | -1014.48 379.27 -207.49 842.70 0.00
ST
TTIETT 5 -24.96 -40.82 -97.80 163.58 0.00 -211.98 -51.71 -577.68 841.37 0.00
Sﬁ- a% 19619 199 162 91 20071 | 37532.00 2072.00 299.00 134.00 | 40037.00
e 5 J : ! ; !
6 7 EET 7 5 1278.83 129.24 1623.26 101.63 3132.96 2157.59 408.80 1944.84 155.93 4667.16
STUeTET
T -;? 60.31 7.67 245.83 98.31 412.12 82.98 31.54 486.80 152.41 753.73
S St
o 55324 829 2196 443 58792 |178127.00 | 24775.00 | 11966.00 1659.00 |216527.00
o o & 31 W |9
7 @ g @
{ 3 4007.00 290.60 2629.05 1451.04 8377.69 9495.32 1596.24 4854.30 524524 | 21191.10
(3ifam ras)
TTIETT 3 201.09 45.57 2518.75 1444.28 4209.69 470.84 257.20 4651.20 5220.07 | 10599.31
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(X in Crore)
DISCLOSURE OF RESTRUCTURED ACCOUNTS AS AT 31.03.2021
OTHERS TOTAL
SN Details STD SUBSTD |DOUBTFUL  LOSS TOTAL STD SUBSTD |DOUBTFUL|  LOSS TOTAL
oL @rr 191883 619 1255 329 | 194086 | 313848 13692 2550 664 | 330754
RESTRUCTURED BORROWERS
1 |ACCOUNTS AMOUNT 6965.11 24806 | 2917.80 | 1385.44 | 11516.41 | 11109.05 94192 | 5520.89 | 454235 | 22114.21
AS ON APRIL 1 OF FY : : : ’ : : : : : :
(OPENING FIGURES) [PROVISION
348.12 4134 | 256473 | 1378.89 | 4333.08 550.65 15147 | 531491 | 451825 | 10535.28
AMOUNT
MO, OFF 19947 615 940 9 | 21511.00 | 74123.00 | 7208.00 | 2051.00 52.00 | 83434.00
FRESH BORROWERS
2 |RESTRUCTURED AMOUNT 1987.85 179.47 | 1554.10 419 | 372561 | 554477 79433 | 168253 17.11 | 8038.74
DURING THE YEAR PROVISION
Pipridpens 113.78 53.93 306.69 0.90 47530 414.48 194.43 409.91 13.68 | 1032.50
NO. OF
UPGRADATIONS BORROWERS 56 -51 =g} -2 0 2467.00 | -2431.00 -28.00 -8.00 0.00
TO RESTRUCTURED
3 |STANDARD AMOUNT 220.58 2430 | -195.45 -0.83 0.00 30826 | -110.48 -10.38 -0.99 186.41
CATEGORY DURING PROVISION
THE FY , < g, . y ;
O 11.03 121 9.04 0.78 0.00 15.41 5.45 9.14 0.82 0.00
RESTRUCTURED NO. OF
e SRS 136734 0 0 0| 136734 | 157624.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |157624.00
ADVANCES
WHICH CEASETO | AMOUNT 3731.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 373137 | 4294.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 4294.69
ATTRACT HIGHER
PROVISIONING
AND/OR
ADDITIONAL RISK
4 |WEIGHT AT THE
END OF THE FY AND
HENCE NEED NOT  |PROVISION
186.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 186.57 214.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 214.74
TOBE SHOWN AS  |AMOUNT
RESTRUCTURED
STANDARD
ADVANCES AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE
NEXT FY
N @Iy -209 -155 166 198 0 [-17155.00 | 8378.00 | 7692.00 | 1085.00 0.00
DOWNGRADATIONS [BORROWERS ' ’ ’ ’ ’
OF RESTRUCTURED
B o S URINC I AMOUNT -156.34 16.61 2414 163.87 0.00 | -1014.48 37927 | -207.49 842.70 0.00
THEFY PROVISION
AT -24.96 -40.82 -97.80 163.58 0.00 | -211.98 5171 | -577.68 841.37 0.00
INIOL 01 19619 199 162 91 20071 | 37532.00 | 2072.00 299.00 134.00 | 40037.00
WRITE OFFs OF BORROWERS ’ i i i ’
RESTRUCTURED
6 | ACCOUNTS DURING |AMOUNT 1278.83 129.24 | 1623.26 101.63 | 313296 | 2157.59 408.80 | 1944.84 15593 | 4667.16
THEFY PROVISION
s 60.31 7.67 245.83 9831 412.12 82.98 31.54 486.80 152.41 753.73
INIo), O 55324 829 2196 443 58792 |178127.00 | 24775.00 | 11966.00 | 1659.00 |216527.00
BORROWERS : : : : :
RESTRUCTURED
ACCOUNTS
7 |ASONMARCH31 |AMOUNT 4007.00 290.60 | 2629.05 | 1451.04 | 8377.69 | 949532 | 159624 | 4854.30 | 524524 | 21191.10
OF THE FY
(CLOSING FIGURES)
PROVISION
T 201.09 4557 | 251875 | 144428 | 4209.69 470.84 25720 | 4651.20 | 5220.07 | 10599.31
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4.4.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securitization /

HUAT st o=t T8 A snfeadt @ e Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction:
S for a1 forao: A Details of Sales
X =g o) (X In Crore)
< 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
i. |t e 0.00 0.00 i. |No.of accounts 0.00 0.00
i, |TEdr / et @ 9w ii. |Aggregate value (net of
WAt & 997 o7 (Raer provisions) of accounts
W) 0.00 0.00 sold to SC / RC 0.00 0.00
iii. |Twr gRwer 0.00 0.00 iii. | Aggregate consideration 0.00 0.00
iv. gd % aur & sfafa iv. |Additional consideration
@ ¥ gy o realized in respect of
T v T accounts transferred in
. = o earlier years Nil Nil
v. |fae s&t g W v. |Aggregate Gain over
AT 0.00 0.00 Net Book Value 0.00 0.00
@  yfiygft et 7 Rt & w2 e @ fe B. Details of Book Value of Investments in Security
Receipts
X ws #) ® In Crore)
e 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
i. |sfafifea & ®u ¥ 9& i. |Backed by NPAs sold by
T fast 7 wadie g the bank as underlying 2705.86 | 1924.10
Tt 2705.86 | 1924.10
ii. |Backed by NPAs sold by
i, | AT & ®w A o other banks / financial
I/ OdT 9= / institutions / non-banking
—afmT At sy g financial companies as
g 7 TdiT a gwhle I I underlying Nil Nil
el 2705.86 | 1924.10 Total 2705.86 | 1924.10

gfeyfa wie & uft & & " k1519.59 FF H wEEH
21( fuwer af 3955.42 FAE)

Bank is holding provision of ¥1519.59 Crore on account
of Security Receipts. (Previous year ¥955.42 Crore)
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T TR it & a4 = Rawr (y s ﬁ—) C. Details of Investments in Security Receipts (X In Crore)
SRs issued
T 5 qut il 5;&? T 8 ¥ SRs issued | more than | . SRs
2 Sy ug‘ = ithi 5 issued
e 8 aul % T Particulars within yearsago - more
S e St e S past5 | but within than 8
T TH3 TER T TH3R years past 8 years ago
years
i o E A i. |Book Value of
T T 3 SRs backed by
Tufed Taem NPAs sold by
& the bank as
m.%g.(?; 463.00 222091 21.95 underlying 463.00 2220.91 21.95
(i) & Raemw Provision held
ST TraE 70.01 1589.53 | 21.95 against (i) 70.01 | 158953 | 2195
ii. |3 @l / ii. |Book Value of
forfta demr / SRs backed by
T 9T ot NPAs sold by
Uy 5w 9T other banks /
T T A - -- - ﬁn;fmual insti- = = =
ol tutions / non
RIS banking finan-
T T2 Y cial companies
sfifed & as underlying
(ii) = feree Provision held
AT yrarer - -- -- against (ii) - -- --
e (i)+(ii) 70.01 1589.53 = 21.95 Total (i) + (ii) 70.01 & 1589.53 | 21.95
4.4.4 QS / o= TF SrTetan faa enfeaar 4.4.4 Details of non-performing financial assets
EJRCELUE purchased / sold:
F Gl T erSia i snfert s e A Details of non-performing financial assets purchased
X wUg W) (X In Crore)
e 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
. 9 & ST @ie T a. No. of accounts
WEr & 9= AA AA purchased during Nil Nil
1 1| theyear
@, gAY Ufdwe BSl A b. Aggregate Nil Nil
consideration
. :ﬂﬁ"ﬁaqcﬁbam . B = a. Of these, number of
2 gﬂ'@?ﬁ?@ﬁ\‘ﬁq@r accounts restructured Nil Nil
i 2.1 during the year
W. AT SRt LA oA b. Aggregate outstanding Ni